
1 
 

   
 
 

Mayor Alan Fiers 
Vice Mayor -Vacant  

Commissioner Tracy Larcher                                        Town Treasurer Darlene Hopper      
Commissioner Brian Tyler                              Town Attorney Mitty Barnard 
Commissioner Mark Ward                                                   Town Clerk Jude M. Goudreau    

 

   PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING IS ALSO CONDUCTED USING COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
 
Meeting link: 

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m576d20899

2943326df2888068b8bafbe    Meeting number: 2632 107 6592   Password: 0925 

Join by phone: +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll    Access code: 2632 107 6592    
 

Regular Commission Meeting  
Agenda 

 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 
o Pledge of Allegiance 
o Roll Call 

 
2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

    (Additions, substitutions, deletions)  
 

3) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

o Commission Meeting Minutes, August 28, 2023. 
o Budget Hearing September 11, 2023  

   
4) APPOINT COMMISSIONER 

o Letter of Interest- Steven Smith 
o Letter of Interest- Kathleen McGahran  
 

5) RESOLUTIONS:  
o R-8-2023 Appointing a new commissioner to vacant seat. 
o R-9-2023 Appointing a new Vice Mayor.  
 

6) AGREEMENTS:    
o Vote: PBCF – Vehicle Maintenance  
o Vote: Contract Road Paving Winn and Son  
 

7) DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS: 
Financial Report:  

o August 2023 

Staff Reports: 
o Sheriff’s Department 
o Fire Department  
o Public Works 

Regular Commission Meeting Agenda 

Monday, September 25, 2023 

Immediately Following Budget Hearing  
 

     Town Hall Commission Chambers 

247 Edwards Lane 

         Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m576d208992943326df2888068b8bafbe
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m576d208992943326df2888068b8bafbe


2 
 

o Town Clerk 
o Planning and Zoning Chairman 
o Town Attorney 

 
 

 
8) COMMISSION REPORTS 

Mayor Fiers 
o Update on Water Main Project  
o Road Project  
o Community Center Kitchen Renovation 

 
9) ORDINANCES:  
 Ordinance O-4-23 Second Reading:  

o AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM 
BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 
TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE; 
DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS 
ORDINANCE TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF 
CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS 
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 

10) ELECTION PROCLAMATION  
o Election 2024 Proclamation  
 

11) OTHER BUSINESS:  
 

12) DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
You must state your name for the record. Limit, 3 minutes per speaker, one time per topic. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT  
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town Commission with 
respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose 

may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 

appeal is based.  The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time, place to place, as may be found necessary during the 

aforesaid meeting.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS 

DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL 

ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.  FOR HEARING 
ASSISTANCE:  If any person wishes to use a hearing device, please contact the Town Clerk.  



 

1 
 

   
 
 

Mayor Alan Fiers 
Vice Mayor Scott McCranels  

Commissioner Tracy Larcher                                                  Town Attorney Keith Davis     
Commissioner Brian Tyler                          Town Treasurer Darlene Hopper     
Commissioner Brian Mark Ward                                                    Town Clerk Jude M. Goudreau    

 
Regular Commission Meeting  

Minutes 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Those present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor 
Scott McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, Commissioner Brian Tyler (via Webex), Commissioner 
Mark Ward, and Town Treasurer Darlene Hopper. Also in attendance were PBSO Sgt. Steve Langevin, 
Fire Chief Trevor Steedman, Public Works Director Alan Welch, Town Attorney Mitty Barnard, and 
Planning and Zoning Chairman Jerry Cohn.   
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

Motion: Commissioner Brian Tyler made a motion to approve the agenda.  
Second: Commissioner Tracy Larcher seconded the Motion. 
Vote: Motion passed 5-0 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Commission Meeting Minutes, July 24, 2023. 
Special Permit #23-06, November 23, 2023, Turkey Trot, sponsored by the Marriott, 150 attendees, fees 
paid. 
Special Permit #23-07, December 24, 2023, fees paid for Reindeer Run, sponsored by the Marriott, 130 
attendees. 
Special Permit #23-08, December 2, 2023, Fund Raiser, sponsored by Karen Nottage, 120 attendees, 
fees paid. 
Special Permit #23-09, September 24, 2023, Ocean Walk, Sponsored by Game on Race Events, City of 
Riviera Beach, 200 attendees, fees paid. 
 
Discussion: Commissioner Larcher would like the July 24, 2023, minutes amended to reflect the EMS 
Contract Option 3 more accurately.   
Motion: Commissioner Brian Tyler made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as amended.  
Second: Commissioner Mark Ward seconded the Motion. 
Vote: Motion passed 5-0 
 
GUEST SPEAKER:  
Gina Levesque of the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics presented the annual update. Ms. 
Levesque answered questions from the Commissioners and gave her contact information should 
anyone have any questions or complaints.  
 
AGREEMENTS: 
Fourth Addendum- PBSO  
Discussion: Mayor Fiers said that he and Major R. Mattino had negotiated the addendum to the 
contract and agreed to a 3% increase, as outlined in the original agreement, and the Law enforcement 
Service Aide will be provided at no additional cost to the Town for another year.  

Monday, August 28, 2023 

7 PM  

  

 

 

     Town Hall Commission Chambers 

247 Edwards Lane 

         Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 



 

2 
 

Motion: Commissioner Mark Ward made a motion to approve the fourth addendum to the Contract with 
Palm Beach County Sherrif’s Office.  
Second: Commissioner Brian Tyler seconded the Motion. 
Vote: Motion passed 5-0 
 
DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS 
Financial Reports: 
Darlene Hopper, Town Treasurer, presented the financial report for July 2023. Revenues are 97% of the 
amended budget, Expenditures are 83% of the amended budget, and the total disbursements are 
$442,844.24. Mrs. Hopper gave a detailed review of the budget and the monthly revenues and 
expenditures by departments and answered the Commission’s questions. The July 2023 Financial report 
is attached to the agenda for review.  
 
Discussion: Commissioner Ward asked about the projected end-of-year numbers. Commissioner 
Larcher inquired about the EMS billing and the resolution that the Town must present with the new fee 
schedule. Mayor Fiers responded that we are waiting for the City of Riviera Beach to pass theirs first.  
Budget Discussion: The Commission has worked on the new budget since mid-summer. Even though 
the Town's property valuation has increased by over 10%, 2024 will be a challenging budget year 
because of three budget items: The additional salary and benefits for the Town Administrator, the 
higher-than-expected EMS services from Riviera Beach, and the Dish and Inlet lawsuits.   
The 2023 budget is projected to end with a slight surplus. The official budget hearings at which the 
Commission votes to accept the budget will be on September 11 and September 25. 
 
Motion: Commissioner Tyler made a motion to approve the July 2023 Financial Report. 
Second: Commissioner Larcher seconded the Motion. 
Vote: Motion Passed 5-0. 
 
Staff Reports: 
Sheriff's Department: PBSO Sgt. Steve Langevin gave an overview of his written monthly report and 
statistics and provided details about the arrests made in Town. Traffic Stops are up by 81% in an 
attempt to educate the public on where the stop signs are located. Sgt. Langevin said that the Sheriff 
has approved the donation request for an ATV. The vehicle is now in the Fleet Maintenance department; 
it's being tuned up and will arrive in the Town shortly. This ATV will be used for Turtle Monitoring. The 
new Law Enforcement Service Aide started today; he is learning reports and systems.  
 
Fire Department:  Chief Steedman gave an overview of his written Monthly Report and reviewed the 
calls for service and training for the month. His report is attached to the agenda and available at the 
clerk's office. Chief Steedman said there was a call at 2:30 AM this morning, called in as a brush fire or 
trash fire at the Sailfish Marina; the call turned out to be a fire caused by a lithium battery pack charging 
a paddleboard. The battery exploded, burning a hole in the dock. A nearby boater witnessed this. Our 
fire Department Crew extinguished the fire quickly, putting the battery pack in water to cool. Our 
Firefighters have had extensive training with lithium batteries. Chief Steedman has reminded everyone 
to use caution when using these. The Chief also updated the Commission on the FROC program and 
the Hurricane, projected to hit the west coast of Florida. He and the Public Works Dept. have met and 
discussed their plan if the storm should turn. Chief Steedman answered the Commission's questions.   
 
Public Works: Director Welch updated the Commissioners on the Community Center renovations, the 
Tidal Value Project, the AT&T Project, the Watermain Project, Street Repairs, and Outfall Pipes. There 
was a brief discussion regarding the Seagrape’s trimming schedule. Mr. Welch would contact the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection to obtain their guidelines on such trimming. Mr. Welch 
answered the Commissioner's Questions. His report is attached to the agenda and available at the 
clerk's office.  
 



 

3 
 

 
 
Town Attorney: Mayor Fiers asked Attorney Davis to report on the new legal advertising option now 
available. In 2022, the State Legislation passed a new statute allowing legal advertising on a publicly 
accessible website instead of a local newspaper. Palm Beach County has created such a website. If we 
meet the criteria to participate, there is a one-time fee of $2,000.00, an annual fee, based on population, 
of $6,000.00, and an interlocal agreement. The Town will compare their advertising costs to the annual 
fees to see if it is more sensible. There was a brief discussion, and the Commission has directed staff to 
review the Town’s advertising costs for the past two years. This will be a discussion item at the next 
meeting.  
 
COMMISSION REPORTS: 
 
Dredging Project:  Lake Park has agreed to take over the project; however, all permits and licenses are 
in the Town's name. The Mayor will meet with the County and the Manager of Lake Park and report 
back.  
Update on the Water Main Project: All water service connections have been made for buildings and 
houses on the south side of Inlet and the west side of Lake Drive. East/west water service line between 
the following streets: North of Claremont Lane and south of Tacoma Lane, North of Linda Lane and 
south of Bravado Lane, North of Blossom Lane and south of Sandal Lane, North of Sandal Lane and 
south of Bamboo Road (will be completed on Friday, September 1). The remaining streets have frozen 
shutoff values (put in place in 1950) and will require a value stop, which is more complicated to install.  
Update on the SeaSpray Property: Mayor Fiers briefed the Commissioners on the demolition status 
and the Code Enforcement case. There is a running fine daily on the property for code enforcement, and 
the demolition has been slowed down due to an FPL fault that runs through the building; it has to be 
removed by FPL before the building can come down.  
 
ORDINANCES:  First Reading O-4-23  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH 
SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR 
QUALIFYING FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY 
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND 
SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 
AS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 
AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 
 
Discussion: Attorney Keith Davis gave an overview of the Ordinance, as discussed at the last 
workshop. This Ordinance revises the Qualifying Period by extending the November period by a week 
and also allows for the Town to hold an additional Special Qualifying Period from January 2, 2024, 
through January 12, 2024, should any commissioners withdraw the seats between November 28, 2023, 
and December 31, 2023, due to the new State law implementing Form 6, which is now mandated 
beginning January 1, 2024, for all Municipal Elected Officials.  
 
Motion: Commissioner Brian Tyler made a motion to approve the first reading of the Ordinance.  
Second: Commissioner Mark Ward seconded the Motion. 
Vote: Motion passed 5-0 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 



 

4 
 

 
Town Administrator Position  
Approve Organization Chart 
Approve Job Description 
Appoint Committee Members (Hiring Committee)  
 
Motion: Brian Tyler made a motion to adopt a revised Town Organizational Chart. 
Second: Mark Ward seconded the Motion. Motion passed 5-0.  
Discussion: The Consensus Commission agrees that this could be subject to revision in the future.  
 
Motion: Commissioner Mark Ward made a motion to approve the Job Description for a Town 
Administrator.  
Second: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels seconded the Motion. Motion Passed 4-1 with Mayor Fiers 
opposing.  
 
Discussion:  Kathleen McGahran made a public comment that a notice should be sent out to the public 
instead of Commissioners deciding who the volunteers are. She also suggested that more women 
should be appointed to the Committee. Commissioner Tyler asked if she would like to be considered for 
the Committee. Mayor Fiers will contact John D’Agostino, Town Manager for the Town of Lake Park, to 
see if he is willing to serve on the Committee. Attorney Davis will advise the new Committee on the 
Sunshine Laws and their responsibilities. Commissioner Larcher stated that he disagreed with the 
statement that the Committee should bring forward just three final applications and that the Committee 
should rank all applicants.  
 
Motion: Commissioner Brian Tyler made a motion to appoint the following to the Hiring Committee to 
rank applicants and present them to the Commission for consideration.   
Kevin Banks- Resident  
Patricia Brosamer - Resident  
Jerry Cohn- Resident  
Dodi Glas- Resident  
Brian Tyler- Commissioner 
Steve Smith -Resident  
Kathleen McGahran- Resident.  
 
Second: Commissioner Mark Ward seconded the Motion. Motion Passed 5-0.  
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
Enforcement of existing rules- Motorized devices and bicycles- Parkway   
 
Discussion: Commissioner Ward asked that this be added to the agenda for a workshop, and it was 
discussed previously. It was brought forward to the commission meeting for discussion with PBSO Sgt. 
Langevin.  Sgt. Langevin handed out a description of what motorized vehicles are defined as.  
Commission Ward feels there needs to be more signage, not so much as enforcement. Residents 
complain that sharing the parkway with motorized vehicles is dangerous. Sgt. Langevin asked if the 
Commission would like to ban all bicycles from the parkway.  
Resident Peggy Nagle commented that some older people have motorized vehicles and should not be 
banned.  
The Consensus Commission would like to workshop this item.  
 
Resigned Seat:  Vice Mayor Scott McCranels read a short and brief resignation letter to the 
Commissioners. The Vice Mayor will leave his seat at the conclusion of the September 11, 2023, Town 
Meeting.   
 



 

5 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Motion: Vice Mayor McCranels made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Second: Commissioner Larcher seconded the Motion. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:26 PM.    
 
Approved this day, 25th Day of September 2023.  

  
ATTEST: 

 
______________________________  ______________________________ 

    Alan Fiers, Mayor     Jude M. Goudreau, Town Clerk 
 
(Seal) 



Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA 

FIRST BUDGET HEARING  
 

MINUTES 
September 11, 2023 

 
 

             
1.   CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The 
meeting was held at the Town Hall located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404.  
Those present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor Scott McCranels, Commissioner Mark Ward, 
and Commissioner Brian Tyler (via Webex).  Also present were Town Treasurer Darlene Hopper 
and Town Attorney Keith Davis.   
 

2. Town Treasurer Darlene Hopper gave a presentation of proposed millage rate, which has 
remained the same for numerous years, and tentative budget as follows: 
 

a. Announce the percentage increase (9.83%) over the rolled back rate 

(5.7815) necessary to fund the budget.  

b. Announce the proposed millage rate of 6.3500 mills.  

c. Announce the debt service millage rate of 0.4290 mills (bond referendum 

for underground utility project) 

d. Summary of tentative budget 

e. Announce the specific purposes for which ad valorem revenues are being 

used.  

3. Public comments: Mayor Fiers made the call for Public Comment and there were none. 
 

4. Adoption of proposed millage rate: 
MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve millage rate of 6.3500 mills. 
SECOND: Commissioner Mark Ward seconded the motion.  
VOTE:  The Motion Passed Unanimously 

 
5. Adoption of proposed debt service millage rate: 

MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve debt service millage rate of 0.4290 mills. 
SECOND: Commissioner Mark Ward seconded the motion. 
VOTE:  The Motion Passed Unanimously 
 

6. Adoption of tentative budget 
MOTION: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to approve the tentative budget as presented 
SECOND: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion. 
VOTE:  The Motion Passed Unanimously 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

7. Announcement:  Final Budget Hearing to take place at 247 Edwards Lane, at 7:00 p.m. on 
September 25, 2023.  

 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
  Mayor Fiers adjourned the Public Hearing at 7:14 pm. 
 
 

 
Approved this 25th day of September 2023.   

ATTEST: 
__________________________________   ______________________________ 
Alan Fiers, Mayor      Jude M. Goudreau, Town Clerk 

 
       

(Seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 











RESOLUTION NO. R-8-23 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM 

BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, APPOINTING A TOWN RESIDENT TO 

SERVE AS A COMMISSIONER IN ORDER TO FILL A CURRENT 

VACANCY ON THE TOWN COMMISSION CAUSED BY THE 

RESIGNATION OF COMMISSIONER SCOTT MCCRANELS; SAID 

APPOINTMENT TO CONTINUE FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE 

CURRENT VACANT UNEXPIRED TERM AND UNTIL A SUCCESSOR 

SHALL BE ELECTED AND QUALIFIED; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
 WHEREAS, Scott McCranels, who holds the Office of Commissioner of the Town of Palm 

Beach Shores for the current term of that office, which term expires on March 25, 2024, has tendered 

his resignation of that office effective following the Town Commission meetings of September 11, 

2023; and  

 

 WHEREAS, said resignation has created a vacancy in the Office of Commissioner which 

must be filled; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Article III, Section 3.12 of the Charter of the Town of Palm Beach Shores 

requires that if there shall be a vacancy in any elective office, which includes the Office of 

Commissioner, then the Town Commission shall, by resolution, fill such vacancy by the appointment 

of any suitable person to hold such office for the unexpired term and until his successor shall be 

elected and qualified; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to fill the vacancy in the Office of 

Commissioner for the remainder of the current unexpired term which shall end on March 25, 2024 at 

which time the annual re-organization meeting will occur and said appointee’s successor shall take 

office in accordance with Article III, Section 3.7 of the Charter of the Town of Palm Beach Shores.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Commission of the Town of Palm 

Beach Shores, Florida, that: 

 

 Section 1:  The Town Commission of the Town of Palm Beach Shores hereby appoints 

_______________________________ as Commissioner of the Town of Palm Beach Shores to serve 

the remainder of the current unexpired term which shall end on March 25, 2024, at which time the 

annual re-organization meeting will occur and said appointee’s successor shall take office in 

accordance with Article III, Section 3.7 of the Charter of the Town of Palm Beach Shores. 

 
 Section 2: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of September 2023.  

     TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

 

(SEAL)     ______________________________ 

      Alan Fiers, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Jude Goudreau, Town Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION NO. R- 9 -23 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, APPOINTING A VICE MAYOR TO 

FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF FORMER VICE MAYOR 

MCCRANELS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 

 WHEREAS, Article III, Section 3.9, of the Charter of the Town of Palm Beach Shores 

requires that the Town Commission shall, by resolution, appoint one of its members as Vice Mayor 

who shall hold the office for a term of one year or until his/her successor shall be appointed and 

qualified; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Commissioner Scott McCranels was appointed Vice Mayor by Resolution 

R- 2-23 on March 27, 2023, but has resigned his position as Vice Mayor and his seat as 

Commissioner, creating a vacancy in the office of Vice Mayor which must be filled for the 

remainder of the one year term, expiring with the re-organization of March, 2024. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Commission of the Town of 

Palm Beach Shores, Florida, that: 

 

Section 1. ________________ is hereby appointed Vice Mayor of the Town of Palm 

Beach Shores to fill the remainder of the one year term vacated by Vice Mayor Scott McCranels, 

or until his successor shall be appointed and qualified. 

 

Section 2: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

 

 

 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of September, 2023. 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

       Alan Fiers, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:      

 

___________________________  

Jude Goudreau, Town Clerk    

 

 

(Seal) 

 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 1 of 13 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  

FOR FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES 

BETWEEN PALM BEACH COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on      , by and 

between PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political subdivision of the State of Florida 

(hereinafter the “County”), by and through its Board of County Commissioners and the TOWN OF 

PALM BEACH SHORES, a Florida municipal corporation located in Palm Beach County, Florida 

(hereinafter the “Town”).  

 WHEREAS, Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, permits public agencies to enter into agreements 

to make the most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to cooperate on a basis of mutual 

advantage and thereby to provide services and facilities in a manner that will accord best with  

geographic, economic, population and other factors influencing the needs and development of local 

communities; and  

WHEREAS, the County has been providing certain maintenance and emergency repair services 

for the Town’s fire-rescue emergency response apparatus since 2013, and the parties mutually desire for 

the County to continue to  provide those services under the terms and conditions in this Agreement;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein and the 

benefits following from each to the other, the County and the Town do hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I: APPARATUS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

 

Section 1.  Maintenance and Repairs.  The intent of this Agreement is for County to extend to the 

Town the same usual and customary maintenance and repair services that the County provides for its 

own fire-rescue emergency response apparatus fleet through the County Fire-Rescue Department’s 

vehicle maintenance and repair shop (hereinafter referred to as the “Shop”).  The County shall be the 

exclusive provider for all such preventative maintenance, scheduled repairs and emergency repairs for 

the Town’s principal fire/rescue emergency response apparatus, including Engines, Ladders, Rescues, 

Haz-Mat, USAR and other related apparatus, specifically excluding maintenance and repair services for: 

-Body Damage Repair – Roll-up Doors, Cabinetry, Compartments, Body Panels, 

   Fenders, etc.  

 -Body Damage Repair  – including vehicle painting or graphics to complete repair 

 -Windshields/Door glass replacement when broken or cracked 

 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 2 of 13 

 

Services shall include, but not be limited to the following:  

 -Fire Pumps, Tanks and Plumbing, apparatus-mounted and portable  

 -Foam/Chemical agent eduction and proportioning systems 

 -Light bulbs and fixtures replacement, including emergency warning devices 

 -Audible emergency warning devices 

 -Upholstery and interior furnishings  

 

 -Towing of disabled  emergency response apparatus 

 -Emergency Tire Repair and Replacement, including Road Service 

 -Tire Replacement, per manufacturer/standard schedule 

 

 -Head Set communication systems, servicing and repair 

 -Mobile Data Terminal, installation of hardware and wiring 

 -Recharge units/wiring, installation of hardware and wiring for re-chargeable equipment 

 

 -Manufacturer Factory Recalls – coordination of all work 

 -Emergency/Unscheduled maintenance related to NFPA and/or NEVT Standards 

  -Preventive maintenance in accordance with NFPA and/or NEVT Standards 

 

Computer-based Vehicle Maintenance Reporting System will be provided to Town Fire/Rescue 

personnel for reporting vehicle maintenance and repair issues, as needed and requested by Town. 

County will manage the maintenance program for Town’s principal fire/rescue emergency 

response apparatus, and will coordinate the scheduling of preventative maintenance with the Town Fire 

Chief or designee.  Town agrees to abide by County’s daily inspection program and submit any findings 

of deficits immediately through the computer-based Vehicle Maintenance Reporting System.  

Additionally, those reports shall be submitted to the County on a monthly basis.  Should the Town 

decline to proceed with any apparatus repair identified by the County, then, notwithstanding anything in 

this Agreement to the contrary, the Town shall be fully and solely responsible for, and shall indemnify, 

defend and hold harmless the County against, any liability or claims, including any third party claims 

and County’s cost of defense, arising from the use or operation of said apparatus, subject however, to the 

limitations set forth in Florida Statute 768.28.  Should the Town disagree with the extent or cost of a 

repair directly relating to the safe operation of said vehicle, Town agrees to notify the County of such 

disagreement prior to the repair being made.  Town shall take the affected unit out of service until such 

time as funds become available or the unit is permanently replaced.  Any disagreement regarding the 

extent or cost of a repair arising under this provision shall be addressed in accordance with the conflict 

resolution provisions in Article III, Section 26, of this Agreement.  

 Section 2. Standards.  All inspections and maintenance shall be in accordance with the 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 3 of 13 

 

following standards and specifications, as they may be amended: 

 NFPA 1071 – Standard on Emergency Vehicle Technician (EVT) 

 NFPA 1911 - Standard on Fire Apparatus Maintenance 

 Manufacturers’ Specifications 

 Good principals and industry practices 

 Section 3.  Repairs.    When emergency repairs are required, Town shall immediately 

advise County and arrange for repair.  County agrees to give priority to Town emergency repairs over 

preventive maintenance for County and Town vehicles.  Town shall contact County in advance to 

schedule any non-emergency repairs.  

 Section 4. Preventative Maintenance.  Town agrees to contact County in advance to 

schedule preventive maintenance of its fire-rescue apparatus in accordance with any preventive 

maintenance schedules identified by the County, or otherwise in accordance with any applicable 

maintenance schedules recommended by manufacturer specifications and NFPA standards, if any.   

 Section 5. Turn Around Time.  County will make every reasonable effort to complete 

repairs and maintenance of vehicles within a reasonable period of time from delivery of vehicle to 

County, dependent upon availability of parts and the extent of repairs necessary.   

 Section 6. Warranty of Workmanship.  County agrees to warranty its workmanship on 

services and repairs for a period of forty-five (45) days from completion of work; provided however, 

that the sole remedy for a defect in County’s workmanship on services and repairs shall be limited, at 

the County’s option, to either the County correcting the faulty service or repair to the extent necessary 

and reasonably practical, or the County reimbursing Town for the amount paid by Town to County for 

the faulty service or repair.   

 The County will process claims for manufacturers’ parts warranties on parts it installs on Town 

vehicles, provided that the Town has taken all necessary action to register such warranties with the 

applicable manufacturers.  Should such a claim be denied, for any reason or no reason, the County’s sole 

obligation shall be limited to providing the Town with the appropriate claim and denial information.  

The Town shall be solely responsible for pursuing any further manufacturer warranty action it deems 

appropriate.   

 The Town shall inform County in writing of the details of any warranty claim for workmanship 

or parts.  In addition, as manager of the Town’s maintenance program, County will also monitor repair 

requests and advise the Town if such repairs or parts may be covered under warranty, provided that the 

Town has taken all necessary action to register such warranties with the applicable manufacturers.  



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 4 of 13 

 

 Section 7. Reporting.  Upon request, County shall provide to Town’s Fire Chief, or 

designee, a report identifying each vehicle on which maintenance or repair service was performed 

during the course of the prior month, and containing a detailed listing of all parts installed, all services 

rendered, all labor hours and noting any technician observations and recommendations or warranty 

matters.  This report is in addition to information provided on any invoice. 

Section 8. Fleet Connectivity Modules: The County is authorized, at its option and sole 

discretion, to install fleet connectivity modules on County maintained Town vehicles and/or apparatus.  

The Town shall reimburse the County, within 30 days of being invoiced, for the associated monthly 

service charges of $25.00 per vehicle and/or apparatus. All such equipment shall remain the property of 

the County, and shall be returned to the County by the Town within 10 days of the expiration or 

termination of the Agreement or any sooner time that a Town vehicle and/or apparatus is no longer 

maintained by the County; provided, however, that the County shall have the right and option to remove 

the equipment sooner at any time for any reason.  The Town hereby authorizes and approves the 

download of information automatically, and on-demand by the County, via the modules and into the 

County’s Fire Rescue Fleet computer based Vehicle Maintenance Reporting System. 

Section 9. Vehicle Transportation: The Town agrees to be responsible for transportation of 

Town vehicles to and from the Shop as well as transportation of Town vehicles to and from offsite 

commercial vendor locations when required. 

ARTICLE II: FUNDING: 

 

 Section 1.  Labor Rates.   The County shall invoice the Town for vehicle maintenance and 

repair labor, inclusive of all administrative and overhead costs with no additional charge for overhead or 

labor (except as provided in Section 2), at the hourly labor rate listed in the Warranty Rate on the 

County’s Rate Schedule for Warranty, Vehicle and Staff Charges in effect at the time of service.  No 

other billing rates included on the County’s Rate Schedule for Warranty Vehicle and Staff Charges shall 

apply.  The Rate Schedule and Warranty Rate may be annually updated and amended by the County in 

its sole discretion (as referenced in Palm Beach County Fire Rescue PPM FR-F-307).     

Section 2.  After Hours Call-Out Emergency Repairs.  A three-hour minimum labor 

charge, at applicable Labor Rates established in Section 1 above, will apply to all emergency after hours 

call-out repairs.  “After hours” shall mean any time before or after the usual and customary business 

hours and days of the Shop, and shall include, but not be limited to, Saturdays, Sundays, and County 

holidays.  Upon request, the County will provide the Town with the Shop’s current business hours and 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 5 of 13 

 

days, which may be revised by the County from time to time.  

Section 3. Parts and supplies.  The Town will be charged the County’s actual cost for all 

parts and supplies plus 5%. 

Section 4.  Insurance Premium.  Each month the Town shall pay to the County a proportionate 

share of the County’s annual premiums for garage-keepers insurance and garage liability insurance 

relating to fire-rescue vehicle maintenance and repair services.  The monthly amount due from the Town 

shall be equal to the County’s annual premiums divided by the number of contracted entities receiving 

fire rescue vehicle maintenance and repair services from the County, which may change from time to 

time, divided by twelve (12).    This amount shall be adjusted by the County from time to time to reflect 

any change in the number of contracted entities receiving such services from the County and to reflect 

any actual increase or decrease in the County’s premiums.   Any and all decisions regarding such 

insurance policies shall remain within the sole discretion of the County. 

Section 5. Invoices.   The County shall invoice the Town on a monthly basis for all 

service(s) provided during the month.  Each invoice shall identify the vehicle serviced, the labor hours 

spent, the labor rate, charges for parts and supplies, and the monthly charge for insurance premiums.    

Payment by the Town shall be due forty-five (45) days after the Town’s receipt of a proper invoice from 

the County.  County shall direct invoices to the Town’s Accounts Payable Division at: 

    Town of Palm Beach Shores 

    Accounts Payable 

247 Edwards lane 

West Palm Beach, FL 33404 

    

ARTICLE III: GENERAL CONTRACT TERMS 

 

 Section 1. Preambles: The facts set forth in the preambles to this Agreement are true and 

correct and are hereby reaffirmed by the parties. 

 Section 2. Representative and Contract Monitor:  The County representative and 

contract monitor during the performance of this Agreement shall be the Fire Rescue Administrator, 

whose telephone number is (561) 616-7001.  The Town representative and contract monitor during the 

performance of this Agreement shall be the Fire Chief, whose telephone number is (561) 844-4807. 

Section 3. Employee Functions: No employee of either party to this Agreement shall 

perform any function, or service which is not within the employee's scope of duties as defined or 

determined by the employee’s employer. 

 Section 4. Relationship of Employee.: No employee, officer, or agent of either party shall, 

in connection with this Agreement or the performance of services and functions hereunder, have a right 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 6 of 13 

 

to or claim any pension, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, civil service, or other 

employee rights, privileges, or benefits granted by operation of law or otherwise except through and 

against the entity by whom they are employed.  No employee of either party shall be deemed the 

employee of the other, for any purpose, whatsoever.   Neither party is authorized to make or enter into 

any contract, agreement, or warranty for or on behalf of the other, unless the parties to this Agreement 

have entered into a written agreement expressly authorizing such. 

 Section 5. No Assumption of Liability:  Neither party to this Agreement nor their respective 

officers or employees shall be deemed to have assumed any liability for the negligent or wrongful acts 

or omissions of the other.  Further, nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity. 

     All the privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from law, ordinance and 

rules, and all pensions and relief, disability, workers' compensation and other benefits which apply to the 

activity of the officers or employees of either party when performing their respective functions, within 

the territorial limits for their respective agencies, shall apply to the same degree and extent to the 

performance of such functions and duties extraterritorially.  Liability for injury to personnel, and for loss 

or damage of equipment, shall be borne by the party employing such personnel, and owning or 

possessing such equipment, except as may be otherwise provided for in this Agreement.  

Section 6. Insurance:  Without waiving the right to sovereign immunity as provided by 

Section 768.28 Florida Statutes, the Town represents to be self-insured with coverage subject to the 

limitations of the Statute, as may be amended. 

 In the event the Town maintains third-party Commercial General Liability and Business Auto 

Liability in lieu of exclusive reliance of self-insurance under Section 768.28 Florida Statutes, the Town 

shall agree to maintain said insurance policies at limits not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 

for bodily injury or property damage.   

 The Town agrees to maintain or to be self-insured for Worker’s Compensation & Employer’s 

Liability insurance in accordance with Chapter 440, Florida Statutes. 

 For the duration of this Agreement, the Town agrees to maintain automobile physical damage 

insurance covering those vehicles to be serviced by the County under this Agreement.  The Town’s 

coverage shall be primary for any damage that occurs to the Town’s vehicles, including any damage 

while in the possession or custody of the County.   

 The Town hereby waives any and all rights of Subrogation against the County, its officers, 

employees and agents for each required policy, except in the event the County, its officers, employees or 

agents are negligent, in which case subrogation against the County shall apply.  When required by the 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 7 of 13 

 

insurer, or should a policy condition not permit the Town to enter into a pre-loss agreement to waive 

subrogation without an endorsement, then the Town agrees to notify the insurer and request the policy 

be endorsed with a Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others, or its equivalent.   This 

Waiver of Subrogation requirement shall not apply to any policy which a condition to the policy 

specifically prohibits such an endorsement, or voids coverage should the Town enter into such an 

agreement on a pre-loss basis. 

When requested, the Town shall provide an affidavit or Certificate of Insurance evidencing 

insurance, self-insurance and/or sovereign immunity status, which County agrees to recognize as 

acceptable for the above mentioned coverages. 

 Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Town of its liability and 

obligations under this Agreement. 

 Section 7. Indemnification: Each party shall be liable for its own actions and negligence 

and, to the extent permitted by law, County shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town against 

any actions, claims or damages arising out of County’s negligence in connection with this Agreement 

and the Town shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County against any actions, claims or 

damages arising out of the Town’s negligence in connection with this Agreement.  The foregoing 

indemnification shall not constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity beyond the limits set forth in 

Florida Statutes, Section 768.28, nor shall the same be construed to constitute agreement by either party 

to indemnify the other party for such other party’s negligent, willful or intentional acts or omissions. The 

provisions of this section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

  Section 8. Effective Date and Term: The term of this Agreement is for ten (10) years and 

shall commence, retroactively, on May 21, 2023, and continue through May 20, 2033, unless sooner 

terminated as provided herein.  

 Section 9.  Notice of Termination: Either party to this Agreement may, upon ninety (90) 

days prior written notice to the other, terminate this Agreement for any reason or for no reason at all. 

 Section 10. Assignment of Rights: Neither party shall assign, transfer or convey, in whole 

or in part, its rights, duties, or obligations without the prior written consent of the other. 

 Section 11. Modification and Amendment: No modification, amendment, or alteration in 

the terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be effective unless contained in a written document 

executed with the same formality and equality of dignity herewith. 

 Section 12. Entirety of Agreement:  This Agreement represents the entire understanding of 

the parties and supersedes all other negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral, 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 8 of 13 

 

relating to this Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the 

parties, and their respective assigns and successors in interest. 

 Section 13. Nondiscrimination: In Resolution 2017-1770, the County expressed its 

commitment to assuring equal opportunity by not conducting  business with nor appropriating funds to 

entities that discriminate as set forth in said Resolution.    Pursuant to Palm Beach County Resolution 

R2017-1770, as may be amended, the Town warrants and represents that throughout the term of the 

Agreement, including any renewals thereof, if applicable, all of its employees are treated equally during 

employment without regard to race, color, religion, disability, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital 

status, familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, or genetic information. Failure to 

meet this requirement shall be considered default of the Agreement. 

 Section 14. Annual Appropriations:   Each party’s performance and obligation under this 

Agreement is contingent upon an annual budgetary appropriation by its respective governing body for 

the purposes hereunder. 

 Section 15. Remedies:  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Florida.  Any and all legal action necessary to enforce the Agreement will be held in a court of 

competent jurisdiction located in Palm Beach County, Florida.  No remedy herein conferred upon any 

party is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each and every remedy shall be cumulative 

and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in 

equity, by statute or otherwise.  No single or partial exercise by any party of any right, power, or remedy 

hereunder shall preclude any other or further exercise thereof.   

 Section 16. Records: Each party shall maintain all records pertaining to the services 

delivered under this Agreement for a period of at least five (5) years, or, if applicable, for five (5) years 

after the life of a subject vehicle or equipment, whichever period of time is longer.  Each party shall 

maintain, and make available to the other party at no cost, upon request, and within a reasonable period 

of time all records associated with this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all accounts, financial 

and technical records, research or reports, in accordance with Florida law.  

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary and to extent permitted by law, upon the 

expiration or termination of this Agreement, the County shall turn over to the Town all the County’s 

technical records directly relating to the County’s maintenance and repair of the Town vehicles.  The 

Town shall become the official custodian of these records.  As custodian of these records, the Town 

shall maintain the records in accordance with Florida’s public records law and until at least five (5) 

years after expiration or termination of this Agreement or five (5) years after the life of the vehicle, 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 9 of 13 

 

whichever is later.  The County shall be entitled to keep a copy of all such records.   

To the extent allowed by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, all written and oral information not in the 

public domain or not previously known, and all information and data obtained, developed, or supplied 

by the County or at its expense will be kept confidential by the Town and will not be disclosed to any 

other party, directly or indirectly, without the County's prior written consent unless required by a lawful 

court order.  All drawings, maps, sketches, programs, data base, reports and other data developed, or 

purchased, under this Agreement for or at the County's expense shall be and remain the County's 

property and may be reproduced and reused at the discretion of the County. 

 All covenants, agreements, representations and warranties made herein, or otherwise made in 

writing by any party pursuant hereto, including but not limited to any representations made herein 

relating to disclosure or ownership of documents, shall survive the execution and delivery of this 

Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby. 

 Section 17.  Palm Beach County Office of the Inspector General Audit Requirements: 

Palm Beach County has established the Office of the Inspector General in Palm Beach County Code, 

Section 2-421 - 2-440, as may be amended.  The Inspector General is authorized with the power to 

review past, present and proposed County contracts, transactions, accounts and records.  The Inspector 

General’s authority includes, but is not limited to, the power to audit, investigate, monitor, and inspect 

the activities of entities contracting with the County, or anyone acting on their behalf, in order to ensure 

compliance with contract requirements and to detect corruption and fraud.  Failure to cooperate with the 

Inspector General or interfering with or impeding any investigation shall be a violation of Palm Beach 

County Code, Section 2-421 - 2-440, and punished pursuant to Section 125.69, Florida Statutes, in the 

same manner as a second degree misdemeanor. 

Section 18.    Joint Preparation: The preparation of this Agreement has been a joint effort of 

the parties, and the resulting document shall not, solely or as a matter of judicial constraint, be construed 

more severely against one of the parties than the other. 

 Section 19. Notice of Suits:  Each party agrees to notify the other of any claim, or the 

initiation of any legal proceeding against it, which relates in any manner to the services provided by the 

other party.  Each party will cooperate with the other in the defense of any suit or action arising out of, 

or related to, the services rendered under this Agreement. 

 Section 20. Notices: All notices, consents, approvals, and elections (collectively, 

“notices”) to be given or delivered by or to any party hereunder shall be in writing and shall be (as 

elected by the party giving such notice) hand delivered by messenger, courier service, or national 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 10 of 13 

 

overnight delivery service, telecopied or faxed, or alternatively shall be sent by United States Certified 

Mail, with Return-Receipt Requested.  The effective date of any notice shall be the date of delivery of 

the notice if by messenger, courier services, or national overnight delivery service (provided in each 

case a receipt is obtained), or on the date of transmission with confirmed answer back if telecopier or fax 

if transmitted before 5 P.M. on a business day and on the next business day if transmitted after 5 P.M. or 

on a non-business day, or if mailed, upon the date which the return receipt is signed or delivery is 

refused or the notice designated by the postal authorities as non-deliverable, as the case may be.  The 

parties hereby designate the following addresses as the addresses to which notices may be delivered, and 

delivery to such addresses shall constitute binding notice given to such party: 

 

(a) If to the County at: 

  Palm Beach County Fire Rescue 

  Attn:  Fire Rescue Administrator 

  405 Pike Road 

  West Palm Beach, FL  33411 

 

with a copy to: 

 

Palm Beach County Attorney’s Office 

Attn: Fire Rescue Attorney 

301 North Olive Avenue, Suite 601 

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

Telephone 561-355-2225 

Fax 561-355-4398 
 

(b)       If to the Town at: 

  Town of Palm Beach Shores Fire Rescue 

  Attn:  Fire Chief  

  247 Edwards Lane 

  West Palm Beach, FL 33404 

 

Any party may from time to time change the address to which notice under this Agreement shall be 

given such party, upon three (3) days prior written notice to the other parties.  

Section 21. Captions: The captions and section appearing in this Agreement are for 

convenience only, are not part of this Agreement, and are not to be considered in interpreting this 

Agreement.   

Section 22. Filing:   A copy of this Agreement shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit 

Court in and for Palm Beach County. 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 11 of 13 

 

 Section 23. Delegation of Duty: This Agreement is an Interlocal agreement for the provision 

of services, as authorized by Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, and shall not in any way or manner 

whatsoever be deemed to constitute a transfer of powers or functions.  Nothing contained herein shall be 

deemed to authorize the delegation of the constitutional or statutory duties of state, county, or municipal 

officers. 

 Section 24. Severability: If any term of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstances shall be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term to persons or 

circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, 

and each term of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 Section 25. Survivability: Any provision of this Agreement that is of a continuing nature, or 

which by its language or nature imposes an obligation or right that extends beyond the term of this 

Agreement, shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.  

 Section 26. Conflict Resolution:  Any dispute or conflict between the parties that arises 

from the provision of services under this Agreement shall be presented in writing to the respective 

Contract Monitors.  The Contract Monitors shall then meet to discuss the disputed issues and attempt in 

good faith to resolve the dispute or conflict prior to either party initiating the intergovernmental conflict 

resolution process provided for by Chapter 164, Florida Statutes.  

 Section 27. No Third Party Beneficiary:  No provision of this Agreement is intended to, or 

shall be construed to, create any third party beneficiary or to provide any rights to any person or entity 

not a party to this Agreement, including but not limited to any citizen or employees of the County and/or 

Town. 

Section 28. E-VERIFY - Employment Eligibility: Each party warrants and represents that it is 

in compliance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, as may be amended. Each party has registered 

with and uses, and shall continue to use, the E-Verify System (E-Verify.gov), to electronically verify the 

employment eligibility of all newly hired employees. If either party has a good faith belief that the other 

party has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, as may be amended, said party shall 

terminate this Agreement with the violating party. 

Section 29. Force Majeure:  County shall not be deemed in default or in breach of this 

Agreement to the extent it is unable to perform due to an event of Force Majeure. For the purpose of this 

Agreement, Force Majeure shall mean and include any strike, lockout, civil commotion, war-like 

operation, natural disaster, invasion, rebellion, pandemic, military power, sabotage, government 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 12 of 13 

 

regulations or controls over which County has no amendatory powers, inability to obtain any material, 

utilities, service or financing, through Acts of God or other cause beyond the reasonable control of the 

County. Furthermore, the Town specifically acknowledges that the County shall have no liability 

whatsoever for any damages or injuries due to a Force Majeure. 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



Palm Beach Shores – Vehicle Maintenance / Page 13 of 13 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have caused these presents to be signed by 

their duly authorized officers on the day and year first written above.         

         

ATTEST:        

                      

JOSEPH ABRUZZO                              PALM BEACH COUNTY, a political  

CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT                            subdivision of the State of Florida                                

COURT & COMPTROLLER     

 

 

   

By:__________________________  By:___________________________________ 

 Deputy Clerk       Gregg K. Weiss, Mayor 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND   APPROVED AS TO TERMS AND 

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY   CONDITIONS 

 

 

 

By:__________________________  By:_______________________________ 

 County Attorney     Fire Rescue 

 

 

 

 

 ATTEST:       TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA 

 

 

By:___________________________  By:______________________________ 

       Jude Goudreau, Town Clerk                      Alan Fiers, Mayor 

  

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND   APPROVED AS TO TERMS AND 

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY   CONDITIONS  

 

 

By:_____________________________ By:_______________________________  

 Town Attorney                                             



Page 1 of 9  

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES PIGGYBACK AGREEMENT 

FOR ROAD MILLING, RESURFACING, STRIPING, AND DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS   

 

THIS PIGGYBACK AGREEMENT FOR ROAD MILLING, RESURFACING, 

STRIPING, AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS (the “Agreement”), is entered into and 

effective this ___ day of September 2023 by and between Wynn & Sons Environmental Construction 

Co., LLC, a Florida limited liability company having offices at 7268 Belvedere Road, West Palm 

Beach, Florida 33411, hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR” and the Town of Palm Beach 

Shores, Florida, a municipal corporation with offices located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach 

Shores, Florida 33404, hereinafter referred to as the “TOWN,” and collectively with the 

CONTRACTOR, “the Parties”.  

WITNESSETH 

The TOWN and the CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained 

herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged by both Parties, hereby agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The TOWN and the CONTRACTOR both hereby agree 

to enter into this Agreement whereby the CONTRACTOR shall provide the labor and materials for 

completion of the milling, resurfacing, and striping improvements to the following Town roads: 

• Inlet Way; 

• Bamboo Road; 

• Edwards Lane; 

• Lake Drive; and 

• Cascade Lane, with any road work performed on Cascade Lane contingent on the 

availability of funds pending completion of the above four (4) roads. 

CONTRACTOR agrees and understands that milling, resurfacing, and striping 

improvements on Cascade Lane will only be completed if sufficient funds are available once the 

other four (4) roadways are complete. CONTRACTOR shall not proceed with such work without 

written authorization to proceed with milling, resurfacing, and striping improvements on Cascade 

Lane through an addendum to this Agreement or similar. 

Additionally, the TOWN and the CONTRACTOR both hereby agree to enter into this 

Agreement whereby the CONTRACTOR shall provide the labor and materials for completion of the 



Page 2 of 9  

drainage improvements in, on, or adjacent to Lake Drive.   

 The Parties agree to enter into this Agreement and piggyback all labor and materials at the 

unit prices described in the City of West Palm Beach Contract awarded through City of West Palm 

Beach Invitation to Bid Number 17-18-121, “Annual Contract for Milling and Resurfacing, Minor 

Concrete Work and Guardrail.” Said contract, including its terms, conditions, specifications, and 

exhibits is hereby fully incorporated into this Agreement and is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  The 

most recent contract extension through September 1, 2024 is  hereby fully incorporated into this 

Agreement and is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  The CONTRACTOR’S proposal to the TOWN, 

including authorization to piggyback on the City of West Palm Beach Contract is hereby fully 

incorporated into this Agreement and is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. 

2. TERM; TERMINATION: Pursuant to the City of West Palm Beach Piggyback 

Contract extension, attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, the contract term is through September 1, 2024.  

The TOWN may terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation of funds pursuant to Paragraph 21 

of the City of West Palm Beach Piggyback Contract, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; or for 

convenience pursuant to FEMA Contract Terms Paragraph E of the City of West Palm Beach 

Piggyback Contract, attached hereto as Exhibit A.    

3. COMPENSATION:  In consideration for the above Scope of Services, pricing 

shall be pursuant to the proposal provided in Exhibit “C” and in conformance with the unit prices 

specified in Exhibit “A”.  The TOWN agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for all work performed 

pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the City of West Palm Beach Invitation to Bid 

Number 17-18-121, “Annual Contract for Milling and Resurfacing, Minor Concrete Work and 

Guardrail” attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. In consideration for the above Scope of Services, and if 

written authorization to proceed is provided to complete the milling, resurfacing, and striping on 

Cascade Lane, the TOWN shall pay the CONTRACTOR a total amount not to exceed One Million, 

Six Hundred Seventy-Eight Thousand, Nine Hundred Twenty-Seven Dollars and Forty Eight Cents 

($1,678,927.48) as specified in Exhibit “C”. In the event sufficient funds are not available and 

written authorization to proceed is not provided to complete the milling, resurfacing, and striping on 

Cascade Lane, the TOWN shall pay the CONTRACTOR a total amount not to exceed One Million, 

Five Hundred Five Thousand, Eight Hundred Seventy-Eight Dollars and Twenty-Three Cents 

($1,505,878.23) as specified in Exhibit “C”. 

4. STANDARD OF CARE: The standard of care for all services performed or 



Page 3 of 9  

furnished by the CONTRACTOR shall be performed to comparable professional standards in the 

field by skilled and competent personnel. The CONTRACTOR hereby represents and warrants that 

it has and will continue to maintain all licenses and certification required to conduct business, and 

will at all times conduct business activities in a reputable manner. 

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The CONTRACTOR will perform required 

services on an independent contractor basis and shall be solely responsible for payroll taxes to 

include, but not be limited to, Federal Income Withholding Tax, Workers’ Compensation, FICA, 

and Federal and State Unemployment taxes. The CONTRACTOR shall provide verification to the 

TOWN of all required federal, state, county and local licenses to be used by the CONTRACTOR, 

prior to the commencement of any work or the provision of any goods/services hereunder. 

6. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES:  For Contracts under $1M, the CONTRACTOR 

certifies that it is not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List created pursuant to 

Section 215.4725, Florida Statutes, and that it is not engaged in a boycott of Israel.  The TOWN 

may terminate this Agreement at the TOWN’S option if the CONTRACTOR is found to have 

submitted a false certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), Florida Statutes, if the 

CONTRACTOR has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List created 

pursuant to Section 215.4725, Florida Statutes, or if CONTRACTOR is engaged in a boycott of 

Israel. For Contracts over $1M, the CONTRACTOR certifies that it is not on the Scrutinized 

Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 

Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List created 

pursuant to Section 215.4725, Florida Statutes. The CONTRACTOR further certifies that it is not 

engaged in a boycott of Israel, and that it does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria, as 

similarly provided in Section 287.135, Florida Statutes.  The TOWN may terminate this 

Agreement at the TOWN’S option if the CONTRACTOR is found to have submitted a false 

certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), Florida Statutes, or if the CONTRACTOR has 

been placed on one of the aforementioned lists created pursuant to Section 215.4725, Florida 

Statutes. Additionally, the  TOWN may terminate this Agreement at the TOWN’S option if the 

CONTRACTOR is engaged in a boycott of Israel or has been engaged in business operations in 

Cuba or Syria, as defined in Section 287.135, Florida Statutes. 

7. INSURANCE: The CONTRACTOR shall provide proof of workers’ compensation 

insurance and liability insurance in such amounts as are specified in Exhibit “A” and shall name the 



Page 4 of 9  

TOWN as an “additional insured” on the liability portion of their insurance policy. 

8. INDEMNIFICATION: The CONTRACTOR shall at all times indemnify, defend 

and hold harmless the TOWN, its agents, servants, and employees, from and against any claim, 

demand or cause of action of whatsoever kind or nature, arising out of error, omission, negligent act, 

conduct, or misconduct of the CONTRACTOR, its agents, servants, or employees in the 

performance of services under this Agreement. Nothing contained in this provision shall be 

construed or interpreted as consent by the TOWN to be sued by third parties, nor as a waiver of 

sovereign immunity beyond the waiver provided in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. 

9. NOTICE:  Notice as required in this Agreement shall be sufficient when sent by 

certified mail, express courier or hand delivered to the Parties during regular business hours at the 

following addresses: 

 

10. NON-ASSIGNMENT: The CONTRACTOR shall not transfer or assign the 

performance of services called for in the Agreement without prior written consent of the TOWN, 

which consent may be withheld by the TOWN for any or no reason, at the TOWN’S sole discretion. 

11. INSPECTION OF RECORDS:  All of the CONTRACTOR’S books and records, 

as they relate to the compensation paid under this Agreement, must be made available for inspection 

and/or audits by the TOWN, and any other organization conducting reviews for the TOWN, upon 

reasonable notice, throughout the term of the Agreement, or any renewal thereof. In addition, the 

CONTRACTOR must retain all records concerning the compensation paid hereunder in proper order 

for a minimum of three (3) years following the expiration of the Agreement. The TOWN shall have 

access to such books, records, and documents as required in this section for the purpose of inspection 

or audit during the three (3) year period. This section shall survive the term of this Agreement, or 

any renewal thereof. 

12. GOVERNING LAW, VENUE: This Agreement shall be construed and 

interpreted, and the rights of the Parties determined in accordance with Florida law. The Parties 

submit to the jurisdiction of Florida courts and federal courts located in Florida. The Parties agree 

that proper venue for any suit concerning this Agreement shall be in Palm Beach County, Florida, 

TOWN CONTRACTOR 

Town of Palm Shores 

247 Edwards Lane 

Palm Beach Shores, Florida 33404 

Attn: Mayor 

Wynn & Sons Environmental Construction Co., LLC  

7268 Belvedere Road,  

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 

Attn: Patrick S. Free 

 



Page 5 of 9  

or in the Federal Southern District of Florida. The CONTRACTOR agrees to waive all defenses to 

any suit filed in Florida based upon improper venue or forum nonconveniens. 

13. ATTORNEY’S FEES:  In the event suit is filed to construe or enforce this 

Agreement, the prevailing party in such suit shall be entitled to an award of all costs and expenses 

incurred in connection therewith, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs 

through trial and appeal; however, nothing contained in his paragraph shall waive the TOWN’S 

sovereign immunity beyond the waiver set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, regarding 

attorney’s fees and any other costs associated with litigation. 

14. FORCE MAJEURE: The CONTRACTOR shall not be considered in default by 

reason of any failure in performance under this Agreement if such failure arises out of causes 

reasonably beyond the control of the CONTRACTOR or its subcontractors and without their fault 

or negligence. Such causes include, but are not limited to: acts of God; acts of war; natural or 

public health emergencies; pandemics; labor disputes; freight embargoes; and abnormally severe 

and unusual weather conditions.  

15. WAIVER:  Any Party's failure to enforce strict performance of any covenant, 

term, condition, promise, agreement or undertaking set forth in this Agreement shall not be 

construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any other covenant, term, condition, promise, 

agreement or undertaking set forth herein, or waiver or relinquishment of the same covenant, term, 

condition, promise, agreement or undertaking at any time in the future. 

16. SEVERABILITY: The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability or any other provision of this Agreement 

and this Agreement shall be construed and enforced in all respects as if the invalid or unenforceable 

provision is not contained herein. 

17. INSPECTOR GENERAL:  Pursuant to Sections 2-421—2-432 of the Palm Beach 

County Code of Ordinances, the Office of the Inspector General has jurisdiction to investigate 

municipal matters, review and audit municipal contracts and other transactions, and make reports 

and recommendations to municipal governing bodies based on such audits, reviews or 

investigations. All parties doing business with the TOWN shall fully cooperate with the Inspector 

General in the exercise of the Inspector General’s functions, authority and power. The Inspector 

General has the power to take sworn statements, require the production of records and to audit, 

monitor, investigate and inspect the activities of the TOWN, as well as the CONTRACTOR and 



Page 6 of 9  

lobbyists of the TOWN in order to detect, deter, prevent and eradicate fraud, waste, mismanagement, 

misconduct and abuses. 

18. E-VERIFY ELIGIBILITY: CONTRACTOR warrants and represents that it is in 

compliance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, as may be amended. No later than January 1, 

2021, CONTRACTOR shall: (1) register with and use the E-Verify System (E-Verify.gov) to 

electronically verify the employment eligibility of all newly hired workers; and (2) verify that all of 

the CONTRACTOR’S subconsultants performing the duties and obligations of this Agreement are 

registered with and use the E-Verify System to electronically verify the employment eligibility of 

all newly hired workers. CONTRACTOR shall obtain from each of its subconsultants an affidavit 

stating that the subconsultant does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with an Unauthorized 

Alien, as that term is defined in Section 448.095(1)(k), Florida Statutes, as may be amended.  

CONTRACTOR shall maintain a copy of any such affidavit from a subconsultant for, at a minimum, 

the duration of the subcontract and any extension thereof.  This provision shall not supersede any 

provision of this Agreement which requires a longer retention period. The TOWN shall terminate 

this Agreement if it has a good faith belief that the CONTRACTOR has knowingly violated Section 

448.09(1), Florida Statutes, as may be amended. If the CONTRACTOR has a good faith belief that 

the CONTRACTOR'S subconsultant has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, as 

may be amended, the TOWN shall notify the CONTRACTOR to terminate its contract with the 

subconsultant and the CONTRACTOR shall immediately terminate its contract with the 

subconsultant. In the event of such contract termination, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for any 

additional costs incurred by the TOWN as a result of the termination. 

19. PUBLIC RECORDS: In accordance with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the 

CONTRACTOR must keep and maintain this Agreement and any other records associated therewith 

and that are associated with the performance of the work described herein. Upon request from the 

TOWN’S custodian of public records, the CONTRACTOR must provide the TOWN with copies of 

requested records, or allow such records to be inspected or copied, within a reasonable time in 

accordance with access and cost requirements of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. A CONTRACTOR 

who fails to provide the public records to the TOWN or fails to make them available for inspection 

or copying, within a reasonable time may be subject to attorney’s fees and costs pursuant to Section 

119.0701, Florida Statutes, and other penalties under Section 119.10, Florida Statutes. Further, the 

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that any exempt or confidential records associated with this 



Page 7 of 9  

Agreement or associated with the performance of the work described herein are not disclosed except 

as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term, and following completion of the 

Agreement if the CONTRACTOR does not transfer the records to the TOWN. Finally, upon 

completion of the Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall transfer, at no cost to the TOWN, all public 

records in possession of the CONTRACTOR, or keep and maintain public records required by the 

TOWN.  If the CONTRACTOR transfers all public records to the TOWN upon completion of the 

Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 

confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the CONTRACTOR keeps 

and maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall meet all 

applicable requirements for retaining public records. Records that are stored electronically must be 

provided to the TOWN, upon request from the TOWN’S custodian of public records, in a format 

that is compatible with the TOWN’S information technology systems. 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 

CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING 

TO THIS AGREEMENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK, 

RECORDS CUSTODIAN FOR THE TOWN, AT (561) 844-3457, OR 

jgoudreau@pbstownhall.org OR AT 247 EDWARDS LANE, PALM BEACH 

SHORES, FLORIDA 33404. 

20. PUBLIC ENTITIES CRIMES: As provided in Sections 287.132-133, Florida 

Statutes, by entering into this Agreement or performing any work in furtherance hereof, the 

CONTRACTOR certifies that it, its affiliates, suppliers, subcontractors and consultants who will 

perform hereunder, have not been placed on the convicted vendor list maintained by the State of 

Florida Department of Management Services within the thirty-six (36) months immediately 

preceding the date hereof. This notice is required by Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida Statutes. 

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This eight (8) page Agreement, along with Exhibits 

“A”, “B”, “C”, and all other documents required by the terms of any of the foregoing documents to 

be produced such as licenses, bonds, and certificates of insurance, constitutes the entire agreement 

between the Parties; no modification shall be made to this Agreement unless such modification is in 

writing, agreed to by both Parties and attached hereto as an addendum to this Agreement. In the 

mailto:jgoudreau@pbstownhall.org


Page 8 of 9  

event of conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and Exhibit “A”, the provisions of this 

Agreement shall govern. 

 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 9 of 9  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement the date and 

year first above written. 

 

WITNESS: WYNN & SONS ENVIRONMENTAL 

                                                                CONSTRUCTION CO., LLC 
 
 

   Patrick S. Free, Managing Member of  

         Wynn Free Holdings, LLC, its Managing Member 

 

 

 

ATTEST: TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 
 

 
 

Jude Goudreau, Town Clerk Alan D. Fiers, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

(City Seal) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MEMO 
WEST PALM BEACH 

To: 

Firom: 

Date: 

Matter No: 

Dept. 

Re: 

Jeri Muoio, Mayor 

Stacey R. Weinger, Asst. City Attorne~ 

August'2...l_, 2018 

21779 

41 O Public Works 

City Attorney 

Rf:CF:IVED 
CITY OF WE.'31'" P/\l.M GEACH 

M/\',rvc, " '"'1,'E 

AUG 3 l 2018 

Wynn & Sons; Master Annual Milling· & Resurfacing; Concrete; 
Guardrail; Hurricane 

Transmitted herewith for your signature are original documents which have been reviewed and approved 
for legal sufficiency. Kindly forward the documents, along with this memo, to the City Clerk's Office. 

To: Office of the City Clerk RECEIVED 
The Mayor is authorized to execute the document in accordance with: 

_y_ Procurement Code. 
SEP O 4 2018 

Commission Approval. Resolution No. 
City Charter CITY OF WEST PALM SEACH 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Please take the actions indicated below with respect to these documents: 

_y_ Attest to the execution of the Agreement by the Mayor. 
_y_ Insert the date of execution beneath the Mayor's signature (if not already dated). 

Estimated Record Retention Review: 

(5 years from estimated completion and final payment; service and general contracts) 

_L September 2028 
(10 years from estimated completion and final payment for construction & CCNA 
contracts). 

Please retain one original as a public record and forward the other original to: 

Robin Hewitt. Procurement 

fdo 

Exhibit A



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� ��

#$%&�'(�)*+%�,-./�0*-#1�234567�89:57385�;97�2<==<:>�?�764@7;38<:>A��2<:97�89:87656�B97C�3:D�>@37D73<=�<:453==35<9:�EFG�HIJ�KLMKNMKOK�PIQRSTUR�HIJ�OKLLV�8WXYZ[\YWZ�;]Ẑ _�� B :̀:�?�49:4�6:a<79:26:53=�89:457@85<9:�89bA�<:8b�8WXYZ[\YWZ�3ccZdee_�LOfN�GghigjgSg�kjJ�lgmR�nTho�GgTUpq�rs�ttuKK�voTwhx�jTQyzQQOu{zTpIIJUIo�Fghg|pIQgx���}~fK��fNfMf�KK�rvE�vEH���f~M�t�KLuf�F�E��P�HFk�PF�wm�oTjg�TQj�gQRgSgj�wQRI��z�TQj��gRyggQ�Rpg�89:5738597�wjgQRw�wgj�T�Iig�TQj�Rpg�8<5̀ �9;�B645��3=2��638�q�T�o�QwUw|Th�UIS|ISTRwIQ�I��Rpg��RTRg�I��rhISwjTq�ypImg�TjjSgmm�wm�u�K�PhgoTRwm��RSggRq�lgmR�nTho�GgTUpq�rhISwjT�ttu�K�}Rpg��PwRz��IS���yQgS��J�l�vkv��q�Rpg�PwRz�wmm�gj�wRm�EQiwRTRwIQ�RI�Gwj�HIJ�KLMKNMKOK�}Rpg��EFG���|�Sm�TQR�RI�mRTRg�TQj�hIUTh�hTy�RI�mIhwUwR�UIQRSTURISm�RI�|gS�ISo�Tm|pThR�owhhwQ��TQj�Sgm�S�TUwQ��yIS�q�owQIS�UIQUSgRg�yIS��TQj�RI���SQwmp�TQj�wQmRThh���TSjSTwhm�IQ�Tm�Qggjgj��Tmwmq�}Rpg��lIS���IS���gSiwUgm����TQj�l�vkv��q�Rpg�PIQRSTURIS�m��owRRgj�wRm�Gwj�wQ�Sgm|IQmg��TQj�l�vkv��q�Rpg�PwRz�jgRgSowQgj�RpTR�Rpg�PIQRSTURIS�m�Gwj�Sg|SgmgQRm�Rpg��gmR�iTh�g�RI�PwRz�TQj�ywmpgm�RI�UIQRSTUR�ywRp�PIQRSTURIS��QjgS�Rpg�RgSom�TQj�UIQjwRwIQm�UIQRTwQgj�wQ�Rpg�EQiwRTRwIQ�RI�Gwj���H�l�F�vkvr�kvq�wQ�UIQmwjgSTRwIQ�I��Rpg�|SIowmgm�TQj�o�R�Th�UIigQTQRm�TQj�I�hw�TRwIQm�pgSgwQ�UIQRTwQgjq�TQj�m���gUR�RI�Rpg�RgSom�TQj�UIQjwRwIQm�pgSgwQ�mRTRgjq�Rpg�PwRz�TQj�PIQRSTURIS��QjgSmRTQj�TQj�T�Sgg�Tm��IhhIymx�KJ 5�6�B97CJKJK��UI|g�I��lIS�J�PIQRSTURIS�pgSg�z�T�Sggm�RI���SQwmpq�Tm�Sg��gmRgj��z�Rpg��yQgS�IQ�TQ�TmMQggjgj��Tmwmq�Thh�Rpg�hT�ISq�oTRgSwThmq�g��w|ogQRq�RIIhmq�m�||hwgmq�UImRm�TQj�wQUwjgQRThm�QgUgmmTSz�RI�|gS�ISo�Tm|pThR�owhhwQ��TQj�Sgm�S�TUwQ��yIS�q�owQIS�UIQUSgRg�yIS��TQj���SQwmp�TQj�wQmRThh���TSjSTwhm�Tm�m|gUw�wgj�wQ�Rpg�EFGq�wQUh�jwQ��Rpg��UI|g�I��lIS�q��|gUwTh�FgSomq�RgUpQwUTh�m|gUw�wUTRwIQmq��gQgSTh�PIQjwRwIQm�TQj���||hgogQRTh�PIQjwRwIQmq�ypwUp�TSg�Thh�wQUIS|ISTRgj�wQRI�Rpwm�PIQRSTUR�TQj�TSg�|TSR�I��Rpg�PIQRSTUR��IU�ogQRmJ���hh�lIS��mpThh��g�|gS�ISogj�wQ�TUUISjTQUg�ywRp�Rpg�rhISwjT��g|TSRogQR�I��FSTQm|ISRTRwIQ�}r��F���RTQjTSj��gRTwhm�TQj��|gUw�wUTRwIQm��IS�kITj�TQj�GSwj�g�PIQmRS�URwIQq�hTRgmR�gjwRwIQq�Tm�yghh�Tm�Thh�T||hwUT�hg�r��F�kITjyTz�TQj�FST��wU��gmw�Q��RTQjTSjmq�TQj�Rpg�PwRz�I��lgmR�nTho�GgTUp��RTQjTSjmq�Thh�I��ypwUp�TSg�wQUIS|ISTRgj�pgSgwQ��z�Rpwm�Sg�gSgQUgJ���

aaa .....,.......,.......,..,. 
WEST PALM BEACH 



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� ��

#$%&�'%$($%$)*�+,-%)./�*-0$%-.&�-01�1.-$0-2)3�4-&�5)�6.)*)0%�,$%7$0�-**$20)1�6.89):%�-.)-*;�#80%.-:%8.�%8�<).$=&�(8:-%$80�8=�%7)*)�'%$($%$)*/�-*�,)((�-*�%7)�(8:-%$80�8=�-((�080>#$%&�'%$($%$)*�-01�:88.1$0-%)�,$%7�$46-:%)1�'%$($%&�8,0).*;�#80%.-:%8.�4'*%�6.8<$1)�-�?-$0%)0-0:)�8=�@.-==$:�+?A@3�6(-0�-01�08%$=$:-%$80�6(-0�%8�%7)�#$%&�8=�B)*%�C-(4�D)-:7�-*�6-.%�8=�%7)�E$27%�8=�B-&�C).4$%�F66($:-%$80�6.8:)**�@7)�#80%.-:%8.�-2.))*�%8�6).=8.4�%7)�B8.G�$0�-�2881/�=$.4/�*'5*%-0%$-(�-01�,8.G4-0($G)�4-00).�$0�-::8.1-0:)�,$%7�-66($:-5()�6(-0*�-01�%):70$:-(�*6):$=$:-%$80*;��@7)�#80%.-:%8.�*7-((�:88.1$0-%)�-((�:80*%.':%$80�,8.G�1'.$02�%7)�6).=8.4-0:)�8=�*).<$:)*�7).)'01).�,$%7�%7)�A,0).�-01�8%7).�#80%.-:%8.*�$0�%7)�=$)(1;�H;I� J%�$*�7).)5&�4-1)�-�6-.%�8=�%7$*�#80%.-:%�%7-%�5)=8.)/�1'.$02�-01�-=%).�-�6'5($:�)4).2)0:&/�1$*-*%)./�7'..$:-0)/�=(881�8.�F:%�8=�K81�%7-%�%7)�#$%&/�*7-((�.):)$<)�*).<$:)*�80�-�L=$.*%�6.$8.$%&M�5-*$*;�H;N� O).<$:)*�C.8<$1)1�$0�E)*680*)�%8�P-%'.-(�Q$*-*%).�R�S4).2)0:&;��#80%.-:%8.�6.8<$1)*�*).<$:)*�%7-%�%7)�#$%&�4-&�.)T'$.)�$0�%7)�)<)0%�8=�-�7'..$:-0)�8.�8%7).�1$*-*%).;��#80%.-:%8.�-:G08,()12)*�-01�-2.))*�%7-%�$0�*':7�)<)0%/�%7)�#$%&�4-&�-66(&�%8�%7)�O%-%)�8=�U(8.$1-�8.�%7)�=)1).-(�28<).04)0%�=8.�='01*�,7$:7�,$((�5)�'*)1�%8�6-&�#80%.-:%8.�8.�.)$45'.*)�%7)�#$%&�=8.�6-&4)0%*�4-1)�%8�O'66($).;��US?F�,$((�80(&�:80*$1).�.)$45'.*$02�:80%.-:%*�,7$:7�:80%-$0�%7)�.)T'$*$%)�US?F�6.8<$*$80*;��#80%.-:%8.�1)*$.)*�%8�5)�)($2$5()�%8�5)�-,-.1)1�1$*-*%).�,8.G�-01�5)�:846)0*-%)1�%7.8'27�=)1).-(�='01*;�@7)�#$%&�-01�#80%.-:%8.�-2.))�%7-%�,$%7�.)*6):%�%8�-0&�*).<$:)*�8.�,8.G�6).=8.4)1�8.�6.8<$1)1�5&�#80%.-:%8.�8.�$%*�*'5:80%.-:%8.*�'01).�%7)�F2.))4)0%�-.$*$02�8.�.)(-%)1�%8�-�1$*-*%).�)<)0%/�%7)�6.8<$*$80*�*)%�=8.%7�$0�%7)�US?F�F11)01'4�+$0:('1$02�U8.4�UVBF>HIWN3�+:8(():%$<)(&/�%7)�LUS?F�E)T'$.)4)0%*M3�*7-((�-66(&;�@7)�US?F�E)T'$.)4)0%*�*7-((�80(&�481$=&�%7$*�F2.))4)0%�'680�%7)�6.8<$*$80�5&�#80%.-:%8.�8=�,8.G�8.�*).<$:)*�.)T'$.)1�-*�-�.)*'(%�8=�-�1$*-*%).;�@7)�%).4*�-01�:801$%$80*�8=�%7)�F2.))4)0%�-01�%7)�US?F�E)T'$.)4)0%*�*78'(1�5)�.)-1�%8�86).-%)�$0�:80:).%/�)X:)6%�,7).)�1$.):%(&�$0�:80=($:%;�J0�%7)�)<)0%�8=�-�:80=($:%�5)%,))0�%7)�%).4*�8=�%7)�F2.))4)0%�-01�%7)�US?F�E)T'$.)4)0%*/�%7)�US?F�E)T'$.)4)0%*�*7-((�28<).0�-01�6.)<-$(;�I; YZ[\�]̂ �_]̀ Y[a_Y;��O'59):%�%8�%7)�%).4$0-%$80�.$27%*�8=�%7)�A,0).�-*�6.8<$1)1�$0�%7)K)0).-(�#801$%$80*�-%%-:7)1�7).)%8/�%7$*�#80%.-:%�*7-((�7-<)�-�%).4�8=�%7$.%&>*$X�+Nb3�480%7*/�:844)0:$02-*�8=�%7)�1-%)�8=�)X):'%$80�5&�%7)�A,0).;��F%�%7)�*8()�86%$80�8=�%7)�A,0)./�%7$*�#80%.-:%�4-&�5)�.)0),)1=8.�'6�%8�%,8�+I3�-11$%$80-(�%,)(<)�+HI3�480%7�6).$81*;��A6%$80*�%8�.)0),�,$((�80(&�5)�)==):%$<)�'680�-,.$%%)0�:80%.-:%�-4)014)0%�)X):'%)1�5&�58%7�6-.%$)*;��E)0),-(�%).4*�-01�:801$%$80*�,$((�5)�%7)�*-4)�-*%7)�5-*)�:80%.-:%;N; [aYZcd�eaf\Z̀ Y�à g�h̀i]h_Zc;N;H� E-%)*;�@7)�.-%)*�=8.�%7)�*).<$:)*�-01�4-%).$-(*�*7-((�5)�%78*)�)*%-5($*7)1�$0�#80%.-:%8.j*�O:7)1'()�8=�D$1�$%)4*�$0�.)*680*)�%8�%7)�#$%&j*�J@D/�-01�$0:8.68.-%)1�$0%8�%7$*�#80%.-:%�-01�4-1)�-�6-.%�8=�%7)�#80%.-:%�Q8:'4)0%*;��@7)�=))�=8.�)-:7�$01$<$1'-(�,8.G�8.1).�*7-((�5)�*6):$=$)1�$0�%7)�,8.G�8.1).�-01�*7-((�5)�5-*)1�80�%7)�.-%)*�=.84�%7)�J@D�-01�.-%)*�8.�6.$:)*�=8.�-0&�'0$T')�$%)4*�-2.))1�'680�5&�A,0).�=.84�%$4)�%8�%$4)�-*�0):)**-.&;��N;I� C-&4)0%*�-01�J0<8$:)*;�C-&4)0%*�*7-((�5)�4-1)�$0�-::8.1-0:)�,$%7�%7)�K)0).-(�#801$%$80*RO'66()4)0%-(�#801$%$80*;��#80%.-:%8.�-:G08,()12)*�%7-%�$=�-�:80*%.':%$80�5801�$*�.)T'$.)1/�=$0-(�6-&4)0%�'01).�%7$*�B8.G�A.1).�*7-((�08%�5)�4-1)�'0%$(�:80*)0%�8=�*'.)%&�$*�.):)$<)1�5&�A,0).;�#80%.-:%8.�*7-((�*'54$%�$01$<$1'-(�$0<8$:)*�=8.�)-:7�B8.G�A.1).;��F(802�,$%7�)-:7�$0<8$:)/�#80%.-:%8.�,$((�6.8<$1)�-�:86&�8=�%7)�B8.G�A.1)./�%7)�-66.86.$-%)�:846()%)1�O4-((�D'*$0)**�6-.%$:$6-%$80�=8.4�-01�-0&�'61-%)1�$0*'.-0:)�18:'4)0%*;�k; ZcYh\aYZg�ZleZ̀ ghYm[Zc;��A,0).�18)*�08%�2'-.-0%))�-0&�4$0$4'4�-48'0%�8=�,8.G0))1)1�8.�,8.G�8.1).*�$**')1/�8.�%7)�)X%)0%�8=�*).<$:)*�%8�5)�.)T'$.)1�'01).�%7$*�#80%.-:%;��J%�$*



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� #�

$%&'()*++&�,%&�,-(''&�*.,*�*.'�/0%'(1)�+234-,*4+%�*+�5,6�$%&'(�*.'�7+%*(,8*�4)�8+%*4%-'%*�$5+%�,%�,%%$,3�,55(+5(4,*4+%�9+(�4*)�5$(5+)'�26�*.'�74*6:��;: <=>?�=>@A>B:;:C� D+(E�0433�2'�('F$')*'&�26�/0%'(�G4,�0+(E�+(&'(�+%�,%�,)H%''&'&�2,)4):��I,8.�0+(E�+(&'(�0433�2'�+%�74*6�9+(J)�,%&�).,33�&'*,43�*.'�)5'84948�)8+5'�+9�0+(EK�)8.'&$3'�9+(�8+J53'*4+%�,%&�8+J5'%),*4+%�2,)'&�+%�*.'�LMN�(,*'):���;:O� P33�*'(J)�,%&�8+%&4*4+%)�+9�*.4)�7+%*(,8*�,%&�*.'�7+%*(,8*�Q+8$J'%*)�0433�2'�,55348,23'�*+�',8.�D+(E�/(&'(:��R+�J4%4J$J�F$,%*4*6�+9�0+(E�+(&'()�%+(�J4%4J$J�,J+$%*�+9�8+J5'%),*4+%�4)�-$,(,%*''&�$%&'(�*.4)�7+%*(,8*:��;:S� D+(E�/(&'()�).,33�2'�8+J53'*'&�04*.4%�*.'�*4J'�4%&48,*'&�9+(�',8.�D+(E�/(&'(:�M4J'�4)�+9�*.'�'))'%8'�+9�',8.�D+(E�/(&'(:��7+%*(,8*+(�).,33�5(+8''&�04*.�*.'�0+(E�,%&�).,33�8+%9+(J�*+�*.'�)8.'&$3'�9+(�',8.�D+(E�/(&'(:��D+(E�).,33�8+JJ'%8'�+%�*.'�&,*'�4%&48,*'&�4%�*.'�R+*48'�*+�T(+8''&�4))$'&�26�/0%'(�,%&�2'�)$2)*,%*4,336�8+J53'*'�,%&�*.'%�9$336�8+J53'*'�4%�,88+(&,%8'�04*.�*.'�D+(E�/(&'(�)8.'&$3'�,%&�*.'�U'%'(,3�7+%&4*4+%)K�04*.�)$8.�'V*'%)4+%)�+9�*4J'�,)�,('�5(+G4&'&�4%�*.'�U'%'(,3�7+%&4*4+%)�;:W� R+�D+(E�/(&'(�J,6�2'�4))$'&�9+(�D+(E�*+�2'�8+J53'*'&�,9*'(�*.'�'V54(,*4+%�+9�*.4)�7+%*(,8*:�M.'�9+(J�+9�/0%'(1)�D+(E�/(&'(�4)�,**,8.'&�*+�*.4)�7+%*(,8*:�X: YZ>[\]BA�=>@A>B:��M.'�74*6�J,6�$*434̂'�5$(8.,)'�+(&'()�*+�,$*.+(4̂'�D+(E�4%�*.'�'G'%*�*.,*_C̀ *.'�,J+$%*�4)�3'))�*.,%�aC;Kbbbc�,%&�_Ò�*.'�74*61)�T$2348�D+(E)�Q4('8*+(�.,)�&'*'(J4%'&�*.'8+J53'*4+%�+9�)$8.�0+(E�*+�2'�,%�'J'(-'%86:d: efgZf@]hA@�@]i]jAB:��M.'�,8*$,3�&,J,-')�/0%'(�,%&�*.'�5$2348�J,6�)$99'(�,)�,�(')$3*�+9*.'�9,43$('�*+�8+J53'*'�0+(E�$%&'(�,�D+(E�/(&'(�04*.4%�*.'�)8.'&$3'�*4J'�,('�%+*�,)8'(*,4%,23'�,*�*.'*4J'�+9�*.4)�7+%*(,8*:��L9�),4&�D+(E�$%&'(�,%6�D+(E�/(&'(�4)�%+*�)$2)*,%*4,336�,%&�*.'%�9$336�8+J53'*'&04*.4%�*.'�*4J'�')*,234).'&�26�*.'�D+(E�/(&'(�,%&�*.'�U'%'(,3kl$553'J'%*,3�7+%&4*4+%)K�,)�J,6�2',&m$)*'&K�*.'�7+%*(,8*+(�).,33�2'�34,23'�,%&�.'('26�,-('')�*+�5,6�*+�*.'�/0%'(�,)�34F$4&,*'&�&,J,-')K,%&�%+*�,)�,�5'%,3*6K�*.'�)$J�+9�M0+�n$%&('&�Q+33,()�_aObb̀�5'(�8,3'%&,(�&,6�9+(�',8.�,%&�'G'(6�&,6�+(5,(*�+9�,�&,6�*.'(',9*'(�*.,*�),4&�0+(E�('J,4%)�4%8+J53'*':o: [=pBh>Z[hf=p�q=p@:���L9�*.'�')*4J,*'&�,J+$%*�+9�,%6�D+(E�/(&'(�4)�aObbKbbb�+(�J+('K�*.'%5(4+(�*+�*.'�8+JJ'%8'J'%*�+9�*.'�0+(E�$%&'(�D+(E�/(&'(K�4%�,88+(&,%8'�04*.�,55348,23'�5(+G4)4+%)�+9�*.'l$553'J'%*,3�7+%&4*4+%)K�7+%*(,8*+(�).,33�5(+G4&'�*+�*.'�/0%'(�+%�9+(J)�9$(%4).'&�26�*.'�/0%'(�,�CbbrT$2348�7+%)*($8*4+%�N+%&�4%�,%�,J+$%*�%+*�3'))�*.,%�*.'�*+*,3�8+)*�+9�)$8.�D+(E�/(&'(:��M.'�2+%&�).,334%8+(5+(,*'�26�('9'('%8'�*.'�*'(J)�+9�*.'�7+%*(,8*�Q+8$J'%*)�4%�4*)�'%*4('*6:s: Bi]ee�qZBfpABB�Y]>hf[fY]hf=p:��M.'�74*61)�lJ,33�N$)4%'))�T(+-(,J�4)�)'*�9+(*.�4%�l'8:XXHOOC�+9�*.'�74*6�7+&'K�,%&�4)�4%8+(5+(,*'&�4%*+�*.4)�7+%*(,8*�26�*.4)�('9'('%8':��M'(J)�4%�*.4)�)'8*4+%).,33�.,G'�*.'�J',%4%-)�')*,234).'&�4%�*.'�7+&':��M.'�)J,33�2$)4%'))�5,(*4845,*4+%�-+,3�9+(�*.4)�7+%*(,8*4) lN�U+,3� br�+9�*.'�*+*,3�7+%*(,8*�T(48':�7+%*(,8*+(�).,33�J,4%*,4%�,33�('3'G,%*�('8+(&)�,%&�4%9+(J,*4+%�%'8')),(6�*+�&+8$J'%*�8+J534,%8'�04*.�*.'�lJ,33�N$)4%'))�/(&4%,%8'�,%&�).,33�,33+0�74*6�*+�4%)5'8*�,%&�,$&4*�)$8.�('8+(&)�



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� #�

$%& '()*+,-�.)/0'&1&122�3455267689:2�;686<:2�=>8?@9@>8A�A69�B><9C�@8�36D9@>8�E�>B�9C6�F8G@9:9@>8�9>�H@?�:<6�B422IJ@8D><5><:96?�@89>�9C6�=>89<:D9�KI�9C@A�<6B6<68D6&H&L���MNOPNQ�RS�TUUVRNTWVPX��;<:89�Y6Z4@<67689A&��[C@A�=>89<:D9�@A�B48?6?�KI�:�\<:89�:8?�9C6\<:89�<6Z4@<67689A�:552@D:K26�9>�9C@A�=>89<:D9�:<6�7:?6�5:<9�>B�9C6�=>89<:D9�]>D47689A&$$& *̂ _./,*.̂ /̀'�a_b)/'.,_b+_c&���F9�@A�48?6<A9>>?�:8?�:\<66?�9C:9�9C6�=>89<:D9><�C:Ad�KID:<6B42�6e:7@8:9@>8d�A:9@AB@6?�@9A62B�:A�9>�9C6�8:94<6�:8?�2>D:9@>8�>B�9C6�f><gd�9C6�D>8B><7:9@>8�>B�9C6\<>48?d�9C6�DC:<:D96<d�Z4:2@9I�:8?�Z4:89@9I�>B�9C6�7:96<@:2A�9>�K6�68D>4896<6?d�9C6�DC:<:D96<�>B�9C66Z4@57689�:8?�B:D@2@9@6A�866?6?�5<62@7@8:<I�9>�:8?�?4<@8\�9C6�5<>A6D49@>8�>B�9C6�f><gd�:8?�9C6�\686<:2:8?�2>D:2�D>8?@9@>8A&��he6D49@>8�>B�9C@A�=>89<:D9�KI�9C6�=>89<:D9><�@A�:�<65<6A689:9@>8�9C:9�9C6�=>89<:D9><C:A�G@A@96?�9C6�A@96d�<6G@6i6?�:8I�?6A@\8�D<@96<@:�B4<8@AC6?�KI�=@9Id�K6D>76�\686<:22I�B:7@2@:<�i@9C�2>D:2D>8?@9@>8A�48?6<�iC@DC�9C6�f><g�@A�9>�K6�56<B><76?�:8?�D><<62:96?�56<A>8:2�>KA6<G:9@>8A�i@9C<6Z4@<67689A�>B�9C6�=>89<:D9�]>D47689A&��=>89<:D9><�?667A�K>9C�C@A�@8A56D9@>8�>B�9C6�A@96�:8?�<6G@6i�>B@8B><7:9@>8�B4<8@AC6?�KI�=@9I�9>�K6�:8�:?6Z4:96�@8G6A9@\:9@>8&��=>89<:D9><�<65<6A689A�9C:9�9C6�52:8A�:8?A56D@B@D:9@>8A�:<6�D>8A@A9689d�5<:D9@D:2d�B6:A@K26�:8?�D>8A9<4D9@K26�i@9C@8�9C6�ADC6?426?�D>8A9<4D9@>8�9@76&=>89<:D9><�:BB@<7:9@G62I�D>G68:89A�9C:9�=>89<:D9><�C:A�>KA6<G6?�8>�?6B6D9A�><�?@AD<65:8D@6A�@8�9C6�52:8AdA56D@B@D:9@>8A�><�A@96�:8?�9C:9�@B�?4<@8\�D>8A9<4D9@>8�:8I�?@AD<65:8D@6Ad�?6B6D9Ad�69D&d�:<6�?@AD>G6<6?�KI�><7:?6�g8>i8�9>�=>89<:D9><d�=>89<:D9><�AC:22�@776?@:962I�D>7748@D:96�A:76�9>�9C6�=@9I&$E& *j,_c)�̂/b)/&$E&$� heD659�:A�>9C6<i@A6�5<>G@?6?�@8�9C6�;686<:2�=>8?@9@>8Ad�9C@A�=>89<:D9�AC:22�>82I�K6�7>?@B@6?�KI�:�i<@9968�=C:8\6�k<?6<�6e6D496?�KI�=>89<:D9><�:8?�=@9I&��=>7768D@8\�f><g�i@9C>49�:�i<@9968�DC:8\6�><?6<�><�=C:8\6�]@<6D9@G6�6e6D496?�KI�ki86<�@8�:?G:8D6�>B�D>7768D67689�>B�i><g�i:@G6A�:8I�D2:@7�KI�=>89<:D9><�9>�:8�:?l4A97689�9>�9C6�D>89<:D9�5<@D6�:8?�9C6�D>89<:D9�9@76�<62:96?�9>�A4DC�f><g&��$E&E� F9�@A�6e5<6AA2I�:8?�A56D@B@D:22I�:\<66?�9C:9�:8I�:8?�:22�D2:@7A�B><�DC:8\6A�9>�9C6�D>89<:D9�9@76�?46�9>�?62:I�AC:22�K6�i:@G6?�@B�8>9�A4K7@996?�@8�A9<@D9�:DD><?:8D6�i@9C�9C6�<6Z4@<67689A�>B�9C6�;686<:2�=>8?@9@>8A&��$E&m� =>89<:D9><�i:@G6A�:22�>B�@9A�<@\C9Ad�@8D24?@8\d�K49�8>9�2@7@96?�9>d�D2:@7A�B><�D>89<:D9�9@76�:8?�D>89<:D9�5<@D6�:?l4A97689A�@B�9C6�=>89<:D9><�B:@2A�9>�A9<@D92I�D>752I�i@9C�9C6�<6Z4@<67689A�>B�;686<:2�=>8?@9@>8�E%&�$m& /)*̂ /b'�0,+_.)_,_*)&$m&$� =>89<:D9><�AC:22�7:@89:@8�:?6Z4:96�<6D><?A�9>�l4A9@BI�:22�DC:<\6Ad�6e568A6Ad�:8?�D>A9A�@8D4<<6?�@8�6A9@7:9@8\�:8?�56<B><7@8\�9C6�i><g�B><�:9�26:A9�968�M$%X�I6:<A�:B96<�B@8:2�5:I7689d�><�9C6�B@8:2�<6A>249@>8�>B�:8I�<62:96?�2@9@\:9@>8&��=@9I�AC:22�C:G6�:DD6AA�9>�:22�<6D><?Ad�?>D47689Ad�:8?�@8B><7:9@>8�D>226D96?�:8?n><�7:@89:@86?�KI�=>89<:D9><�:8?�@9A�A4KD>89<:D9><Ad�7:96<@:2�768�:8?�A4552@6<A�@8�9C6�D>4<A6�>B�9C6�D>89<:D9&�FB�<6D><?A�:<6�48:G:@2:K26�2>D:22Id�@9�AC:22�K6�=>89<:D9><oA�<6A5>8A@K@2@9I�9>�@8A4<6�9C:9�:22�<6Z4@<6?�<6D><?A�:<6�5<>G@?6?�9>�=@9I�:9�=>89<:D9><oA�6e568A6&�$m&E� p4K2@D�Y6D><?A&�=>89<:D9><�AC:22�D>752I�i@9C�=C:596<�$$qd�r2><@?:�39:9496Ad�<6\:<?@8\�54K2@D�<6D><?A&��=>89<:D9><�AC:22�g665�:8?�7:@89:@8�:22�52:8Ad�?<:i@8\Ad�D:2D42:9@>8d�D>8A9<4D9@>8�?>D47689Ad�96DC8@D:2�A56D@B@D:9@>8Ad�Ag69DC6Ad�5C>9>\<:5CAd�G@?6>Ad�@224A9<:9@>8Ad�9<:D@8\Ad�A56D@B@D:9@>8Ad�7:5Ad�D><<6A5>8?68D6d�D>75496<�B@26Ad�67:@2Ad�:8?n><�<65><9A�5<65:<6?�@8�><?6<�9>�56<B><7�9C6�f><g�48?6<�9C@A�=>89<:D9&��=>89<:D9><�AC:22�68A4<6�9C:9�54K2@D�<6D><?A�9C:9�:<6�6e6759�><�D>8B@?689@:2�:8?�6e6759�B<>7�54K2@D�<6D><?A�?@AD2>A4<6�:<6�8>9�?@AD2>A6?&��Y6D><?A�9C:9�:<6�6e6759�><�D>8B@?689@:2�:8?�6e6759�B<>7�54K2@D�<6D><?A�<6Z4@<67689A�7:I�@8D24?6�52:8Ad�?<:i@8\A�:8?�<6D><?A�<62:96?�9>�9C6�5CIA@D:2�



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� #�

$%&'()*+�,-�.)*+�/')01)23$�,(�$%&'()*+�$+$*%4$�521�$6500�2,*�/%�1)$&0,$%1�/+�.,2*(5&*,(7�%8&%9*�5$�5'*6,():%1�/+�05;�521�$9%&)-)&500+�5'*6,():%1�/+�.)*+<����=><>� ?�(%@'%$*�*,�)2$9%&*�,(�&,9+�9'/0)&�(%&,(1$�(%05*)23�*,�*6)$�.,2*(5&*�4'$*�/%�451%�1)(%&*0+�*,�*6%�.)*+<�A-�*6%�.)*+�1,%$�2,*�9,$$%$$�*6%�(%@'%$*%1�(%&,(1$7�*6%�.)*+�$6500�)44%1)5*%0+�2,*)-+�*6%�.,2*(5&*,(�,-�*6%�(%@'%$*7�521�*6%�.,2*(5&*,(�$6500�9(,B)1%�*6%�(%&,(1$�*,�*6%�.)*+�,(�500,;�*6%�(%&,(1$�*,�/%�)2$9%&*%1�,(�&,9)%1�;)*6)2�5�(%5$,25/0%�*)4%�5*�*6%�&,$*�*65*�;,'01�2,*�%8&%%1�*6%�&,$*�500,;%1�/+�05;<��?00�(%&,(1$�$*,(%1�%0%&*(,2)&500+�4'$*�/%�9(,B)1%1�*,�*6%�.)*+7�'9,2�(%@'%$*7�)2�5�-,(45*�*65*�)$�&,495*)/0%�;)*6�*6%�)2-,(45*),2�*%&62,0,3+�$+$*%4$�,-�*6%�.)*+<�=><C� D9,2�&,490%*),2�,-�*6%�&,2*(5&*7�.,2*(5&*,(�$6500�*(52$-%(7�5*�2,�&,$*7�*,�*6%�.)*+�500�9'/0)&�(%&,(1$�)2�9,$$%$$),2�,-�.,2*(5&*,(<�.,2*(5&*,(�$6500�1%$*(,+�52+�1'90)&5*%�9'/0)&�(%&,(1$�*65*�5(%�%8%49*�,(�&,2-)1%2*)50�521�%8%49*�-(,4�9'/0)&�(%&,(1$�1)$&0,$'(%�(%@')(%4%2*$<��=><E� F5)0'(%�,-�*6%�.,2*(5&*,(�*,�9(,B)1%�9'/0)&�(%&,(1$�*,�*6%�.)*+�;)*6)2�5�(%5$,25/0%�*)4%�,(�500,;5/0%�&,$*�45+�/%�$'/G%&*�*,�9%250*)%$�'21%(�H%&<�==I<=J7�F05<�H*5*<7�521�45+�/%�&5'$%�-,(�*%(4)25*),2�,-�*6%�.,2*(5&*�/+�*6%�.)*+7�)2�511)*),2�*,�52+�,*6%(�(%4%1)%$�5B5)05/0%�'21%(�*6%�.,2*(5&*�,(�/+�05;<��=><K� AF�LMN�.OPLQ?.LOQ�M?H�RDNHLAOPH�QNS?QTAPS�LMN�?UUVA.?LAOP�OF�.M?ULNQ�==I7�FVOQAT?�HL?LDLNH7�LO�LMN�.OPLQ?.LOQWH�TDLX�LO�UQOYATN�UDZVA.�QN.OQTH�QNV?LAPS�LO�LMAH�.OPLQ?.L7�.OPL?.L�LMN�.ALX�.VNQ[7�\MO�AH�LMN�.ALX]H�.DHLOTA?P�OF�UDZVA.�QN.OQTH7��?L̂�O--)&%�,-�*6%�.)*+�.0%(_�.)*+�,-�\%$*�U504�Z%5&6�CJ=�.0%45*)$�H*(%%*�\%$*�U504�Z%5&67�FV��>>CJ=�EK=̀abb̀=b=J.)*+.0%(_c;9/<,(3=C< defghi�jdklgjdmdnei<=C<=� .,2*(5&*,(�$6500�&,490+�;)*6�*6%�%*6)&$�(%@')(%4%2*$�,-�*6%�.)*+�.,1%�521�*6%�U504�Z%5&6�.,'2*+�N*6)&$�.,1%<�=C<b� .,2-0)&*$�,-�A2*%(%$*<�5<.,2*(5&*,(�(%9(%$%2*$�*65*�)*�65$�2,*�3)B%2�,(�5&&%9*%1�5�_)&_/5&_�)2�(%05*),2�*,�*6%.,2*(5&*�521�65$�2,*�$,0)&)*%1�*6%�.,2*(5&*�/+�95+4%2*�,(�5&&%9*52&%�,-�5�3(5*')*+�,(,--%(�,-�%490,+4%2*</<.,2*(5&*,(�(%9(%$%2*$�*65*�)*�65$�2,*�$,0)&)*%1�*6%�.,2*(5&*�/+�95+4%2*�,-�5�3)-*�,(�3(5*')*+,(�,--%(�,-�%490,+4%2*�*,�*6%�45+,(�,(�4%4/%($�,-�*6%�.)*+�,-�\%$*�U504�Z%5&6&,44)$$),27�52+�,--)&)507�1%95(*4%2*�1)(%&*,(7�6%51�,-�52+�.)*+�,-�\%$*�U504�Z%5&653%2&+7�%490,+%%�,-�*6%�.)*+�,-�\%$*�U504�Z%5&67�52+�.)*+�,-�\%$*�U504�Z%5&6�53%2&+,(�$%0%&*),2�&,44)**%%7�,(�4%4/%(�,-�52+�/,5(17�&,44)**%%7�,(�53%2&+�,-�*6%�.)*+�,-\%$*�U504�Z%5&6�,(�52+�,-�*6%)(�)44%1)5*%�-54)0+�,(�&0,$%�9%($,250�(%05*),2�o*6%�p.,2-0)&*S(,'9qr<&< .,2*(5&*,(�(%9(%$%2*$�*65*�)*�1,%$�2,*�%490,+7�1)(%&*0+�,(�)21)(%&*0+�52+�4%4/%(�,-�*6%.,2-0)&*�S(,'9<



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� #�

$%&'()*+,)'*�*-.*-/-()/�)0+)�(-1)0-*�1)�('*�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*/�/0+44�-()-*�1()'�+(5�,'()*+,)6/23,'()*+,)�'*�+**+(7-8-()�1(�,'((-,)1'(�91)0�)0-�:*';-,)�'*�+(5�.*'.-*)5�1(,42$-$�'*.4+((-$�)'�3-�1(,42$-$�1(�)0-�:*';-,)�1(�901,0�+(5�&1)5�,'881//1'(-*6�8+5'*�'*�'<<1,-*6$2*1(7�)-(2*-�'*�<'*�=�5-+*/�)0-*-+<)-*6�0+/�+(5�1()-*-/)6�$1*-,)�'*�1($1*-,)%-%&'()*+,)'*�*-.*-/-()�)0+)�('�8-83-*�'<�)0-�&'(<41,)�>*'2.�1/�+�/)',?0'4$-*�'<�+(�1()-*-/)'<�@AB�'*�8'*-6�1(�+(5�32/1(-//�-()1)5�+<<141+)-$�91)0�&'()*+,)'*%<% &'()*+,)'*�*-.*-/-()/�)0+)�1)�0+/�(')�?('91(745�71C-(6�$1*-,)45�'*�1($1*-,)456�+(5�71<)�91)0�+C+42-�7*-+)-*�)0+(�D@AA�1(�)0-�+77*-7+)-�1(�+(5�,+4-($+*�5-+*�)'�+(5�8-83-*�'<�)0-&'(<41,)�>*'2.�)0+)�.*'C1$-/�*-724+)1'(6�'C-*/170)6�8+(+7-8-()�'*�.'41,5E/-))1(7*-,'88-($+)1'(/�*-7+*$1(7�&'()*+,)'*�'*�1)/�32/1(-//%7%F(�)0-�-C-()�&'()*+,)'*�1/�.-*81))-$�)'�2)141G-�/23,'()*+,)'*/�)'�.-*<'*8�+(5�H'*?�2($-*)0-�&'()*+,)6�&'()*+,)'*�+7*--/�)'�.*'0131)�/2,0�/23,'()*+,)'*/6�35�9*1))-(�,'()*+,)6�<*'80+C1(7�+(5�/2,0�,'(<41,)/�'<�1()-*-/)%@I%J� K'3351(7�&-*)1<1,+)1'(%��&'()*+,)'*�,-*)1<1-/�)'�)0-�3-/)�'<�1)/�?('94-$7-�+($�3-41-<�)0+)�('�<2($/�'*�')0-*�*-/'2*,-/�*-,-1C-$�<*'8�)0-�/)+)-�1(�,'((-,)1'(�91)0�)0-�&'()*+,)�9144�3-�2/-$�$1*-,)45�'*�1($1*-,)45�)'�1(<42-(,-�4-71/4+)1'(�'*�+(5�')0-*�'<<1,1+4�+,)1'(�35�)0-�L4'*1$+�K-71/4+)2*-�'*�+(5�/)+)-�+7-(,5%�@I%I� M'(E&'442/1'(%��&'()*+,)'*�,-*)1<1-/�)0+)�1)�0+/�(')�-()-*-$�1()'�+(5�+7*--8-()�)'�,'881)�+�<*+2$24-()6�$-,-1)<246�2(4+9<24�'*�9*'(7<24�+,)6�'*�+(5�+,)�901,0�8+5�*-/24)�1(�+(�2(<+1*�+$C+()+7-�'C-*�')0-*�31$$-*/�'*�,'()*+,)'*/%��NL4+%�O)+)%�O-,%�PJP%==Q%�@I%R� F(/.-,)'*�>-(-*+4%��&'()*+,)'*�1/�+9+*-�)0+)�)0-�F(/.-,)'*�>-(-*+4�'<�:+48�S-+,0�&'2()5�0+/�)0-�+2)0'*1)5�)'�1(C-/)17+)-�+($�+2$1)�8+))-*/�*-4+)1(7�)'�)0-�(-7')1+)1'(�+($�.-*<'*8+(,-�'<�)0-�&'()*+,)6�+($�8+5�$-8+($�+($�'3)+1(�*-,'*$/�+($�)-/)18'(5�<*'8�&'()*+,)'*�+($�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*/�+($�4'9-*�)1-*�/23,'()*+,)'*/%��&'()*+,)'*�2($-*/)+($/�+($�+7*--/�)0+)�1(�+$$1)1'(�)'�+44�')0-*�*-8-$1-/�+($�,'(/-T2-(,-/�.*'C1$-$�35�4+96�)0-�<+142*-�'<�&'()*+,)'*�'*�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*�'*�4'9-*�)1-*�/23,'()*+,)'*/�)'�<2445�,''.-*+)-�91)0�)0-�F(/.-,)'*�>-(-*+4�90-(�*-T2-/)-$�8+5�3-�$--8-$�35�&1)5�)'�3-�+�8+)-*1+4�3*-+,0�'<�)0-�&'()*+,)�;2/)1<51(7�1)/�)-*81(+)1'(%��@R% UVWXYZ[\U]�̂Z_̀ �Y[̂ a%@R%@� &'8.41+(,-�91)0�K+9/%��&'()*+,)'*�/0+44�,'8.45�91)0�+44�+..41,+34-�&1)56�O)+)-�+($�L-$-*+4�4+9/�*-4+)1(7�)'�)0-�/,'.-�'<�9'*?�2($-*�)01/�&'()*+,)6�('9�'*�0-*-+<)-*�1(�-<<-,)%��F)�/0+44�(')�3-�7*'2($/�<'*�+�,0+(7-�'*$-*�)0+)�&'()*+,)'*�<+14-$�)'�1(C-/)17+)-�)0-�,'$-/�+($�*-724+)1'(/�'<�+44�+..41,+34-�7'C-*(8-()�+7-(,1-/�91)0�;2*1/$1,)1'(�'C-*�)0-�H'*?%�@R%=� M'(Eb1/,*181(+)1'(%��F(�.-*<'*81(7�2($-*�)0-�&'()*+,)6�&'()*+,)'*�/0+44�(')�$1/,*181(+)-�+7+1(/)�+(5�.-*/'(�3-,+2/-�'<�*+,-6�,'4'*6�*-4171'(6�/-c6�7-($-*�1$-()1)5�'*�-c.*-//1'(6�7-(-)1,�1(<'*8+)1'(6�(+)1'(+4�'*171(6�+7-6�$1/+3141)56�<+8141+4�/)+)2/6�8+*1)+4�/)+)2/�'*�/-c2+4�'*1-()+)1'(%��&'()*+,)'*�'*�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*�/0+44�(')�2(4+9<2445�$1/,*181(+)-�N+/�.*'/,*13-$�35�<-$-*+46�/)+)-6�,'2()56�,1)5�+($�+(5�')0-*�4',+4�4+9Q�+7+1(/)�+(5�-8.4'5--6�,1)5�-8.4'5--�9'*?1(7�91)0�&'()*+,)'*�'*�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*6�'*�+..41,+()�<'*�-8.4'58-()�91)0�/2,0�&'()*+,)'*�'*�/23,'()*+,)'*�'(�)0-�3+/1/�'<�)0+)�.-*/'(d/�*+,-6�,'4'*6�*-4171'(6�/-c6�7-($-*�1$-()1)5�'*�-c.*-//1'(6�7-(-)1,�1(<'*8+)1'(6�(+)1'(+4�'*171(6�+7-6�$1/+3141)56�<+8141+4�/)+)2/6�8+*1)+4�/)+)2/6�'*�/-c2+4�'*1-()+)1'(6�'*�+//',1+)1'(�91)0�8-83-*/�'<�/2,0�.*')-,)-$�,4+//-/%�&'()*+,)'*�+($�1)/�/23,'()*+,)'*N/Q�/0+44�)+?-�+,)1'(�)'�-(/2*-�)0+)�+..41,+()/�+*-�(')�$1/,*181(+)-$�+7+1(/)�+($�)0+)�-8.4'5--/�+*-�)*-+)-$�-T2+445�$2*1(7�-8.4'58-()%�@R%J� b1/,*181(+)'*5�e-($'*�K1/)%�F(�+,,'*$+(,-�91)0�L4+%�O)+)%�O-,%�=Pf%@JI6�&'()*+,)'*�*-.*-/-()/�)0+)�1)�0+/�(-C-*�3--(�.4+,-$�'(�)0-�b1/,*181(+)'*5�e-($'*�K1/)6�?-.)�35�)0-�L4'*1$+�b-.+*)8-()�'<�g+(+7-8-()�O-*C1,-/%���



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� ��

#$%&� '()*+,�-./+/0�12+345%��6.�7,,8297.,4�:+/;�<*7%�=/7/%�=4,%�>?@%#A&B�18./27,/82�,42/+C+45�/;7/�18./27,/82B�+/5�7CC+*+7/45B�5(DD*+425B�5(),8./27,/825�7.9�,8.5(*/7./5�:;8�:+**�D42C823�(.942�/;4�18./27,/�;7E4�.8/�)44.�D*7,49�8.�/;4�18.E+,/49�F4.982�*+5/�37+./7+.49�)0�/;4�=/7/4�8C�<*82+97�G4D72/34./�8C�H7.7I434./�=42E+,45�:+/;+.�/;4�AJ�38./;5�+3349+7/4*0�D24,49+.I�/;4�97/4�8C�/;4�6.E+/7/+8.�/8�K+9�7.9�/;7/�4L4,(/+8.�8C�/;4�18./27,/�:+**�.8/�E+8*7/4�/;4�5/7/(/4%�F+8*7/+8.�8C�/;+5�54,/+8.�370�245(*/�+.�/423+.7/+8.�8C�/;+5�18./27,/�7.9�24,8E420�8C�7**�38.+45�D7+9�;424/8B�7.9�370�245(*/�+.�94)7234./�C283�1+/0M5�,83D4/+/+E4�D28,(2434./�7,/+E+/+45%���#$%$� =,2(/+.+N49�183D7.+45�O+5/5%��'(25(7./�/8�<*7%�=/7/%�=4,%�>?@%#A$B�18./27,/82�24D2454./5�/;7/�18./27,/82�+5�.8/�8.�/;4�=,2(/+.+N49�183D7.+45�/;7/�K80,8//�65274*�O+5/B�37+./7+.49�)0�/;4�=/7/4�8C�<*82+97B�7.9�+5�.8/�4.I7I49�+.�7�)80,8//�8C�65274*%��P99+/+8.7**0B�+C�/;4�18./27,/�'2+,4�+5�Q.4�H+**+8.�G8**725�RS#BTTTBTTTU�82�3824B�18./27,/82�24D2454./5�/;7/�.4+/;42�/;4�18./27,/82�C+23�.82�+/5�D2+.,+D7*5�82�8:.425�724�*+5/49�8.�/;4�=,2(/+.+N49�183D7.+45�:+/;�P,/+E+/+45�+.�=(97.�O+5/�82�/;4�=,2(/+.+N49�183D7.+45�:+/;�P,/+E+/+45�+.�/;4�627.�'4/28*4(3�-.42I0�=4,/82�O+5/B�82�4.I7I45�+.�)(5+.455�7,/+E+/+45�+.�=(97.�82�1()7%�F+8*7/+8.�8C�/;+5�54,/+8.�370�245(*/�+.�/423+.7/+8.�8C�/;+5�18./27,/�7.9�24,8E420�8C�7**�38.+45�D7+9�;424/8B�7.9�370�245(*/�+.�94)7234./�C283�1+/0M5�,83D4/+/+E4�D28,(2434./�7,/+E+/+45%���#$%J� <49427*�O7)82�V�-3D*8034./�O7:5%�6.�7,,8297.,4�:+/;�<*7%�=/7/%�=4,%�>$$%>TB�18./27,/82�24D2454./5�/;7/�+/�;75�.8/�)44.�C8(.9�I(+*/0�)0�7�,8(2/�8C�7.0�E+8*7/+8.�8C�C49427*�*7)82�82�43D*8034./�/7L�*7:5�24I729+.I�5()W4,/5�5(,;�75�57C4/0B�/7L�:+/;;8*9+.IB�:82X425Y�,83D4.57/+8.B�2443D*8034./�755+5/7.,4�82�(.43D*8034./�/7LB�58,+7*�54,(2+/0�7.9�H49+,724�/7LB�:7I4�82�;8(2B�82�D24E7+*+.I�27/4�*7:5�:+/;+.�/;4�D75/�$�04725%�#$%@� =7C4/0�7.9�-.E+28.34./7*�O7:5%��6.�D42C823+.I�/;4�:82XB�/;4�18./27,/82�5;7**�,83D*0�:+/;�7**�Q,,(D7/+8.7*�=7C4/0�7.9�Z47*/;�P93+.+5/27/+8.�RQ=ZPUB�=/7/4�7.9�18(./0�=7C4/0�7.9�Q,,(D7/+8.7*�Z47*/;�=/7.97295B�7DD*+,7)*4�4.E+28.34./7*�*7:5�7.9�7.0�8/;42�7DD*+,7)*4�2(*45B�24I(*7/+8.5�7.9�D423+/5%�18./27,/82�)4725�C(**�245D8.5+)+*+/0�C82�/27+.+.IB�57C4/0B�7.9�D28E+9+.I�.4,455720�4[(+D34./�C82�7**�18./27,/82�D4258..4*�/;28(I;8(/�/;4�/423�8C�/;4�18./27,/%�\D8.�24[(45/B�18./27,/82�:+**�9438.5/27/4�/8�/;4�1+/0M5�57/+5C7,/+8.�7.0�D28I2735B�D28,49(245B�7.9�8/;42�7,/+E+/+45�(549�/8�4.5(24�,83D*+7.,4%�#$%?� \.7(/;82+N49�P*+4.5%��18./27,/82�7I2445�/8�,83D*0�:+/;�/;4�633+I27/+8.�]4C823�7.9�18./28*�P,/�8C�#̂?J�R6]1PU�+.�D42C8237.,4�(.942�/;+5�18./27,/%�18./27,/82�5;7**�/7X4�7**�,83342,+7**0�24758.7)*4�D24,7(/+8.5�/8�4.5(24�/;7/�+/�7.9�+/5�5()_,8./27,/825�98�.8/�43D*80�D4258.5�:;8�724�.8/�7(/;82+N49�/8�:82X�)0�/;4�+33+I27/+8.�*7:5�82�/;4�P//82.40�̀4.427*�8C�/;4�\.+/49�=/7/45%��#$%̂� '28;+)+/49�'4258.5%��a4+/;42�18./27,/82�.82�7.0�8C�+/5�245D4,/+E4�8CC+,425B�9+24,/825B�5;724;8*9425B�D72/.425B�343)425�82�7CC+*+7/45�R+.,*(9+.I�:+/;8(/�*+3+/7/+8.�+.9+24,/�;8*9425�8C�4[(+/0�+./4245/5�+.�18./27,/82U�+5�82�:+**�)4�7.�4./+/0�82�D4258.�R+U�/;7/�+5�*+5/49�+.�/;4�P..4L�/8B�82�+5�8/;42:+54�5()W4,/�/8�/;4�D28E+5+8.5�8C�-L4,(/+E4�Q2942�#A>>&�+55(49�8.�=4D/43)42�>&B�>TT#�Rb-Q#A>>&bUB�R++U�:;854�.734�7DD4725�8.�/;4�\.+/49�=/7/45�c2475(20�G4D72/34./M5�QCC+,4�8C�<824+I.�P554/5�18./28*�RbQ<P1bU�385/�,(224./�*+5/�8C�b=D4,+C+,7**0�G45+I.7/49�a7/+8.7*�7.9�K*8,X49�'4258.5b�R:;+,;�*+5/�370�)4�D()*+5;49�C283�/+34�/8�/+34�+.�E72+8(5�349+(35��+.,*(9+.IB�)(/�.8/�*+3+/49�/8B�/;4�Q<P1�:4)5+/4B�;//DdVV:::%/2475%I8EV8CC+,45V4.C82,434./V8C7,V59.V/##59.%D9CUB�R+++U�:;8�,833+/5B�/;247/4.5�/8�,833+/�82�5(DD82/5�b/42282+53Bb�75�/;7/�/423�+5�94C+.49�+.�-Q#A>>&B�R+EU�+5�5()W4,/�/8�57.,/+8.5�8C�/;4�\.+/49�=/7/45�I8E42.34./�82�+5�+.�E+8*7/+8.�8C�7.0�C49427*B�5/7/4B�3(.+,+D7*�82�*8,7*�*7:5B�5/7/(/45B�,8945B�829+.7.,45B�829425B�94,2445B�2(*45�82�24I(*7/+8.5�24*7/+.I�/8�/42282+53�82�38.40�*7(.942+.IB�+.,*(9+.IB�:+/;8(/�*+3+/7/+8.B�-Q#A>>&B�82�REU�:;8�+5�8/;42:+54�7CC+*+7/49�:+/;�7.0�4./+/0�82�D4258.�*+5/49�7)8E4�R7.0�7.9�7**�D72/+45�945,2+)49�+.�,*7(545�R+U�e�REU�7)8E4�724�;424+.�24C42249�/8�75�7�b'28;+)+/49�'4258.bU%�#$%#T�PDD24./+,45%��6C�18./27,/82�43D*805�7DD24./+,45�8.�/;4�'28W4,/B�18./27,/82�5;7**�.8/+C0�/;4�1+/0B�+.�:2+/+.IB�8C�/;4�(54�8C�7DD24./+,45B�7.9�/;4�)4;7E+82�8C�18./27,/82�7.9�1+/0�5;7**�)4�I8E42.49�)0�/;4�D28E+5+8.5�8C�1;7D/42�&&JB�<*82+97�=/7/(/45B�7.9�)0�7DD*+,7)*4�5/7.97295�7.9�D8*+,+45�I8E42.+.I�7DD24./+,4�D28I2735�7.9�7I24434./5�45/7)*+5;49�)0�/;4�G+E+5+8.�8C�O7)82�8C�/;4�=/7/4�8C�<*82+97�G4D72/34./�8C�O7)82�7.9�-3D*8034./�=4,(2+/0%��18./27,/82�:+**�+.,*(94�7�D28E+5+8.�5+3+*72�/8�/;4�



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� "�

#$%&'$()'�*&)+&),&�()�&-,.�*/0,$)+%-,+1�231 456785494:;<4=51��>$)+%-,+$%�*.-??�()@&A)(#B�-)@�.$?@�.-%A?&**�+.&�>(+BC�(+*�,$AA(**($)&%*C$##(,&%*C�&AD?$B&&*�-)@�-'&)+*�EFG)@&A)(#(&@�H-%+(&*IJC�#%$A�-)@�-'-()*+�-)B�-)@�-??�,?-(A*C�$0?('-+($)*C?(-0(?(+BC�&KD&)*&*C�?$**&*�-)@�,-/*&*�$#�-,+($)C�(),?/@()'�-++$%)&B*L�#&&*�-)@�,$*+*C�+$�+.&�&K+&)+�+.&*-A&�-%&�,-/*&@�0BM�E(J�-)�-,+C�)&'?('&),&C�%&,N?&**)&**�$%�()+&)+($)-?�O%$)'#/?�A(*,$)@/,+�$#�>$)+%-,+$%$%�(+*�*/0,$)+%-,+$%*C�$%�+.&�$##(,&%*C�&AD?$B&&*�$%�-'&)+*�$#�&(+.&%C�O.(?&�&)'-'&@�()�$%�-0$/+�+.&D&%#$%A-),&�$#�+.&�P$%NQ�$%�O.(?&�()�$%�-0$/+�+.&�D%$R&,+�*(+&�$%�D%&A(*&*Q�$%�E((J�-%(*()'�#%$A�-,,(@&)+�$%-)B�()R/%B�+$�>$)+%-,+$%�$%�(+*�*/0,$)+%-,+$%*�O.(?&�&)'-'&@�()�$%�-0$/+�+.&�D&%#$%A-),&�$#�+.&�P$%NC�$%O.(?&�()�$%�-0$/+�+.&�D%$R&,+�*(+&�$%�D%&A(*&*C�)$+�,-/*&@�0B�-,+�$#�+.&�G)@&A)(#(&@�H-%+(&*�$%�$+.&%,$)+%-,+$%*�$#�>(+BQ�$%�E(((J�-%(*()'�$/+�$#�+.&�S($?-+($)�$#�#&@&%-?C�*+-+&C�,$/)+B�$%�A/)(,(D-?�?-O*C�$%@()-),&*$%�%&'/?-+($)*�0B�>$)+%-,+$%�$%�(+*�*/0,$)+%-,+$%Q�$%�E(SJ�-%(*()'�#%$A�?(&)*�$%�,?-(A*�#$%�*&%S(,&*�%&)@&%&@#$%�?-0$%�$%�A-+&%(-?*�#/%)(*.&@�()�$%�#$%�+.&�D&%#$%A-),&�$#�+.&�P$%N1��T.&�&K+&)+�$#�>$)+%-,+$%L*()@&A)(#(,-+($)�*.-??�0&�?(A(+&@�+$�$)&�-)@�$)&U.-?#�E2�2VWJ�+(A&*�+.&�,$)+%-,+�D%(,&�$%�X)&�Y(??($)�Z$??-%*E[2C\\\C\\\J�D&%�$,,/%%&),&C�O.(,.&S&%�(*�'%&-+&%1�T.(*�D-%-'%-D.�*.-??�)$+�0&�,$)*+%/&@�+$�%&]/(%&>$)+%-,+$%�+$�()@&A)(#B�+.&�G)@&A)(#(&@�H-%+(&*�#$%�*/,.�G)@&A)(#(&@�H-%+(&*L�$O)�)&'?('&),&C�$%()+&)+($)-?�-,+*1��̂$+.()'�()�+.(*�D-%-'%-D.�*.-??�0&�,$)*+%/&@�-*�-�,$)+%-,+/-?�O-(S&%�0B�+.&�>(+B�$#�+.&D%$+&,+($)*�-)@�?(A(+*�$#�*$S&%&(')�(AA/)(+B�/)@&%�_&,�̀3a1WaC�b?$%(@-�_+-+/+&*C�)$%�-�O-(S&%�$#�-)B@&#&)*&�+.&�>(+B�A-B�.-S&�-)@�*.-??�)$+�0&�,$)*+%/&@�-*�,$)*&)+�+$�0&�*/&@�0B�+.(%@�D-%+(&*�0-*&@�$)-)B�,?-(A*�-%(*()'�/)@&%�+.(*�>$)+%-,+1��T.(*�D-%-'%-D.�*.-??�*/%S(S&�+.&�&KD(%-+($)�$%�+&%A()-+($)�$#�+.&>$)+%-,+1�ÈWc1\3�b1_1�-)@�̀3a1Wa�b1_1J12̀1 d475e1�>$)+%-,+$%�-,N)$O?&@'&*�+.-+�)$�?(&)*�A-B�-++-,.�+$�+.&�*/0R&,+�(AD%$S&A&)+*�-)@D%$D&%+B�-*�-�D/0?(,�D%$R&,+1�̂&S&%+.&?&**C�>$)+%-,+$%�-'%&&*�+$�N&&D�+.&�D%$R&,+C�+.&�0/(?@()'*�+.&%&$)-)@�+.&�D%$D&%+B�#%&&�$#�?(&)*�#$%�$%�$)�-,,$/)+�$#�-)B�O$%N�@$)&�$%�A-+&%(-?*�#/%)(*.&@�/)@&%�+.&>$)+%-,+1��G)�+.&�&S&)+�-)B�*/,.�?(&)�(*�#(?&@C�>$)+%-,+$%�*.-??C�O(+.()�#(S&�EcJ�@-B*�-#+&%�O%(++&)�)$+(,&�0B>(+BC�@(*,.-%'&�+.&�?(&)E*J�$%�,-/*&�-�*-+(*#-,+($)�$#�*/,.�?(&)E*J�+$�0&�%&,$%@&@�()�+.&�H/0?(,�f&,$%@*�$#H-?A�g&-,.�>$/)+BC�b?$%(@-C�$%�D$*+�-�0$)@�*/##(,(&)+�+$�%&?&-*&�+.&�?(&)E*J�-)@�,-/*&�+.&�>?&%N�$#�+.&>(%,/(+�>$/%+�$#�H-?A�g&-,.�>$/)+B�+$�@(*,.-%'&�*/,.�?(&)C�-*�A-B�0&�-DD%$D%(-+&1��G)�+.&�&S&)+>$)+%-,+$%�#-(?*�+$�*$�@(*,.-%'&�$%�0$)@�+.&�?(&)E*JC�>(+B�*.-??�.-S&�+.&�%('.+C�0/+�)$+�+.&�$0?('-+($)C�+$@(*,.-%'&�$%�0$)@�+.&�?(&)E*J�-)@�*.-??�.-S&�+.&�%('.+�+$�%&+-()�$/+�$#�-)B�D-BA&)+�+.&)�@/&�$%�+.&%&-#+&%+$�0&,$A&�@/&�+$�+.&�>$)+%-,+$%C�A$)(&*�*/##(,(&)+�+$�@(*,.-%'&�+.&�-A$/)+�$#�*/,.�?(&)E*J�-)@�>(+BL*,$*+*�-)@�%&-*$)-0?&�-++$%)&B*L�#&&*�(),/%%&@12a1 4567h75675<�:=5<i;:<=i1��>$)+%-,+$%�%&D%&*&)+*�+.-+�(+�(*�D%$D&%?B�&KD&%(&),&@C�?(,&)*&@C&]/(DD&@�-)@�#()-),&@�+$�D&%#$%A�+.&�P$%N1��>$)+%-,+$%�-,N)$O?&@'&*�-)@�-'%&&*�+.-+�(+�(*�-)()@&D&)@&)+�,$)+%-,+$%�$#�>(+B�-)@�(*�)$+�-)�&AD?$B&&�$#�>(+B�-)@�*.-??�A-()+-()�,$)+%$?�$S&%�(+*&AD?$B&&*C�*/0,$)+%-,+$%*�-)@�O$%N�A&+.$@*1��j??�D&%*$)*�&AD?$B&@�0B�>$)+%-,+$%C�&(+.&%�@(%&,+?B�$%()@(%&,+?BC�-%&�>$)+%-,+$%L*�&AD?$B&&*�$%�*/0,$)+%-,+$%*C�)$+�>(+B�&AD?$B&&*1�j,,$%@()'?BC�>$)+%-,+$%�-)@>$)+%-,+$%L*�&AD?$B&&*�$%�*/0,$)+%-,+$%*�-%&�)$+�&)+(+?&@�+$�-)B�0&)&#(+*�D%$S(@&@�+$�>(+B�&AD?$B&&*(),?/@()'C�0/+�)$+�?(A(+&@�+$C�.&-?+.�0&)&#(+*C�&)%$??A&)+�()�-�%&+(%&A&)+�*B*+&AC�D-(@�+(A&�$##�$%�$+.&%�%('.+*-##$%@&@�>(+B�&AD?$B&&*1�>$)+%-,+$%�A$%&�*D&,(#(,-??B�-,N)$O?&@'&*�+.-+�(+M�O(??�)$+�0&�,$S&%&@�0B�>(+BL*O$%N&%*L�,$AD&)*-+($)�()*/%-),&Q�-)@�O(??�0&�*$?&?B�-)@�&K,?/*(S&?B�%&*D$)*(0?&�#$%�D-BA&)+�$#�-??�#&@&%-?-)@�*+-+&�(),$A&C�*$,(-?�*&,/%(+BC�/)&AD?$BA&)+�-)@�@(*-0(?(+B�+-K&*�@/&1��G#�-)B�>$)+%-,+$%�&AD?$B&&*�$%*/0,$)+%-,+$%*�-**&%+�-�,?-(A�#$%�O-'&*�$%�$+.&%�&AD?$BA&)+�0&)&#(+*�-'-()*+�+.&�>(+BC�>$)+%-,+$%�O(??@&#&)@C�()@&A)(#B�-)@�.$?@�.-%A?&**�+.&�>(+B�#%$A�-??�*/,.�,?-(A*12k1 le7�=9�:4<m�5;87n�d=o=e�=i�e7;dp�>$)+%-,+$%�O(??�)$+�/*&�+.&�)-A&�$#�+.&�>(+B�$#�P&*+H-?A�g&-,.�()�-)B�-@S&%+(*()'�$%�D/0?(,(+B�O(+.$/+�$0+-()()'�+.&�D%($%�O%(++&)�,$)*&)+�$#�+.&�>(+B1>$)+%-,+$%�O(??�)$+�/*&�+.&�>(+B�?$'$*�$%�*&-?*�()�-)B�@$,/A&)+�$%�%&D$%+�O(+.$/+�+.&�D%($%�O%(++&)�,$)*&)+$#�+.&�>(+B1W\1 57qe�i7d7;e7e�r�hlsd4:4<m1��̂&O*�%&?&-*&*C�D/0?(,(+B�%&?&-*&*C�$%�-@S&%+(*&A&)+*�%&?-+()'+$�+.(*�GTg�$%�%&*/?+()'�,$)+%-,+�$%�O$%N�-/+.$%(t-+($)*�*.-??�)$+�0&�A-@&�O(+.$/+�D%($%�>(+B�-DD%$S-?1



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� ��

#$% &'()*+,&*-+�.-(�+-+/,00(-0(*,&*-+%��123�456789:7�;<�3=>83<<?@�:56A;7;563A�B>56�7239C9;?9D;?;7@�5E�EB6A<�?9FEB??@�9>>85>8;973A�96A�9C9;?9D?3�E58�723�>B8>5<3<�<37�5B7�2383;6�9<�A3738G;63A�;6723�<5?3�A;<:837;56�5E�4;7@%�HE�EB6A;6I�E58�723�456789:7�;<�;6�GB?7;>?3�E;<:9?�@398<J�EB6A<�GB<7�D39>>85>8;973A�39:2�@398�>8;58�75�:5<7<�D3;6I�;6:B883A%�K572;6I�;6�72;<�>989I89>2�<29??�>83C367�723�G9L;6I5E�:56789:7<�F;72�9�738G�5E�G583�7296�563�@398J�DB7�96@�:56789:7�<5�G9A3�<29??�D3�3=3:B758@�56?@�E58�723C9?B3�5E�723�F58L�58�<38C;:3<�75�D3�836A383A�58�>9;A�E58�;6�<B::33A;6I�E;<:9?�@398<%�H6�723�3C367�EB6A<�75E;696:3�723�456789:7�D3:5G3�B69C9;?9D?3J�4;7@�G9@�738G;6973�723�456789:7�F;725B7�>369?7@�56�723�?9<7�A9@5E�723�E;<:9?�>38;5A�E58�F2;:2�EB6A<�F383�?3I9??@�9C9;?9D?3%��4;7@�<29??�D3�723�<5?3�96A�E;69?�9B7258;7@�9<�75723�9C9;?9D;?;7@�5E�EB6A<%##% +-�M'(N,O�,P('')'+&Q%��K5�C38D9?�9I833G367�58�:56C38<97;56�F;72�96@�5EE;:38J�9I367�583G>?5@33�5E�4;7@�3;7238�D3E583�58�9E738�3=3:B7;56�5E�723�456789:7�<29??�9EE3:7�58�G5A;E@�96@�5E�723�738G<�585D?;I97;56<�:5679;63A�;6�96@�5E�723�A5:BG367<�:5G>8;<;6I�<9;A�456789:7%��R??�456789:7�9G36AG367<�584296I3�S8A38<�<29??�D3�;6�F8;7;6I�96A�3=3:B73A�D@�723�9B7258;T3A�83>83<36797;C3<�5E�D572�4;7@�96A456789:758%#U% QV(M*M,OW��123�456789:7�X5:BG367<�96A�723�5D?;I97;56�5E�456789:758�75�>38E58G�:5883:7;C3Y58L�<B8C;C3�E;69?�:5G>?37;56�5E�723�Y58L�96A�E;69?�>9@G367%#Z% O'P,O�(')'[*'Q%��4;7@�96A�456789:758�G9@�3=38:;<3�725<3�?3I9?�83G3A;3<�9<�G9@�D3�9C9;?9D?375�723G�F;72�83<>3:7�75�96@�A;<>B73�98;<;6I�5B7�5E�723�456789:7�X5:BG367<�E58�F2;:2�\6I;6338]<�A3:;<;56�;<657�E;69?�96A�9�A;<>B73�83<5?B7;56�>85:3<<�;<�657�57238F;<3�A3<:8;D3A�;6�723�456789:7�X5:BG367<�96AF2;:2�4;7@�96A�456789:758�983�B69D?3�75�83<5?C3�7285BI2�:296I3�58A38�58�G3A;97;56%#̂% P-M'(+*+P�O,_ �̀aV(*Q[*b&*-+̀�M'+V'̀�O*&*P,&*-+%#̂%$� 123�456789:7�X5:BG367<�<29??�D3�:56<78B3A�96A�;6738>8373AJ�96A�723�8;I27<�5E�723�>987;3<�238375�A3738G;63AJ�;6�9::58A96:3�F;72�c?58;A9�?9F�F;725B7�83I98A�75�:56E?;:7<�5E�?9F�>85C;<;56<%�#̂%#� 456789:758�96A�4;7@�<BDG;7�75�723�dB8;<A;:7;56�5E�c?58;A9�:5B87<�96A�E3A389?�:5B87<�?5:973A�;6�c?58;A9%��123�>987;3<�9I833�7297�>85>38�C36B3�E58�96@�<B;7�:56:386;6I�72;<�RI833G367�<29??�?;3�3=:?B<;C3?@�;6�e9?G�f39:2�45B67@J�c?58;A9J�58�723�c3A389?�g5B72386�X;<78;:7�5E�c?58;A9%��456789:758�9I833<�75�F9;C3�9??�A3E36<3<�75�96@�<B;7�E;?3A�;6�c?58;A9�D9<3A�B>56�;G>85>38�C36B3�58�hijkl�mimnimopmqpmr%��&-�'+b-V(,P'�0(-)0&�,+[�'sV*&,NO'�('Q-OV&*-+�-.�,+t�O*&*P,&*-+u�',bv�0,(&t�v'('Nt�_,*M'Q�*&Q�(*Pv&Q�&-�,�&(*,O�Nt�aV(t�*+�,+t�O*&*P,&*-+�('O,&'[�&-�-(�,(*Q*+P�-V&�-.�&v'�b-+&(,b&�[-bV)'+&QW�#̂%U� H6�723�3C367�<B;7�;<�E;?3A�75�:56<78B3�58�36E58:3�72;<�RI833G367J�39:2�>987@�;6�<B:2�<B;7�<29??�D398�;7<�5F6�:5<7<�96A�3=>36<3<�;6:B883A�;6�:5663:7;56�72383F;72J�;6:?BA;6IJ�DB7�657�?;G;73A�75J�9775863@<]�E33<�96A�:5<7<�7285BI2�78;9?�96A�9>>39?%�#w% +-&*b'Q%��R??�F8;7736�657;:3<�96A�57238�:5GGB6;:97;56<�83xB;83A�58�>85C;A3A�E58�B6A38�72;<456789:7�<29??�D3�<367�D@�:387;E;3A�G9;?J�837B86�83:3;>7�83xB3<73AJ�>5<79I3�>83>9;AJ�;6�723�:9<3�5E�G9;?;6IJ58�D@�5C386;I27�58�<9G3�A9@�:5B8;38J�58�296A�A3?;C383AJ�75�723�E5??5F;6I�9AA83<<�96A�>38<56�D398;6I�723E5??5F;6I�7;7?3�E58�39:2�>987@�238375�58�<B:2�57238�9AA83<<33�58�>38<56�9<�<29??�D3�A3<;I6973A�D@�9�>987@�;69�F8;7736�657;:3�I;C36�;6�723�G96638�83xB;83A�2383D@y75�4;7@y� 4;7@�5E�Y3<7�e9?G�f39:2�R776%y�X;83:758�5E�eBD?;:�Y58L<�e%S%�f5=�UUww��zZ{$�4?3G97;<�g78337�zUUZ{$||�Y3<7�e9?G�f39:2J�c}��UUZ{#~UUww�



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� �!�

#$%&�'�()*+,�-./�/.�0.-1/2/3/4�-./204,�/.5�6$%+�)7�89:%�;'<=�>9'(&�?%%@A5�6$%+�?%%)B@9+�;ACA�>)D�EEFF�89:%�;'<=�>9'(&G�HI��EEJKLMEEFF�%)�6)@%B'(%)B5� N%)�6)@%B'(%)B�'%�%&9�'OOB9::�<$:%9O�)@�%&9�7$B:%�*'P9�)7�%&$:�6)@%B'(%�%)�%&9�'%%9@%$)@�)7�%&9�;B)Q9(%�R'@'P9BS�LTA UVWXYZYX�[\Y]Ŵ A��?@+�#'$_9B�$::̀9O�a+�6$%+�)7�'@+�*B)_$:$)@�)7�%&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:�:&'<<)@<+�a9�9779(%$_9�$7�$::̀9O�$@�#B$%$@P�a+�6$%+�'@O�:&'<<�a9�:*9($7$(G�:&'<<�'**<+�)@<+�%)�%&9�*'B%$(̀<'B�='%%9B()@(9B@9OG�'@O�:&'<<�@)%�'**<+�%)�)%&9B�:$=$<'B�)B�O$::$=$<'B�='%%9B:A��c$%&9B�*'B%+d:�7'$<̀B9�%)�9@7)B(9�:%B$(%*9B7)B='@(9�)7�'@+�()_9@'@%G�%9B=G�()@O$%$)@G�*B)=$:9G�'PB99=9@%�)B�̀@O9B%'e$@P�:9%�7)B%&�$@�%&96)@%B'(%�:&'<<�@)%�a9�()@:%B̀9O�':�'�#'$_9B�)B�B9<$@f̀$:&=9@%�)7�'@+�)%&9B�()_9@'@%G�%9B=G�()@O$%$)@G*B)=$:9G�'PB99=9@%�)B�̀@O9B%'e$@P�:9%�7)B%&�&9B9$@G�)B�#'$_9B�)B�B9<$@f̀$:&=9@%�)7�%&9�:'=9�()_9@'@%G%9B=G�()@O$%$)@G�*B)=$:9G�'PB99=9@%�)B�̀@O9B%'e$@P�'%�'@+�%$=9�$@�%&9�7̀%̀B9ALgA hW\iYjkUl�YjiWmA��n&9�&9'O$@P:�()@%'$@9O�$@�%&$:�6)@%B'(%�'B9�*B)_$O9O�7)B�()@_9@$9@(9�)@<+ALoA UW]Ŵ \pYqYrsA��n&9�$@_'<$O$%+G�$<<9P'<$%+�)B�̀@9@7)B(9'a$<$%+�)7�'@+�*B)_$:$)@�)7�%&9�6)@%B'(%b)(̀=9@%:�:&'<<�@)%�'779(%�%&9�_'<$O$%+G�<9P'<$%+�)B�9@7)B(9'a$<$%+�)B�'@+�)%&9B�*B)_$:$)@�)7�%&9�6)@%B'(%b)(̀=9@%:�'@O�%&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:�:&'<<�a9�()@:%B̀9O�'@O�9@7)B(9O�$@�'<<�B9:*9(%:�':�$7�%&9�$@_'<$OG$<<9P'<�)B�̀@9@7)B(9'a<9�*B)_$:$)@�$:�@)%�()@%'$@9O�&9B9$@AEKA \UUYkjtWjru��6)@%B'(%)B�:&'<<�@)%�'::$P@�%&9�6)@%B'(%�':�'�#&)<9�)B�$@�*'B%�#$%&)̀%�%&9�#B$%%9@()@:9@%�)7�6$%+G�#&$(&�='+�a9�#$%&&9<OG�()@O$%$)@9O�)B�O9<'+9OG�$@�6$%+d:�:)<9�O$:(B9%$)@A�6)@%B'(%)B�:&'<<@)%�'::$P@�'@+�=)@$9:�Ò9�)B�%)�a9()=9�Ò9�%)�$%�&9B9̀@O9B�#$%&)̀%�%&9�*B9_$)̀:�#B$%%9@�()@:9@%�)7�6$%+'@O�$%:�:̀B9%+G�#$%&�6)@%B'(%)B�'(e@)#<9OP$@P�%&'%�̀@%$<�%&9�7$@'<�*'+=9@%�B9f̀9:%�$:�'**B)_9OG�%&9�'=)̀@%)7�=)@$9:�Ò9�)B�%)�a9()=9�Ò9�%)�6)@%B'(%)B�)B�%&'%�='+�a9�Ò9�7B)=�6)@%B'(%)B�%)�6$%+�&':�@)%�a99@7$D9O�)B�7$@'<<+�O9%9B=$@9OA��?::$P@$@P�%&9�6)@%B'(%�:&'<<�@)%�B9<$9_9�6)@%B'(%)B�)B�$%:�:̀B9%+�7B)=�'@+()@%B'(%�)a<$P'%$)@:AEvA jw�rhŶi�V\̂ rs�pWjWZYXY\̂ YWUA��x)%&$@P�$@�%&$:�6)@%B'(%�$:�$@%9@O9O�%)�(B9'%9G�)B�#$<<(B9'%9G�'@+�a9@97$%:G�B$P&%:�)B�B9:*)@:$a$<$%$9:�$@�'@+�%&$BO�*'B%$9:AELA Xwjr̂ \Xr�iwXytWjrUA��n&9�%9B=�z6)@%B'(%{�'@O�)B�z6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:{�:&'<<�$@(<̀O9�'<<%&9�%9B=:�'@O�()@O$%$)@:�'@O�;B)Q9(%�B9f̀$B9=9@%:�()@%'$@9O�$@�%&$:�6)@%B'(%G�%&9�|@_$%'%$)@�%)�>$OG�)@�%&96$%+�#9a:$%9}:~G�'@O�%&9�7)<<)#$@P�O)(̀=9@%:G�'<<�)7�#&$(&�%'e9@�%)P9%&9B�'B9�$@()B*)B'%9O�&9B9$@�'@O7)B=�%&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:A��n&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:�()@:%$%̀%9�%&9�9@%$B9�'PB99=9@%�a9%#99@6)@%B'(%)B�'@O�6$%+�'@O�:̀*9B:9O9:�'<<�*B$)B�_9Ba'<�'@O�#B$%%9@�'PB99=9@%:G�̀@O9B:%'@O$@P:G�@9P)%$'%$)@:'@O�O$:(̀::$)@:�a9%#99@�%&9�*'B%$9:�&9B9%)A�n&9�%9B=:�'@O�()@O$%$)@:�)7�'@+�|@_$%'%$)@�%)�>$O�$::̀9OB9P'BO$@P�%&9�;B)Q9(%�'@O�#)Be�$:�$@()B*)B'%9O�&9B9$@�'@O�='O9�'�*'B%�)7�%&$:�6)@%B'(%A��x)�_9Ba'<'PB99=9@%�)B�()@_9B:'%$)@�#$%&�'@+�)77$(9BG�'P9@%�)B�9=*<)+99�)7�6$%+�9$%&9B�a97)B9�)B�'7%9B�9D9(̀%$)@�)7%&9�6)@%B'(%�:&'<<�'779(%�)B�=)O$7+�'@+�)7�%&9�%9B=:�)B�)a<$P'%$)@:�()@%'$@9O�$@�'@+�)7�%&9�O)(̀=9@%:()=*B$:$@P�%&$:�6)@%B'(%A�H)B�()@_9@$9@(9�:'e9G�'<<�)7�%&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:�='+�@)%�a9�'%%'(&9O�%)%&$:�6)@%B'(%G�à%�='e9�̀*�%&9�6)@%B'(%�b)(̀=9@%:G�B9P'BO<9::�)7�#&9%&9B�%&9+�'B9�'%%'(&9OA� 6)@%B'(%�� HcR?�?OO9@Ò=�� |@_$%'%$)@�%)�>$O�



�����������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �! �"� ���

# $%&'()&*+�,-%&).)&*/)0(1�*(2�30(1/45&/)0(�64*7)(81�*(2�1-%&).)&*/)0(1�)2%(/).)%2�*90:%;�< =%(%4*+�30(2)/)0(1�< ,-%&)*+�30(/4*&/�$%4>1�?�,5--+%>%(/*+�=%(%4*+�30(2)/)0(1�# =4*(/�@%A5)4%>%(/1�<� 30(/4*&/04B1�C)2�*(2�,&'%25+%�0.�C)2�D4)&%1�#� C*1%+)(%�D40-01%2�30(1/45&/)0(�,&'%25+%�<� ,591/)/5/)0(�,'%%/�< 30(/4*&/04B1�E*/%4)*+�,5--+)%41�F)1/�< ,&'%25+%�0.�,59&0(/4*&/041�G�)(&+52)(8�15--+)%41�< 6458�H4%%�3%4/).)&*/)0(�<� $4%(&'�,*.%/I�30>-+)*(&%�H04>�<� ,>*++�C51)(%11�G�,/*/%>%(/�0.�,>*++�C51)(%11�D*4/)&)-*/)0(�J�F%//%4K1L�0.�M(/%(/�< NA5*+�C%(%.)/1�3%4/).)&*/)0(�< ,&45/)()O%2�304-04*/)0(�3%4/).)&*/)0(�K).�*--+)&*9+%L�< D59+)&�P/)+)/)%1�N(:)40(>%(/*+�D0+)&I�@%&%)-/�K).�*--+)&*9+%Q�.04�5/)+)/I�-40R%&/L�# $'%� .0++07)(8� 30(/4*&/� 60&5>%(/1� >*I� 9%� .05(2� */�'//-S??7-9;048?6%-*4/>%(/1?N(8)(%%4)(8TD59+)&TU04V1?H04>1QTD%4>)/1TW--+)&*/)0(13)/IB1�W--40:%2�E*/%4)*+1�F)1/�3)/IB1�N(8)(%%4)(8�,/*(2*42�6%/*)+1�$'%�30(/4*&/�60&5>%(/1�*4%�&0>-+%>%(/*4IQ�*(2�7'%4%:%4�-011)9+%�/'%�-40:)1)0(1�0.�/'%�20&5>%(/1�1'*++�9%�&0(1/45%2�)(�15&'�>*((%4�*1�/0�*:0)2�&0(.+)&/1�9%/7%%(�-40:)1)0(1�0.�/'%�:*4)051�20&5>%(/1;��M(�/'%�%:%(/�0.�&0(.+)&/Q�/'%�>04%�1-%&).)&�04�>04%�4%&%(/�20&5>%(/�1'*++�&0(/40+;�XYZ[\]̂ _̀ aY�b\�cbddbeZ\[�f][ag�



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Construction Contract through their duly authorized 
representatives. 

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 

Date: __ J,1,--r/_LJ....._ __ , 2018. 

ORNEY'S OFFICE 
Appr f rm and legality 
By: __ ....._,.___ ___ _ 

WITNESS: Contractor: 
WYNN & SONS ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 

By uh--& 
Print Name: ~ 
Title: - ~--· __ bt_~------

21779 Wynn & Sons Master Contract For Milling & Resurfacing, Minor Concrete Work and Guardrail Installation 
7.10.18 

12 



������������	�
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������

�  !"#�$%�&'("�)*+,�-'*./��&012�01341�506�7777777��� $8"9*."�:;��<=>>?6�77777�� $8"9*."$9;�&@55�A�B05B�45CD105E45FGH� 05BF1I FD05� 06J�D5 6��&$9K�09L'9�F*(K�F!"+';�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777��MN�� F*(K�O�)9$P'.";��� Q�RSTUVWSR�XYZ[S�Z\�]Ẑ_�V̀�UTTUYaSR�Ù�4b/!c!"�GN��dN�� B./'Le+'��� faS�gZhT̂UYTẐ�̀aUWW�YZiiShYS�̀ŜjVYS̀�khRŜ�TaV̀�]Ẑ_�l̂RŜ�Zh�TaS�RUTS�VhRVYUTSR�Vh�TaS�mZTVYS�TZ�n̂ZYSSR�UhR�\kWWo�YZi[WSTS�̀UVR�]Ẑ_�Vh�UYYẐRUhYS�pVTa�4b/!c!"�7777N������qN��  $,r'8(*"!$8��� faS�TZTUW�UiZkhT�TZ�sS�[UVR�TZ�TaS�gZhT̂UYTẐ�so�TaS�gVTo�khRŜ�TaV̀�]Ẑ_�l̂RŜt�sÙSR�k[Zh�TaS�khVT� [̂VYS̀ûUTS̀� S̀T� \ẐTa� Vh� TaS� gZhT̂UYTt� àUWW� hZT� SvYSSR� TaS� k̀i� Z\�wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�xwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwyN��Q�RSTUVWSR�̀YaSRkWS�Z\�jUWkS̀�V̀�UTTUYaSR�Ù�4b/!c!"�7776���zN�� B,*++�-e(!8'((��� faS�̀iUWW�sk̀VhS̀ �̀YZiiVTiShT�\Ẑ�TaV̀�]Ẑ_�l̂RŜ�V̀�wwwwww{N����|N�� D8(e9*8.'6��� gZhT̂UYTẐ�aŜSso�YZh\V̂i �̀TaUT�VT�iUVhTUVh̀�TaS�Vh̀k̂UhYS�YZjŜU}S̀�̂S~kV̂SR�khRŜ�TaS�gZhT̂UYT�UhR�TaUT�YŜTV\VYUTS̀�Z\�Vh̀k̂UhYS�SjVRShYVh}�Yk̂ ŜhT�[ZWVYVS̀�ÛS�Zh�\VWS�pVTa�TaS�gVTo�Ù�Z\�TaS�RUTS�Z\�TaV̀�]Ẑ_�l̂RŜN���N��  $8"9*."�1'%'9'8.'��� faV̀�]Ẑ_�l̂RŜ�̀aUWW�sS�[Ŝ\ẐiSR�khRŜ�TaS�TŜì �UhR�YZhRVTVZh̀�RS̀ŶVsSR�pVTaVh�TaS�iÙTŜ�YZhT̂UYT�TVTWSR��ÙTŜ�gZhT̂UYT�\Ẑ��VWWVh}����S̀k̂\UYVh}t��VhẐ�gZhŶSTS�]Ẑ_�UhR��kÛR̂UVW��h̀TUWWUTVZht�RUTSR�wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�so�UhR�sSTpSSh�TaS�gVTo�Z\�]S̀T�nUWi��SUYa�UhR�TaS�gZhT̂UYTẐ�hUiSR�UsZjSN�����gZhT̂UYTẐ�� � � � � �  DF@�0��&4BF�)GHE�-4G ��&@55�A�B05B�45CD105E45FGH�� 05BF1I FD05� 06J�D5 6���o�wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�� wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww��� � � � � � � ��������ŜUWRVhS��kZVZt��UoẐ�n̂VhT�mUiS��wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�� ��� � � � � � � �UTS��wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�fVTWS��wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww� �Qff�Xf��wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�� � gVTo�gWŜ_��g�f��Qffl�m���X�l���g��Q[[̂ZjUW�Ù�TZ�\Ẑi�UhR�WS}UWVTo��o�wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�

aaa .....,.......,.......,..,. 
WEST PALM BEACH 



L ... ,f:. M r-

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 
FEMA CONTRACT TERMS 

These FEMA Contract Terms are made a part of your Contract with the City: 

The term "Contractor", as used throughout this document shall mean the Contractor, Provider, 
Consultant, etc., as applicable with respect to the Contract or Agreement. 

The term "Contract" as used throughout this document shall mean the underlying contract or agreement, 
as applicable. 

Contractor provides services that the City may require in the event of a hurricane or other disaster. 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that in such event, the City may apply to the State of Florida or the 
federal government for funds which will be used to pay Contractor or reimburse the City for payments 
made to Contractor. FEMA will only consider reimbursing contracts which contain the requisite FEMA 
provisions. Contractor desires to be eligible to be awarded disaster work and be compensated through 
federal funds. The City and Contractor agree that with respect to any services or work performed or 
provided by Contractor or its subcontractors under the Contract arising or related to a disaster event, the 
provisions set forth in this Addendum (including Form FHWA-1273) (collectively, the "FEMA 
Requirements") shall apply. The FEMA Requirements shall only modify the Contract upon the provision 
by Contractor of work or services required as a result of a disaster. The terms and conditions of the 
Contract and the FEMA Requirements should be read to operate in concert, except where directly in 
conflict. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Contract and the FEMA Requirements, the 
FEMA Requirements shall govern and prevail. 

A. Contracts to received funding derived from federal grants must comply with federal guidelines. 
The federal funds appropriated by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) will be 
administered through the State of Florida. 

B. In the event of a conflict between the FEMA Requirements listed in this Addendum and 
other provisions of the Contract, the FEMA Requirements will govern and prevail. 

C. Payment. Payment shall be based on the unit rates/prices pursuant to the Contract Fee 
Schedule. Contractor shall submit invoices covering no more than a 30 day period. 

D. Additional Remedies. In addition to any other remedies provided for in the Contract or to which 
the City may be entitled at law or in equity, in the event of a breach or violation of the Contract by 
Contractor, Contractor shall be subject to debarment or suspension from consideration for the award of 
additional contracts from the City, including but not limited to contracts related to disaster relief or 
recovery, pursuant to the terms and procedures set forth in the City Code. 

E. Termination for Convenience. The City may terminate this Contract at its convenience with or 
without cause upon written notice of termination to Contractor. In the event of such a termination by the 
City, the City shall be liable for the payment of all Work properly performed prior to the effective date of 
termination and for all portions of materials, supplies, services, and facility orders which cannot be 
cancelled and were placed prior to the effective date of termination and other reasonable costs 
associated with the termination. Notwithstanding the preceding, under no circumstances shall the City be 
liable to Contractor for lost profits or overhead for work, materials or services not performed or delivered 
to the City. 

F. Compliance with State and Federal Reporting Requirements. Contractor and its 
subcontractors shall comply with and the Contract is subject to the requirements and regulations of the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency and the State of Florida Division of Emergency Management 
pertaining to reporting. 



G. 

H. 

I. 

Civil Rights 
(Applicable to All FEMA Contracts) 

The following requirements will apply to the Contract and any sub-contracts: 

(1) Age. In accordance with section 4 of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as 
amended, 29 U.S.C. §623, the Contractor agrees to refrain from discrimination against 
present and prospective employees for reason of age. 

(2) Disabilities. In accordance with section 102 of the Americans with Disabilities Act, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. §12112, the Contractor agrees that it will comply with the requirements 
of U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, "Regulations to Implement the Equal 
Employment Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act," 29 C.F.R. Part 1630, 
pertaining to employment of persons with disabilities, and which prohibits discrimination in the 
areas of employment, public accommodations, transportation, telecommunications and 
government services. 

No Obligation by the Federal Government 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

(1) Absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government 
or FEMA is not a party to the Contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or 
liabilities to the City, Contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that 
contract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying contract. 

(2) The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole 
or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA. It is further agreed that the clause 
shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its 
provisions. 

Access to Records 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts; OHS Standard Terms and Conditions, v. 3.0 XXV) 

(1) The Contractor agrees to provide the City, State, FEMA, the Comptroller General of the 
United States or any of their authorized representatives access to any books, 
documents, papers and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to the 
contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. 

(2) The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means 
whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed. 

(3) The Contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized 
representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being 
completed under the contract. 

(4) The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required 
under the Contract for a period of not less than three (3) years after the date of 
termination or expiration of the Contract, except in the event of litigation or settlement of 
claims arising from the performance of the Contract, in which case Contractor agrees to 
maintain same until the City, the State, FEMA, the Comptroller General, or any of their 
duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, appeals, claims or 
exceptions related thereto. 



J. Procurement of Recovered Materials 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts, 42 USC s. 6962; 2 CFR Part 200, Appendix II, K; 2 CFR s. 
200.322) 

(1) In the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall make maximum use of products 
containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items unless the product cannot 
be acquired-

(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract 
performance schedule; 

(ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or 

(iii) At a reasonable price. 

(2) Information about this requirement is available at EPA's Comprehensive Procurement 
Guidelines web site, http://www.epa.gov/cpg/. The list of EPA-designate items is 
available at http://www.epa.gov/cpg/products.htm. 

K. OHS Seal, Logo and Flags 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts; OHS Standard Terms and Conditions, v. 3.0 XXV) 

The Contractor shall not use the OHS seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or 
likenesses of OHS agency officials without specific FEMA approval. 

L. Compliance with Federal Law. Regulations. and Executive Orders 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

M. 

N. 

This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund the Contract 
only. The Contractor will comply will all applicable federal law, regulations, executive orders, 
FEMA policies, procedures, and directives as applicable, including but not limited to: 

1. The Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended, 
42 USC Sec. 5121, et. seq. 

2. Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
3. National Historic Preservation Act 
4. Mandatory Standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in 

the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and 
Conservation Act 

Immigration and Naturalization Act. 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

Contractor shall not knowingly employ unauthorized alien workers in violation of 8 USC 
§1324a(e) [§74A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act] and such employment of unauthorized 
aliens shall be grounds for unilateral termination of the Contract/Agreement. 

Fraud and False or Fraudulent or Related Acts 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

The Contractor acknowledges that 31 USC Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Claims 
and Statements) applies to the Contractor's actions pertaining to this Contract. 



0. 

P. 

Indemnity of Funding Entities. 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State of Florida, the Government of 
the United States of America (including but not limited to the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency and the Federal Highway Administration) and the City and their officers, agents, 
employees and elected officials from and against any and all liability , claims, damages, demands, 
expenses, fees, fines, penalties, suits, proceedings, actions and cost of actions, including 
attorneys' fees for trial and appeal , and for the preparation of same arising out of Contractor's, its 
officers, agents, employees and subcontractors' acts or omissions associated with this Contract. 

Performance and Payment Bonds. 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

If not already required under the Contract, and if requested by the City, the Contractor shall , prior 
to the commencement of operations, furnish a Performance and Payment Bond, executed by a 
surety company authorized to do business in the State of Florida, in the amount of the estimated 
contract value, which bond shall be conditioned upon the successful completion of all work, labor, 
services and materials to be provided and furnished under the contract and the payment of all 
subcontractors, materials and laborers. Said bonds shall be subject to the approval by the City. 

Q. Equal Employment Opportunity 
(Applicable to All FEMA Construction Contracts) 

During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor agrees as follows: 
(1) The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 

because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin . The Contractor will take 
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed , and that employees are 
treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national 
origin . Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, 
upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination ; rates of pay or other forms of compensation ; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available 
to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the 
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

(2) The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on 
behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

(3) The Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he 
has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be 
provided advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the Contractor's 
commitments under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous 
places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

(4) The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 
24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 

(5) The Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 
of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, 
or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the 
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to 
ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders. 

(6) In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this 
Contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Contract may be 



canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractor may be 
declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction 
contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions as may be imposed and remedies 
invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, 
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

(7) The Contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph 
(1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or purchase 
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 
pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such 
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Contractor will take 
such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering 
agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for 
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Contractor becomes involved in, 
or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such 
direction by the administering agency the Contractor may request the United States to 
enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

R. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion 
(Applicable to All FEMA Contracts and Subcontracts; Executive Order 12549, Executive Order 
12689, 2 CFR Part 180; 2 CFR Part 3000) 

a. By signing this Addendum, the Contractor is providing the certification set out 
below. 

b. The inability of a person to provide the certification set out below will not 
necessarily result in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The 
Contractor shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification 
set out below. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection 
with the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this 
transaction. However, failure of the Contractor to furnish a certification or an 
explanation shall disqualify such a person from participation in this transaction. 

c. The Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the department or 
agency to whom this proposal is submitted if any time the prospective primary 
participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has 
become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

d. This Contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 
C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such the Contractor is required to verify that none of the 
Contractor, its principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995), or its affiliates (defined 
at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or 
disqualified (defined at2 C.F.R. § 180.935). 

(2) The Contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 
3000, subpart C and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations 
in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into. 

(3) This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by the City. If it is 
later determined that the Contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart 
C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to the State, 
and the City, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including 
but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. 

(4) The Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, 
subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and 
throughout the period of the Contract. The Contractor further agrees to include a 
provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions." 



S. Materials and Supplies. 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

T. 

All manufactured and unmanufactured articles, materials and supplies which are acquired for 
public use under this Contract have been produced in the United States as required by 41 USC 
§1 0a, unless it would not be in the public interest or unreasonable in cost. 

Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
(Applicable to Contracts in Excess of $150,000) 

Clean Air Act 

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued 
pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq. 

(2) The Contractor agrees to report each violation to the City and understands and agrees that 
the City will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the State, 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection 
Agency Regional Office. 

(3) The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding 
$100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA. 

Federal Water Pollution Control Act 

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued 
pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. 

(2) The Contractor agrees to report each violation to the City and understands and agrees that 
the City will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the State, 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection 
Agency Regional Office. 

(3) The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding 
$100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA. 

U. Certification Regarding Use of Contract Funds for Lobbying 
(Byrd Anti-Lobbying (31 USC s. 1352)--Applicable to contracts in excess of $100,000. 2 CFR 
Part 200, Appendix 11)(1) 

The Contractor certifies, by signing this Addendum, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, 
that: 

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of 
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and 
the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid 
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 



V. 

or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete 
and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in 
accordance with its instructions. 

(2) This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed 
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a 
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not 
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

(3) The Contractor also agrees that he or she shall require that the language of this 
certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which exceed $100,000 and that all 
such recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of 
mechanics or laborers; 29 CFR Part 5; 2 CFR Part 22, Appendix 11 , E) 

(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract 
work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or 
permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on 
such work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or 
mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic 
rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek. 

(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any violation of the 
clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the contractor and any subcontractor 
responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and 
subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done under contract for 
the District of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated 
damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer 
or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in 
paragraph (1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such 
individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty 
hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph 
(1) of this section. 

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The City shall upon its own action or 
upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or 
cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the 
contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the 
same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as 
may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or 
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in 
paragraph (2) of this section. 

(4) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set 
forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the 
subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor 
shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the 
clauses set forth in paragraphs (1) through (4) of this section." 



W. Davis Bacon Act and Copeland Anti-Kickback Act 

X. 

(Applicable to Emergency Management Preparedness Grant Program, Homeland Security Grant 
Program, Nonprofit Security Grant Program, Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program, Port 
Security Grant Program, and Transit Security Grant Program construction contracts in excess of 
$2,000. Not applicable to other FEMA grant and cooperative agreement programs, including the 
Public Assistance Program; Davis Bacon Act--40 USC s. 3141-3144 and 3146-3148, 2 CFR Part 
200, Appendix II; Copeland Anti-Kickback Act-40 USC s. 3145) 
In situations where the Davis-Bacon Act does not apply, neither does the Copeland Anti-Kickback 
Act. 

Compliance with Davis Bacon Act 

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act as amended, and all other applicable Federal, state 
and local laws and regulations pertaining to labor standards insofar as those acts apply to the 
performance of this Contract. The Contractor shall maintain documentation that demonstrates 
compliance with hour and wage requirements of this part. Such documentation shall be made 
available to the City for review upon request. Current applicable wage rates will be attached 
to the Contract if applicable. 

(2) The Contractor agrees that all contractors engaged under contracts in excess of $2,000.00 
for construction, renovation or repair work financed in whole or in part with assistance 
provided under this Contract, shall comply with Federal requirements adopted by the City 
pertaining to such contracts and with the applicable requirements of the regulations of the 
Department of Labor, under 29 CFR Parts 1, 3, 5 and 7 governing the payment of wages and 
ratio of apprentices and trainees to journey workers; provided that, if wage rates higher than 
those required under the regulations are imposed by state or local law, nothing hereunder is 
intended to relieve the Contractor of its obligation, if any, to require payment of the higher 
wage. The Contractor shall cause or require to be inserted in full , in all such contracts subject 
to such regulations, provisions meeting the requirements of this paragraph. 

Compliance with Copeland Anti-Kickback Act 

(1) Contractor. The Contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the 
requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference 
into this contract. 

(2) Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clause 
above and such other clauses as the FEMA may by appropriate instructions require, and also 
a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. 
The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower 
tier subcontractor with all of these contract clauses. 

(3) Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the 
contract, and for debarment as a contractor and subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 
5.12. 

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement 
(Applicable if FEMA award meets the definition of "funding agreement" under 37 C.F.R. § 
401.2(a) and the non-Federal entity wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or 
nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of 
experimental, developmental, or research work under that "funding agreement". Does not apply 
to the Public Assistance, Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Fire Management Assistance Grant 
Program, Crisis Counseling Assistance and Training Grant Program, Disaster Case Management 



Y. 

Grant Program, and Federal Assistance to Individuals and Households - Other Needs Assistance 
Grant Program. 37 CFR Part 401; 2 CFR Part 200, Appendix 11 , F). 

The contractor acknowledges that it must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401 and 
any implementing regulations issued by FEMA. 

Subcontracts. 
(Applicable to all FEMA contracts) 

To the extent applicable, the Contractor shall cause the inclusion of the provisions of this 
Addendum in all subcontracts. 



FHWA-1273 -- Revised May 1, 2012 

REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS 
FEDERAL-AID CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 

I. General 
II. Nondiscrimination 
Ill. Nonsegregated Facilities 
IV. Davis-Bacon and Related Act Provisions 
V. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 

Provisions 
VI. Subletting or Assigning the Contract 
VII. Safety: Accident Prevention 
VIII. False Statements Concerning Highway Projects 
IX. Implementation of Clean Air Act and Federal Water 

Pollution Control Act 
X. Compliance with Govemmentwide Suspension and 

Debarment Requirements 
XI. Certification Regarding Use of Contract Funds for 

Lobbying 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Employment and Materials Preference for Appalachian 
Development Highway System or Appalachian Local Access 
Road Contracts (included in Appalachian contracts only) 

I. GENERAL 

1. Form FHWA-1273 must be physically incorporated in each 
construction contract funded under Title 23 (excluding 
emergency contracts solely intended for debris removal). The 
contractor (or subcontractor) must insert this form in each 
subcontract and further require its inclusion in all lower tier 
subcontracts (excluding purchase orders, rental agreements 
and other agreements for supplies or services). 

The applicable requirements of Form FHWA-1273 are 
incorporated by reference for work done under any purchase 
order, rental agreement or agreement for other services. The 
prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor, lower-tier subcontractor or service provider. 

Form FHWA-1273 must be included in all Federal-aid design
build contracts, in all subcontracts and in lower tier 
subcontracts (excluding subcontracts for design services, 
purchase orders, rental agreements and other agreements for 
supplies or services). The design-builder shall be responsible 
for compliance by any subcontractor, lower-tier subcontractor 
or service provider. 

Contracting agencies may reference Form FHWA-1273 in bid 
proposal or request for proposal documents, however, the 
Form FHWA-1273 must be physically incorporated (not 
referenced) in all contracts, subcontracts and lower-tier 
subcontracts (excluding purchase orders, rental agreements 
and other agreements for supplies or services related to a 
construction contract). 

2. Subject to the applicability criteria noted in the following 
sections, these contract provisions shall apply to all work 
performed on the contract by the contractor's own organization 
and with the assistance of workers under the contractor's 
immediate superintendence and to all work performed on the 
contract by piecework, station work, or by subconiract. 

3. A breach of any of the stipulations contained in these 
Required Contract Provisions may be sufficient grounds for 
withholding of progress payments, withholding of final 
payment, termination of the contract, suspension / debarment 
or any other action determined to be appropriate by the 
contracting agency and FHWA. 

4. Selection of Labor: During the performance of this contract, 
the contractor shall not use convict labor for any purpose 
within the limits of a construction project on a Federal-aid 
highway unless it is labor performed by convicts who are on 
parole, supervised release, or probation. The term Federal-aid 
highway does not include roadways functionally classified as 
local roads or rural minor collectors. 

II. NONDISCRIMINATION 

The provisions of this section related to 23 CFR Part 230 are 
applicable to all Federal-aid construction contracts and to all 
related construction subcontracts of $10,000 or more. The 
provisions of 23 CFR Part 230 are not applicable to material 
supply, engineering, or architectural service contracts. 

In addition, the contractor and all subcontractors must comply 
with the following policies: Executive Order 11246, 41 CFR 60, 
29 CFR 1625-1627, Title 23 USC Section 140, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 USC 794), Title VI 
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and related 
regulations including 49 CFR Parts 21, 26 and 27; and 23 CFR 
Parts 200, 230, and 633. 

The contractor and all subcontractors must comply with: the 
requirements of the Equal Opportunity Clause in 41 CFR 60-
1.4(b) and, for all construction contracts exceeding $10,000, 
the Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity 
Construction Contract Specifications in 41 CFR 60-4.3. 

Note: The U.S. Department of Labor has exclusive authority to 
determine compliance with Executive Order 11246 and the 
policies of the Secretary of Labor including 41 CFR 60, and 29 
CFR 1625-1627. The contracting agency and the FHWA have 
the authority and the responsibility to ensure compliance with 
Title 23 USC Section 140, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as 
amended (29 USC 794), and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, as amended, and related regulations including 49 CFR 
Parts 21, 26 and 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 633. 

The following provision is adopted from 23 CFR 230, Appendix 
A, with appropriate revisions to conform to the U.S. 
Department of Labor (US DOL) and FHWA requirements. 

1. Equal Employment Opportunity: Equal employment 
opportunity (EEO) requirements not to discriminate and to take 
affirmative action to assure equal opportunity as set forth 
under laws, executive orders, rules, regulations (28 CFR 35, 
29 CFR 1630, 29 CFR 1625-1627, 41 CFR 60 and 49 CFR 27) 
and orders of the Secretary of Labor as modified by the 
provisions prescribed herein, and imposed pursuani to 23 
U.S.C. 140 shall constitute the EEO and specific affirmative 
action standards for the contractor's project activities under 



this contract. The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) set forth under 28 CFR 
35 and 29 CFR 1630 are incorporated by reference in this 
contract. In the execution of this contract, the contractor 
agrees to comply witih the following minimum specific 
requirement activities of EEO: 

a. The contractor will work with the contracting agency and 
the Federal Government to ensure that it has made every 
good faith effort to provide equal opportunity with respect to all 
of its terms and conditions of employment and in their review 
of activities under the contract. 

b. The contractor will accept as its operating policy the 
following statement: 

"It is the policy of this Company to assure that applicants 
are employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, 
national origin, age or disability. Such action shall include: 
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination ; rates of pay or 
other forms of compensation; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship, pre-apprenticeship, and/or on-the
job training ." 

2. EEO Officer: The contractor will designate and make 
known to the contracting officers an EEO Officer who will have 
the responsibility for and must be capable of effectively 
administering and promoting an active EEO program and who 
must be assigned adequate authority and responsibility to do 
so. 

3. Dissemination of Policy: All members of the contractor's 
staff who are authorized to hire, supervise, promote, and 
discharge employees, or who recommend such action, or who 
are substantially involved in such action, will be made fully 
cognizant of, and will implement, the contractor's EEO policy 
and contractual responsibilities to provide EEO in each grade 
and classification of employment. To ensure that the above 
agreement will be met, the following actions will be taken as a 
minimum: 

a. Periodic meetings of supervisory and personnel office 
employees will be conducted before the start of work and then 
not less often than once every six months, at which time the 
contractor's EEO policy and its implementation will be 
reviewed and explained. The meetings will be conducted by 
the EEO Officer. 

b. All new supervisory or personnel office employees will be 
given a thorough indoctrination by the EEO Officer, covering 
all major aspects of the contractor's EEO obligations within 
thirty days following their reporting for duty with the contractor. 

c. All personnel who are engaged in direct recruitment for 
the project will be instructed by the EEO Officer in the 
contractor's procedures for locating and hiring minorities and 
women. 

d. Notices and posters setting forth the contractor's EEO 
policy will be placed in areas readily accessible to employees, 
applicants for employment and potential employees. 

e. The contractor's EEO policy and the procedures to 
implement such policy will be brought to the attention of 
employees by means of meetings, employee handbooks, or 
other appropriate means. 

2 

4. Recruitment: When advertising for employees, the 
contractor will include in all advertisements for employees the 
notation : "An Equal Opportunity Employer." All such 
advertisements will be placed in publications having a large 
circulation among minorities and women in the area from 
which the project work force would normally be derived. 

a. The contractor will , unless precluded by a valid 
bargaining agreement, conduct systematic and direct 
recruitment through public and private employee referral 
sources likely to yield qualified minorities and women. To 
meet this requirement, the contractor will identify sources of 
potential minority group employees, and establish with such 
identified sources procedures whereby minority and women 
applicants may be referred to the contractor for employment 
consideration. 

b. In the event the contractor has a valid bargaining 
agreement providing for exclusive hiring hall referrals, the 
contractor is expected to observe the provisions of that 
agreement to the extent that the system meets the contractor's 
compliance with EEO contract provisions. Where 
implementation of such an agreement has the effect of 
discriminating against minorities or women , or obligates the 
contractor to do the same, such implementation violates 
Federal nondiscrimination provisions. 

c. The contractor will encourage its present employees to 
refer minorities and women as applicants for employment. 
Information and procedures with regard to referring such 
applicants will be discussed with employees. 

5. Personnel Actions: Wages, working conditions, and 
employee benefits shall be established and administered, and 
personnel actions of every type, including hiring, upgrading, 
promotion, transfer, demotion, layoff, and termination, shall be 
taken without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin , age or disabil ity. The following procedures shall be 
followed: 

a. The contractor will conduct periodic inspections of project 
sites to insure that working conditions and employee facilities 
do not indicate discriminatory treatment of project site 
personnel. 

b. The contractor will periodically evaluate the spread of 
wages paid within each classification to determine any 
evidence of discriminatory wage practices. 

c. The contractor will periodically review selected personnel 
actions in depth to determine whether there is evidence of 
discrimination. Where evidence is found, the contractor will 
promptly take corrective action. If the review indicates that the 
discrimination may extend beyond the actions reviewed, such 
corrective action shall include all affected persons. 

d. The contractor will promptly investigate all complaints of 
alleged discrimination made to the contractor in connection 
with its obligations under this contract, will attempt to resolve 
such complaints, and will take appropriate corrective action 
within a reasonable time. If the investigation indicates that the 
discrimination may affect persons other than the complainant, 
such corrective action shall include such other persons. Upon 
completion of each investigation, the contractor will inform 
every complainant of all of their avenues of appeal. 

6. Training and Promotion: 

a. The contractor will assist in locating, qualifying, and 
increasing the skills of minorities and women who are 



applicants for employment or current employees. Such efforts 
should be aimed at developing full journey level status 
employees in the type of trade or job classification involved. 

b. Consistent with the contractor's work force requirements 
and as permissible under Federal and State regulations, the 
contractor shall make full use of training programs, i.e., 
apprenticeship, and on-the-job training programs for the 
geographical area of contract performance. In the event a 
special provision for training is provided under this contract, 
this subparagraph will be superseded as indicated in the 
special provision. The contracting agency may reserve 
training positions for persons who receive welfare assistance 
in accordance with 23 U.S.C. 140(a). 

c. The contractor will advise employees and applicants for 
employment of available training programs and entrance 
requirements for each. 

d. The contractor will periodically review the training and 
promotion potential of employees who are minorities and 
women and will encourage eligible employees to apply for 
such training and promotion. 

7. Unions: If the contractor relies in whole or in part upon 
unions as a source of employees, the contractor will use good 
faith efforts to obtain the cooperation of such unions to 
increase opportunities for minorities and women. Actions by 
the contractor, either directly or through a contractor's 
association acting as agent, will include the procedures set 
forth below: 

a. The contractor will use good faith efforts to develop, in 
cooperation with the unions, joint training programs aimed 
toward qualifying more minorities and women for membership 
in the unions and increasing the skills of minorities and women 
so that they may qualify for higher paying employment. 

b. The contractor will use good faith efforts to incorporate an 
EEO clause into each union agreement to the end that such 
union will be contractually bound to refer applicants without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or 
disability. 

c. The contractor is to obtain information as to the referral 
practices and policies of the labor union except that to the 
extent such information is within the exclusive possession of 
the labor union and such labor union refuses to furnish such 
information to the contractor, the contractor shall so certify to 
the contracting agency and shall set forth what efforts have 
been made to obtain such information. 

d. In the event the union is unable to provide the contractor 
with a reasonable flow of referrals within the time limit set forth 
in the collective bargaining agreement, the contractor will, 
through independent recruitment efforts, fill the employment 
vacancies without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, age or disability; making full efforts to obtain qualified 
and/or qualifiable minorities and women. The failure of a union 
to provide sufficient referrals ( even though ii is obligated to 
provide exclusive referrals under the terms of a collective 
bargaining agreement) does not relieve the contractor from the 
requirements of this paragraph. In the event the union referral 
practice prevents the contractor from meeting the obligations 
pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and these 
special provisions, such contractor shall immediately notify the 
contracting agency. 

8. Reasonable Accommodation for Applicants / 
Employees with Disabilities: The contractor must be familiar 

3 

with the requirements for and comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act and all rules and regulations established there 
under. Employers must provide reasonable accommodation in 
all employment activities unless to do so would cause an 
undue hardship. 

9. Selection of Subcontractors, Procurement of Materials 
and Leasing of Equipment: The contractor shall not 
discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, 
national origin, age or disability in the selection and retention 
of subcontractors, including procurement of materials and 
leases of equipment. The contractor shall take all necessary 
and reasonable steps to ensure nondiscrimination in the 
administration of this contract. 

a. The contractor shall notify all potential subcontractors and 
suppliers and lessors of their EEO obligations under this 
contract. 

b. The contractor will use good faith efforts to ensure 
subcontractor compliance with their EEO obligations. 

10. Assurance Required by49 CFR 26.13(b): 

a. The requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 and the State 
DOT's U.S. DOT-approved DBE program are incorporated by 
reference. 

b. The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on 
the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the 
performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out 
applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and 
administration of DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the 
contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach 
of this contract, which may result in the termination of this 
contract or such other remedy as the contracting agency 
deems appropriate. 

11. Records and Reports: The contractor shall keep such 
records as necessary to document compliance with the EEO 
requirements. Such records shall be retained for a period of 
three years following the date of the final payment to the 
contractor for all contract work and shall be available at 
reasonable times and places for inspection by authorized 
representatives of the contracting agency and the FHWA. 

a. The records kept by the contractor shall document the 
following: 

(1) The number and work hours of minority and non
minority group members and women employed in each work 
classification on the project; 

(2) The progress and efforts being made in cooperation 
with unions, when applicable, to increase employment 
opportunities for minorities and women; and 

(3) The progress and efforts being made in localing, hiring, 
training, qualifying, and upgrading minorities and women; 

b. The contractors and subcontractors will submit an annual 
report to the contracting agency each July for the duration of 
the project, indicating the number of minority, women, and 
non-minority group employees currently engaged in each work 
classification required by the contract work. This information is 
to be reported on Form FHWA-1391 . The staffing data should 
represent the project work force on board in all or any part of 
the last payroll period preceding the end of July. If on-the-job 
training is being required by special provision, lhe contractor 



will be required to collect and report training data. The 
employment data should reflect the work force on board during 
all or any part of the last payroll period preceding the end of 
July. 

Ill. NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES . 

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related construction subcontracts of 
$10,000 or more. 

The contractor must ensure that facilities provided for 
employees are provided in such a manner that segregation on 
the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin cannot 
result. The contractor may neither require such segregated 
use by written or oral policies nor tolerate such use by 
employee custom. The contractor's obligation extends further 
to ensure that its employees are not assigned to perform their 
services at any location, under the contractor's control, where 
the facilities are segregated. The term "facilities" indudes 
waiting rooms, work areas, restaurants and other eating areas, 
time clocks, restrooms, washrooms, locker rooms, and other 
storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, 
recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing 
provided for employees. The contractor shall provide separate 
or single-user restrooms and necessary dressing or sleeping 
areas to assure privacy between sexes. 

IV. DAVIS-BACON AND RELATED ACT PROVISIONS 

This section is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
projects exceeding $2,000 and to all related subcontracts and 
lower-tier subcontracts (regardless of subcontract size). The 
requirements apply to all projects located within the right-of
way of a roadway that is functionally classified as Federal-aid 
highway. This excludes roadways functionally classified as 
local roads or rural minor collectors, which are exempt. 
Contracting agencies may elect to apply these requirements to 
other projects. 

The following provisions are from the U.S. Department of 
Labor regulations in 29 CFR 5.5 "Contract provisions and 
related matters" with minor revisions to conform to the FHWA-
1273 format and FHWA program requirements. 

1. Minimum wages 

a. All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon 
the site of the work, will be paid unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week, and without subsequent deduction or 
rebate on any account (except such payroll deductions as are 
permitted by regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor 
under the Copeland Act (29 CFR part 3)), the full amount of 
wages and bona fide fringe benefits (or cash equivalents 
thereof) due at time of payment computed at rates not less 
than those contained in the wage determination of the 
Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, regardless of any contractual relationship which may 
be alleged to exist between the contractor and such laborers 
and mechanics. 

Contributions made or costs reasonably anticipated for bona 
fide fringe benefits under section 1 (b X2) of the Davis-Bacon 
Act on behalf of laborers or mechanics are considered wages 
paid to such laborers or mechanics, subject to the provisions 

4 

of paragraph 1.d. of this section; also, regular contributions 
made or costs incurred for more than a weekly period (but not 
less often than quarterly) under plans, funds, or programs 
which cover the particular weekly period, are deemed to be 
constructively made or incurred during such weekly period. 
Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the appropriate 
wage rate and fringe benefits on the wage determination for 
the dassification of work actually performed, without regard to 
skill, except as provided in 29 CFR 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or 
mechanics performing work in more than one classification 
may be compensated at the rate specified for each 
classification for the time actually worked therein: Provided, 
That the employer's payroll records accurately set forth the 
time spent in each classification in which work is performed. 
The wage determination (including any additional classification 
and wage rates conformed under paragraph 1.b. of this 
section) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall be 
posted at all times by the contractor and its subcontractors at 
the site of the work in a prominent and accessible place where 
it can be easily seen by the workers. 

b.(1) The contracting officer shall require that any class of 
laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which is not listed in 
the wage determination and which is to be employed under the 
contract shall be classified in conformance with the wage 
determination. The contracting officer shall approve an 
additional classification and wage rate and fringe benefits 
therefore only when the following criteria have been met: 

(i) The work to be performed by the classification 
requested is not performed by a classification in the wage 
determination; and 

(ii) The classification is utilized in the area by the 
construction industry; and 

(iii) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide 
fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the 
wage rates contained in the wage determination. 

(2) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be 
employed in the classification (if known), or their 
representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the 
classification and wage rate (including the amount 
designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of 
the action taken shall be sent by the contracting officer to the 
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment 
Standards Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, 
Washington, DC 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized 
representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove every 
additional classification action within 30 days of receipt and 
so advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting 
officer within the 30-day period that additional time is 
necessary. 

(3) In the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics 
to be employed in the classification or their representatives, 
and the contracting officer do not agree on the proposed 
classification and wage rate (including the amount 
designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the 
contracting officer shall refer the questions, including the 
views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the 
contracting officer, to the Wage and Hour Administrator for 
determination. The Wage and Hour Administrator, or an 
authorized representative, will issue a determination within 
30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or 



will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that 
additional time is necessary. 

(4) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where 
appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs 1.b.(2) or 
1.b.(3) of this section, shall be paid to all workers performing 
work in the classification under this contract from the first 
day on which work is performed in the classification. 

c. Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the 
contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes a fringe 
benefit which is not expressed as an hourly rate, the contractor 
shall either pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination 
or shall pay another bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash 
equivalent thereof. 

d. If the contractor does not make payments to a trustee or 
other third person, the contractor may consider as part of the 
wages of any laborer or mechanic the amount of any costs 
reasonably anticipated in providing bona fide fringe benefits 
under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of 
Labor has found, upon the written request of the contractor, 
that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have 
been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the contractor 
to set aside in a separate account assets for the meeting of 
obligations under the plan or program. 

2. Withholding 

The contracting agency shall upon its own action or upon 
written request of an authorized representative of the 
Department of Labor, withhold or cause to be withheld from 
the contractor under this contract, or any other Federal 
contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally
assisted contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements, which is held by the same prime contractor, so 
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be 
considered necessary to pay laborers and mechanics, 
including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the 
contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages 
required by the contract. In the event of failure to pay any 
laborer or mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or 
helper, employed or working on the site of the work, all or part 
of the wages required by the contract, the contracting agency 
may, after written notice to the contractor, take such action as 
may be necessary to cause the suspension of any further 
payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations 
have ceased. 

3. Payrolls and basic records 

a. Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be 
maintained by the contractor during the course of the work and 
preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all laborers 
and mechanics working at the site of the work. Such records 
shall contain the name, address, and social security number of 
each such worker, his or her correct classification, hourly rates 
of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs 
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents 
thereof of the types described in section 1 (b)(2)(B) of the 
Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of hours worked, 
deductions made and actual wages paid. Whenever the 
Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)(iv) that 
the wages of any laborer or mechanic include the amount of 
any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a 
plan or program described in section 1(b)(2)(B} of the Davis-

5 

Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records which show 
that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, 
that the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the 
plan or program has been communicated in writing to the 
laborers or mechanics affected, and records which show the 
costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such 
benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees under 
approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the 
registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of 
trainee programs, the registration of the apprentices and 
trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the 
applicable programs. 

b.(1) The contractor shall submit weekly for each week in 
which any contract work is performed a copy of all payrolls to 
the contracting agency. The payrolls submitted shall set out 
accurately and completely all of the information required to be 
maintained under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(i), except that full social 
security numbers and home addresses shall not be included 
on weekly transmittals. Instead the payrolls shall only need to 
include an individually identifying number for each employee ( 
e.g. , the last four digits of the employee's social security 
number). The required weekly payroll information may be 
submitted in any form desired. Optional Form WH-347 is 
available for this purpose from the Wage and Hour Division 
Web site at http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd/forms/wh347instr.htm 
or its successor site. The prime contractor is responsible for 
the submission of copies of payrolls by all subcontractors. 
Contractors and subcontractors shall maintain the full social 
security number and current address of each covered worker, 
and shall provide them upon request to the contracting agency 
for transmission to the State DOT, the FHWA or the Wage and 
Hour Division of the Department of Labor for purposes of an 
investigation or audit of compliance with prevailing wage 
requirements. It is not a violation of this section for a prime 
contractor to require a subcontractor to provide addresses and 
social security numbers to the prime contractor for its own 
records, without weekly submission to the contracting agency .. 

(2) Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a 
"Statement of Compliance," signed by the contractor or 
subcontractor or his or her agent who pays or supervises the 
payment of the persons employed under the contract and shall 
certify the following: 

(i) That the payroll for the payroll period contains the 
information required to be provided under §5.5 (a)(3}(ii} of 
Regulations, 29 CFR part 5, the appropriate information is 
being maintained under §5.5 (a)(3)(i} of Regulations, 29 
CFR part 5, and that such information is correct and 
complete; 

(ii} That each laborer or mechanic (including each 
helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract 
during the payroll period has been paid the full weekly 
wages earned, without rebate, either directly or indirectly, 
and that no deductions have been made either directly or 
indirectly from the full wages earned, other than 
permissible deductions as set forth in Regulations, 29 CFR 
part 3; 

(iii) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not 
less than the applicable wage rates and fringe benefits or 
cash equivalents for the classification of work performed, 
as specified in the applicable wage determination 
incorporated into the contract. 



(3) The weekly submission of a properly executed 
certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional Form 
WH-347 shall satisfy the requirement for submission of the 
"Statement of Compliance" required by paragraph 3.b.(2) of 
this section. 

(4) The falsification of any of the above certifications may 
subject the contractor or subcontractor to civil or criminal 
prosecution under section 1001 of title 18 and section 231 of 
title 31 of the United States Code. 

c. The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records 
required under paragraph 3.a. of this section available for 
inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized 
representatives of the contracting agency, the State DOT, the 
FHWA. or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such 
representatives to interview employees during working hours 
on the job. If the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the 
required records or to make them available, the FHWA may, 
after written notice to the contractor, the contracting agency or 
the State DOT, take such action as may be necessary to 
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance, or 
guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required 
records upon request or to make such records available may 
be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5.12. 

4. Apprentices and trainees 

a. Apprentices (programs of the USDOL). 

Apprentices will be permitted to work at less than the 
predetermined rate for the work they performed when they are 
employed pursuant to and individually registered in a bona fide 
apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of 
Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Office of 
Apprenticeship Training, Employer and Labor Services, or with 
a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Office, or if a 
person is employed in his or her first 90 days of probationary 
employment as an apprentice in such an apprenticeship 
program, who is not individually registered in the program, but 
who has been certified by the Office of Apprenticeship 
Training, Employer and Labor Services or a State 
Apprenticeship Agency (where appropriate) to be eligible for 
probationary employment as an apprentice. 

The allowable ratio of apprentices to journeymen on the job 
site in any craft classification shall not be greater than the ratio 
permitted to the contractor as to the entire work force under 
the registered program. Any worker listed on a payroll at an 
apprentice wage rate, who is not registered or otherwise 
employed as slated above, shall be paid not less than the 
applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the 
classification of work actually performed. In addition, any 
apprentice performing work on the job site in excess of the 
ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not 
less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination 
for the work actually performed. Where a contractor is 
performing construction on a project in a locality other than 
that in which its program is registered , the ratios and wage 
rates ( expressed in percentages of the journeyman's hourly 
rate) specified in the contractor's or subcontractor's registered 
program shall be observed. 

Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate 
specified in the registered program for the apprentice's level of 
progress , expressed as a percentage of the journeymen hourly 

6 

rate specified in the applicable wage determination. 
Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with 
the provisions of the apprenticeship program. If the 
apprenticeship program does not specify fringe benefits, 
apprentices must be paid the full amount of fringe benefits 
listed on the wage determination for the applicable 
classification. If the Administrator determines that a different 
practice prevails for the applicable apprentice classification, 
fringes shall be paid in accordance with that determination. 

In the event the Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer 
and Labor Services, or a State Apprenticeship Agency 
recognized by the Office, withdraws approval of an 
apprenticeship program, the contractor will no longer be 
permitted to utilize apprentices at less than the applicable 
predetermined rate for the work performed until an acceptable 
program is approved. 

b. Trainees (programs of the USDOL). 

Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16, trainees will not be 
permitted to work at less than the predetermined rate for the 
work performed unless they are employed pursuant to and 
individually registered in a program which has received prior 
approval, evidenced by formal certification by the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Employment and Training 
Administration. 

The ratio of trainees to journeymen on the job site shall not be 
greater than permitted under the plan approved by the 
Employment and Training Administration. 

Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified 
in the approved program for the trainee's level of progress, 
expressed as a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate 
specified in the applicable wage determination. Trainees shall 
be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the 
trainee program. If the trainee program does not mention 
fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the full amount of fringe 
benefits listed on the wage determination unless the 
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division determines that 
there is an apprenticeship program associated with the 
corresponding journeyman wage rate on the wage 
determination which provides for less than full fringe benefits 
for apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroll at a trainee 
rate who is not registered and participating in a training plan 
approved by the Employment and Training Administration shall 
be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage 
determination for the classification of work actually performed. 
In addition, any trainee performing work on the job site in 
excess of the ratio permitted under the registered program 
shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the 
wage determination for the work actually performed. 

In the event the Employment and Training Administration 
withdraws approval of a training program, the contractor will no 
longer be permitted to utilize trainees at less than the 
applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until an 
acceptable program is approved. 

c. Equal employment oppartunity. The utilization of 
apprentices, trainees and journeymen under this part shall be 
in conformity with the equal employment oppartunity 
requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and 29 
CFR part 30. 



d. Apprentices and Trainees (programs of the U.S. DOT). 

Apprentices and trainees working under apprenticeship and 
skill training programs which have been certified by the 
Secretary of Transportation as promoting EEO in connection 
with Federal-aid highway construction programs are not 
subject to the requirements of paragraph 4 of this Section IV. 
The straight time hourly wage rates for apprentices and 
trainees under such programs will be established by the 
particular programs. The ratio of apprentices and trainees to 
journeymen shall not be greater than permitted by the terms of 
the particular program. 

5. Compliance with Copeland Act requirements. The 
contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR part 
3, which are incorporated by reference in this contract. 

6. Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert 
Form FHWA-1273 in any subcontracts and also require the 
subcontractors to include Form FHWA-1273 in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the 
compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor 
with all the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5. 

7. Contract termination: debarment. A breach of the 
contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5 may be grounds for termination 
of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and a 
subcontractor as provided in 29 CFR 5.12. 

8. Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act 
requirements. All rulings and interpretations of the Davis
Bacon and Related Acts contained in 29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 
are herein incorporated by reference in this contract. 

9. Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising 
out of the labor standards provisions of this contract shall not 
be subject to the general disputes clause of this contract. Such 
disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the procedures 
of the Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts 5, 6, and 
7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause include disputes 
between the contractor (or any of its subcontractors) and the 
contracting agency, the U.S. Department of Labor, or the 
employees or their representatives. 

10. Certification of eligibility. 

a. By entering into this contract, the contractor certifies that 
neither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has an 
interest in the contractor's firm is a person or firm ineligible to 
be awarded Government contracts by virtue of section 3(a) of 
the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1). 

b. No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person 
or firm ineligible for award of a Government contract by virtue 
of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1 ). 

c. The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the 
U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001. 

7 

V. CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY 
STANDARDS ACT 

The following clauses apply to any Federal-aid construction 
contract in an amount in excess of $100,000 and subject to the 
overtime provisions of the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act. These clauses shall be inserted in addition to 
the clauses required by 29 CFR 5.5(a) or 29 CFR 4.6. As 
used in this paragraph, the terms laborers and mechanics 
include watchmen and guards. 

1. Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor 
contracting for any part of the contract work which may require 
or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall 
require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any 
workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to 
work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such 
laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less 
than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours 
worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek. 

2. Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated 
damages. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth 
in paragraph (1.) of this section, the contractor and any 
subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the 
unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor 
shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done 
under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to such 
District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such 
liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each 
individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and 
guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in 
paragraph ( 1.) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each 
calendar day on which such individual was required or 
permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty 
hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the 
clause set forth in paragraph (1.) of this section. 

3. Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. 
The FHWA or the contacting agency shall upon its own action 
or upon written request of an authorized representative of the 
Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from 
any moneys payable on account of work performed by the 
contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any 
other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any 
other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same 
prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be 
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or 
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as 
provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2.) of this 
section. 

4. Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert 
in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph ( 1.) 
through (4.) of this section and also a clause requiring the 
subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for 
compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor 
with the clauses set forth in paragraphs (1 .) through (4.) of this 
section. 



VI. SUBLETTING OR ASSIGNING THE CONTRACT 

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts on the National Highway System. 

1. The contractor shall perform with its own organization 
contract work amounting to not less than 30 percent (or a 
greater percentage if specified elsewhere in the contract) of 
the total original contract price, excluding any specialty items 
designated by the contracting agency. Specialty items may be 
performed by subcontract and the amount of any such 
specialty items performed may be deducted from the total 
original contract price before computing the amount of work 
required to be performed by the contractor's own organization 
(23 CFR 635.116). 

a. The term "perform work with its own organization" refers 
to workers employed or leased by the prime contractor, and 
equipment owned or rented by the prime contractor, with or 
without operators. Such term does not include employees or 
equipment of a subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor, 
agents of the prime contractor, or any other assignees. The 
term may include payments for the costs of hiring leased 
employees from an employee leasing firm meeting all relevant 
Federal and State regulatory requirements. Leased 
employees may only be included in this term if the prime 
contractor meets all of the following conditions: 

(1) the prime contractor maintains control over the 
supervision of the day-to-day activities of the leased 
employees; 

(2) the prime contractor remains responsible for the quality 
of the work of the leased employees; 

(3) the prime contractor retains all power to accept or 
exclude individual employees from work on the project; and 

(4) the prime contractor remains ultimately responsible for 
the payment of predetermined minimum wages, the 
submission of payrolls, statements of compliance and all 
other Federal regulatory requirements. 

b. "Specialty Items" shall be construed to be limited to work 
that requires highly specialized knowledge, abilities, or 
equipment not ordinarily available in the type of contracting 
organizations qualified and expected to bid or propose on the 
contract as a whole and in general are to be limited to minor 
components of the overall contract. 

2. The contract amount upon which the requirements set forth 
in paragraph (1) of Section VI is computed includes the cost of 
material and manufactured products which are to be 
purchased or produced by the contractor under the contract 
provisions. 

3. The contractor shall furnish (a) a competent superintendent 
or supervisor who is employed by the firm, has full authority to 
direct performance of the work in accordance with the contract 
requirements, and is in charge of all construction operations 
(regardless of who performs the work) and (b) such other of its 
own organizational resources (supervision, management, and 
engineering services) as the contracting officer determines is 
necessary to assure the performance of the contract. 

4. No portion of the contract shall be sublet, assigned or 
otherwise disposed of except with the written consent of the 
contracting officer, or authorized representative, and such 
consent when given shall not be construed to relieve the 
contractor of any responsibility for the fulfillment of the 
contract. Written consent will be given only after the 
contracting agency has assured that each subcontract is 

8 

evidenced in writing and that it contains all pertinent provisions 
and requirements of the prime contract. 

5. The 30% self-performance requirement of paragraph (1) is 
not applicable to design-build contracts; however, contracting 
agencies may establish their own self-performance 
requirements. 

VII. SAFETY: ACCIDENT PREVENTION 

T h i s p r o v i s i o n i s applicable to all Federal-aid 
construction contracts and to all related subcontracts. 

1. In the performance of this contract the contractor shall 
comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws 
governing safety, health, and sanitation (23 CFR 635). The 
contractor shall provide all safeguards, safety devices and 
protective equipment and take any other needed actions as it 
determines, or as the contracting officer may determine, to be 
reasonably necessary to protect the life and health of 
employees on the job and the safety of the public and to 
protect property in connection with the performance of the 
work covered by the contract. 

2. It is a condition of this contract, and shall be made a 
condition of each subcontract, which the contractor enters into 
pursuant to this contract, that the contractor and any 
subcontractor shall not permit any employee, in performance 
of the contract, to work in surroundings or under conditions 
which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous to his/her 
health or safety, as determined under construction safety and 
health standards (29 CFR 1926) promulgated by the Secretary 
of Labor, in accordance with Section 107 of the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3704). 

3. Pursuant to 29 CFR 1926.3, it is a condition of this contract 
that the Secretary of Labor or authorized representative 
thereof, shall have right of entry to any site of contract 
performance to inspect or investigate the matter of compliance 
with the construction safety and health standards and to carry 
out the duties of the Secretary under Section 107 of the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act ( 40 
U.S.C.3704). 

VIII. FALSE STATEMENTS CONCERNING HIGHWAY 
PROJECTS 

T h i s p r o v i s i o n i s applicable to all Federal-aid 
construction contracts and to all related subcontracts. 

In order to assure high quality and durable construction in 
conformity with approved plans and specifications and a high 
degree of reliability on statements and representations made 
by engineers, contractors, suppliers, and workers on Federal
aid highway projects, it is essential that all persons concerned 
with the project perform their functions as carefully, thoroughly, 
and honestly as possible. Willful falsification, distortion, or 
misrepresentation with respect to any facts related to the 
project is a violation of Federal law. To prevent any 
misunderstanding regarding the seriousness of these and 
similar acts, Form FHWA-1022 shall be posted on each 
Federal-aid highway project (23 CFR 635) in one or more 
places where it is readily available to all persons concerned 
with the project: 

18 U.S.C. 1020 reads as follows: 



'Whoever, being an officer, agent, or employee of the United 
States, or of any State or Territory, or whoever, whether a 
person, association, firm, or corporation, knowingly makes any 
false statement, false representation, or false report as to the 
character, quality, quantity, or cost of the material used or to 
be used, or the quantity or quality of the work performed or to 
be performed, or the cost thereof in connection with the 
submission of plans, maps, specifications, contracts, or costs 
of construction on any highway or related project submitted for 
approval to the Secretary of Transportation; or 

Whoever knowingly makes any false statement, false 
representation, false report or false claim with respect to the 
character, quality, quantity, or cost of any work performed or to 
be performed, or materials furnished or to be furnished, in 
connection with the construction of any highway or related 
project approved by the Secretary of Transportation; or 

Whoever knowingly makes any false statement or false 
representation as to material fact in any statement, certificate, 
or report submitted pursuant to provisions of the Federal-aid 
Roads Act approved July 1, 1916, (39 Stat. 355), as amended 
and supplemented; 

Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 5 
years or both ." 

IX. IMPLEMENTATION OF CLEAN AIR ACT AND FEDERAL 
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT 

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related subcontracts. 

By submission of this bid/proposal or the execution of this 
contract, or subcontract, as appropriate, the bidder, proposer, 
Federal-aid construction contractor, or subcontractor, as 
appropriate, will be deemed to have stipulated as follows: 

1. That any person who is or will be utilized in the 
performance of this contract is not prohibited from receiving an 
award due to a violation of Section 508 of the Clean Water Act 
or Section 306 of the Clean Air Act. 

2. That the contractor agrees to include or cause to be 
included the requirements of paragraph (1) of this Section X in 
every subcontract, and further agrees to take such action as 
the contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcing 
such requirements. 

X. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, 
SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY 
EXCLUSION 

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts, design-build contracts, subcontracts, lower-tier 
subcontracts, purchase orders, lease agreements, consultant 
contracts or any other covered transaction requiring FHWA 
approval or that is estimated to cost $25,000 or more - as 
defined in 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200. 

1. Instructions for Certification - First Tier Participants: 

a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective 
first tier participant is providing the certification set out below. 

b. The inability of a person to provide the certifi .:;ation set out 
below will not necessaiily result in denial of participation in this 

9 

covered transaction. The prospective first tier participant shall 
submit an explanation of why ii cannot provide the certification 
set out below. The certification or explanation will be 
considered in connection with the department or agency's 
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, 
failure of the prospective first tier participant to furnish a 
certification or an explanation shall disqualify such a person 
from participation in this transaction. 

c. The certification in this clause is a material representation 
of fact upon which reliance was placed when the contracting 
agency determined to enter into this transaction. If ii is later 
determined that the prospective participant knowingly rendered 
an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies 
available to the Federal Government, the contracting agency 
may terminate this transaction for cause of default. 

d. The prospective first lier participant shall provide 
immediate written notice to the contracting agency to whom 
this proposal is submitted if any time the prospective first tier 
participant learns that its certification was erroneous when 
submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed 
circumstances. 

e. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," 
"suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principal," 
and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, are defined 
in 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200. "First Tier Covered 
Transactions" refers to any covered transaction between a 
grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds and a participant (such 
as the prime or general contract). "Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions" refers to any covered transaction under a First 
Tier Covered Transaction (such as subcontracts). "First Tier 
Participant" refers to the participant who has entered into a 
covered transaction with a grantee or subgrantee of Federal 
funds (such as the prime or general contractor). "Lower Tier 
Participant" refers any participant who has entered into a 
covered transaction with a First Tier Participant or other Lower 
Tier Participants (such as subcontractors and suppliers). 

f. The prospective first tier participant agrees by submitting 
this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be 
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier 
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, 
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by 
the department or agency entering into this transaction. 

g. The prospective first lier participant further agrees by 
submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility 
and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions," 
provided by the department or contracting agency, entering 
into this covered transaction , without modification, in all lower 
tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower lier 
covered transactions exceeding the $25,000 threshold . 

h. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a 
certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it 
knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is 
responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, 
debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in covered 
transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as 
the eligibility of any lower tier prospective participants, each 
participant may, but is not required to, check the Excluded 
Parties List System website (https://www.epls.gov0, which is 
compiled by ihe General Services Administration. 



i. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to 
require the establishment of a system of records in order to 
render in good faith the certification required by this clause. 
The knowledge and information of the prospective participant 
is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by 
a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

j . Except for transactions authorized under paragraph (f) of 
these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a 
person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 
department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause 
or default. 

2. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - First Tier 
Participants: 

a. The prospective first tier participant certifies to the best of 
its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals: 

(1) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participating in covered transactions by any Federal 
department or agency; 

(2) Have not within a three-year period preceding this 
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered 
against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing 
a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under 
a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust 
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(3) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or 
civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or 
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (a)(2) of this certification; and 

(4) Have not within a three-year period preceding this 
application/proposal had one or more public transactions 
(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default. 

b. Where the prospective participant is unable to certify to 
any of the statements in this certification, such prospective 
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 

2. Instructions for Certification - Lower Tier Participants: 

(Applicable to all subcontracts, purchase orders and other 
lower tier transactions requiring prior FHWA approval or 
estimated to cost $25,000 or more - 2 CFR Parts 180 and 
1200) 

a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective 
lower tier is providing the certification set out below. 

b. The certification in this clause is a material representation 
of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was entered into . If it is later determined that the prospective 
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous 
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the 
Federal Government, the department, or agency with which 

10 

this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, 
including suspension and/or debarment. 

c. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide 
immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is 
submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant 
learns that its certification was erroneous by reason of 
changed circumstances. 

d. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," 
"suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principal," 
and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, are defined 
in 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200. You may contact the person to 
which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a 
copy of those regulations. "First Tier Covered Transactions" 
refers to any covered transaction between a grantee or 
subgrantee of Federal funds and a participant (such as the 
prime or general contract). "Lower Tier Covered Transactions" 
refers to any covered transaction under a First Tier Covered 
Transaction (such as subcontracts). "First Tier Participant" 
refers to the participant who has entered into a covered 
transaction with a grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds 
(such as the prime or general contractor). "Lower Tier 
Participant" refers any participant who has entered into a 
covered transaction with a First Tier Participant or other Lower 
Tier Participants (such as subcontractors and suppliers). 

e. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by 
submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered 
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into 
any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is 
debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless 
authorized by the department or agency with which this 
transaction originated. 

f. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by 
submitting this proposal that it will include this clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility 
and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," 
without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and 
in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions exceeding 
the $25,000 threshold . 

g. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a 
certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it 
knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is 
responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, 
debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in covered 
transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as 
the eligibility of any lower tier prospective participants, each 
participant may, but is not required to, check the Excluded 
Parties List System website (https://www.epls.gov/), which is 
compiled by the General Services Administration. 

h. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to 
require establishment of a system of records in order to render 
in good faith the certification required by this clause. The 
knowledge and information of participant is not required to 
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person 
in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

i. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph e of 
these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a 
person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 



department or agency with which this transaction originated 
may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or 
debarment. 

• * ••• 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier 
Participants: 

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by 
submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in 
covered transactions by any Federal department or agency. 

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to 
certify to any of the statements in this certification, such 
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this 
proposal. 

XI. CERTIFICATION REGARDING USE OF CONTRACT 
FUNDS FOR LOBBYING 

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related subcontracts which exceed 
$100,000 (49 CFR 20). 

1. The prospective participant certifies, by signing and 
submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief, that: 

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be 
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal 
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any 
Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement. 

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have 
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and 
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

2. This certification is a material representation of fact upon 
which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or 
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite 
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 
U.S.C. 1352. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

3. The prospective participant also agrees by submitting its 
bid or proposal that the participant shall require that the 
language of this certification be included in all lower tier 
subcontracts, which elCceed $100,000 and that all st..ch 
recipients shall certify and discl,:>se accordingly. 

11 



ATTACHMENT A- EMPLOYMENT AND MATERIALS 
PREFERENCE FOR APPALACHIAN DEVELOPMENT 
HIGHWAY SYSTEM OR APPALACHIAN LOCAL ACCESS 
ROAD CONTRACTS 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid projects funded 
under the Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965. 

1. During the performance of this contract, the contractor 
undertaking to do work which is, or reasonably may be, done 
as on-site work, shall give preference to qualified persons who 
regularly reside in the labor area as designated by the DOL 
wherein the contract work is situated, or the subregion, or the 
Appalachian counties of the State wherein the contract work is 
situated, except: 

a. To the extent that qualified persons regularly residing in 
the area are not available. 

b. For the reasonable needs of the contractor to employ 
supervisory or specially experienced personnel necessary to 
assure an efficient execution of the contract work. 

c. For the obligation of the contractor to offer employment to 
present or former employees as the result of a lawful collective 
bargaining contract, provided that the number of nonresident 
persons employed under this subparagraph (1c) shall not 
exceed 20 percent of the total number of employees employed 
by the contractor on the contract work, except as provided in 
subparagraph (4) below. 

2. The contractor shall place a job order with the State 
Employment Service indicating (a) the classifications of the 
laborers, mechanics and other employees required to perform 
the contract work, (b) the number of employees required in 
each classification, (c) the date on which the participant 
estimates such employees will be required, and (d) any other 
pertinent information required by the State Employment 
Service to complete the job order form . The job order may be 
placed with the State Employment Service in writing or by 
telephone. If during the course of the contract work, the 
information submitted by the contractor in the original job order 
is substantially modified, the participant shall promptly notify 
the State Employment Service. 

3. The contractor shall give full consideration to all qualified 
job applicants referred to him by the State Employment 
Service. The contractor is not required to grant employment to 
any job applicants who, in his opinion, are not qualified to 
perform the classification of work required . 

4. If, within one week following the placing of a job order by 
the contractor with the State Employment Service, the State 
Employment Service is unable to refer any qualified job 
applicants to the contractor, or less than the number 
requested, the State Employment Service will forward a 
certificate to the contractor indicating the unavailability of 
applicants. Such certificate shall be made a part of the 
contractor's permanent project records. Upon receipt of this 
certificate, the contractor may employ persons who do not 
normally reside in the labor area to fill positions covered by the 
certificate, notwithstanding the provisions of subparagraph (1c) 
above. 

5. The provisions of 23 CFR 633.207(e) allow the 
contracting agency to provide a contractual preference for the 
use of mineral resource materials native to the Appalachian 
region. 

12 

6. The contractor shall include the provisions of Sections 1 
through 4 of this Attachment A in every subcontract for work 
which is, or reasonably may be, done as on-site work. 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

� � � � � � � ���������� ��!"#$�%�"�&�� � � � � � � '()*+(,-,./�0,12(/-,./�� � � � � � � 3����4�56	��7	
��	�8�9
:�;4��
�� � � � � � � <��	��645���6�=>�;?��993���� � � � � � � ��4@��A������������� � � � � � � ;6B@��A��������A�3�CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC��DEFDGHGDIE�GI�JD0�����	
��	���� ����K�5L�
@����� MNOMPOMQM����
����	@� � H..+2R�S)./(2*/�T)(�UVRRV.W�2.X�Y,Z+(T2*V.W[�UV.)(�S).*(,/,��� � � � \)(]�2.X�̂+2(X(2VR����CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�� _̀a�bcdèffgh�ijgah̀kj��� � � l6mnl6	�@� U2o�Q[�QpMP���� � � ��������5�@� qrpp�1s-t������ � � �?��6	��@� �
���
�5��	�l�u6
	5��	�� � � � � 3����4�56	��7	
��	�8�9
:�;4��
�� � � � � <��	��645���6�=>�;?��993����� � � v		��	��@� �6	
�6�lt�v
5�	
��w>�7
t���
�=6��w�vw��	���=���	m��x�<��	��645���6�=���6���u	�w�L:��x
�5�y�64x�:�6�:�
��u���L4�����	
6�	�
��	��u
�z:�>����6��6�����:�:�L6��>�644�46L�
>�56	�
64>��y�u5��	>�	��4�>���uu4��>����	��6�:���:��	64��������6
m�	��u�
x�
5�6�u=64	�544�w�6�:�
���
x6��w�{�
|>�5��
�����
�	��{�
|�6�:�x�
��=�6�:���	644�w�6
:
64�t���=�����	
6�	��=644�=6z��6�	�
5��x�	=
	m��B�}9�~�5��	=��6�:�56m�L��
���{�:�x�
��u�	��	{��}�~�6::	��64�	{�4z��}��~�5��	=�u�
�:���JVX�X)*+-,./Z�-2o��,�2*�+V(,X�,R,*/().V*2RRo�2.X�T(,,�)T�*�2(W,��o�R)WWV.W�)./)�/�,�SV/o�Z�'()*+(,-,./�0,12(/-,./�Z��,�ZV/,�2/r�� �//1r���1�s)(W�0,12(/-,./Z�'()*+(,-,./��)RV*V/2/V).Z�JVXZO�VZ/���6
:���u����x�L:�:���5��	��56m�64���L��6�y�
�:�x
�5�	=���
���
�5��	�l�u6
	5��	�6	�	=��6::
�����=�{��6L�z�t���5�����x�	=���������t��:��5��	�L��
���z�:�Lm�	=���
���
�5��	�l�u6
	5��	����46	�
�	=6��	=��	5���:�6	�:�6L�z�t���=��	5���x�
���u	��=644�L��:�	�
5��:�Lm�	=��	5���4��|�4��6	�:���	=���
���
�5��	�l�u6
	5��	t��::�
��6
��
��u���L4��x�
����
�w�	=6	�	=�
�L:����	65u�:�Lm��
���
�5��	��xx���u�
�����4�Lm�	=��:�6:4����:�6	�:t�����EF��I'���SIEGHDEDÊ �JD0��U��G�J��D0�EGD�D�0�\DG��G���JD0�E�UJ�Y[���H��0[�2.X�-2(],X�V.�/�,�R)�,(�R,T/O�2.X�*)(.,(��V/��/�,�TV(-�.2-,[�DGJ�/V/R,[��VX�Z+�-V//2R�X,2XRV.,�X2/,[�2.X�/V-,s����:��5��	�L����6���
:6����{	=�	=��u
�z�����6�:���	
��	������	=��:���5��	t��4�6���
�6:�	=����	
����4�	6	���u6�|6w���6
�x�44mt� ����������r��S)./2*/��o�2�JVXX,(��)(�2.o).,�(,1(,Z,./V.W�2�JVXX,(��(,W2(XV.W�/�VZ�DGJ��V/��/�,�U2o)([�2.o�SV/o�S)--VZZV).,([�)TTV*,([�)(�SV/o�,-1R)o,,�)/�,(�/�2.�2.�,-1R)o,,�)T�/�,�\,Z/�'2R-�J,2*��'()*+(,-,./�0,12(/-,./�VZ�W()+.XZ�T)(�XVZ�+2RVTV*2/V).s���CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�� � l6	�@�CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�;
6�|��6m:��>���l
��	�
��x��
���
�5��	� �

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

����������� !� !"�#$��%&'�(�)�#�&*$�&+�,&-.�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�0�#$��%&'�1�)�#2**3$4$'�53�6$'$-53��&'7%�%&'#�////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�8�#$��%&'�0�)�#*$�%53��$-4#�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�9�#$��%&'�8�)�:%7�$;5325�%&'�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<�#$��%&'�9�)�%'#�-2��%&'#��&�:%77$-#�//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=�#$��%&'�>�)�#�5'75-7��$-4#�////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�(9��&'#�-2��%&'�6$'$-53��&'7%�%&'#�??�//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�1@�#54*3$��&'#�-2��%&'��&'�-5���///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�>9�*AB�A�$CD�AB� E��/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<1�:%7�*5�.56$��&;$-�#F$$��/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<0�:%7�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<8�#�F$723$�&+�:%7�%�$4#�////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<>�#2:#�%�2�%&'�#F$$��//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<G�#�F$723$�&+�#2:�&'�-5��&-#�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�<<��&'�-5��&-�;$-%+%�5�%&'�+&-4�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=@�3%#��&+�-$+$-$'�$#�//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=(�5++%75;%��&+�*-%4$�:%77$-�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=1�7-26�+-$$�,&-.*35�$��$-�%+%�5�%&'�//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=8�+3&-%75��-$'�F�#5+$�H��&4*3%5'�$�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=9�#!�!�I� !����#I����:J"B �""�*�A!BEBD�!B� �/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=>�3�!!�A����% !� !�////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=G��&'�-5��&-K#�45�$-%53�#2**3%$-#�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�=<��� !A�E!�AL"�$CB"!B M�� N�*A�O�E!�N�,�AP���N�+�AI�////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�==�$QJ���:� ��B!"���A!B�BE�!B� �////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�(@@�#EAJ!B BR�N���AD�A�!B� ���A!B�BE�!B� ���������������///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�(@(�$';%-&'4$'�53�*&3%�H�//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�(@1�:%77$-L#�:&'7�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�(@0���
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

�������� �!����"���#�$�%&����'���	(��)�*��	��+,-���+�'���+���.	�/�01��)
�-�2�+,)�1�+�1�
��.���0,�����	
+�	�
��	��.
�31�4����+��+�����1�1�0+��4�+,,�,+0�
4�-+	�
+,4��2�.-��	4�	��,�4���..,��4����	��+�1���1��	+,��������+
(�	��.�
)�
-�+�.'+,	�-,,�/�+�1�
���
)+��/�5�
64�-��
�����
�	��5�
6�+�1�)�
��'�+�1���	+,,�/�+
1
+,�+���.��)�1���	'��7��.���)�*�
64�7.��+,���
-��+�1�	'�����	
+�	�
8��7�'�1�,���)��1��	�-�4�+�1���0���	�	��+�1���+���
1+����5	'�	'��	�
-�4����1	����+�1�.
�3������)�	'�����	
+�	�9���-��	�:����	(��	,	���;5+	�
4��+�	+
(�+�1�1
+�+/�<�-+(�0��.
����	�5	'��+��/��1�.
����	�+
�+�:�����	
+�	�
�	��3�
)(�,��+	����)�	'�����	,	��4�+��5�,,�+��	'��,��+	����)�+,,������	(��	,	���+�1����
1�+	��5	'�-.+�	�1��	,	(��5��
�:�����	
+�	�
�-��	�.
�31��+�=+�	��+�����)��
+))��;=>�<�.,+��+�1���	)�+	���.,+��	��	'���	(��)�*��	��+,-���+�'�+��.+
	��)�	'��?/'	��)�*+(���
-	�@..,�+	���.
�����:����'���	(�5,,������+���.+
+	��*�
6�>
1�
�)�
��+�'��131�+,�+��/�-��	4�+��)��1�/�0���-���+3+,+0,�:���'�����	
+�	�
�+/
����	��)�
��'�+,,��2�.-��	�+�1�,+0�
�������+
(�)�
�	'��.�
)�
-+�����)�	'��7�
3������+�/��14�)
-4���0�	+�	+,�+�1�5�
6-+�,6��-+���
���+���
1+����5	'�+..,�+0,��.,+���+�1�	��'��+,��.��)�+	���:�@,,�*�
6��'+,,�0��1������+���
1+����5	'�	'��A,�
1+�9�.+
	-��	��)��
+��.�
	+	���;A9>�<�7	+�1+
1�9�	+,��+�1�7.��)�+	����)�
�?�+1�+�1��
1/������	
��	��4�,+	��	��1	��4�+��5�,,�+��+,,�+..,�+0,��A9>��?�+15+(�+�1��
+))��9��/��7	+�1+
1�4�+�1�	'���	(��)�*��	��+,-���+�'�7	+�1+
1�:��'�����	
+�	�
��'+,,����
1�+	��+,,�����	
��	���5�
6�1�
�/�	'��.�
)�
-+�����)���
3����'�
���1�
�5	'�	'���	(�+�1��	'�
����	
+�	�
����	'��)�,1:��'�����	
+�	��'+,,�'+3��+�	�
-��)�	'
	(��B�;��<�-��	'��+�1�-+(�0��
���5�1�)�
��.�	��	5��;�<�+11	��+,�	5�,3��;��<�-��	'�.�
�1�:��'�����	
+�	�
����,��	�1���1�
�	'��.
���
�-��	�-+(�0��+5+
1�1���.+
+	�����	
+�	��5	'�	'���	(��)�*��	��+,-���+�'4�	'��C+�	����	
+,�?�/��+,�*+�	��*+	�
��
�+	-��	�A+�,	(�>.�
+	������+
1�;C�?<�+�1D�
�	'��*��	��+,-���+�'���--��	(�?�1�3�,�.-��	�@/���(�;�?@<���1�
�	'��	�
-��+�1����1	�����)�	'����,�	+	��:��'����+�	'
���;�<�(�+
����	
+�	�5	'��.	����	��
���5�)�
�	5��;�<�+11	��+,�	5�,3��-��	'�.�
�1�4�0+��1��.���	'���+-��	�
-�4�
+	���+�1����1	�����)�	'��+/
��-��	:������������������ �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

��� �������� �!��"##$�%���&$�'���(&$����)����������*�� �+,-./01.2+,�'3,3/45��+,62.2+,-*���7������	
��	���8���
9:����;	����9<<:�9=:��	��	7���
����	�9
�����	9��;���>��	������?�	7������9�;��79::�=��<9
	��?�	7�����	
9�	*����*�� �+,-./01.2+,�@+,6*��A�?�
�	��8���
9:����;	����B*��� � A�C�
�;�DDDDDDDD� � E�	�A�C�
�;���������?�	7����	F9	�;�9F���	��?�9�G�H�
I�J
;�
���K���L�����
�F�
�L��
�?�9�=��;���
�C�
�;�=G�JM��
����9�G��	7�
�H�
I�J
;�
L�	7���<
�
�	��	7����FF����F��	��?�	7��M�
I���;�
����7�H�
I�J
;�
L����	
9�	�
��79::�
���
;�9�<�=:������	
��	���=��;L���9��9F���	���	�:����	79��	7��	�	9:����	��?����7�H�
I�J
;�
L����	7���	GN��9<<
�O�;�?�
F�L�M	7�	7���:�
I��?�	7�����
	���	7����=:��A���
;���?��9:F���9�7�����	G�9�;�<
�O;��9���
	?�;���<G��?�	7��
���
;�;�=��;P�Q�<
�
�	����FF����R�M�
I�9�;���=F		9:��?�?
�	��O���*��7��=��;��79::����
<�
9	��=G�
�?�
�����	7��	�
F���?�	7�����	
9�	�S���F��	����	7�
���	
�	G*���?�����	
��	���=��;���
�C�
�;L�M	7��	���P��Q�;9G���?�
���<	��?�	7��?�::G��T���	�;����	
9�	L����	
9�	�
�M::�
���
;�	7��
�C�
�;�<�=:������	
��	���=��;�M	7�	7���:�
I��?�	7�����
	���	7����=:��A���
;���?��9:F���9�7�����	G�9�;�<
�O;��9���
	?�;���<G��?�	7��
���
;�;�=��;�	��JM��
�<
�
�	����FF����R�M�
I�9�;���=F		9:��?�?
�	��O���*���*B*��,-0/4,13*��A�?�
�	��8���
9:����;	����U�?�
����
9����
�C�
�F��	�L���:����9�F�;?�9	���	�����7�
�C�
�F��	����:�	�;�=�:�MV���*�*��W455�@0-2,3--�#4/.212X4.2+,*�����9���
;9����M	7�	7��>F9::���������J
;�9���L�	7��R�9:�?�
�>F9::���������<9
	�<9	�����;�
�	7�����	
9�	�
���:	�R�?
�F�	7����O	9	���	���;��V��� �� �YZ��?�	7��	�	9:����	
9�	�O9:��*�����*U��2W3�+[��+WX53.2+,*��A�?�
�	��8���
9:����;	�����*���7��M�
I�	��=��<�
?�
F�;���;�
�	7�����	
9�	��79::���FF�����=9��;����	7��E�	���	���
����;�?�
��9�7�M�
I��
;�
�����;*������H�
I�J
;�
���79::�=����F<:�	�;�M	7��	7��	F���;�9	�;�?�
��9�7�H�
I�J
;�
*��F�����?�	7�����������?��9�7�H�
I�J
;�
*����	
9�	�
��79::�<
����;�M	7�	7��M�
I�9�;��79::����?�
F�	��	7����7�;�:��?�
��9�7�H�
I�J
;�
*�H�
I��79::���FF��������	7��;9	���;�9	�;���	7��E�	���	���
����;�����;�=G�JM��
�9�;�=����=�	9�	9::G���F<:�	��9�;�	7���?�::G���F<:�	����9���
;9����M	7�	7��H�
I�J
;�
���7�;�:��9�;�	7��8���
9:����;	���L�M	7����7��T	��������?�	F��9��9
��<
�O;�;���	7��8���
9:����;	���*���*��$2\0264.36�)4W4]3-*��A�?�
�	��8���
9:����;	����̂*���?��9;�M�
I�����	���F<:�	�;�M	7��	7���<��?�;�	F��L�	7�����	
9�	�
��79::�=��:9=:��9�;�7�
�=G�9R
����	��<9G�	���	G�9��:C�;9	�;�;9F9R��L�9�;���	�9��9�<��9:	GL�	7����F��;�9	�;�=�:�M�?�
��9�7�9�;��O�
G�;9G��
�<9
	��?�9�;9G�	7�
�9?	�
�	79	��9;�M�
I�
�F9������F<:�	�*�� �_+�̀0,6/36�)+554/-�ab YYc�<�
��9:��;9
�;9G*���*��&662.2+,45��+,./41.��3/W-*��Ede*�� �

aa 
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

��������� �!��"���#$���%&����'(�� ")*+,-.��/01*)*02*(���3���4�5�6�57�8�9
��:5����3�
�����;66�9
�<5��9�	��	86�:55�
��	4���99�
	��	=�	��8�>�?���	����8�5�
���<���68
3�8	��������
��@�	4���
����	�8�5�	���A948�B���83�	=�38�	�
�7�48B8
5�7��
�9�	��	86��	�
3�
������3��	4�
�9
����	�(���3�8�9
��:5����3�
���������4�5�6�57�8		��58�������	
��@6=������
8@�5(���3�8��	����9��	�������4�5�6�5�	�;66�:��	4����6=��99�
	��	=�	����9��	�	4���
����	��	��8�5�8		��58������
���AA��5�5�8������5<5�86�899��	A��	��;66�:��A85�(��� C8	�D�EFG�� �A�D�EFG�� �68��D�EFG���6�8���:
�@�=��
���9=��3�	4����<	8	���	���5�	��	4��9
��:5����3�
����(�� ���8���
58����;	4�	4��GA�
�8���;	4�C�8:6	���G�	7�8�=�9�
����;4��:�6�<���4���
��4��48��8�5�8:6	=�
�?�
�@�	4�������3�8��9��86�8���AA�58	���8	��	4�
�	4����4�5�6�5��	����9��	��7�9
��:5����3�
������
�:5��9���@��4��65����	8�	�	4���
���
�A��	�C�98
	A��	�8	�������������7�8	�6�8�	�3<��H�I�58=��9
�
�	��	4���<��	�	��85<����3�4�F4�
��9��86�
�?�
�A��	�(���'(��"*)J-KL�M0.�N**L(�����8���
58����;	4�	4����:6���5�C��6���
��G�	7�	4�����	
8�	�
�;66�:��
�?�
�5�	��A8>��98=A��	�	��	4���	=��3�O��	��86A���8�4�3�
�	4��3�66�;�@�9�
A	���
�6������7�A98�	7���9��	����
��	4�
�3����3�
�	4���
����	���5�
�	4�����	
8�	D��HP(Q(����(��I��� � RSTUVW�� � � XSSYZU[\]W�[T�̂_̀̂ \̀_WV[]��� � H��
A	I�� � � HP��FGA���	��
��86��68	��I�� � a@4	��3�O8=���
A	� � Q����	=�;�:�	��H;;;(;9:(�
@I��� � ��65�@���
A	�� � Q����	=�;�:�	��H;;;(;9:(�
@I�� ����855	��7����	
8�	�
�;66�:��
��9���:6��3�
��:	8��@�866�������8
=�9�
A	��8�5�3����	4
��@4�	4��3�66�;�@�8@�����D�b� �86A���8�4�����	=�b� P6�
58�C�98
	A��	��3��
8��9�
	8	����'('�$-2*0L*L�c�%*2*-dKL(���4���55�
�;66�:��
�?�
�5�	��48<��8	�	4��	A���3�:5���:A		867�	4��3�66�;�@���

��	�6�����H�ID�� b� Q	8	���3�P6�
58�e���
86����	
8�	�
f��g�������
�b� �8<�@����	
8�	�
f��g�������'(h�,iL-0*LL��Mj(���4���55�
�;66�86���:��
�?�
�57�8	�	4��	A���3����	
8�	��k���	��7�	��48<��8�:�������	8k�
���9	��
���
	3�8	���3�
�@�	
8	��(��Q���Q��	����(�'�3�
�855	��86��3�
A8	��(�� b� E��9�
���7����	
8�	�
��
���:���	
8�	�
�A8=����5��	�:�������;	4��	4���	=�;	4��	�8�:�������	8k�
���9	��
���
	3�8	���3�
�@�	
8	��(��� b� G����	
8�	�
�;4��4�65��8�<865�����	=;5�����	
8�	�
l��6�����7���855	���	��8�����	=�:�������	8k�
���9	��4866�
�@�	�
�;	4�	4���	=(�� b�G�=�9�
������@8@�@���8�=�:������7�����98	����
�9
�3������;	4��	4���	=�;	4��	�8�9�
A8���	�:�������6��8	����
�:
8��4��33�����	4���	=7�:�	�4�65�@�8�<865�8�5���

��	6=��33��	<��:�������	8k�
���9	�����5�:=�	4������	=��
�8��	4�
����
9�
8	�5�A���986	=7��4866�:������5�8���
	3�8	���3�
�@�	
8	����9���
�@�	�
�@�;	4�	4��:�������	8k��33�86(��'(���miMn�,*0*1-KL��).-0M02*(��Q��	������o��3�	4���	=f����5���3�p
5�8�����9
�<5���	48	7�;	4�6A	�5��k��9	���7�;4������	
8�	�@�3�
�@��5�7���
<�����
�����	
��	�����8��8A���	��3�q��7�����
�A�
�7�;	4�9�
������
�:���������;	4�3<���
�A�
���A96�=����	48	�86���9
�<5��:���3	��	���A96�=���f��9������8�5�5�9��5��	�7�	4��

i a 
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

�	�����������	
��	�������	��	�������
������
�����������	��	��
�� ���!��������"	��	���#�������$� �#��	����
	��
�%��&�����  �
����������#	����&!��������"	����
	"��	����	��	��� %��'%��()*+,�-.+/012�3+,456���� �%�7�
8�9��� ������ �:���	���6���;� ���	
��	�
�������
�� ����
����������������� � ������������
 ������	����
8����� ������
�� � ��������7�
8�<
 �
%����;� ���	
��	�
��#������
�!�
� �	����
8��	���
����=>��������� �"���	����� �����	������%�7�
8�<
 �
���� ;� �#���"���#���	���"�
�	�����
8���	��
?� ��� �
��������
8��
 �
�����������
�� � ���	���7�
8�<
 �
%��;� ����=>����������������� � ������
8��
 �
��"
�#�	#��	��	#��������@������ � A������"�
���������>�#��	%�������
�����	������
�� � ��� �
���������>�#��	���������##������� ������#���	� ����	��� �	���� ��	� ����������
8��
 �
%�=���	�
#���� ���� 	�����"�	������	�	���	��� ��� ����	
��	������������������	���� ����
��
�	� ����������
8��
 �
%������ � �����
 �
����������"��	�����
8�	�������
"�
#� B�	������	��B�	�����	�	���C��� ����	�D���� ����	������	
��	���	��
����� ������� ����"�
���#���	��%��� ;� ����=>����� ������	�>��
��	�������#�#�#��#���	��"���
8B��
�	����C	��	��"�	�����
�����
�!�
� %���;� =�����
8����������������
 ������	��	����
� ��	�#���"��	�
�
$��	������������"��	���%�����=>�����
���
����	���
>�	�	���	�?�� ������� �����"��	����"�
�	�����
8%����%����	
��	���
#�� ;� �������	
��	�
�������������
 � ������	
��	�"�
�	�
	���C�D'�E�#��	��%�=	�	����������	����"�	����	�B�	������	
��	�#������
����� �"�
����	��	���D�E��  	�����	������D��E�#��	����
� �%�<�	����	��
������������������""��	�����������
		������	
��	��#�� #��	��C���	� ������	����
	��%�F�������	�
#���� ���� 	�����������	�����#�����	�����������	
��	%���������	
��	���������##��������	��� �	�������	������	
��	����C���	� ����	����	�%�=���
���������������������	�	��	������
��
�	����"�"�� �����	����	�%�� %����	
��	�
���������#�����	������"� �
��B��	�	�B��� �������
�>���	���%����%�G��	�������	
��	�=��
 ��� ;� �������	
��	�
D�E������	� ��� �
�	����
���
�#��	�#���������
 � �����
�	�����	
��	���	��	���=>�������� �
�	���	�
#���� ���� 	�����"�	������%��"%�G�	�� ��"�<
 �
�>�7�
8�H0,+/)�(,I+,5%��������	
��	�
D�E����������	��
?� �	����
"�
#���
8� 
��	������>�����
�������
 �
�"�
�7�
8�
�!���	� ����@&#�
>�����9�
����A��� �
�J�KB���%�L
��	�<
 �
��#���������� ������L���
	#��	�L
��	�
B�&C���	���L
��	�
B�M	�	���L
��	�
��
�	���&�F�&C���	���G���>�
%�=����������
8������������
"�
#� ��� ������ ���
����	�	��	���	�
#���"�	������	
��	��� �����	�
#���� ���� 	�����"�	������%�M������#���	����"��������
8�	��8B�	������	
��	�
��������#	����� � �����������"��� �	��8�� ��	�>�	��� �	����
8�������
"�
#� B�	��� ���
�	����"�	�����
������
"�
#�>�	�����
8B�	������
���
�	������
>� B��!��#��	��
�� � B�
�	�����
>� �"�
��!��#��	B�#�	�
�����
��������B�������
 ������	��	������	
��	�	�
#���� ��
������%�NO,P�(,I+,5%�����=>�����#����������7�
8�<
 �
�"�
�����"��7�
8������#���
�!�
���� �	��� ��������"���
8B�����"����#���	��� �	����
����� ����B�	���Q��	�	���C��� Q��
��B�����
"�
#����R���#��	���� �"�
�!�
� B��
��	��
��������	�
#�� ��#� ��������
��"�
�	���	��8%�9����7�
8�<
 �
�������������"�
#��#��
�	��	���7�
8�<
 �
���#�������� � ���	������%��=���	�
#���� ���� 	�����"�	������	
��	�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

�������	�������������������	������� �
!�"
#�
$�%����������	����&������ �
!�"
#�
�	��!'�	������	
��	�
���������	�����#(#�����(����&�
������ �
!�"
#�
�����)��	�������*��&�	���
���	�#� �
!�"
#�
'���#������	��
�&�
���
�+�
�#��*�	������	
��	��������	�$���� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

���������� �!�"��#$%&$������'(��)*+*,-,�.-/0*1*2/3*4+(�����5���678�7	�9�:�
�7;7
9<��99�
��=��	�=��	�	>��:�88�;�?�=�=�=�@�78:�7	���A��� �(��9(���>���9��>788�5��	=�8B�
���6�9(��(��9�C���
	B(���>��
�@�
�9�59�5��9��
�����
	B��>788�5��	=�8B�
���6�9(�D(�C?�7	�
��(���>���9�EF�
=���G�7�9�788�9���=��	��
�@�
�?��?�7	�
��7
����8�9�9�7�9�>76��5�����?��9�5B�7��7HH
�H
7	���::��
(�'(�I�����9(���99�
��>788�5��H
�H�
8B�8�����9J
�?�	�
�9�	��H�
:�
=�;�
K���	>��C	7	���:�F8�
97<��78=���7�>�����	B<�7�9�	>���	B��:�L��	��78=���7�>(��M���HB��:�	>��599�
��C	7	���:�F8�
97�N���
78����	
7�	�
�I�������
��76�?����	
7�	�
O��I������=��	�5����8�9�9�;	>�	>��
��H����(�P(����6�	�9�Q��9�
�I�	(���99�
�>7����	�5����H87��9����	>�����6�	�9�6��9�
�8�	�;	>��D��=��	>���:�59���5=		78(��(�C�
�	�R�9���=H7�B(��F�
�59���6�
�S��=88��<��99�
�����	�7�C�
�	�R�9���=H7�B�������	
7�	�
��;	>�M�	6	�����C�97��I�	<��
�	>��M�	6	�����	>���
7����	
�8��=�T��
?B�C��	�
�I�	<��
���=H7����	>7	���B��		���
7�8�I�	<��
���?7?����5�������7�	6	�����CB
7��
���57(��(�C=788���������N�78(���>��59���8�9���7���==	=��	�	��=��	��
��U���9�	>����	758�>�9��=788�5�������?�78�:�
�	>���
����	(��(�C�
�	B(��V�
�?�	>��8:�	=���:�	>���
?7�R7	��<�7��H
����	8B��7=�9<�	>���99�
��>788���	�>76��9�:7�8	�9�	��7�5��9�?���=H7�BJ���
�	B�:�
�	>����=H8�	����:�7�B�H
����	�(�W(�X�=�=�TUH�
����(�����	
7�	�
�=��	�>76����=H8�	�9�7�=�=�=��:�	>
���EDG�=88�?�7�9�
���
:7��?�H
����	��	>7	���8�9���7�>��:�	>��:�88�;�?�H
����	��8�=��	�A�=88�?�7�9�
���
:7��?��:�7�
�79;7B�7	�8�7�	������:��	���8��?	><�=��
�����
�	��;�
K�7�9��	
H�?(��
����	��H
�69�9�	���69������UH�
�����
�@�
�=��	�=��	�>76��5������=H8�	�9����	=��7�9�;	>��5�9?�	(��'(���Y/0-/3*4+�Z/234[\(���9��;88�5���678�7	�9�57��9����	>��:�88�;�?��678�7	���:7�	�
�<���799	���	��	>����:7�	�
����	758�>�9���	>���	BO���
���
�=��	���9�<���9�	�
=��?�	>��5��	�678���	��	>���	B(�� �(����	
7�	�
�:
=��UH�
�����7�9�
�:�
�����
��H�����(���99�
��>788�H
�69��7�9�	78�9���==7
B��:�H
�
��UH�
������69����?��������:�8���=H8�	����:���=87
���
6���������H��7�9���=H8�U	B(���>���99�
��>788�H
�69����

��	��7=���7�9�	�8�H>������=5�
���:�
�:�
������:�
��=87
���
6����H
�69�9(��99�
�=��	�:�88B�7�9�7���
7	�8B���=H8�	��Z4[,�$]� �̂[*4[��_̀a[*a+2a��(����	
7�	�
�H�
�����8�J���5���	
7�	�
��UH�
����(�D(��
����	���9�
�	7�9�?�7�9�7HH
�7�>(�'(�M58	B�	��=��	�	>��
�@�
�=��	���:�	>����8�	7	���7�9��
����	(�P(��
�H���9�����	
��	�����>�9�8��7�9�758	B�	��=��	�	=��
�@�
�=��	�(��(���	78��9�7=���	�7�9���>�9�8���:����	�(��(�M58	B�7�9���==	=��	�	����8:�H�
:�
=�7�=�=�=��:��Pb��:�	>��;�
K����	>���
����	��(�M9>�
�����	���H��:�7	����7�9�
�@�
�=��	�(�W(�F
=��7H7�	B���	�
=���:�H�
�����8<��@�H=��	�7�9�;�
K8�79(���(�F
=��7H7�	B���	�
=���:�:�7��78�6758	B�7�9�758	B�	��H
�69��
�@�
�9�5��9�7�9����
7���(���(�T69������:�758	B�	��;�
K��::���	8B�7�9����H�
7	6�8B�;	>��	B��	7::c�H7�	�H�
:�
=7����;	>��	B(���(�C=788�5�������H7
	�H7	��(��D(��=H7�	�	��8��78������=B�����=H7
����	���	>�
�599�
�(��'(���=H87����;	>�	>���@�78��HH�
	��	B�H
�6������:�	>��H
���
�=��	���9�(��P(���=H87����;	>�	>���@�78�5���:	��H
�6������:�	>��H
���
�=��	���9�(���(�M�B����H�������
�9�57
=��	�5B�7�B�?�6�
�=��	���		Bc�M�B�H
�
����6�	���:�
�5
5�
B<�	>�:	<�:�
?�
B<��=5�RR8�=��	<�>����	���
6����:
7�9��
��	>�
��::������9�7	�?�7�87�K��:�5��������	�?
	B��
�>����	Bc�7�B�H
�
�6�87	����:��	B��
�����	B��	>�78��	7�97
9�(���(�����9�
7	����:�7�B��	>�
�:7�	�
���H��:��	��	>�����(���(�C��>��	>�
��:�
=7	���7��=7B�5���5	7��9�5B�	>���	B(� �

·-
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ��������

�������� �!�����"#����������$�%%�"���&'�� ��(#�"���'��)�*�+�,�+--��.�
���
�/+
,�/�	0�������
�	0��1
����	�2��	�3��,
��	�,���4
	�/5�3*�67�2+-5�8+9��
��2+-�	�:��� � � � �	*��8�;��	��+-2���+�0���
�0+��/�<�1+
	2��	�=�>
,�?-��
�@����-�2+	��7	
��	�;��	��+-2���+�05�?A�>>@���� ?+9:�B&��C������&�@��� ��
�0+��/�)/��	:� �+	
�+�<'�)
2�	
��/�D�2+-:��� � 1+
2�	
��/E413'�
/����.�
���
�/+
,�/�	0��72+--����������
�/
+2�2+*�3��,
��	�,�	�:��� � � � )�0+�<+

��/0�7-+,��� � � � B&��C����������� � � � D2+-:��)<+

��/0E413'�
/���FGHIJK�%LMNOIFL'��)�*�+�,�+--��.�
���
�/+
,�/�	0�������
�	0���
����	�B�	0�
�	0+��	0��72+--����������
�/
+2C�2��	�3��,
��	�,���4
	�/5�3*�67�2+-5�8+9��
��2+-�	��	0��1�
�0+��/�+/��	��,�+	�,���	0�����'��)--�.���	�����
��.�
���2��	�3��
���P�,����-+	�
�	0+��QLF�RSTU�VMOLFNMJ�NMKW�XJIYJ�	��	0���,�7�32		+-�<�+,-��'��Z���	�
1
�	+	����8�	0����P	+	���	���,�4--�3��2+,��8�
�+�*��,,�
5��9��1	�3*�4
		���+,,��,�2'�Z���,,�
�2+*�
�-*��1���+�*��
+-��
�P�
3+-�2�,8�+	����
��	�
1
�	+	�����1
�1+
�/�	���,'��[�-*�4
		���+,,��,+�4--�3��-�/+--*�3�,�/'����\]�̂_̀ab̂�cdd̂efc_d̂�]g�h]ab�ijkl�mjkk̂b̀�nàf�d]neoh�pjfq�fq̂�g]oo]pj_r�j_̀fbadfj]_̀s��&'�� ���t�$$u��v'���,,�
�+�,�	��
�1
����	+	P���+
��1
�03	�,�8
�2����	+�	�/��
�-�33*�/�	0��w+*�
5�+�*��	*���22�����
5��	*��88��
��+�,��21-�*���5��
�+�*������-	+�	��
��	0�
�1�
����
�-+	�,��
��P�-P�,�4	0�	0����P	+	���	���,��
�	0���
����	5��	0�
�	0+��+���21-�*����8�	0���
���
�2��	�<�1+
	2��	'���,,�
x��
�1
����	+	P����0+--���-�,�5�3�	���	�3��-2	�,�	�5�	0���,,�
x���21-�*���5�1+
	��
�5��88��
�5�,
��	�
�5������-	+�	�5�-�33*�	5�+		�
��*��
�+�*�+�	�+-��
�1�	��	+-���3���	
+�	�
���
������-	+�	���8�	0���,,�
'�����	+�	�4	0�	0���
���
�2��	�<�1+
	2��	�2+*�3��8�
��-+
8�+	������-*'��)�*�P�-+	����8�	0�����,	���2+*�
���-	���
����	���+�,y�
�,�.�+-8�+	����8�	0���,,�
'���0��zZ��A�33*�/{����,	��������88��	�8
�2�	0��,+	���8�1�3-�+	����8�	0������+�,��0+--�	�
2�+	��+	�	0��	2��	0���	*�+11
�P����9���	����
��9���	���	0�����	
+�	5�
����	��+--�3,�5��
��	0�
4���	+|���+�	���40�0���,��	0����-�	+	���1
�����'���&'>� ��$�%��#}����'���0����P	+	���	���,������	���8�	0��,���2��	�+-��/�4	0�+--�1-+��5�,
+4�/��+�,y�
�	��0��+-��1��8�+	����
�-+	�,�	��	0��1
���
�2��	5�+--��8�40�0�+
�����
1�
+	�,�0�
���3*�	0��
�8�
����'���	���	0��
��1���3-	*��8�	0���,,�
�	�����
��	0+	�+--�1+/���+
����-�,�,'��)--��,,�
��+
��+,P��,�	���-���-*��9+2���	0��1+�|+/�'��7�32������8�+��,�21-���+�8�--���,�
�	+�,�/��8�	0����P	+	���	���,5�	0��~���
+-����,	���5�	0��,
+4�/��+�,��1��8�+	���5�+�*���11-�2��	+-�/���
+-����,	�����
��1��+-�	�
2�5�+�,�	0���
����	�+�,�	0��;�
|'��?+-�
��	��
�+,5��9+2���+�,���,�
�	+�,�	0����-�	+	���4--���	��9�����+�*�8+-�
��	����21-*�4	0�	0��
�.�
�2��	���8�	0����-�	+	����
�+�*�
���-	�/����	
+�	5���
��0+--����0�8+-�
��3*�+�3+���8�
��-+2�/�+,,	��+-���21���+	��'���8�+��,,�
����1��	��+���

�
5��2������
�,��
�1+��*���	0����-�	+	��5�	0���,,�
�2��	�22�,+	�-*5�+�,���+�*��+�����	�-+	�
�	0+��	���B��C��+-��,+
�,+*����+,P+�����8�	0���,�7�32		+-�<�+,-��5���	8*�	0��1
���
�2��	�+/��	�,��	8�,�+3�P�'����&'@� $�%%�"���"�������$�t��u'���	���	0��
��1���3-	*��8��+�0��,,�
5�3�8�
����32		�/�+��,5�	�:��� +'�D9+2���	0����P	+	���	���,�+�,�����<���2��	��	0�
��/0-*��3'���	�+�,�10*��+--*���1��	�	0���
����	��	��	��,�	�
2����9�	�/����,	���5���-�,�/:��BC����,	����
�-+	�/�	��+�����5��/
���5�	
+��1�
	+	��5�,�3
��,�1��+-5�1+
|�/�+�,��	�
+/���8�2+	�
+-���BC�+P+-+3-	*��8�-+3�
��+�,�BC�10*��+-����,	����+	�	0���	����'��+|���	��+�����	�8�,�
+-5��	+	��+�,�-��+-�-+4��+�,�
�/�-+	����	0+	�2+*�+88��	����	�5�1
�/
���5�1�
8�
2+���5�8�
��0�/�	0��;�
|��
����	
+�	�+4+
,��

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�����
���������

���	������
�������
 �	����!	"�	"������#���$��	�%�������
�������
� �!�	"������#���$��	��������	���	"���
���
�$��	��&��	��������������	�'��

�
�'��
����
�(��������	"������#���$��	�����!"�"�����
�)��!���
�
�����������"�����"� ��)��!������*�
���!"�	"�
�������������"� �������������������	�����$�%��+�������
���������
�	��	�)��	"�����	�(��!�����	�
��� ��	"������
��
�$�	"��
��(�����	����
���	$�	�&�(
�(�
���	"��������	���������	�����������������(�
��
$�&�	"��!�
)�!	"��	����	������,(�����	���	���������
��"�����"��)������(�����	���������
�!�&����
��"���!	"�	"�����������"���'�(
�
�	��	"����-�
��#������'���	���.����
���
�$��	'���!
	�&'�����������&��	�'��

�
'��$����'������	'�������	'��$�&�	����
����
�(��������� �
��������"��(�����	���������
�!�&�������"������$$��	�����((
�(
�	���(�������	
��	���������	������(
��	���	�������	
��	�
��"������	�
��� �����	�����	$���
���$(����	���	����

��	���������	��������������������&��	�'��

�
'��$����'������	'�������	'��$�&�	���
����
�(�����!"�"�����
�������"� ������ �
���!	"���
������������
�����
� �!����	"���
�!�&�������(�����	��������"�����$��������������"��������		�	���������	
� �
	����
�(
����	�	����������
�	"�	�	"������
�"�����$(����!	"�	"����� ��
�-�
�$��	������	"�	�!	"��	��,��(	��'�	"�������(
�$�����(���(�
��
$�&�	"����
��"�&�	"��!�
)�
�-�
������	"�����	
��	�#���$��	������	"�	�	"�����	
��	�#���$��	���
���������	������(��������	���	������	��������� �������
�	����&��������	�
$���������	������
�(�
��
$�����������
��"�&�	"��!�
)����/�/� 01123104��+������������
��	"�
�$�����	���	��	"���������$��	��!���������������	"���	��(
�
�	��	"����	������	$��������5��$		���#������'������!
		�������������	
��	���	������(
��(��	 ������
��!"��"� ����	�����	"�����(��)�&���
��	����
�$��	���
�	����	"�
6���
�(
����	�	 ����5��"�!
		������������
�$�����	����"�������(�
	����	"���������$��	�������"�����������&��(������"�����
���7��"�����
���
��(���������
���	���&'�
� �!�&������,���	�&����"��������$��������$		�&����"��������$�!	"�	������7��"�����
���
�-�
���	����)��!���&��
���(	��������������������������!
	�&��������$	�!	"�	"�
������89::;<=�><;�?>@A9BC;:�AB�?D;?E�AD;�F<B?@<;G;CA�H;I�J>K;�>A�HHH4HJI4B<K�LB<�>::;C:>�J<9B<�AB�=@IG9AA9CK�AD;9<�89:���"���	���"������	����
��(���������������
������	��
��� �������������$��������M������
�$���
�����(��������
����
� �
����$�����	����
��	�
(
�	�	�����(
�(�
�&�	�������M���	�
(
�	�	������	"���� 	�	���	�����!������$������
���������
'��,��(	����!
		����������$����/��� NOPQ�ON�8R1���S�������	"�
!�����	
��	��'�>TT�89:=�G@=A�I;�=@IG9AA;:�BC�AD;�J<BU9:;:�89:�LB<G=4��+���
&��������	"�����&��	�����$��
������(���������"�����
��
�-�
������"���	��$���
�-�
���������	
������(�����V�
�����	
�����(
����"��	����	"�����(
������+���$(��	�����(��)�&�'����������	"�
�
�-�
�������$��	��$��	�������$		������
��
���
�	"�����	�����������
�����/���� 8R1�WX8QRYY0Z���� ���OC;�[\]�B<9K9C>T̂�BC;�[\]�;T;?A<BC9?�U;<=9BC�>C:�AD<;;�[_]�?BJ9;=����	"�����$��	�������$		���������������� ���(�'�$�
)������	"����	������!�
����	�"������
��
����	"���� ���(��!	"�	"���
$���$�'������$��
'�(
����	�		��'�����������$		������������������"�����������$(�����������������'���
	�����"��)'��
����"�
��"��)'�������$���	���	������	"���/̀ ����	"��������������$		������	���("���'�����$����
��$����"������	��������(	����������"�������$������
�"������� �
���	�a�� �	�����.��	����$�����"��
���
�$��	�#�(�
	$��	�b�c
������
�d������$�	��5	
��	�.��	����$�����"'�ef��ccd�������� ����$�������	"���������������������
��� �����	�
�	"�����5��$		���#�������!������
�	�
�������(���������!�����	����������
������"������
�����$���
��(�����	����
�"� �&�	"�������� �
������	$���	�	"��(������(������������
���
�����	�����	������!����-��	��	$����
�����
	����
����&��	�	"����� �
���	����+� ����("�	���#�$������
�-�
�����
�(�
��������� �
�����"��	$�����
���(	��"���������	�
$�������	"��	$������)�����	�����	"���
���
�$��	�#�(�
	$��	�������
���
��
��(���������
����
�&�	"�	�	"�
�������	�$(������	"���	���
���
�$��	�#�(�
	$��	�(�
����������	"�����5��$		���#����������"���
���
�$��	�#�(�
	$��	��"���������!������
��(���������
���������
���	��
���(	�������������������

������
�����	"
��(�
	�����
�
����� ���0TT�89:=�G@=A�I;�=@IG9AA;:�BC�AD;�J<BU9:;:�89:�LB<G=����������$		����������
�f�		�
"�����
�-��	�	�����
$��!�����	��������(	������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������������	����	������
� 
		������!"�#������	�����$�������!����#���%%��
��
����������&#'�$�#�	&�
	��	������	&������#����
�%
����(#��
��	������	�#�������$��������&#�������#����%�
�
����	����%�	&����������#����$����������!���)$�#	�
������	�����
$�#����*���	
�����$�#	�
���#
����	�#����	������ ���+,-.,/0123�������������	��������	&��4567.897�0:�;<.�=1<57>���?0/6�#��$����@,@71�%�
�#	�#���#��7975/10-<5�>@17,.>677/�%�
�#	�A�
�'���� 	&������#�!#$�B���C,<9817�/0�>8?D</�,-�7975/10-<5�>@17,.>677/�:01D,/�0:�/67�?<.�/,?89,/<0-�>6,99�?7�5,8>7�:01�17E75/<0-�0:�/67�;<.F���GGGHIJKLMNOM3���&������	
����)�&�������%�����
�����&#����������		��� 	&�	&���
$�#���#��
�����#�!#$�������#����%�#�����#�	���!"�%�#�&��
'���
��	&�
��$	#���#	#��	�
#$����'������&���#��
�)�&�������%�����	����#���	&������	
����'�
�����&#�������#	�
#���������	��	�#������	#��	&���#����%�
�#	���������#����%�#����
��#���"�	&���$�����#��
�)�&�������%�����	�����&#����
�'#������ PQRST�;ST�UVWVXYSRZ[�������#�����
����	���%�
���������#����	��
�\�
����	��#%	�
�
�'� ����	&���
���
����	�]%%�#����� ^�����������	��������		������	&���
�'�������%�
����^(�
������#����_����	�����$������������!����#���%%��
�#�	&�
̀���	������	&������
���^����(�
������	����%�����������	����^*���	
������
�#��&��	����	#���#	������	�#�����#���	&�������a��� VUURU4�b�XRUUVXYSRZ4F������&#'�$���

��	�������	�����	#�������!����	&������
����%�#���

��	�����������#
�"��
# �#���$�������	&
��$&�	&����	�
���%$�
��#�����	�
�	&����

��	���%$�
��#��'��	�#����	#��	&����

��	�����c����	��
#����
�d &	����	e��

�
�����������$������	
��"������������
���

��	������	��	#���� �����	����#����	��������	&���'��	��%��#	&��#	�#���f	�������

�
A�B"�	&����	��
��� ����
�'#��#���	&������
g��	�	#���%%�
� ��������

��	���#���
��$��������	&���'��	��%�#��	����

�
�"�	&���f	����������	��� ����
�'#��#���	&������
g��	�	#�� ��������

��	���#���
��$���������
���&#�����	����#��� ���	�����%��	&�
�����#%	�
�	&����������$�	���#����#	�����a�h� ;ST�=USXV4�����������
�����&#���
��#��'#���%�
���	������	&#�����	��Ah�B��#���#%	�
�	&�����)���		#��c�#������
��	&�
�	����	#	�����	&���������
�������	�����	#	�����	&����	������%������	&��)�&�������%�����
����(�
������a���� 4i;4YSYiYSRZ4���%�����
� �&���	���%%�
�#�����		�	���%�
�#�����%���	����%��#	�
#����
��\�����	"�	&���
�����������		�	������	������	������	&��)���		�	���)&��	���	&������#�!#$��������#�&��#��"�	&���%%�
��������
�����	 ����	&���#������#���	&���
���%�
�	&���
�����������		�	����&#����������%����
�%�	&�
��������
����%%�
����"�	&#	��&#����������%�#�������#	�����&������&#���
�%���	�	&������
j���
���%�
�	&��	�������%�����	&��)�&�������%����	���k���	�	&���
�����������		�	������&�����	�'#������� ��������	#���&���������
�$�	&���#�����"���	�#����
�����������		�	������a���� 4i;XRZYUPXYSZl����%�#�����
��	�����	��������	
#�	�#�����
	����%�	&�� �
!"�	&��)�&�������%�)�����	
#�	�
��A(�
���aB����	����%�����������	���#�������		��� 	&�	&��������&���#��"�#��
���"��&���������
�#����f	��	��%� �
!�#���'#�����%�	&�� �
!�	�������
%�
�����&����������������%�
�#���������	
#�	�
�"�������$�#�����#��������������	
#�	�
��	&#	� ���#���������	������(�
�������)	#	����	��%�)�#������������#
	��#	���������)�#�����������������	
#�	�
�����	������	��������	&�(�
���a�m�)�&�������%�)�����	
#�	�
��#���(�
������)	#	����	��%�)�#������������#
	��#	������&���	��
���
'���	&��
$&	�	��
����	�#������%�	&������#����#�������	
#�	�
� &��&#���
�'������%#������	&���
���
���
%�
�#�����%�#����	
#�	� 	&�	&���	�"��
�%#����	�����'�
����	������	
#�	���%�#����#
��#	�
�"��
� &�"���	&���	�g����	�
��#	��"�����	���#����	���	����
%�
������
�	&��# #
�����&���	��
���
'���	&��
$&	�	�������	�#���%#��	����%�#���������	
#�	�
����
��
�	���#!��#���	�
��#	���#��	��	&��%�
�$��$���a���� ZRZnXRooi4SRZ����������		#���%�#���"�����
���
	%���	&#	�	��������#������������	���#���%
���%
��������������(#��
���%�#�����
�	����������#���
��#	���&��
�\�
�������# ��
��	&����
�'������&#������
�#����%�
����#
���	����	&���	�����a��_� TUilnCUVV�pRUq=oPXV����&���	��&#��#���	���#���������	#���&�$�#��
�$�%
��� �
!��#���%�
�	���%�#���	&�������$��������� 	&�	&���	��������
��&#������
�\�
���	����%�
���#��
�$�%
��� �
!��#���%�
�#�������
���
������� �
!�$�����
�	&�����	
#�	���)���%�#���"�#�������
���
������� &��#
�� �
!�$�����
�	&���	�g�����	
#�	����	������	%����� 
	�$��������
�	&#	�	&���#
���
�&�	���%
���	&���#��%#�	�
�"���	
��	��"�������#	��"������������
����# %��������%�#����	
����������	#������	&�� �
!��#���������
�#$
����	���
�&�	�	&�������%�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�	����	�������	�����������������
���
����������� �������
��	!������
���
������������	������
�����������������
���� !�����	!�����
����"���
"�
#���	!�
���	��$���%$�&$� '()**�+,'-./''�0)12-3-0)2-4.$���!���	�5��6#�������������
��
�#�����	�"�
	!���6��$���������"�	!���	������7����������
��
�	����	��	!���������	!��
�"�
����$����
#����	!��������	����!����!�8��	!��#���������	����!�����	!������$���� 9�:� �!���#��������������
	���	��������"�
�	!����������	�"�
	!���6��	����$���!��#��#�#��#�����������������"�
���������	
��	����
����	��
�����	
��	���#�����#��	�����	�	�����	�������	�	���!��	�
��� �������%;$���!��������!���������������������
���	�����"�	!��	�	������	
��	�8�����	�������������	���#�������������$��9�:� <������"�����	��#��	�	!����	����!����#������������������!����������#�������
������8�������!���������=���"��7������	� !�
��	!���
���
�#��	��""������	�
#����	!�	����!���=���"��	��� �������	������	!�����	��	�
��	���"�	!���	������
�	!����
	����
��
��#�	�����$���9�:� '>?@ABCDE@CAD�,CFGFHECFAB�0GEBI������
��!�������#	7������
	��"�	����7���������	
��	�
��	�J�	�������� !�!����	"���	!��	�����"� �
K�������
���	�����"� �
K�	!�	�	!���#������������������	
��	�
� �����
"�
#7������!�����������	!��"���� ��L��� 9�:� M�
#�6����6	�	�#��	��"�6#��������������
	���	��� !�!����	"���������
	"����#�������������� !�!� �������	�J������������	
��	�
�N������9�:� M�
#�6��O�P�		�
��"���	��	����������	!���#������������������	
��	�
9�:$�<��#�������������
#�����	
��	�
�	!�	��	�����	����
"�
#����;��"�	!�� �
K��������	������	���������	!��"�
#$���<������"�����	�������������#���	��6�����	
��	�
�Q	�J�	���������!����������#�������
������8�������!���������=���"��$�� 9�:� �!���	��#����!��	�
����	
��	��"�
�����
�����	�	������������#��������������"�
L�����	
��	������	
��	����������	
��	���#�����#��	���
8����"�
����	
��	�� 	!������	#�	������	
��	����	��=����	��	!��#��#�#��#���	���
#		������M$�6$�R��%%$��$��S!������
���
�#��	�����	�	������!��	�
��7�������#�������������� �������������	������
�	�����#	����
������7�=���"��	���7�=��	���
��	!�
�
�������$�� 9�:� +FT�/U>EGFHECFAB$���"�	!����	#�	�������	
��	���8���������	������	!���V�%7����������	�#�
��	!���V%��7���7�	!���	!������
�� �
����	!�����	
��	��!�������	!��6#�������������
#������
�	!�	�����	�
#����	�����	!�����	�8�����"�
�	!���	�7������������	!������"�	!��6#�������������
#������
��������	��������	!������"�	!������
��	!�
 ����
�8����	!�����	�8�����	��	!���	�����#�
��	!���	�����
���	$������=���J�	��� �����	�������	�L�9:����	
��	����	�����
�	!���!��	�
���#�
K�	��
��
�#N��
�9:� !�����������
���8����
��"
�#�6#�������������
#�����	
��	�
�$��9�:� 3WDCFXFWT�'YEGG�+>ZFBWZZWZ$��[����"
#����
	"������6#�����������������	!���	���"�S��	����#�����!7����#�����!�����	���
�	!��6�!����\�	
�	��"����#�����!�����	��#�������	�J���	��#��	�	!���#��������������
	���	����������"�	!�����$��%$�%�� /],)*�+/./̂ -2'�41_-.).3/$��6��	������̀��"�	!���	��������"�[
���������
�8����	!�	7� 	!��#	��������	���7� !������	
��	���"�
������7���
8�����
�����	
��	���������#���	��"�V%�7�����
�#�
�7� 	!���
������
����������� 	!�"8���
�#�
���#��������	!�	�������
�8�������"	��	���#�������5���������������������	�7�	!���	���!�������	
��	������ 	!�	!������
������
�����������	!�	��
�8����=��������"	��	���#�������5���#��	����
	��
�$��a��!�����
��!�������#	����a=��������"	����
	"��	��� 	!�	����$��%$���'31,2-.-b/_�34(0).-/'�*-'2$��<�����#����7��
������7��
�� ��
�����	!��6�
�	�J�����#������ 	!�<�	8	�����6�����P�	��
�	!��6�
�	�J�����#������ 	!�<�	8	�����	!���
�����	
����#�a��
���6��	�
�P�	7��
�	!��6�
�	�J�����#������	!�	������		���
���7��
���������������������	8	�����6������
�����7����
�!�	���"
�#����#		�������7��
��������
�
��������	��������	�	���"�
��������
���
8����������#���	��=����	���
��
��	�
�	!���[���c�����\����
��9V�7���7���:7���������	!�
 ����
�8��������� $��!�
�"�
�7�"����������7����!�����
����#		��������#��	���
	"��	!�	�	�����	�����	!�
���	��	�	!��	#���"����#		�������$���%$��� +)'/*-./�d41e�'3f/_,*/$�����
��!�������#	7������
	��"�	��������K���7����
�������S�
K���!������ 	!���!�
�����	��	!������	��	�����#���	�������"������#���	�����������$����������	���	!�����	
��	7�����
����"
#��	!�	�	������������"��
���
�����#���	���	!��S�
K� 	!��	!����#���	�����	����	�"�
	!���	!�����	
��	�\���#��	�$�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ������ !"# $�%# &�$����''�
��()**���+,	�)��-)
	��.�	���'�-)�/)0�1�)��),-*����-2��.�	��')*2�
�-�
	�0�.�
,)	�.�
�
�-�
	�0�	(��-
�0
�����.�����	
��	�����(��.�
,)	��()**���*�'��+�	���	�+��*,	�'�	��	(��'�	)*�0��.�)**�*)+�
1��3�-,��	�)�'�,)	�
)*�����'���	(������	
��	����.�	(���
����	�)*��0�4	(�	(��)
�)��4�
/�'1�	2-���.�4�
/�-�
.�
,�'1�-
�+*�,��������	�
�'�)�'�')*2�4�)	(�
����'	����)	�	(��4�
/�)
�)��������5� 6�%!$��"��78����''�
��()**���+,	1�)��-)
	��.�	���'�-)�/)0�1�	(��-
��)�	����	()	�4**�+��	)/���.�
�	(��-
�	��	����.�)**�-�
������9�*9�'���	(���
����	1�	(��-�+*�1�)�'�)**��,-*�2�����
�
�-
����	)	9����.��	2����''�
��()**�����
����,-*)����4	(�)**�)--*�)+*���).�	2��	)�')
'��)�'�
�0�*)	���1���*�'�01�+�	���	�*,	�'�	��	(��.�**�4�01�)��)--*�)+*�:��� ��;*�
')��
���(�<).�	2�=�	�>��(�����1��)
	����1�;*�
')�<	)	�	���� ��?<@=��5������1�<�+-)
	�<�� ���	2��.�A��	��)*,���)�(����.��'�<-)���<).��B�	
2��
���'�
���� ��;C?������������C��0��<	)�')
'����������D��
)..�����	
�*��(
��0(�A�
/�E������ ��?<@=��5�������D�A�*'�01���		�01�)�'��
)F�0���G���
)*�H�3�
�,��	�������� " #I!J$�&�7�K! ����''�
��()**���+,	1�)��-)
	��.�	���'�-)�/)0�1�	(���),�1�3�)*.�)	���1��L-�
�����)�'�
���,���.�	(���
����	�M)�)0�
�	(���''�
�4**���,,	�	��	(���
����	����(���
����	�M)�)0�
��),�'�+2��''�
�4**�+��)�,)	�
)*�����'�
)	���.�
��	2�)4)
'�0�	(�����	
)�	����2���+,		�0�)�+'1��''�
�)0
����	()	�	�4**1�)	�)**�	,���'�
�0�	(��-
�0
�����.�	(��A�
/1�)��0��	(���
����	�M)�)0�
�.�**�	,��	��	(���
����	�������� 6"!J�%�J�$�#768����(��)*��-��.�)	����'�.���	(��,�,�,�)���-	)+*���	)�')
'��A(���	(���-��.�)	����)**��.�
�N�
)�'�O),���
�B3�)*1P�	(��+
)�'��),��-
�'��	���)���-	)+*���=*	�
�)	���4**�+������'�
�'��-���'�,���	
)	�0�	(���	(�
�-
�'��	�,��	���	)	�'��-��.�)	����)�'����3�9)*��	�	��	(��+
)�'�-
�'��	���	�
,���.�3�)*	21�-�
.�
,)����)�'�'��
�'��()
)�	�
�	�����M��
�'..�
������	()	�'����	�)..��	�	(����	)+*	2��.�	(����--*2��
���
9���.�
�	(���	2Q�����'��,)2�+��)���-	�'����
'����.�-
��.�	()	�	(��-
�'��	�,��	��	(��,�,�,��	)�')
'���
����3�)*�	��	(��+
)�'��),�1�-
�'��	1������	(���''�
���(���	2�
���
9���	(��
0(	�	��
����	�+'��	()	�	(���	2�'��,����)���-	)+*��������� R���R#7�6�# ��!"#6�$68��B)�(��'�,��	�+��)���,-)��'�+2�)�+'�+��'��
�)�'�-��	���)���,��.���	�*����	()��.9��-�
���	�S�TU��.�	(��	�	)*�+'�),���	����'�+��'��)�'�'�-��	��),���	�0�	��*����	()������(��'
�'�'�**)
�����'���	�+����+,		�'���?�*2�	(��.�**�4�0�	2-����.�+��'���
�'�-��	��4**�+��)���-	�':�S�U��'�+��'��0��'�+2�)���
�	2���,-)�2�)�	(�
F�'�	��'��+���������	(��<	)	���.�;*�
')V�S�U��)�(V�S�U��)�(�
��(��/��
���
	.�'��(��/�'
)4�����)�.�)��)*���		�	���)���-	)+*��	���	2�)�'�,)'��-)2)+*��	��	(��N�	2��.�A��	��)*,���)�(P����(���	2�
���
9���	(��
0(	�	��(�*'�	(��+'�����
	2���	*�)����	
)�	���-
�-�
*2��L���	�'����.�)�2��''�
�-
����	�'�4	(�)����	
)�	�+2�	(���	2�.)*��	���L���	�����(����	
)�	1�	(���	2��()**�+����		*�'�	��
�	)��	(��'�-��	��
���.�
���	(��+��'���������� RW6�7!66�$�X8���(���''�
�4**�)*���+��
�3�
�'1�)	�	(��	,���.����	
)�	��L���	��1�	��()9��)�+�������	)L�
���-	��
���
	.�)	���.�
�0�	
)	�����)���
')����4	(�	(��.�**�4�0:�Y� O��-�
���1����	
)�	�
��
���+���	
)�	�
�,)2����'��	�+�������4	(��	(���	2�4	(��	�)�+�������	)L�
���-	��
���
	.�)	���.�
�0�	
)	�����Y� =����	
)�	�
�4(��(�*'��)�9)*'�����	24'�����	
)�	�
Z��*�����1���)''	���	��)�����	2�+�������	)L�
���-	1��()**�
�0�	�
�4	(�	(���	2��Y�=�2�-�
������0)0�0���)�2�+������1�����-)	����
�-
�.������4	(��	(���	2�4	(��	�)�-�
,)���	�+�������*��)	����
�+
)��(��..�����	(���	21�+�	�(�*'�0�)�9)*'�)�'���

��	*2��..��	9��+�������	)L�
���-	�����'�+2�	(������	2��
�)��	(�
����
-�
)	�'�,���-)*	21��()**�+������'�)���
	.�)	���.�
�0�	
)	����-���
�0�	�
�0�4	(�	(��+�������	)L��..�)*�������[� "WR��J�!7$�$��J �&!6�����
��)�	�	��;�<��<�����������1�)�-�
�����
�)..*)	��4(��()��+����-*)��'����	(�����9�	�'�9��'�
�*�	�,)�	)��'�+2�	(��<	)	���.�;*�
')�,)2���	���+,	�)��'�.�
�	(
	2��L�S��U�,��	(��.�**�4�0�	(��')	���.�+��0�-*)��'����	(�����9�	�'�9��'�
�*�	��������� J#7%��J$�#%��7$! !6$8���''�
��,��	�'��*����4	(�	���'�	(���),���.�)�2��..��
1�'
��	�
1��
�)0��	��.��''�
�4(����)*���)���,-*�2����.�	(���	2��.�A��	��)*,���)�(���;�
	(�
1�)**��''�
��,��	�'��*����	(���),���.�)�2��	2��.�A��	��)*,���)�(��,-*�2���4(���4��1�'
��	*2��
��'
��	*21�)���	�
��	��.�	���-�
���	�S��TU��
�,�
����	(���''�
Q��.
,��
�)�2��.�	��)..*)	�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� ������� !�"# $$#� $%& #����'���	(�)*(�
�+�,�	'���--�
.��
*	�/�*�-�0*()��	�0�
1�
)*����	��*���	���-�	�
)��/�*��--�
.��1�*��*2�
��0���32	(�*�-�1�*��*2�+*32	(�,'���3��/��+*2�*	�-�1�
�*����	
*�	�*,*
-��������� 4&�5657!#5&�8�95#:� !9!;���<
		���
�=���	��	��)�-1(��
�,	'-
*,�*��-�
���+�-�3(�	'���	(�0
�
�	��	'��3-���3)		*2�-�*-2���,22�3��*���0	�-���>�=���	��)��	�3��*--
����-�*�-�2*3�2�-���	'���*)��)*���
�*��	'���-�*�-�)*
?�-�*��@A�-1�*	��B��
�@<	'-
*,*2B���A�-1�*	����,22�3��)*-��*1	�
�3-��0���/���>�=���	��1�
�,	'-
*,*2�*1	�
�	'��3-��0���/�)*(�
���2	���1�
1�	�
���1�	'��3-�3��-��
�����
	(��������� �5��&%$�5�C����-���'*22�3���0���-�3(��
���
�)��	�D�0*
	)��	��	*11�*	�	'��	)���-�*	�-���	'��������E	����'�)��	�/�	'���*)���1�	'���--�
�*�-�	'��	�	*2��-�*)���	��'*22�3��*�������-�������F�� 7&�# !7#�!9! ������'����2��	����1�*��--�
��'*22�3��3*��-����	'��3��	�+*2���	��	'���	(������	�+*2���)�*���	'���+�
*22�+*2���	��	'���	(���	'���	(.����2��-��
�	��G�*��-�	�
)��-�3(�����-�
�/�	'���+*2�*	���1*�	�
��*�-���2��	����
	�
*���	���	���	'������*�-�	'��1*�	�
����H�����������1�	'���	(���-��I�
���
�)��	���-�J����'��-�������1�	'���	(��'*22�3��1�*2����'����2��	�-��--�
�,22�3����	1�-���,
	�/��1�	'���	(.���	��	�	��*,*
-�*����	
*�	�*�-���	����1�	'���	��-�-�*,*
-�,22�3��0��	�-�	��	'���
���
�)��	�,�3�0*/����E,*
-��1�*����	
*�	��*���	�3��*��/��-�3(��--�
������K��� 7&�# !7#����--�
�)��	�3��0
�0*
�-�1�
�	'���	(�	��*���0	�	'���-�*����3)		�-���9LMNLO�PQ�RSTU�VW�XYZYL[M\�MNY�S]SXRYR��LRRYX�UNŜ̂�Y_YZ̀MY�MNY�7VOMXSZM�SOR�[XVaLRY�MNY�7LMT�]LMN�MNY�ZYXMLWLZSMYbUc�VW�LOÙXSOZY�WVX�MNY�ZVOMXSZM�����*32	(�	��	)�2(�)��	�	'��
�=�
�)��	�)*(�
���2	���-�2*(��	'*	�,22�-��)�	'���--�
�	����	�3����	'��3��	��	�
��	��1�	'���	(G�*�-�	'���	(�)*(�,	'-
*,�	'�����	
*�	�*�-�0
�+-��*���	����1��	��	�	��*,*
-�	��*��	'�
�3--�
���'���	(�*�-��--�
�,22�3�����	
*�	�*22(�3���-���2(�1�*�-�,'���*�,
		������	
*�	�3�	,����	'��0*
	������d���	�-�3(�	'��*00
�0
*	�2(�*�	'�
e�-��	(��11�*2��*�-����	
*�	�
��11��
�������	'���+��	�*����	
*�	�����	��d���	�-�,	'�	'����2��	�-��--�
G�	'���	(�
���
+���	'��
/'	�	��
�	*��	'��3-�����
	(�*�-�	����2��	�	'����d	�@3��	�+*2��B�3--�
�*�-�	�����	
*�	�,	'��*-�3--�
������K��� 7&"#"f���E22����	�����

�-�3(�*�(�0*
	(���
��0��-�/�	��	'����+	*	���	���-�*
��	'����2��
��0���32	(��1�	'���--�
�����K�� % &#$"#�% &7$�� $f���
�	��	�0
���-�
���*
��0
�+-�-���H��	�����������1�	'���	(���-���1�g
-�*�������E�0
�	��	�)��	�3��*--
����-�	��	'���
���
�)��	�g11�*2G���,
	�/G�-��	1(�/�	'��0
�	��	�
G�	'����2�	*	���*�-�	'��3*���1�
�	'��0
�	��	�*�-�)��	�3��
���+�-�3(�	'���
���
�)��	�g11�*2�,	'����+���I�J��*2��-*
�-*(���1�	'��1
�	�-*	��	'*	�	'��*//
�+�-�0�
����?��,��
��'��2-�'*+��?��,���1�	'��1*�	��/+�/�
���	��	'��0
�	��	G�3�	����2*	�
�	'*����+���I�J��*2��-*
�-*(��*1	�
�	'�����*�����1�*�h�	����1���	��	�	��E,*
-����'��0
�	��	��'*22�3������-�
�-�12�-�,'���	���
���+�-�3(�	'���
���
�)��	�g11�*2����
�	��	���'*22�3��*���)0*��-�3(�	'��
�=�
�-�3��-��
�����
	(�	��3������-�
�-���i*2�
��	��12��*�0
�	��	���*���
-*����,	'�	'��
�=�
�)��	���1�	'���
���
�)��	�g
-�*�����'*22�����		�	��*�,*+�
��1��*-�0
�	��	�������� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ��������� �!���"�#"$#���$%����&�� �'()�'*�#+,-./0(�12(/3//4/5&��6������������7�7
��	89�:9�	6���	9��;�<��	��=8>���=�6�=�7��	9��6=88�:��	6����8��7�	
:�	�
��;�=88�=77��7=�=�7?�
�
�@�����	��	6����7���>��	�&���	���	6��
��A���:8	9��;�	6���77�
�	�����;
>�	6��8�B	>=�9��;�A
���
�>��	��AA�
	��	����
���	����7
��	89�C	6�	6����
�6=��B�D�A=
	>��	&���	9�����	�
��A���:8��;�
�=�9���8�	=	����=7@�
	��7�:9���:��
A	���E�A�:8�=	���E�C�:�	���F�	6�
�	6=���	9G�H��
��	6�
����
������	�������	�7�C	6��	9�=�7�	6���77�
��6��87���	�
�89�������6����
����;�
��;�
>=	���
�B=
7�B�=�9���8�	=	���>=7��:9��	9&���&�� �II','2J��+J','(2('+0�#+,-./0(&���6=�B���	��	6������>=7��:9�=��77�
�>=9���	�:��=�K��C8�7B�7��
�=���A	�7�:9��	9&��LC=
7��
�=���A	=�����;�=����	
=�	�7������	�����		�	��=���A	=�����;�=��6=�B�7�	�
>E����7	����
��A��;�=	��E���8�����A��;�=889�=�K��C8�7B�7�=�7�=B
��7�	��:9��	9&���6����A9��;�	6������A�:8�6�7�=�7�>=�	=��7�:9��	9��6=88�:��	6���;;�=8���8�	=	���7���>��	&�����&M� �+4)'0N�+I�O'P*&���77�
�B
=�	��	���	9�A�
>�����	����A9�=88�A=
	���;�	���7E���8�7�B�C	6��	�8>	=	���=�9�7���>��	��=�7?�
�>=	�
=8����A9
B6	�7�:9�	6���77�
&���6���	9G��
B6	�	����A9��6=88�:��;�
��	�
�=8��������@=8�=	�B�	6���7&����&Q� �(R',*�$/S-'5/./0(*&��L88��77�
��=�7�	6��=C=
7�7��77�
��6=88���>A89�C	6�	6���	6���
�T�
�>��	���;�	6���	9���7��=�7�	6���=8>���=�6�����	9�U	6�����7�&��V���77�
�>=9��>A8�9E�7
��	89��
��7
��	89E�	6��>=9�
E�=�9�>�>:�
��;�	6���	9���>>������
�=�9�7
��	�
��
�7�A=
	>��	�6�=7��;�	6���	9&��6���	9���7��A
�6:	��=�9��>A8�9��E��
�>�>:�
��
�	6�
�>>�7=	��;=>89��
��8����A�
���=8�
�8=	���;
�>�
���@�B�=���:�	=�	=8�:���;	��
�A
�;	�;
�>�=�9����	
=�	���	�
�7��	��C	6��	9E��	6�
�7
��	89��
�	6
��B6�=�9�;
>��;�C6�6�	6�9�=
��=�>�>:�
E��
�=�9���
A�
=	����;�C6�6�	6�9�=
��=��	��K6�87�
E��
�=�9�:���������		9���C6�6�	6�9�6=@��=����	
�88�B�;�=��=8��	�
��	&��L�9�=;;��	�7��	9��>A8�9���>=9����K�=����;8�	��;��	�
��	��A����;
�>�	6���	9��	6����;;��
�A
�
�	��	6����:>		=8��;�=�:7&��L77	��=889E�=�9��>A8�9���>=9����K�=�8�B=8��A����;
�>�	6��W	=	���;�X8�
7=�U	6�����>>�����
�B=
7�B��	=	��8=C����;8�	��;��	�
��	�A
�@����&���6���	9�C88���	�=���A	�B;	�E�B
=	�	����
�A
�7��	��;
�>��77�
��=�7�=;;8=	����
�=B��	�&��Y��7�
��>=9�A
�@7��A
�7��	��=>A8���;�
�A
�7��	��@=8�=	��&����&�� $/,+5P*�%2'0(/020,/&���6���77�
�=C=
7�7�	6�����	
=�	���7�
�	6�������6=88�>=�	=��=7�T�=	��
���
7��	�����	;9�=88��6=
B��E��ZA�����E�=�7����	�����

�7�����	>=	�B�=�7�A�
;�
>�B�	6��C�
K�;�
�=	�8�=�	�;@��F�H�9�=
��=;	�
�;�=8�A=9>��	&���	9��6=88�6=@��=������	��=88�
���
7�E�7���>��	�E�=�7��;�
>=	�����88��	�7�=�7?�
�>=�	=��7�:9����	
=�	�
�=�7�	����:���	
=�	�
�E�>=	�
=8�>���=�7���AA8�
����	6�����
����;�	6�����	
=�	&��6���;�
>=	����6=88�:��>=7��=�����:8��=	��77�
G��8��=8�A8=����;�:�������;�
�A�
A������;���A��	��E�
�A
�7��	��E�=�7�=�7	�C	6��	�
��	
�	��&��;�
���
7��=
����=@=8=:8��8��=889E�	��6=88�:���77�
G��
��A���:8	9�	�����
��	6=	�=88�
�T�
�7�
���
7��=
��A
�@7�7�	���	9�=	��77�
G���ZA����&���&�&� $'NR(�(+�"-P'(&���6���	9��6=88�6=@��	6��
B6	�	��=�7	��77�
G��:��K��=�7�
���
7�E�=	�	6���	9G���ZA����E��A���A
�
���	��E�C	6�
�B=
7�	��	6��C�
K���7�
�	6�����	
=�	&���77�
��6=88�=88�C�	6���	9��
�	��
�A
����	=	@��	���	�
@�C�=88���

��	��
�;�
>�
��>A8�9����	��7������>=		�
��A�
	���	�	��	6�����	
=�	&���;�=��=�7	���A��	���7��8������@�
A
��B��
��@�
�6=
B���F�;�=�9��=	�
�H�:9��77�
�	��	6���	9����Z������;�����6=8;��;�����A�
���	�F&�[H��;�	6��	�	=8����	
=�	�:88�B�E�F�H�	6��
�=���=:8�����	���;�	6���	9G����	�
�=8�L�7	�7�A=
	>��	��6=88�:��
�>:�
��7�	��	6���	9�:9�	6���77�
�=�7�F�H�=���[�A��=8	9��;�	6���@�
A
��B��
��@�
�6=
B����6=88�:��=������7&�L�9�=7���	>��	��=�7?�
�A=9>��	��C6�6�>��	�:��>=7��=��=�
���8	��;�	6��=�7	���A��	��E���8�7�B�=�9��	�
��	E�=�7	����	��=�7�A��=8	����6=88�:��>=7��:9�	6���77�
�C	6��Q��7=9��;
�>�A
����	=	����;��	9G��;�7�B��	���77�
&�����&�� \-]J',�$/,+5P*̂���	9���B�@�
��7�:9�	6��W���6���8=C�=�7�	6����:8��_���
7��8=C��;�	6��W	=	���;�X8�
7=&���� L&�D��8���
���;��77�
���;�
>=	��&�L88��7���6=88�:����:>		�7�����=8�7�;�
>�=�7��6=88�
�>=�����;7��	=8�;�
�	6��A�
�7�A�
>		�7�:9�	6����:8��_���
7��8=C�&��6�
�=;	�
E�=��7�A=�K=B����6=88�:���>��	6��A
�A�
	9��;��	9�=�7��6=88���	�:��
�	�
��7&���7�A=�K=B���C88�:���>��=�A�:8��
���
7�=�7��6=88�:����:���	�	��A�:8��7��8���
�������	��	�C	6��6=A	�
���̀E�X8�
7=�W	=	�	��&��77�
��>��	��8=>�	6��=AA8�=:8���Z�>A	����	��7��8���
��A
�@7�7�:9�8=C���	6�
��7�A=�K=B��:9�7��	;9�B�>=	�
=8��	��:��A
�	��	�7E�=�7�>��	��	=	��	6��
�=�����C69����6��Z�8�����;
�>�A�:8��7��8���
����������=
9�=�7�8�B=8&��W��6��;�
>=	���>��	�:��7��	;�7�=���
7�B89�����=�6�=�7��@�
9�A=B���;�	6���7�A=�K=B��C6�
��	���A
����	&��V���8=>��;����;7��	=8	9��
�A
�A
�	=
9��;�
>=	�����=88��
�=�9�A�
	����;�=��7�A=�K=B��C88�:��6���
�7���8����=��A��;���Z�>A	���;
�>�	6��A�:8��
���
7��8=C��Z�	��=�7�	����	�7���	6���7�A=�K=B�&���;�=��77�
�:�8�@���=�9��;�	6���;�
>=	������	=��7���	���7�

,,,, .. 
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������������	��
���	����� !��
���
"��!�#$�	����""�
����	��������!!%�"��	�%�	�����	�
�!�#������"����"�	�� �������	���"��	��	���!���!���	��
	%���
�	��������	��&��	��
#��$�	����	%�#!!�	
��	��!!���	�
�!�
���'�"������ !��
���
"�(��	%�
���
'���	���
��	�	���������%����!�"�	�
���	������	������!�� !	%����	����� !��)���
"��*�#(��(��"�+������	�(���"�"������	��
���'�"� %�	����	%��
�������	��
����� !��"��!���
����	!������	������	����	%��
�'"�����	�������	��	�	���#�
"��
���	!�,��"�%����	�
�������$�#����'�
�����
!�
(�����	����	%�
����	���!!� "����"��	��"��	��
������	������$�	����	���
����	�"� "��
����������	��
����� !��"��!���
����	!������	������	����	%��
�'"�����	�������	��	�	���#�
"$��
���	!�	����	%�#	�"
�#��	���
�����"����(��-� "����!!���	� �������	��
����� !��"��!���
��!����
�	����������	�����	�
�	����	�!��	%���	���
����	����!!� "�(���(��� !��)���
"��*�#(������	
��	�
����!!�����!%�#	������	�
���.$�/!�
"��0	�	�	��$�
���
"����� !��
���
"�(�����	
��	�
����!!��������"����	����!!�"������	�$�
���
"�$���

�����"����$������	�
��!��$����!�$���"1�
�
���
	���
���
�"����
"�
�	����
��
��	���#�
����"�
�	������	
��	(��-�
�2���	�	�������	��
����%��� !��
���
"��
�!�	���	��	������	
��	����	� ����"��"
��	!%�	��	����	%(����	����	%�"������	���������	���
�2���	�"�
���
"�$�	����	%����!!����"�	�!%���	�%�	������	
��	�
����	���
�2���	$���"�	������	
��	�
����!!��
�'"��	���
���
"��	��	����	%��
��!!�#�	���
���
"��	�� �������	�"��
�����"�#	�����
������ !��	����	�	������	�	��	�#��!"���	������"�	������	��!!�#�"� %�!�#(��-!!�
���
"���	�
�"��!��	
����!!%����	� ���
�'"�"�	��	����	%$������
�2���	$�������
��	�	��	��������	 !��#	��	������
��	���	�����!��%��%�	�������	����	%(��3��������!�	������	������	
��	$����	
��	�
����!!�	
�����
$��	�������	$�	��	����	%��!!��� !��
���
"��������������������	
��	�
��
����	
��	�
����!!��������"����	����!!��� !��
���
"�(��������	
��	�
���������"����	������ !��
���
"�����������!�	������	������	
��	$�	������	
��	�
����!!����	��!!����!�� !��
�2�
����	����
�
�	������� !��
���
"�(��������	
��	�
�	
�����
���!!��� !��
���
"��	��	����	%����������!�	������	������	
��	$�	������	
��	�
����!!�"��	
�%���%�"��!��	���� !��
���
"��	��	��
�������	��
�����"��	�!���"������	��
����� !��
���
"��"��!���
��
�2�
����	�(�����	
��	�
����!!�����
��	��	��� !��
���
"��	��	��
�������	��
�����"��	�!���"������	��
����� !��
���
"��"��!���
���
����	�"��!���"(��)���
"��	��	��
�������	��
�����"��	�!���"������	��
����� !��
���
"��"��!���
��
�2�
����	����%���!�"���!���$�"
�#������"�
���
"��
�!�	�"�	��	�����%���!�����
	%�����	%� �!"�����
�����
	%��%�	������"����!!���	� ��"��!���"� %����	
��	�
$������	������	��
4�"� %�!�#���"��������!!%���	��
4�"� %��	%(���������	
��	�
�"������	�	
�����
�	���
���
"��	��	����� !�������%����������!�	������	������	
��	$����	
��	�
����!!�����
��	��	������	���"�����"��	�!�
���
"���
����	�"��!���"(�/�!�
�����	������	
��	�
�	���
�'"���� !��
���
"��	��	����	%�#	�����
������ !��	����
��!!�#� !�����	���%� ���� ���	�	������!	�����"�
�0��(���.(��$�/!�(�0	�	($���"���%� ����������
�	�
���	������	������	
��	� %�	����	%$����""	���	����%��	��
�
���"����'�!� !����"�
�	������	
��	��
� %�!�#(��� �/��56��78�)-��7)�5-0�9360��780�)6:-)+�8:��56�-��*��-��78�7/��5-��6)���.$�/*7)�+-�0�-�3�60$��7��56��78�)-��7);0�+3�<��7��)7=�+6��3�*���)6�7)+0�)6*-��8:��7��5�0��78�)-��$��78�-����56����<��*6)>$�?57��0��56����<@0��30�7+�-8�7/��3�*���)6�7)+0$��-�A��� � 7��������	����	%��!�
��� � �	%����?��	���!��������� � B����!���	��0	
��	�� � ?��	���!�������$�/*��,,B���� � C������������� � �	%�!�
�D#� (�
��� +(��������
"�����#	��0��(���.(����$�EFGHIJK�LMKMNMOP$�=��"�
����	��������"����	���	���-�
�����	���"���%��	��
�
���
"��������	�"���
�#	����"�	��	��
��������	�"�#	��	����!�	��
��
����
�"�����	
�	�����"�
�	���-�
�����	(��3����
�2���	$�=��"�
����	��
�'"��	����� !��#	���������	�������
���
"��������
"�����#	�����������"����	�
�2�
����	���������	�
���.$�EFGHIJK�LMKMNMOP(��/�
	��
$�=��"�
����!!�����
��	��	���%������	��
�����"��	�!�
���
"��������	�"�#	��	���-�
�����	��
�������	�"�#	��	����!�	��
��
��1"�����	
�	����
����	�"��!���"������	������	��
4�"� %�!�#(��/��!!%$�=��"�
����!!�
�	���	���
���
"��"���
 �"���	�����
��
����	�
������	�	���	�
�����	���-�
�����	$���"��	�	������
�	����
�	�
���	������	���-�
�����	$���"������
�2���	$�	
�����
�	��	����	%$��	�������	�	��	����	%$��!!������
���
"����	����������������=��"�
���"�"��	
�%���%�"��!��	���	��
���(��)���
"��	��	��
���	�
�"��!��	
����!!%����	� ��	
�����

�"�	��	����	%�������
��	�	��	��������	 !��#	��	����	%@�����
��	���	�����!��%��%�	���(�����=��"�
��!������������	���	��	����� !��
���
"��!�#�$�=��"�
����	A�QR��'����	��������	���#����	����
�����!�"�	���
���	�
�!���
���� �		�"�	��	����	%��
� ���
��������� �����$�QR�"��	�%�	����������"�	����"���	�
�!����
�#����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�
�	��	����
����������
���������	�� ���!"��	 	��#�$�	����%��������
����������
���������� 
$���	���	�����������%���	���	���� �	�
���&��'��
� �(	 	�	����
�	��� ���� )����	 	�	���
�*�����������	 �	$��+,�+%���	��,��-���
���	� 	� 
���%���	��
��������	 �� 
���%���	��
�����)���
���
����������
��
�.�
����	�,��+%���	�
���
���� $���������� �����
 #���� ���
���
���
�� 	���	��	�����$�� ������
	$�����	$�)��������
�����
	$��$�	���� ����� �����	�)�����������)$�����
���%���	� �� �	��
/���)$�� #� ��������� ��$� �	��
/���)$��	$,������
��� ������	
�$� �$������ 	����)���
���
���	� 	� 
���%���	��
��������	 �� ����%���	��
�����)���
���
����������
��
�.�
����	�,���,�� 0123�452367689361:,�����	����*��	����$�����
����������
���*����	����	$�� $�
�.�
��	� 	�	�������
���)�	� ����	��
���� �����������	���	 ����
�	����	$�	����
��
�� ����	;�
��� � �$���	����	�
������	���)���
������ 
� ���
� ��� )��,����,&� 01<<=:8=<=:3�17�>1?@,����� �����
�)����� �$�)�� )���#�
A��
�
�	��	����	$B���� �� ��
�* �� ����%���	������	������	
 �	������
��������� 	�	���#��
�A,����,��� C9D=2,������
��� ���)��
������)�����
�	���� $���	���� ���	 %���
�� 	���	���
� 
������	��������
B��#�
A��
���
*��������
� �� # 
�������	
 �	����������)$�# $��������	
 	���)�	���	���	���	�������
 ��������	 %����� ������
	$�	 %���������$���	����
 ����	 %��� ��� �$��	��
�	 %����
�)�������	 %���� ��
�.�
��,�������	$����%���	��
���� $����	 	�� ������ ��� ����	 %��� ���#�����
���� ���%���	�����
	�� 	�������
�.���	,������
�����	���		����	������	����	$B��	 %��%���	�����
�	���#����
�����,����,��� 01<EF69:8=�G63H�IEEF689JF=�K9G2,������
����	��)	 �� �����
�	�� ������������ ���� $� ����� 
���� �������������� 
$� ��������	 ��	��	���� #����������	����)������,�����
����	��	 $�����$����
��������%�	��� �����	�
������
 ����	 	��� ������ ��� #����
�� ������ ���
���� 	����	� 	��� �$�� ���
� ����	�	������������	����	��� # 
�������	
 �	� ������	������$�#	��	���� ��� 	�	���#���%�����,����,��� L97=3M�9:N�O:P6?1:<=:39F�K9G2,�������
��
����	���#�
A��	�������
��� ��������$�#	�� ���Q���� 	�� ��( ��	$� ���R� �	��S����	
 	���!Q(RS"��(	 	�� �������	$�( ��	$� ���Q���� 	�� ��R� �	��(	 �� 
���� ���� )�����*
�����	 ��� #�� ��� �$��	��
� ���� )���
������
���� 	���� �����
�	�,������
�)� 
�������
������)�	$���
�	
 ������ ��	$�� ����
�*���������� 
$��.�����	���
� �������
���
�������	�� ���*��	�
������	�	���	�
�����	������	
 �	,�T����
�.���	������
�#���������	
 	��	��	����	$U��� 	�� �	��� �$��
��
 �����
�����
���� ����	��
� �	*	��������	������
������� ���,���,�V� W=N=?9F�9:N�L393=�X<<6Y?9361:�K9G2,������
� �
����	�������$�#	��	�������
 	���-���
�� ������	
���S�	�����&���!�-�S"�����
��
� ��������
� �$����	
 �	� # 
���� ���	����
�	�	����	$� ���	�� ���	��	�������	� ���� )�����
�������
���
���	��*�
�$����������� ���� ����
�		���)$�� #,������
�#�������
�� ���A���� ��
��
 	��
���
���	��������	
 	��	� 	� �������
���
�������� *�� ���� ��
��	�	���*�� ���#�
A���	���T�	���(	 	��,������A��#��������$���	�)$�����
��
�	����)����	
 �	�
����� �$� ������	� �	��
/���	��#�
A�)$�	������
 	���� #���
�	���S		�
��$�Z���
 �����	���T�	���(	 	������
��)	��,����,�[� \?1H6J63=N�\=?21:2,��]�	��
����	
 �	�
���
� �$����	��
�����	*�������
����
��	�
����� 
������
���� 
	��
������)�
���
� ��� 	���!��������#	���	���	 	�����
��	������
������.�	$��	�
��	�������	
 �	�
"����
�#���)�� ����		$��
���
����!"�	� 	�����	�����	���S���%�	����
����	��
#�����)���	�	��	����
�*��������+%���	*��Q
��
��V��[����������(��	��)�
��[�������!̂+Q�V��[̂"��!"�#������ ��� ��� 
�����	���T�	���(	 	����
� ��
$�_�� 
	���	U��Q��������'�
����S���	�����	
���!̂Q'S�̂"����	���

��	���	����̂(����� ��$�_���� 	���] 	�� �� �������A�����
����̂�!#������	�� $�)����)�������
���	���	��	�����* 
���������������������)�	���	���	���	���	���Q'S��#�)�	����		�̀;;###,	
� �,��*;������;����
�����	;�� �;���;	�����,���"��!"�#�������	���	�
� 	����	������	��
������
	��̂	�

�
���̂� ��	� 	�	�
�������������+Q�V��[��!*"�����)���	�	��� ��	�������	���T�	���(	 	�����*�
����	��
�����*�� 	������ �$�����
 ����	 	�������� ���
���� ��� #����	 	�	������������
�� �������
��
������
�����
������
�
���� 	����
�� 	���	��	�

�
����
�����$�� ����
�������������#	���	���	 	����+Q�V��[� ���	���T�	��� ���(	
���	������S��
� �)$��
�*����S��
��
 	��������-�.�
���	����	�
���	� ���Q)�	
��	���

�
���S�	�����������
�!*"�#������	��
#��� ��� 	���#	�� �$���		$��
���
������	��� )�*��! �$� ��� ���� 
	�������
)������� �����!"�a�!*"� )�*�� 
����
���
���

���	�� �� �̂�
��)	�����
���̂",����,�b� c1:de628?6<6:9361:,�������
��
��������
�	������	
 �	������
��� �����	����
�� 	�� � ��	� �$���
����)�� �������
 ��������
��
���������%�������
����		$��
��%�
�����������	�����
� 	����� 	�� ���
���� ������ )�	$��� �� ���	 	����� 
	 ���	 	����
���%� ���
��	 	��,������
� ���	����)���	
 �	�
���� �����	���� #����$����
�� 	��! ���
���
)���)$�����
 ����	 	�������	$���	$� ��� �$��	��
���� ��� #"� � ��	� �$������$�����	$������$���#�
A���#	��	�������
��
�	����)���	
 �	�
���
� ���� �	���
������$���	�#	�����������
��
���)���	
 �	�
����	���) ������	� 	���
���U��
 ��������
��
���������%�������
����		$��
��%�
�����������	�����
� 	����� 	�� ���
���� ������ )�	$��� �� ���	 	����� 
	 ���	 	�����
���%� ���
��	 	�����
� ���� 	���#	�����)�
�����������
�	��	����� ����,����������
��
���)���	
 �	�
��� ���	 A�� �	���	������
��	� 	� ���� �	�� 
����	����
�� 	��� � ��	� ���	� 	������$���� 
��	
� 	����.� ��$���
��������$���	�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ������������� ��!"#� !����	����$%
���&'���(�
�	��(�	)*	�	)��
�&*	���)%��+��((�
�	��	)���	'�,&&�-��	)*	��+�*���(�%��(��	����	
*�	�
���((�
�*�(�*&&�%�
������.%&�'�(�-'��((�
/��	)�
�(
��	&'��
��(
��	&'/�*
���((�
0���.%&�'���/���	��	'��.%&�'�����1���
(�2&'/��((�
�*�(��((�
0���.%&�'�����
���-���	
*�	�
��*
����	���		&�(�	��*�'�-���+	��%
�3(�(�	���	'��.%&�'������&�(�2/�-�	���	�&.	�(�	�/�)�*&	)�-���+	�/���
�&&.��	���*�
�	
�.��	��'�	�./�%*(�	.���++��
��	)�
�
2)	��*++�
(�(��	'��.%&�'������((�
��.%&�'����,&&���	�-��
�2*
(�(�*���	'��.%&�'�����
�*2��	��+�
�*�'�%�
%���/���&�(�2�	)��%*'.��	��+����.%&�'.��	��
�,�
4�
�0���.%���*	�����+�*�'��((�
��.%&�'�����
���-���	
*�	�
��*���
	�*��&*.�+�
�,*2����
��	)�
��.%&�'.��	�-���+	��*2*��	�	)���	'/��((�
�,&&�(�+��(/��(�.�+'�*�(�)�&(�)*
.&����	)���	'�+
�.�*&&����)��&*.��������� 5"#67! 8����9�#6:��)���	'�.*'����(��	��
.�*&/�(
3�
�)�	�
'/�*�(�*&&��	)�
�-*�42
���(��)��4���+��((�
�%�
�����&�,)��,��&(�%�
+�
.�,�
4���(�
�	)�����	
*�	��
�,)��,&&�)*3��*������	��	)���	'0���+�
.*	��/�(*	*/��
�+*�&	�����*���
(*����,	)�	)���	'0����

��	�-*�42
���(��)��4�%�&�����1�'��++��
/��.%&�'��/��
�*2��	��
��	)�
��((�
�%�
�����&�	)*	�+*&��	)��-*�42
���(��)��4�.��	�-��
�%&*��(�..�(*	�&'�+�
�*�'�
�*���*-&���*������	�%
�)-	�(�-'�&*,���������� ; <<=>�7���!�>?>#"�> �����((�
���
	+���	��	)��-��	��+�	��4��,&�(2��*�(�-�&�+�	)*	����+��(���
��	)�
�
����
����
���3�(�+
�.�	)��@	*	����������	���,	)�	)�����	
*�	�,&&�-�����(�(
��	&'��
��(
��	&'�	���+&������&�2�&*	����
�*�'��	)�
��++�*&�*�	���-'�	)��A&�
(*�B�2�&*	�
���
�*�'��	*	��*2���'������C� DE�� ?��>�=�; 7 EF�G!"��H"!6E� !�I�"JE����((�
��)*&&���	�(�%&�*	���
��	&K��	)���	'0��&�2�/�	
*(�.*
4���
���*&����	���(�%*�4*2���
�*�'��	)�
�(���.��	���
�.*	�
*&��,	)��	�%
�
��%��+���	'�*�	)�
K*	����������� DE�� ?��>�=�L"H�:��((�
�,&&���	�����	)���*.���+�	)���	'��+�M��	��*&.���*�)���*�'�*(3�
	��2��
�%�-&�	'�,	)��	��-	*��2�	)��%
�
�,
		���������	��+�	)���	'��������� L�NE�O�J�"E�E�P�Q8<J>#>�=���R�,��
�&�*���/�%�-&�	'�
�&�*���/��
�*(3�
	��.��	��
�&*	�2�	��	)�������
�
���&	�2����	
*�	��
�,�
4�*�	)�
K*	�����)*&&���	�-��.*(��,	)��	�%
�
��	'�*%%
�3*&���������� G�!H>�"�> ��? !�L �ST��! �!>"�> �:���)���	'���*�2�3�
�.��	*&�*2���'�,)�)�
�&����%���	)��*%%
�%
*	����+�+��(��-'�	��2�3�
��2�-�('�	���*	�+'�	���-&2*	������+�	)���	'�
�*���*-&'�(�	�
.����	)*	�	�(������	�)*3��+��(��	��.��	�	���-&2*	������(�
�	)��*,*
(�(����	
*�	/�	)���	'�,&&�)*3��	)��
2)	�	��	�
.�*	��	)�����	
*�	�,	)��	�%��*&	'����	)��&*�	�(*'��+�	)��+��*&�%�
�(�+�
�,)�)�+��(��,�
��&�2*&&'�*3*&*-&��������U� ��E��#� !�V���!"J����)�����%��	�
�W���
*&��+��*&.���*�)�����	'�)*��	)��*�	)�
	'�	���3��	2*	��*�(�*�(	�.*		�
��
�&*	�2�	��	)��*,*
(/���2�	*	���*�(�%�
+�
.*�����+�	)�����	
*�	/�*�(�.*'�(�.*�(�*�(��-	*��
���
(��*�(�	��	.��'�+
�.�	)���((�
�*�(�	����-���	
*�	�
��*�(�&�,�
�	�
���-���	
*�	�
����((�
��)*&&�*2
���	)*	���*((	���	��*&&��	)�
�
�.�(���*�(������X�������%
�3(�(�-'�&*,/�	)��+*&�
���+��((�
��
�	����-���	
*�	�
��
�&�,�
�	�
���-���	
*�	�
��	��+�&&'����%�
*	��,	)�	)�����%��	�
�W���
*&�,)���
�X���	�(�.*'�-��(��.�(�-'�	)���	'�	��-��*�.*	�
*&�-
�*�)��+�	)�����	
*�	����	+'�2�	��	�
.�*	��������Y� I�"��ST��! �!>"����Z8��E����+�[��%�
���	�\[�] �̂�
�.�
���+�	)�����	
*�	�,&&�-��%*(�+
�.��	*	��*%%
�%
*	�(�+��(��,)�)�)*3��-����*%%
�%
*	�(�*	�	)��	.���+���.%�		3����&��	��/���&��	���,&&���	�-��-*��(����*�'�%
�+�
�����+�
�.*�	*��2�*���++����
�%&*����+�-�������,	)��	)���	'/��
�)
�2��.%&�'�����
���-���	
*�	�
��+
�.�,	)��	)���	'/��
��((�
0��%
�
�%*'.��	��+�&��*&�	*$��/�+�����
�*�����.��	�����������[� O�E�!_"�> �E� ?�O>79�E�<=��>�=̀�a>E#J E8!��"���a>E#J">H�!����	'�
���
3���	)��
2)	�	�������,
		���*((��(*�
�2*
(�2�	)����3	*	���	���(�\���̂�������	���&*
+'/���..��	/���

��	/���%%&�.��	/�*.��(��
��	)�
,���.�(+'�	)������%
�
�	��	)���(�@�-.		*&�b�*(&������)����������	�	��-������	
��(�*��*���++�
�-'�	)���	'����)������.*'�-��,	)(
*,���
��*���&&�(/��	)�
�-�+�
���
�*+	�
�	)���(�@�-.		*&�b�*(&��/�*�(�.*'��
�.*'���	�-��
��-(�,)���(�	�
.��(�	��-����	)��-��	��	�
��	���+�	)���	'���1�'�,	)(
*,*&��
��*���&&*	����+�	)�����/��	)�
�-�+�
���
�*+	�
���&��	����+�*�-((�
/��)*&&�-��,	)��	�&*-&	'��
��-&2*	������	)��%*
	��+�	)���	'��
�	���.%&�'������1�'�*�	���	*4���-'�	)���	'�
�2*
(�2�	)�����/���.*4�2�*��*,*
(/�,	)(
*,*&��
��*���&&*	����+�*,*
(/��
�+*&�
���
�
�+��*&�	��.*4��*�'�*,*
(/��
���*�'�,	)(
*,*&��
��*���&&*	����+�	)�����/��	)�
�-�+�
���
�*+	�
����*�����+�*��*,*
(/��)*&&�-��,	)��	�*�'�&*-&	'��
��-&2*	������	)��%*
	��+�	)���	'/�	���.%&�'���/�	��*(3��
�/��
�*2��	������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�����	��
���
����	���
��	�	��
����	������
������ ���
�����!�
	�	��
��"#�	��
�� �	�������	�	��#�	��
����	�����
��!�������
�����
��!�������� �#�	��
����	���������� �� �#�	��
����	�� ��$��
��	���	�
%�&�!
���&��� '�
��$�
 ���
����� 	��� ��!������	��
�����	#�	��
����	�� � ����� ��"�
�"���
��	��%��	�����
�(�
�%��	#�	���$�
 ����	�%&�!�
	��
�!�
	����"����	�%&��
��!��"�	�%�&��
�	�	��#�	��%�)��%��	!����$�
 �#�	��$����%��
�

�����
	��&� �"��	�&��%�����&�	�������	����
�"�
%��

�
��������� *��������	�	���	��� �%�������������� ��� �%����
�%�����	����
��� �$���� �	�
%�� �	�������	������	��	�
��	���"�	����	�*��� ��%���������� �
� �

�����
��� �%������
����	� �"�	���� +��,� ������	��	
�	������"�
%�	��	���
�(�
�%��	���"�	������	�	���	��� #��,������%!��	�#�-,������ �.�
%�����	�
� #�/,����	�����  	������	������ �"�
#�0,������ 	����#��,����	����!
����	��	��
�&���	����!�����"��	�&���������� ��	��
����1������
�����$�	���
�������������	���������������#��,�� ������1������"�	����!!
��� ��� ��	�"�
�	����
����	*��2���$	� 
�$����
���������	����"�	������	�	���	��� &��	��
���"�
���
��"	�
������	����"����  �
&����������$	���	�����	���
������	������	���!�
	��"�	����	���
�	���%!������*��2�����	��&������	����
�"���
��	�������	����������"����  �
�	��	������	�	���	��� ����������$	���	���������	���
������	����"�	���!�
	��"�	����	���
�	���%!������*�������	��%������)����
"��	����"�	���� �"
�%��  �
��	�����	%�&��� �"���
��	��
��!�� ���������"�
�
����	��*������	��
���
����	���
��	�	����!��	�����"���	����"��  �
�*�������	��
���
����	���
��	�	��$������������%�	�
���

�����
	����� �	�������	��&��1��!	�	%��������� �����	�
��
�(�
�%��	�*���������	��
���
����	���
��	�	��
����	�	���� ��"������  �
�$�������!
��������"��� ���	���!�
"�
%������"�����$�
 ��
�	�� ����
����	
��	���"����%��
���	�
�����	%���
�$�������	�����!��	���	��!�
"�
%�!
�!�
����� �
�	����$�
 *��2���� �
����� �$	���	������	��
3� �����	�
���
�!��	�	���� �4��%		���5�� ����$������
����	� *���4��%������"���� ����"�
������  �
����
��	�	������$�
 ��
�	���������(���	����	
��	*�2��� ������������%!�����&�������	��&�	�
%���� ���� 	�������������%� ����������	�	����	�6�� ��
�	����� �%� ��	��"���
�	����	�*���7�	������	����������	�� � �	��
��	
�	�	����	��������$�����	��������	����"�	����  �
�'�� �	��	�!
�� ������	��������� ����	�%��	��	������ ���"�	����	�*����7���� ������	
��	�$����1�	���	$����	����  �
��� �	����	����	����$
		������	
��	���"������1���	� ����	���!�
	��*��������	�� ������	�$�

��	��
�
�!
����	�	��	������$�
 �$������%� �������
����	��"�	������������"�	������*��2���
��!��	��"�	��������
��  �
�$���
��!�� ����
�	����
����	��������� ����	���	�
%����
��"*��2���� ����%		� �!�
����	�	��	����������	�	��������
�)��� �
��!�����	���"��  �
*���������������������� �����	��$	���	�����$�

��	���
�
�!
����	�	��&��1!
�����
�%!�� &����	��	�����	��	&�����
�����
���%!��	�������� �����  �
��
��	��
�!�
	�������������
����
���	��	����	���
�	������	���
�� ���
��"������"�
%�	�����
������	��� ���������������
�	���
����%!��	�*�����������%� ��������	�	����

��	����"��

�
���
��%�����&��
�$	� 
�$���$	���	���	��*�������  �
���	�
��	� ���!�
�����	����!!�
	��	���
���
�� �	��%�)�������������	�������	���� ��%�� ��������� �	��
������ �!�� ��	�����������������
�����	�	�%��	����	��������� �������!!��%��	���%�	�
������ � 
�$���&����� ����	��
��$������	��	��*��2���
����������	������	��	���"�	������&��
���������	��
�!
�
���%%����	����$	��	����	���
�	���%!������&�
�!
����	�	�����
�� ���
������������	��  �
6���$��
�)*���  �
������� �
�����1������������	��
��$������	��	���&��	�
!
�	�	������ ������������������	���$	��	������*��8888888888888888� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�������������� !�!�"#����$�������%%���!������ �"&����� � � � � � � � � ��'�� $()*+*,*-+.� � � � � � � � � ��/�� �-+,012,�$-234(+,.��� � � � ���5���6�� 78���	��9���

�:;	���;�<���	��	��=�>���?��	�6���5���6�� ����	
��	���>
;@�A��;�<�BC��=�;	���6���5���6D� E@��
�FC�;�<�G����=�>
;@�A��;�<�BC��=�;	������5���6H� 7:��	
����>;	;� ��I�� �J+(0�� � � ���5��D6�� E@��
K��LAF	�	��B	�C�M�
N6����5��D6�� E@��
K��LAF	�	����
=�
?�M�
N6� ��O�� �-+,012,-0����5��H6�� ���	
;�	�
�L��C���P:	�����5��H6�� ���	
;�	�
�L�Q�@���5��H6D� B�C�
Q����;�<�R;P�
���5��H6H� ���	
;�	�
�EP:A;	���S�T;	�
;:��;�<�7U�C?��	���5��H6V� B�P�		�	�����5��H6�� W�;:	X�Y���
;������5��H6�� ��
?	��Z�[������5��H6�� \�	���	���
����<S�B�F�<�:����5��H6]� B�
Q�XS�R���9�5
;<�9�R�Q�:��;�<�>?���������5��H6��� L���
<�>���?��	����5��H6��� M�
N�B	����5��H6��� �
�	��	����=�M�
N�;�<��
�C�
	X���5��H6�D� �����;:�<��
�G�N��@�����<	������5��H6�H� B;=�	X���5��H6�V� �
�A
���S�L�C�
	�A���5��H6��� BF�C�>
;@�A�9�B;?C:���;�<�B�P?		;:�� ��̂�� �+._(2,*-+.�1+̀��(.,*+a���5��V6�� ���C��	�����5��V6�� ���	�A6�����5��V6D6� ��?C:;������5��V6H� ��
	=�;	��� ��b�� �-00(2,*-+�-)�c-0d� � � � � � ���5���6�� >�=��	Q��T;	�
;:9�7U�C?��	��
�M�
N?;��FC���5���6�� M;

;�	X���5���6D� Y���C	;�����=�\������=�
?�A�M�
N���5���6H� E@��
K��LAF	�	����

��	��
���?C:�	��M�
N� ��e�� c-0d�fg��,h(0.�1,��*,(�� � � � � ���5���6�� E@��
�LAF	��

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� ���
���	������������ ������	��� �
	�!��������"� ��#$�
��#��	��������%� &� �	���'#��!����	
��	�
����()�*�� +,-./0�123,�456,782978���������� :�	������&���;���������� ���	��	����:�	������&���;���������� �<��!��=
��
���>���	��������"� ?@	����������#���������%� :��&�#�!�����
�&���;A�?@����B����#��;������������� ?@����$���&���;���������� ��# ����$���?@����$���&���;���������� :�����# ����$���?@����$���&���;��������C� :�����# ����$���&���;�()�D�� )E.7F,8�27�6E,�G9HI�� � � � � � ������C��� '����	#��	�������C��� ��>���	���
��<��!��=
��
������C��� �<��!��=
��
������C�"� ��##����!�J�
K�L	<��	���L
		����<��!��=
��
������C�%� M��
��<��!�����J�
K������C��� �<��!��&
��	B�������C��� &� �	����<��!��=
��
������C��� =L��
N���!<	�()�OP�� Q.-R,�9S�)E.7F,8�27�6E,�G9HI�()�OO�� )93T-,6297����������� ��>�
�#��	���
�
�	��U�$�	��	�����# ��	������������� :�	������������� U�$�	��	�����# ��	�����������"� ��� ��	�����������<�V�	���������%� ����<�V�	���	���!������������ ��>�
�#��	���
�
�	��W������� ��	������������� W������� ��	������������� =L��
N���!<	����������C� W����'�����	�&���#��	������������� X��������# ��	�����
	����� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������� ���� !"� � ���#����$�� %�&�'�(���)��'��
������#����$�� *�	��
��������#����$+� �,-�����#����$.� �,/0��	�1&�����
)�
0,����,�'��,/0��	����'�2�3�
�'���#����$4� �,/0��	�2�3���	����#����$�� ��	,(��,/0��	���#����$�� �
�5
�����,/0��	����#����$�� 6������	��1	&&�('���
	)�,	����)��,/0��	��2�3���	����#����$7� 1	&&�('��,/0��	����#����$��� 2�	,�,5����#����$��� �,/0��	�	��%�8���	
,�	�
����#����$��� 9�,(��,/0��	���#����$�+� 9�,(��,/0��	�	��%�8���	
,�	�
����#����$�.� :((�;,�������#����$�4� ���	�5���/�9��'����#����$��� <��,(�#�=�
�0��	��
�0>	��,/0��	�:�	�� �����?�� @A!BC���#���+$�� ��8(������	
��	������'D��
)�
0,����,�'��,/0��	����'����#���+$�� %�
�	/�����E�� FG !C��!B�H I �C C�AJ�FG !C�����K�� L!CMN�!O P�L!B �!GJGO�"GA!���#���4$�� ����
,������#���4$�� ��'�0�)�,	�������Q�� RMSOA!"N�O"ANC��!B�RMTTIG NC���#����$�� <�	��)�%�8���	
,�	�
��,�'�%�>>(�
����#����$�� 1
		���%�8���	
,�	����#����$+� 2�3�
�'�1,=�
���#����$.� ���	�5��	�:��5�0��	��)�%�8���	
,�	����#����$4� 6�>�	�������U�� V!WG!  NXYNOZG" O"[C�R"�"MC� � � � � � � � �����\�� ] N�G!�"GA!��!B�RMCT !CGA!�� � � � � � ���#����$�� ;̂��
_��25&	�	����
0�,	��)�
��,������#����$�� %��>�������
���
0�,	���8/�̂;��
�)�
����=���������#����$+� ���	
,�	�
�̂8(5,	����*>�����
0�,	�����#����$.� ��
0�,	���8/����	
,�	�
�����̀�� FGaMGB�" B�b���W C��������c�� �I�G�C��!B�bGCTM" C�� � � � � � � ���#����$�� d�	����)��(,0���
�6�>�	�$���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������� ���	�������
��
���������������� ����������� ��	!�	�����������"� ��#���	���$�	�����������%� &�'���	
��	�
���$�	������������� ��$�	���
���������������� (�)�
���� 
'	
�	���*+�,-�� ./01234�5230/67�896�5:;<4�40�=>6:4�*+�,,�� ?8//894@�A97B234:09�� � � � � � � �*+�,C�� 50@8D4:27�896�.842947�� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� �!�" #����$��%�&&�'�(�)�%�	����'&&�*++&,�
�(*
)&�����%�'$�	$�
�	$��'�
)-�.����*+	*&/�)0�%�	$�����	�1	���*++
�+
*	�2���� � 34))��)*5���*�)���6��	�����)�+
�
�	��	$���+���(��%�7)��'$�$��&*
%��0���

��	���
��$*�(���	$��7))�(�
�8�
�6��	���
�	$��+
�+���)����	
*�	�9���6��	�2�� 3�$*�(��:
)�
5��$*&&�6�*��*�'
		����
)�
�����)�7,�:'��
�*�)�*���+	�)�7,����	
*�	�
0�*�	$�
/�(�*))	���0�)�&�	���0��
�
�;�������	$��<�
=0��
�*��*)���	6��	���	$�����	
*�	�+
��0��
����	
*�	�	6��0�����)�����
�*%	�
�	$��>%%��	;��9*	���%�	$�����	
*�	2��� � 3�&*65��$*&&�6�*�0��1��+	�'	$�
��+��	�	�����
*�����&*6����)�
�?���@0�*�)�6*�)��
�*���
	���7,�:'��
��
����	
*�	�
����=�(�*��*)���	6��	��%�	$�����	
*�	�+
����
����	
*�	�	6��0��
�7�	$0��
�
�&�%�'	$�
��+��	�	��	$��	�
6���%�	$�����	
*�	2��� � 3�$*�(��9
��	;��-�9.5���*�)���6��	�����)�	��*�	$�
/��<�
=�'$���*��$*�(���
)�
�����	�,�	�����)��
�$*����	�,�	�7����*(
��)��+��2��4��9�6*,�7������)���&*	�
*&&,�7,�:'��
2��4���7��8���	��$*�(��:
)�
��$*&&�7������)�%�
��*�$��92��� � 3����	
��	���9
*'�(�5��
�3)
*'�(�5�*
��	$��(
*+$��*�)�+�	�
*&�+�
	�����%�	$�����	
*�	�9���6��	���$�'�(�	$��)��(�0�&��*	���*�)�)6��������%�	$��<�
=0�(���
*&&,���&�)�(�+&*��0��&�;*	���0����	���0�)�	*&�0���$�)�&���*�)�)*(
*6�2���� � 3���	
*�	5���	$��'
		�����	
�6��	�'$�$����;)������%�	$��*(
��6��	�7�	'����:'��
�*�)����	
*�	�
���;�
�(�	$��<�
=�*�)����
+�
*	���*�)���&�)���	$�����	
*�	�9���6��	�2��� � 3���	
*�	�)*	�5��$*&&�7��	$��)*	�����'$�$�	$�����	
*�	����(��)�7,�	$��&*�	��%�	$��	'��+*
	���	���(��*�)�)�&;�
2��� � 3���	
*�	�9���6��	�5��
�3���	
*�	5������	��%�	$�����	
*�	�7�	'����:'��
�*�)����	
*�	�
0�	$��+*,6��	�*�)�+�
%�
6*����7��)��-�
�+�7&������	
��	���7��).0�	$��?���
*&����)	���0�*�,���++&�6��	*&��
��+��*&�	�
6���
����)	�����%�	$�����	
*�	0�����	
��	���9
*'�(�0��+��%�*	���0�7))�(�)���6��	�0�*))��)*0�*�)��	$�
�)���6��	��&�	�)���	$�����	
*�	0�
�(*
)&�����%�'$�	$�
�+$,��*&&,�*		*�$�)�	��	$�����	
*�	0�*�)�*�,�*6��)6��	���
��$*�(���
)�
������)�*�)�)�&,��1���	�)�*%	�
��1���	����%�	$�����	
*�	2��� � 3���	
*�	�
5��$*&&�6�*��	$����		,����	
*�	�(�'	$�:'��
�	��+�
%�
6�	$��<�
=��
�	��*�	$�
/�)�
�+
����	*	;�2�����	
*�	�
��$*&&�7��&*'%�&&,�&�����)�	��+�
%�
6�	$��<�
=2���� � 3���	
*�	��
��5���	$��	�	*&�*6���	�+*,*7&��7,�:'��
�	�����	
*�	�
�%�
�+�
%�
6*�����%�	$��<�
=���)�
�	$�����	
*�	�9���6��	�2���� � 3)*,5��$*&&�6�*���*&��)*
�)*,0���&�����	$�
'����+��%�*&&,��)�*	�)2��<$�
��	$��+�
%�
6*�����%�*�,�*�	���)
��	�)0�	$��	6���$*&&�7����6+�	�)����*��	���1�&�)��	$��%
�	�*�)���&�)��	$��&*�	�)*,��%�	$��+
���
7�)�+�
�)2��<$���	$��&*�	�)*,��%�*�+�
�)�%*&&�����*�A*	�
)*,0�A��)*,��
�&�(*&�$�&)*,�-�7��
;�)�7,�	$��+*
	,.�	$��+�
�)��$*&&���)����	$����1	�)*,�	$*	�����	�*�A*	�
)*,0�A��)*,��
�&�(*&�$�&)*,2��� � B>�(���
C4
�$	��	B��$*&&�7�����)�*�)��$*&&�7����)�
�	��)�	��6�*��	$��+
�%�����*&���(���
��
�*
�$	��	������&	*�	��
������&	�(�%
6�
�	*��)�7,�:'��
�*��	$����(���
��
�4
�$	��	��%�
���
)2��� � 3D�&)�:
)�
5��$*&&�6�*��'
		���)
��	���7,�>�(���
C4
�$	��	�	�����	
*�	�
�)
��	�(�6��
��$*�(�����	$��<�
=�'$�$�)����	��;�&;��*)���	6��	�	��	$�����	
*�	�+
����
����	
*�	�	6��*�)�'$�$�*
����	�������	��	�'	$�	$���	��	��%�	$�����	
*�	�9���6��	�2��4���7��8���	��$*�(��:
)�
��$*&&�7���1���	�)�%�
��*�$�D�&)�:
)�
�����)2�� 3%%	,�+�
���	�-@�E.���6+&�	��5��%�	$��<�
=���)�%��)�*��	$*	�+��	���	6��'$�
��%%	,�+�
���	�-@�E.��%�	$���;�
*&&�;*&����%�<�
=�	�6�����
+�
*	�)�*�)�'$�$�'&&�
�6*����+&*�����7��8���	�	��D�*&���6+&�	����%�	$��<�
=�$*;��7������6+&�	�)0�7*��)��+���	$����$�)�&���%�7)�+
�������	*��)���	$�����	
*�	2��4�����$0�*�)�7,�'*,��%��1*6+&�0�	$��;*&����%����	
*�	�
F��6�7&/*	��0�(���
*&����)	���0���+�
;�����
�&=��	�6��'$�$�)����	��;�&;��+�
6*���	����
+�
*	����%�<�
=�)����	�*++&,�	��	$��)�	�
6�*	����%�3D%	,���
���	�-@�E.���6+&�	��5��%�	$��<�
=�%�
�+�
+������%���	*7&�$�(���		&�6��	�	��*�
�)��	����%�
�	*�*(�2��� � 3D�*&���
	%�*	��5���	$��)���6��	�����)�	��:'��
�7,�>�(���
C4
�$	��	��+���%�)�(�	$��<�
=�*���+	*7&����)�
�	$�����	
*�	�9���6��	��*�)�*&&�
�8�
�6��	��%�&&,�+�
%�
6�)2��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� � ������������	����� ����!��"����"�	�� �#������

�"�$ ���%�&���
'(
� 	��	���
	)���	 �	*�	��	 ��!��	��)�%�&���
'(
� 	��	+��,��$��"&�*��)�
��	�����"�!���)*�	 ��-�
,� ���!����)���.�������	�"�������
"�����$	 �	 ��	�
�����"����"	�����)�	 �����	
��	�/������	����"��������"	������	 ����0���
������"	���� �#��!������	1��������"	������"�
�2�
����	���)���.���
�	����"�
�&���	�
.��&������ �#��!������	�)�"1���.�"������	��
�2�
�"�!.�	 �����	
��	�/������	�� �#��!����
���#�"�!.�%�&���
'(
� 	��	1���.��	 �
�	�����
�"������	��
�2�
�"�	��!���
�#"�"�!.����	
��	�
� �#��!����
���#�"�!.�%�&���
'(
� 	��	3��� � �4�	���	���
����"����	 ��$
		�����	���&#���!.�5$��
�	�����	
��	�
�)6�&�	 ��"�	�����$ � �	 �����	
��	�	���$������������	��
�����"����$ � ����	
��	�
�� �����	�
	�	����
)�
��	 ��-�
,���"�
�	 �����	
��	�/������	�3��� � �5$��
���
���	.����	 ���	.��)�-��	���������� 3��� ��5$��
+����	 �
7�"�
��
����	�	#��)�
��6���	����)�	 �����	
��	���"���.�����"���	���
�� ��&���
"�
����	 ��8�.�
��)�	 ���	.��)�-��	���������� *�����&��	�)�
�	 ��5$��
3���� � ��
����	���
���
����	����	 ��	�	�������	
��	��*��)�$ � �	 ��-�
,���
)�
��"���"�
�	 �����	
��	�/������	����.�!��	 ��$ �����
�����
	��1���"���.�����"������	
��	���!.�5$��
���"'�
�����
�	�����	
��	�
�3���� � ��� �"�����)�!"��
������ ����!�������	
��	�
��
���
�"���"����	���"��� �"����������	�&���
	�����)�	 �����	
��	��
���	��#�
������
	�����)�	 ��-�
,���"����"������!����)�
�
�#�$�&����	
��	�
+��������	���)�
���.���	3��� � �� ���"
�$�&����
��"
�$�&�*�"�&
���*�����	
�	���*��� �"�������"��	 �
�"�	���������.��
���
�"�)�
�	 ��-�
,�!.����	
��	�
��
�	��9�!���	
��	�
*�����)��	�
�
*�������
��
�"�	
!�	�
�	������	
�	���������
	����)�	 ��-�
,3��9 ���"
�$�&���
����	����	
��	�/������	��!�	��
�����"�	��"�����	
�	�� �$����	
��	�
��
�����"�	�����)�
��	��	 ��"��&��������	��)�	 �����	
��	�/������	��)�
�	 ������
	�����)�	 ��-�
,�)�
�$ � �	 �����	
��	�/������	��
�2�
����!�		���3���� � �����)��	������
��	 �	���
	����)�	 �����	
��	�/������	�������	�&��)�	 ��%�&���
'(
� 	��	+��$
		���
�2�
����	��)�
���	�
���*��2�����	*��.�	���*��	��"�
"����"�$�
,���� ��)�
�	 ��-�
,���"���
)�
�������)�
���	�"���
#���3���� � �9�!���	
��	�
���
����!���	
��	�
��������
�����
���		.���"
��	��
��"
��	����	
��	�$	 ����	
��	�
*��
�$	 ���.��	 �
���!���	
��	�
*�	����
)�
������
	����)�	 ��-�
,3��� � ���!�	��	���������	����� ����!��"����"�	�� �#������

�"�$ ���	 ��-�
,� ����
�&
����"�	��	 �����	�$ �
�*���	 ���������)�%�&���
'(
� 	��	*�	 ��-�
,�����))���	�.�������	�*�������
"�����$	 �	 �����	
��	�/������	�*����	 �	�5$��
������	�7��	 ��-�
,���"�	 ����	
���
����	�)�
�	���	��"�"���
�����*�����"�&�!�	���	���	�"�	��	 ��������	����)���������)�"��.�	������"�	����
���	�&�	���)����)�	.���"�
�&���	�
.����*�$	 �	 ���6���	����)���"��	����
��������	��	�����6���	�$ �
�������,��)�������	����)���� ���"��	����
��������	��	�����)�-�
,�$����"#�
���.��))��	�	 ��������	�����
�	����)��	 �
��
�����)�	 ��-�
,3��(""	��������"	����:)���.;����"�"�	���� �#��9�!�	��	���������	����)�	 ��-�
,���"�$ � ��
���
����	�����)���
����	�)�
	 ���	 ��9��������
����
�9��������	������"	���3��(���
	)��	���)���������.�:�
���	����
�
.���
	)��	���)���������.�)�
���	�"��
����"	�������������.;����	�!������"�)�
���!�	��	���������	���	��!���� �#�"1� �$�#�
*�	 �����������)�����
	)��	���)���������.�����	�"�	�
���	#���)�	 ���� �#����	��
�"�	���)���!�	��	���������	��3���� � �9��������	������"	������
��	 �	���
	��)�	 �����	
��	�/������	��$ � �����"���
����������	��	 ����0���
������"	���3��� � <-�
,<*�������	 ������	
��	�����
#����
�2�
�"��)����	
��	�
�!.�	 �����	
��	�/������	�*��
��������
.�)�
�	 ��������	����"��
���
�����	
��	����)�	 ���
����	*�)���	��6�
����.��"��	�"��
������"�)�
���	 �����	
��	�/������	�*���"�����"���������!�
*��2�����	*�	����*���	�
���*�����)��	�
�"��
	����*��������*�"������	�*���
�	�*�	
�����
	�	�����"���
#���*�����"�&�)���*���$�
*�$�	�
���"������	�����������	���*�	��!���
�#"�"�!.����	
��	�
�	��)��)������	
��	�
=���!�&�	������"�
�	 �����	
��	3��-�
,���.�
�)�
�	��	 ��$ �����
�����
	����)�	 ���
����	3��� � ��	�
����5$��
�*�����	
��	�
�*��%�&���
'(
� 	��	����"��9�!���	
��	�
���
��	
��	�"�	 
��& ��	�	 �����	
��	����)���� �$�
���)�	 ����&���
����!�
���"����������&��"�
3��>?�@�?ABCDE?C�FA?GHIBCJ���3�� IKLMNOPQRS�?QTTLUVOPQR�VRW�XROLRO�QY�FQMNZLRO[3��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ������ �������	
��	��������	����������������	� ����	�����	�	!���
"������	���#�$!��
��� ����	
��	�
%�!	�������
"������	�&�
�������&�$!��
��� ����	
��	�
������ ������ �������	
��	��������	�%����� �"�	������	
��	%�	���� ����'�"�%��� �	������%�!�����
�����
(�
�	� ��	��	������	
��	%��
���	�� � �	������ ������	�����������
#�&�
�	���(
�(�
������	����� ����(��	����&�	���)�
'��#����	
��	�
��� ����� #�	�����	
���"
�����	��� ��� �
�	�� �"��&�	���(�
	���!	��
��(��	�	��	����
����	��� �	���)�
'��� ���(�
�� ������(
�
��� ����	��(�
��������"
�����	���� ��� �
�	�� �"�%��
����
�!
		��%�
���	�"�	���� �������	���		�
���*�#�����
%���
+���%���	�
���%���((���%��,�(���	��
� ������	�	���	��	���#�
��������#�����&�

� �&
���	������	
��	� ������	���
�	
� �����"���
�(
�+���"����	���������"�
�,�
� �	��(
� ����	���� ��	� �
����	�!������(
�+ � �!��	��
��
���	��(��&����#������ �&�
%��	�����  	��������	�	��$!��
����� ����-� �������	
��	��������	���
�����(�����	�
#%��� �!��
�+�
�(�������	���(
�+������&�	��� ������	���������������	
�� �������������
����	���+� ����&��	����	!����(
�+������&�	���+�
���� ������	�������	����+��	��&������&��	���	!�����
�����"���#��&�	���	�
����&�	������	
��	��������	�%�	����
 �
��&�(
��� �����&�
� �� �"�!���� ������	����������	
���������������&����!�.��/
�	��
�
	#.� � *((
�+� �����"��$
 �
�%�*  �� �����
�*��� ���	���0���� ��
�
	#.�� 0(��&��	����1,���	#2���
 ��
�
	#.�� �
�!�"��1����	��2��/��
	���
�
	#.��������� 0�((�����	������ 	�����
�0(�������
����/&	���
�
	#.� � 3���
������ 	����0�	���
�
	#.� � ���	
��	�0�+��	���
�
	#�� ��+	�	���	��� �4"�	���
�
	#�� ���	
��	�
5��� �� ����6� �����#��+��	��&�������	���#%���!�+�
%�	�����	��	%��� ���
���	
�"��	%��
�	�������%��
�	��������
�,���		#�
�,�
����	�����������	
���	���!�
'�	�����(�
&�
�� ��#����	
��	�
%���� �	�
��� ��#�4�"���
���� ����7� $
"��8�	����&�	���0(��&��	�����	�����	�����
��

��"����	���&�	�������	
��	����
�!�"����������	����	
�����!�	���)�
'��� �	
��	� �	��������	
��	�
���
�����"�	���	
� ������ ������ �������	
��	��������	����'������		��(	�	��&��	������(���&�!�
'��&���#�������	
��	�
���
�	���
��(�����	����&�	���������	
��	�
����� ������ 9�������	��
!����	�	� ���	������	
��	��������	�%�!�
 ��	��	���+��!����'��!�����+��	������
�	���������
�����	
��	���� ��	
#������"���
����� ���	������	
��	��������	��������
 �����!	������������"������ ������ :�&�
�����	���	�� �
 �%��(��&��	���%��������%��
��� ����&���#�	������������	#%��
"��8�	��%��
�������	��%��
�	����!���
�
�"���	���%������������	����	�� �
 %��(��&��	��%�������%��� �%��
���!�%��
�
�"���	�������&&��	��	�	���	����&�� ��(���"��
����	������	
��	� �	��&�	��
��!�
������ ���� ����;� ����&����!�"����	
��	��������	����#����&��� ��	.��		(.<<!(���
"<��(�
	���	�<4�"���
�"�������)�
'�</�
��%���
�	��*((���	������$!��
5��*((
�+� �=�	�
����>�	�$!��
5��4�"���
�"�0	�� �
 ���	����$!��
5��:"�	��&�)�#�����	
��	���0	�� �
 ��1&��((������2������������ ?@ABCDEFCG@A�HDIJGAKB�IAL�MNOFGPGFICG@AB��� ������ $!��
%�	�
��"��4�"���
<*
��	��	%�������&�
��������	
��	����
�!�"���� ��(��&��	����!����
�(
����	�	���
�,�
����	���&�	���)�
'����&�
����(
��	����	�����(�
&�
�� ��� �
�	������	
��	��������	���$!��
��
�4�"���
<*
��	��	�!���(
�+ �����	
��	�
�!	����(����&����� 
�!�"���� ��(��&��	���%���	�	������� �&��
�162����(��	����	�%�&�
�	��������	����&�	���)�
'�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ���	
��	�
�������������	����� ���
��� 	��!�	���� ��!��	������������	
��	���"
�#�$�������%������ ��!��	������������	
��	���"
�#�$��!�
���������������� 
�� 	�����	!��&#��
����#
	�$���!��������$'�	����

�
������������!��	��
����
� ���������(�
����������� ��!��	���������
�#�$������������������	�����  
� 
�	��� �������	
��	���!���'�	������ 
��	���	�������	
��	�
��������'	���#
		����	�
 
�	�	����
����
!��	���!
���)�$���
*+
��	��	� 
�
�	�� 
������$�#	������,�
%��!!��	���'����������$'�	����

�
������������!��	��
����
� ���������	
��	�
���������	�
���(���������	�����	����
���� ����	���
�-�
���	����

��	���������	����������'���������$'�	����

�
������������!��	�����!��	����'$�	����
����
� �����#�������	
��	�
���������(������(�
���#	����
������'�����
�!���
�(�#��!�	���� ��!��	���������
�#�$�������	
��	�
�������'��
�� ���'���!�
��'	���$�'����$� �
�	��!�
�	���,�
%�'��������	���� ��!��	������������	
��	���"
�#�$�������	
��	�
������� �
!�
��#�
%������������
������#	��	���� ��!��	�������� �
�		�������	
��	���"
�#�$������������'��-���	�
�(�����	��
�	����������.� �!�	��� �
�	��  
�(��� 
������
�-�
���������$��	��	������ ���!�	���#�
%�����	
��	�
���������	!��&#��
�����)�$���
�#	�����(���/�0�������!����	
��	�
�'��$��!�
�����!�	���
�-�
�������$���
�
��� 	��!�	��� �
�		�������	
��	���"
�#�$�������������	!��	������������	�����#
		�������
 	����!�	�������$������	��� ��	����	������	���������������!�������1���
��	�� 
�(����������	���#	�����(���/�0������������'������� ��	��#�(�
�'�����	
��	�
��!��������	��������	�����	����������	
��	�
������� �
!�
���������	�����#�
%��	�	���2 ������������ ��	��	���,�
%�����
��$�	���������������������(��	����������	
��	�
�
���(�
��������
������-���	�������$�������.� 3456789:;�<5=�>86�?@�A7<4:5B8�<5=�C;6D:@:D<E:?58�� ��.��� +���������������	
��	���"
�#�$�� 
�������!�
�&#��
�'������	��� 
� �
	���!�&#��
����������	
��	�"������	�����#������
��� �
	���
��	��'�������'�����	
��	�
������#	��
�� ��	�	��	��� 
����	�����	���,�
%��������������	�'�������'�����	
��	�
�!�
������	��
� �
 ����#	���	�#
		�����	��
F�	���'��&#��
������� 
��'	�����������
((����� ��	����
�	�
���	����!�	������	
��	������	
��	�
�����
�	����� ����!����	
��	�"������	��!�
�
���
�� �
 �������� ��.��� 1�
�����
	��
��������'����$� ����������	
��	����
�#�$�������
	��!��	�
�������	����������	��������� ��!��	�����!��	���!�,��	�������������
�&#��
��#����!���	����
����	� �'����������	�����������������	������'�����
���'�����	
��	�
�#	��	������� �������������'���	
��	�
������������	�� �
!�
��	���,�
%���G�#�(�
�����	
��	�
�����	����'���	
��	�
����������	�
������������ �������
�#�$�������� ��!��	����	�������	��
�	�
�� �
	��#	���	�&#��
H�� 
�
�#
		����  
�(�������I� JK6DE7?5:D�A<E<L��M������� ��!�������	�	�����N�  �����	�������	�����
�N �������
���������2�� 	�$�	�������	
�����������	��
�!�
��������O������P��	�����	���� ��!��	���������
�#�$��	��	�����'��
������ ����
����	���	��	��� 
�	����� ���/��
���� ��0���!�	��� �
	����	����	��	
����	�������	����!�
��	����
��������	�	������$	���!�
���#	��	����	��	��!�
���������������	
����������������	��������!�
�	������(��������!�	���
���(�
��	��� �
	���	��	���	
������������������	�'���� 
�	������!�
������	
�������������QR�S�3TUJV��.��� &#��
�������'��
�� ���'���!�
��'	���$������������	���������
��!�
�	���,�
%�	��'�� �
!�
�����	�	�������	����	����.��� ����!�
����$��!�������
(������	�	������	������
��	��
��	���!�
��	���'��&#��
��������	�
���(�����	
��	�
��!�	��
�� ���'�	�������
�	������	
��	�"������	����&#��
���%������
� 
����	�	����
�#�

��	�����	��	�������
�����!������!�
��	��� 
�(����	�����	
��	�
���.�.� M�������	��
#��� 
�(������	������	
��	�"������	���&#��
������� 
�(������	
��	�
�#	���	�����	�����/�0�'�	������
��	����!��
�/I0���� ��	����	/�0��!����	
��	�"������	�����.�I� M�������	��
#��� 
�(������	�����O���
�������	�����&#��
������������������������	����	�����	
��	�
�	�
��$��)�$���
*+
��	��	���.�W� &#��
���������	��� �
(�����
��	���
���(�����	
����
���	��
	���(�
����
�'��
�� ���'���!�
�����	
��	�
H���
�����N�'���	
��	�
H�����������	������	����-�������-���������
� 
�����
����!�����	
��	�����
�	�����!�	�� 
����	�������� 
�$
���������	�	��
�	����
�!�
�����!���
���!����	
��	�
��
�����N�'���	
��	�
�	����� ���#	����#������
�$���	�����  ���'���	��	��� �
!�
�������!�	���,�
%���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���� ������ �!"#$%�%&�'%&(�)&�*�����+����	
,�	�
�+,-��	����

��	�.�
/�	0,	�����	���,���
1,����2	0�	0�����	
,�	�3���4��	�5��
�
�6�,	�1-7�+,-��	��6�
+�
4�.�
/�����46-,����2	0�	0�����	
,�	�3���4��	�5�82��
�4,7������,�2
		����
1�
�	�����	
,�	�
�	���	�6�	0��.�
/5��
�,�7�6�
	���	0�
��+5���	-�	0���,����+�
����0��	�6�	0��.�
/��
1�
�0,��9�����-4�,	�1��
�
���-:�1�	��82��
;���,	�+,�	���������� ������ �!"#$%�%&�<��=&�>�)&�*?�82��
�
���
:���	0��
@0	5�9�	�����	��9-@,	�15�	��6�
+�
4��
���46-�	��,--��
�,�6�
	����+�	0��.�
/���	0���:��	��+����	
,�	�
;��+,-�
��	��6�
+�
4�	0��.�
/���,���
1,����2	0�	0�����	
,�	�3���4��	�5�,+	�
�2
		�����	����+����0�+,-�
��,�1�,�+:��ABC�1,7�6�
�1�	����
�����0�+,-�
�A�C���82��
;���D�
�����+�	��
@0	�	��6�
+�
4�	0��.�
/��0,--�9��2	0��	�6
���1���	��,�7��	0�
�
�4�1���82��
�4,7�0,:����������0��:��	5�,��0,�@���
1�
��0,--�9������1�1�1��	�@�82��
;�����	�5���-�1�@�,11	��,-���46���,	���	��E�@���
FG
�0	��	5�+
�4�6,74��	��	0�
�,+	�
�1���	�����	
,�	�
����0��,4���	��1�1��	�1��0,--�9����9���	�	��
�:�2�97�E�@���
FG
�0	��	����+�6,74��	��1���	�����	
,�	�
�,
����	���++���	�	����:�
�	0��,4���	5����	
,�	�
��0,--�6,7�	0��1++�
�����	��82��
���HI�J�I�KL!MIL�!��N��� I&�%�OP%&��!� (&� "Q"R"%"� ���� N����� ���	
,�	�
��0,--���6�
:��5���6��	�,�1�1
��	�	0��.�
/5���46�	��	-75�	4�-7�,�1��++���	-75���,���
1,����2	0�	0�����	
,�	�3���4��	�������	
,�	�
��0,--�9��0�-1�-,9-��	��82��
�+�
�	0��6�
+�
4,�����+�,--�.�
/�6
�:1�1�+�
���1�
�	0�����	
,�	�3���4��	������� N����� ���	
,�	�
��0,--��46-�7�,�1��
���9���	
,�	�2	0���9���	
,�	�
��	0,	�,
��S�,-+�1�	���������+�--7���46-�	��	0��.�
/�,�1�2	0��	0�����	
,�	�	4���6��+�1����N����� ���	
,�	�
��0,--�6
�:1��,�1�6,7�+�
�,--�-,9�
5�4,	�
,-�5��S�64��	5�	��-�5�����	
��	����S�64��	�,�1�4,�0��
75�0�,	5��	-	��5�	
,:�-5�-�1@�@5����
,���5�+,�-	���,�1���
:����������,
7�+�
�	0��6
�6�
��D���	���,�1���46-�	����+�	0��.�
/�����N���N� ���	
,�	�
��0,--�9����-�-7�
��6���9-��+�
�,--�����	
��	���4�,��5�4�	0�1�5�	��0�S���5���S������5�6
���1�
���,�1��,+�	7�6
�@
,4����������	���2	0�	0��6�
+�
4,�����+�	0��.�
/������	
,�	�
��0,--�9����-�-7�
��6���9-��+�
�	0����@,@�4��	5�4,�,@�4��	�,�1�6�
+�
4,�����+�,�7���9���	
,�	�
�����1�	��6�
+�
4�,�7�6�
	����+�	0��.�
/5�,�1�+�
�	0��,�S��	��5���	,--,	���,�1�6�
+�
4,�����+�,�7�4,	�
,-��,�1��S�64��	����1��
����
6�
,	�1�,��6,
	��+�	0��.�
/����� N���B� ���	
,�	�
��0,--�9��-,9-��	��82��
�+�
�4,	�
,-��,�1��S�64��	�+�
��0�1����0���0,--���-�1��,--�4,	�
,-��,�1��S�64��	�20�	0�
�4,��+,�	�
�1�,�1F�
�+,9
�,	�1�97��	0�
�6�
����������	0���:��	�	0,	�,��,@��	��
��	0�
�
�6
����	,	:���+�82��
�,66
�:�1�	0����	,--,	����
��
��	����+�,�7�	�4��+�4,	�
,-��
��S�64��	�,�1����	
,�	�
�+��-��	0���,4������	�+,9
�,	�1���@��1�2�
/4,�-/��4,���
5����	
,�	�
��0,--�+�
	02	0�,1:���E�@���
FG
�0	��	�,�1�82��
��+����0��	�,	�����2
	�@���� N����� ���	
,�	�
��0,--�4,�	,��,�-�@��+�1,-7�.�
/�,�	:	��5���-�1�@�4,�6�2�
�
���
1�5�2�,	0�
5�1�-,7�5�4,��
�1������5��	��5�,�1�6
�:1��,���67��+��,4��	��82��
��6���
�S���	����N����� ���	
,�	�
��0,--�4,�	,��,���

��	�
��	�
��+���9���	
,�	�
��2	0��,4��,�1����	,�	�	�-�60������49�
��+�
�/�7�6�
�����-�,�1�6
�:1��,���67��+��,4��	��82��
�,	�	0��9�@���@��+�	0��6
����	�,�1�,	�,�7�	4��	0���+�
4,	�����
�:��1���N���������	
,�	�
��0,--�6
�:1��,��,+�	7�6
�@
,4�+�
�	0��6
����	�,�1����1��	�,��,+�	7�4��	�@�6
�
�	����44����@�2�
/�,�1�,	�
�@�-,
��	�
:,-�5����-����	0,�������6�
�4��	05�1�
�@�	0��6
�����	����+�	0��.�
/��N���T� U�
��	
��	�,�1��	-	7�����	
��	��5����	
,�	�
��0,--�@:����	����+���44����4��	��+�����	
��	���	��,--���,
97�6
�6�
	���20�0�4,7�9��,++��	�1�97�	0��.�
/�,	�-�,�	���:���A�C��,-��1,
�1,7��6
�
�	����44����4��	��+�����	
��	�����82��
;��6
����	�4,�,@�
�2--�,���	����	
,�	�
���1�	�
4��@�	0����6
�6�
	���
�S�
�@���	������N���������	
,�	�
��0,--���	�6�
+�
4�,�7�.�
/���-�������	
,�	�
�0,��6
�:1�1�,�
���
1�1�6�9-������	
��	���9��1�����46-,����2	0�V��N�����,�1�V�������� N���������	
,�	�
��0,--�9����-�-7�
��6���9-��+�
��	,	�@5�4,�	,��@�,�1���6�
:��@�,--��,+�	7�6
��,�	����,�1�6
�@
,4����������	���2	0�	0��.�
/�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���� ����� !����"#$%#&'�� ������ ���	
(�	�
��)(**��(
�+�**,��	�-,�(�-�
�.�/�	)������	
��	���0
(/�1�2�3*(���(�-��3��+�(	����	��(���
��	��*+�(�-�4/��
�	)(	����	
(�	�
�)(���5��
.�-����-�+��	���
�-��
�3(�������	)������	
��	���0
(/�1���
��3��+�(	����(�-����)�3*(���(
�������	��	2�3
(�	�(*2�+�(�5*��(�-�����	
��	5*��/	)��	)����)�-�*�-�����	
��	���	6�����	���
���1�7�-�	)(	����	
(�	�
8��
�.�/���6(-�������	
(�	�
8���(3(�	,�(��(�*�����-����	
(�	�
�(�-���	�(��(�-��1��3
�+�����(*2���*�����	)�
/����3��+�(**,�3
�.-�-���	)�����	
(�	�0���6��	���� ������ ���	
(�	�
��)(**2�5,��(
�+�*��9(6�(	��2��(	�+,�	��*+2�	��	)���9	��	�	�-��6��������(
,2�(��	��	)���(	�
��(�-�*��(	����+�	)��:�
;2�	)�����+�
6(	����+�	)��1
���-�(�-��	�2�(������(�-�	
(��3�
	(	����+�6(	�
(*�2�	)���)(
(�	�
2�<�(*	,�(�-�<�(�		,��+�	)��6(	�
(*�2��	�
(1�2�)(�-*�1�(�-�-�3��(*��+�6(	�
(*�2�	)���)(
(�	�
�(�-��	�
(1���+�	)���<�36��	�(�-�+(�*	������-�-�3
�*6�(
,�	��(�-�-�
�1�	)��3
�����	����+�	)��:�
;2�	)��(.(*(5*	,2�<�(�		,�(�-�<�(*	,��+�*(5�
2�/(	�
�(�-��*��	
��3�/�
=�(.(*(5*	,�(�-����-	����+�
�(-�=��*6(	�����-	���=�*��(	����+���-�
1
���-��	*	��=��9�	�1��	�����-	���2�	�3�1
(3),�(�-�1
���-����-	���=���5��
+(���1��*�1,�(�-�),-
�*�1,2�(�-��(	�
��(�-�<�(�		,��+���
+(���(�-���5��
+(���6(	�
(*��	��5��������	�
�-=�	)��1���
(*�(�-�*��(*����-	����(�-�(**��	)�
�6(		�
��/)�)��(����(�,�/(,�(++��	�	)��3�
+�
6(�����+�	)�����	
(�	���>9���	����+�	)�����	
(�	�5,����	
(�	�
���(�
�3
����	(	���	)(	����	
(�	�
�)(��.�	�-�	)���	�2�
�.�/�-�(�,�-��1���
	�
(�+�
��)�-�5,�4/��
2�5���6��1���
(**,�+(6*(
�/	)����-	������-�
�/)�)�	)��:�
;���	��5��3�
+�
6�-�(�-���

�*(	�-�3�
���(*��5��
.(	����/	)�
�<�
�6��	���+�	)�����	
(�	�0���6��	����?���)(�1���)(**�5��6(-��	��	)�����	
(�	�3
������(�����	��+�6��
�-++�
������5�	/����(�	�(*�+�*-����-	����(�-�	)�����	
(�	�0���6��	������	
(�	�
8��+(*�
��	��(������	)���	�����-	����/**���	�
�*�.��	�+
�6�	)��
��3���5*	,�+�
�3
�3�
*,���	6(	�1�	)�����	��(�-���)�-�*���+�3�
+�
6�1�	)��:�
;��� ����@� �+����	
(�	�
2�/)�	)�
�3
�
�	���
�-�
�1�����	
��	��2�-���.�
���
�5���6���(/(
���+�(�,�-��
�3(����2�-�+��	�2��

�
���
��6��������	)������	
��	���0���6��	�2��
�(�,��������
������
���
�1(
-�1�	)��:�
;��	���
�����	
��	(5*	,��+�	)��:�
;2����	
(�	�
��)(**�66�-(	�*,�
�3�
	�	)�6���/
	�1�	��4/��
�(�-�>�1���
AB
�)	��	����� ������ C�5��*����-	������D�*�����	)�
/����	3�*(	�-���	)������	
��	���0���6��	�2������5��*��
�-��/(	�
�1��.��	1(	����)(.��5����6(-��5,�4/��
�������	
(�	�
��)(**��(	�+,�	��*+�(��	��(**���5��*�(�-�-��/(	�
�1����-	����(�-�(33
�3
(	��6�(���(�-�6�	)�-��	��(--
����(�,����)����-	����-�
�1��9���	����+�	)��:�
;�(��������(
,������	
(�	�
��)(**�5��
��3���5*��+�
����
-�(	�1�(�-���)�-�*�1�1��	��)��(*���
.����5(��-�������	
(�	�
8��	��	�1�
�<�
�6��	������� ����E� D�-�
1
���-�D	*	���(�-�F(�*	�������(�� :)�
��(33*�(5*�2����	
(�	�
��)(**�5��
��3���5*��+�
�*��(	�1�(**���-�
1
���-��	*	���(�-�+(�*	�����4/��
�-������	�1�(
(�	���	)(	�(**�*����(
���)�/�2��
�	)(	�	)��������-�(	�-�(
����	)�
�	
���*��(	������	��)(**�5��	)�����	
(�	�
8��
��3���5*	,�	��-��	+,�(�-�*��(	��(**���-�
1
���-�(�-��.�
)�(-��	*	,�*�����
��<�36��	�(++��	�1��
�(++��	�-�5,�	)���
����	���4/��
��)(**���	�5��
��3���5*��+�
�	)��(���
(�,��
���63*�	�������+�(�,��+�
6(	����
�-(	(�3
�.-�-�
�1(
-�1���-�
1
���-��	*	����
�+(�*	�����?��(--	��(*�3(,6��	�/**�5��6(-��	��	)�����	
(�	�
�5��(�����+�-��
�3(�������(�	�(*�(�-�3*(��*��(	����+��	*	��2�(�-�(--	��(*����	����++�
�-�(��(�
���*	�	)�
��+���B**��)(
1���5,��*��	
�(*A1(���	*	,���63(����+�
�	�63�
(
,���33�
	��+�	���	*	����)(**�5��3(-�+�
�5,�	)�����	
(�	�
���B**����	���+�3�
6(���	��*��	
�(*A1(���	*	,�
�*��(	���	��(.�-����+*�	��)(**�5��	)��
��3���5*	,��+�	)���	*	,���63(�,��.�*.�-���?��(--	��(*�3(,6��	�/**�5��6(-��	��	)�����	
(�	�
�+�
��	*	,�
�*��(	���2�/)�	)�
��
���	��(-�
�*��(	�����������(
,�	��(.�-����+*�	�/	)��	)�
�*������5�� ���	
(�	�
��)(**���)�-�*��	)��/�
;������)�(�6(���
�	)(	�	)��/�
;�����	�-�*(,�-�5,�	)��
�*��(	�1��
���33�
	�1��+��	*	�����?����63���(	���/**�5��3(-�	��	)�����	
(�	�
�+�
�(�,�*�����+�	6���
�-�*(,������ B**��.�
)�(-2���
+(����
���-�
1
���-��	
��	�
���(�-��	*	���������	�
�-�(
��	��5���(
�+�**,�3
�	��	�-�+
�6����
,��
�-�3*(��6��	���B**�-(6(1��	�����)��	
��	�
�����	��5����63*�	�*,�
�3(
�-�/	)��(�
�(���(5*��	6�=����-*����-�*(,�/**���	�5��	�*�
(	�-���4/��
�
���
.���	)��
1)	�	��
�6�-,����)�-(6(1��5,��
-�
�1���	�-��3(
	���	��6(;�����)�
�3(
��(	�	)���93������+�	)�����	
(�	�
���B**����)�
�3(
��6(-��5,�	)�����	
(�	�
�(
��	��5��6(-��	��	)���(	�+(�	����+�	)���	*	,��/��
���B**�-(6(1�-��	*	���6��	�5��
�3*(��-��
�+�**,�
�3(
�-���B**�
�3(
��(
��	��5����3��	�-�5,�	)���	*	,��/��
�3
�
�	��5(�;+**�1�����@� GHI#�$%J%���K�L M���� ��@��� ���	
(�	�
��)(**���3�
.��2�-
��	�(�-���3��	�	)��:�
;����1����	
(�	�
8��5��	��;**�(�-�(		��	�������	
(�	�
��)(**���+�
���-��3*���(�-��
-�
�(	�	)��:�
;��	�������	
(�	�
��)(**�5����*�*,�
��3���5*��+�
�	)��6�(��2�6�	)�-�2�	��)�<���2���<������2�(�-�3
���-�
����+�����	
��	�������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ���	
��	�
����
����	�������
������� �����
����	�������
��� �!�"#����	
��	�
���	����!�!��� ��	��$����� �	�
�%�����!�
�	���&�
�'$��
��$�
!���	����!�	�����	
��	�
���������
��	��	�	���$�
(�$%%�"��)�
&�
 �!�	��	���
�*�
� ��	���&�	������	
��	�+��� ��	�,����	
��	�
����%%,��	��%%�	 ���!�
���	���)
��
�����&�	���-�
(,�������	����
����	�������
�	��	����
����	������	
��	�
����%%��!.���'$��
���!�/�����
01
��	��	,���$
	��,�$	���	���2��3���%��!�
�!�#���&	�
�	���!�	���&�'$��
������������&���4�	���	���
����!,�	���%���%��!!
������!����	��	��&�
 �	��,���%�!�����%%�)������� "�
,��&�	����
����	�������
������	
��	�
�$%%�����
��	��	�'$��
���!�/�����
01
��	��	����%%�"���"%��	��
�����	����
����	�������
��	������%%�)������� "�
��	��%%�$�
(������
����!�!�
���� �
�����������	
��	�
����%%���	�
� �.���
�
�)%����	����
����	�������
�!�
���	���)��!���#��&�	����
����	,�$	���	�	���)
�
�$
		���������	��&�'$��
,���%����	����
����	�������
��������	��"�������	
��	�
���� )%�#������	����.��	����	
��	�
� ��	�
�)%����	����
����	�������
�!�
���	���)��!���#��&�	����
����	�2����,�!��	���
�!��"%	#��&�	����
����	�������
,��
��
����	�������
������%����
���	���� )%�#��&����	
��	�
,�"�	���	�"����������!�!��
�$��	�!�������	��
����	
��	�
�)
����	3,����	
��	�
����%%,���%�����	��
$��� )���"%�,��.��'$��
��	�%���	�	���2��3���%��!�
�!�#��)
�
���	����&�	������!�	��
�)%����	����
����	�������
���!�)
�)���!�	�
���2�3�
�)%��� ��	����!!�	���&�
�'$��
�
�.�$���!��))
�.�%���1	���#�	 ��'$��
� �#�
�*���	���!����	
��	�
����%%�
�)%����	����!.!��%�)�
&�
 �������
����	�������
�$	������!.!��%�����)	�"%��	��'$��
���"�� �����
����	�������
����%%�
�)
����	����	
��	�
���!��%%���	������!�!
��	�����.���	��� ����%%�"��"�!������&��.���	�����	
��	�
���� )�
	��	�!
��	�������%%�"�����&
 �!���$
	����)���	���$
		���
�*���	��&����	
��	�
����� ������ 5�"�
������	
��	�
,���!���"���	
��	�
��
�	���!�"#����	
��	�
,����%%�� )%�#���%#��� )�	��	,��(%%�!���!���	�"%#�*��%&�!�)�
�����%�	��)�
&�
 �	���$�
(������	
��	�
����%%�
� �.��&
� �	�����"�	����#�)�
�����%��&����	
��	�
��
���"���	
��	�
��$�������&	��
���	�)
�)�
%#��(%%�!���	���	��(��������!�	��� ,��
�$�
(�����.�%�	����&���#�)
�.�����&�	������	
��	������	
��	�
���!��%%���"���	
��	�
�����%%�"��"���!�"#���!��� )%#�$	���%%��))%��"%��6�!�
�%,�7	�	����!�%���%�%�$��
���
!���%�"�
����� ������ 8��
����/9��)	�����	��
$���
�*�
�!�&�
���&�	#��
�)
�	��	����&�)�
������
�	���-�
(,��
��!�����	�)
�)�
	#,���!��9��)	�����	��
$���)
�.!�!���	������	
��	�+��� ��	�,��%%�-�
(��	�	���)
����	��	�����%%�"��)�
&�
 �!����!�#�	�
�����6
!�#,���� �	��:�) ����&�	������	
��	�+��� ��	���)��&��%%#�
�*�
��$�
(�	��"��)�
&�
 �!�"�#��!���
 �%�$�
(������
�,�$��(��!���
�%���%���%!�#�,��
�����%!�	�����	�
���&�	���-�
(��
�	����� )%�	���	 ��
�*�
��$�
(�	��"��)�
&�
 �!��	���!�	 ��,��
�����%!����	
��	�
,�$	��'$��
���)�
 ����,��%��	�	��)�
&�
 �$�
(��	���!�	 ��,���#��!!	���%����	��
���%	���&
� �$�
(����	���!�	 ����
�����	
��	�
�����%��
��)���"%	#��1%%�$�
(�)�
&�
 �!��&	�
�
���%�
�$�
(������
�,����7��!�#���
�%���%���%!�#�,����%%�"��)�
&�
 �!�$	���	��!!	���%��9)�����	��'$��
���������:� +�%#�5�����'����!�%#�"���,�	������	
��	�
����%%�
���
!,��	��� � � ,�	���&�%%�$����&�
 �	�������%��;�	���!�#,�!�	�,�$��	��
����!	���,���#� )��	��&�	���$��	��
����	���$�
(,�	 ���&���  ���� ��	��&�$�
(����	��	�!�#,�	���$�
(�"����)�
&�
 �!,� �	�
�%�,�%�"�
,�)�
�����%,��*�) ��	���!���"���	
��	�
���	�	���)
����	��	�<�.�	�
��	��	����	�,���%�!���'$��
���
�)
����	�	.�����!�
���%�	�
#�
�)
����	�	.��<���#��.��	�	��	������!��
����	
"�	�!���!�%�#�	��	����
	��%�)�	���&�	���$�
(�����!�%�<���#��)���%��
�������%����!	�����
�����

������������	�
�!<���#���&�	#������<���!�	���	 ���&�	�
 ��	����&�$�
(�&�
�	���!�#�������!�%#�%������%%�"��(�)	����	����
����	��	����!����%%�"���.�%�"%���	��%%�	 ��&�
���)��	�����!���)#���"#�'$��
���!�	��
�)
����	�	.�����!�/�����
01
��	��	�������� =>?@ABC@>A�DEFGHB@G>?IJ�KB@LAGBFI�M�NOPGQRL?@��� ������ S�%�����	��
$����	)�%�	�!,����	
��	�
����%%�)
�.!����!�)�#�&�
��%%� �	�
�%�,�%�"�
,�	��%�,��*�) ��	,���
.���,��	%	��,�)�
 	�&���,����
��������	�,�"��!����	�,�	
���)�
	�	��,��� ���&&����.�
���!,���!��	��
�&��%	��,����	����!���
.�����������
#�&�
�	����9���	�����!��� )%�	����&�	���-�
(,�$��	��
�	� )�
�
#��
�)�
 ����	���!�$��	��
��
���	����
)�
�	�!��
�	��"�����
)�
�	�!��
�	��"�����
)�
�	�!���	���-�
(���������� S�%�����	��
$����)��&�!,���%#���$,������!� �	�
�%�,��*�) ��	���!�	� ���&�
����	� ���&��	�
�,��&�!�����	�!�*��%	#,�&
���&
� �!�&��	�,�$%%�"������)	�!���1%%�$�
( ����)�$%%�"���&����!�*��%	#�����	
��	�
����%%,�&�
�*���	�!,�&�
�����.!�������	�&��	�
#�	��'$��
����	��	���(�!,�*��%	#���!� ���&��	�
�
��&� �	�
�%����'$��
�$%%�"��	���&��%���	��
	#�&�
�!�	�
 �������&�
 ������&�$�
( ����),� �	�
�%�,��*�) ��	���!��#�	� ��$	��	���
�*�
� ��	���&�	������	
��	�+��� ��	����� ������ 4��$�
(�!�&��	.��������	
��	��,�*���		#��
�*��%	#,��
�!�&���	��� ��	�����#�
�*�
� ��	��&�	������	
��	�+��� ��	�,�����	
��	���+
�$�����
��)��&��	���,�$%%�"������)	�"%��
���
!%�����&�'$��
���&�%�
��	��!���.�
������!�&��	��!�
�������	
��	��<���
�$%%���)��	���"#�/�����
01
��	��	�
�%�.�����	
��	�
�&
� �����
���	���*��%	#���!��&&���#��&�	���-�
(����
�*�
�!�"#�	������	
��	���4��)�# ��	,�$��	��
�)�
	�%��
�&��%,����%%�"������	
��!�����������)	������&�!�&��	.���
�������)	�"%��$�
(��
� )
�)�
� �	�
�%����!��*�) ��	��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ������ ���
������ 	�
 !����"�#�
�	��	$������#��	��$�� !�����#� 	����#�
�	$���
����	� ���$		�%&&'�(��
)&*�� 
	+��	�&,�)���
�)���(!��-�
.�&/�
+�0���
+	�����!� 	������ ����1� 2 +�!�����-$�
��� +�!��� 
��
�3�
��0�� +�!����$ !!�(����(+		���	��	$��,�)���
�#�
�,�)���
4�� ��
�� !0�(5� ��� 	�	$���6�������#����	
 �	�
���� 	�
 !��
��
����	���(5����$�� +�!����$ !!���	�(��+ ��# �	�
��0���!��
���	��	$���	���
����
��
 	����	��	$��-�
.�'	$��	����$�
���'����	�!� �	�	'��	5�����7��8�� !��� 
�� 5���$ !!�(�� !!�'���#�
�,�)���
4�&9'��
4��
���'������1� :;<=>?>;>?@A����1��� �$��� +�)��#� �����#����
����	��#�����#��+ ��# �	�
�
��#�
��3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !����	$������#� 	�����
����	
 �	�*���+��	���$ !!�(���	�
�
�	��� ����	 (!�$�)� �+�+�+��	 �� 
���#�3� !	5� �����
#�
+ �������	��$ !!���	�(������	
���� ���!+� 	�)�	$����!��	����#��	$�
�	$ ��	$��� +����3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !���3� !�	��	$��������#��0���!����	$���3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !�� 
������#� !!5����)� 	��� ����	���
+		�)���(�		�	������#����	
 �	�
��(���	��	���3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !������#� !!5����)� 	��� ����	���
+		�)���(�		�	��� ����	�(��)���	 (!��#�
�	$��-�
.0����	
 �	�
��$ !!��
�+�	!5���	#5�,�)���
&�
�$	��	���'
	�)0� (���	�'$�$0����	
 �	�
��$ !!�(�����+���	�� ����	�	$����	 (!	5��#����$��3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !��#�
�	$��-�
.� ����$ !!�(��
������(!��#����$��3��+��	��
�+ 	�
 !�� 
����	���	 (!��#�
�	$��-�
.���B����
����	��#� �	+�!5��(���	�����	��0�,�)���
&�
�$	��	��$ !!�
���'�	$���(���	��� ���
����
� ���	�
+� 	���	�����	
 �	�
��#�'$�	$�
� ���(�		�	��'!!�(����
+		����� ��1��� ���	
 �	�
�+ 5�+ .����(�		�	������!5�'	$�	$���
�
�'
		���������	��#�9'��
0� #	�
��� !� 	��� ��� ��
�� !�(5�,�)���
&�
�$	��	0� ����� ���
� ����'	$� ��$ �)���
��
��
��$ �)���
��	������$��(�
�����#��
��#�	$ 	����$� ��	�+��##�
������3� !��� !!�
�����	��	��	$ 	�����#����$ !!�(�����	
 �	�
C�����5�+ .�)� �
�3���	�#�
���(�		�	��0����	
 �	�
�
��
����	�%��� ���	
 �	�
�$ ������	) 	���	$���
���������(�		�	��	�+0�+ 	�
 !� ��&�
��
������ �����	�
+����	$ 	�	����3� !��
�����
�
��� !!�
�����	��	��	$ 	�����#��D��� �$ 	����$�	�+�'!!�#	��	��	$���� ��� !!�� 	��D��� �$ 	����$�	�+� ##�
�����+� 
 (!��� ����#����
 	��0�+ �	�� ���� �����
���D��� �$ 	�	$�� ��� 
 ���0�!��)��	5� �����	 (!	5�#�
�	$���!+ 	�� 
����+� 
 (!�D��� �$ 	�(5�
� �����#����	��� ��)�0�
�����������	
��	���	+���
��+! 
���+���	
 (!��(���#	0�	$����(�		�	����#����$�	�+�'!!�(����9'��
4���	�
��	D��� �$�
��'!!�(�������	
+��	 !�+� �	�	��	$���
����	���$���!�D��� �$ 	����	
 �	�
�'!!��
�����	$��� +���
�(�		�
�' 

 �	5�#�
�	$����(�		�	��	�+� ��	$������#���	�+D��� �$ 	�	$�����	�� 	 ��
����	��� 	�	$��	+���#�
�3���	�#�
�
���'�����+�!�	�� �����!����� !!�
�! 	������	������
�	$�����	
 �	0���!���)����	��#�
�
���'�(5����)���
�#����� !�0� ������	
 �	�
�' ���� !!��	$�
��! +��#�
� ��	�� !����	��
�! 	���	��	$����(�		�	���	$ 	� 
����	��
����	���'	$�	$��
�3���	����5�+ .�)� �
�3���	�#�
���(�		�	��0����	
 �	�
� )
����	��� 5��
��	!5�	��,�)���
&�
�$	��	� !!�,�)���
&�
�$	��	4��#���� ����$ 
)���
�! 	���	��,�)���
&�
�$	��	4��
���'��#�	$��
�3���	�#�
���(�		�	��0�'$�	$�
��
���	�	$��
�3���	�#�
���(�		�	����� ����	���(5�,�)���
&�
�$	��	���#� ���(�		�	����� ��
����0�	$����	���!! 
�� ��)���$ !!�(���$ 
����3� !!5�(�	'�������	
 �	�
� ���9'��
� ����$ !!�(���
�������� �� ������	����$ �)��9
��
���� ��1��� �!!�
�3���	��#�
���(�		�	�����$ !!�(����'
	�)0�'	$������
	�)��#�
+ 	��0��$ !!�(����(+		���(5� ��� 	�	$���6�������#����	
 �	�
�����	
 �	�
��$ !!���(+	��
 '�)�0�� +�!��0�� 	 � ��� ��	�� !��#�
+ 	��� ��+ 5�(��
�3�
���(5�9'��
��
�,�)���
&�
�$	��	�����	�!� �	�	$
	5�7��8�� !��� 
�� 5���$ !!�(�� !!�'���#�
�9'��
4��
���'����� ��1��� �$�� (����
��
����	 	���������	��(!) 	��9'��
�	��������	�	��	$����(�		�	�����9'��
��
�	��,�)���
&�
�$	��	��$ !!�+ .��	$����	�
+� 	��� ��	��	$�� ����	 (!	5��#� �5���(�		�	��������
�� !��#� ���(�		�	����$ !!���	�
�!�������	
 �	�
�#
�+�	$��
������(!	5�#�
���+�! ����'	$� !!�
�3�
�+��	���#�	$�����	
 �	������	
 �	�
��$ !!����
�� 	��	$���$ �)��'	$� !!�	
 ���� ���(� 
�	$���6������#�
� �5��$ �)������	$�
�� 
	���#�	$��'�
.�� �����(5� �5���(�		�	��������� E;FG?>H�I==;JFAKL��� ������ ���	
 �	�
��$ !!�����!��0�+�!�+��	� ���+ �	 �� ��! ��#�
�	$��-�
.�'	$�3� !	5� ���
 ���� ���+ � )�+��	� ������	
�!��#�	$������	
��	�����
����������	
 �	�
��$ !!�+ �	 �� ����	�������
������� 	�	$��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��
���	���������������	�������	������	� �������
!�
 ����"������	�������#$$�����
��	"�	�	"����
����
!�
 ������!�
 ��	��	"��
���
� ��	��!�	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	�&�� '&�&�� ���	
��	�
��"�$$��$$�#�(�)���
*+
�"	��	�!�$$��������	��	"����
��!�
������	����!�	"����
�&���"���
�����	���,��(�)���
*+
�"	��	-�	"�����	
��	�
��"�$$� ��	�#	"�(�)���
*+
�"	��	��	�
������,$��	 �������!�
��"��$$��!�
 �	���
�����	��&��.�	"�
�/#��
���
�(�)���
*+
�"	��	��"�$$�,��$�,$��	�����	
��	�
�!�
��� �����	����
��$� ��!�
���$����
��	�
!�
��������������	��!��������"� ��	�)-��
�	"������$���!��!�
 �	��-��
�	��	���
������	���&�����	
��	�
������#$��)���	"�	�	"��	 ����"���$��!�
��� �$�	����!�	"����
��"������
��
�	���	"����	0	����!�/#��
����*�
�(�)���
*+
�"	��	����� ��	
�	����!�	"�����	
��	��
�����
!�
 �)�	��	���
������	���-��������"���	0	����"�$$���	�
�$�0�����	
��	�
��!�	���,$)�	����	����
!�
 �	"����
��������
������#	"�	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	�&��� '&�&�� ��

��	�&�����	
��	�
�#�

��	��	��/#��
�	"�	�	"����
��#$$����!�
 �	��	"��
���
� ��	���!�	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	������#$$�,��!
���!
� ���!��	������!	�!�
�	"����
�����!�
�#"�"�	"���#�
���	�����&���
�-� �	�
�$���
����� ��	���	����!�
 �)�	��	"����
���
� ��	�� ���,��������
�����!��	0�&�����	
��	�
1��#�

��	���2�$�����
� ����!�
��� �)���
���!��	��������,���,���-��$	�
�	����	��	"����
����	��2���	���,���
�����
����	
��	�
-� �
���
��
����!!���	� ��	�������,��/#��
-� �
���
����
�	���,��/#��
��
���
 �$�#��
�����	��
�������
 �$����)�&����

��	��,�����	
��	�
��"�$$���	�,������	
���������#�0�
�,��/#��
��!������	"�
�
� ���&���'&�� 3456789�:�;449&���� � '&�&�� +$$���
 	���
�$��������������
��!�
�	"����
!�
 ������!�	"����
���
�
���
���,��$�#��
��
������-���$���)�,�$��)���
 	�-��"�$$�,������
��-� ��	����-���������!�
�,�����	
��	�
-���$�����	"�
#����
�0������	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	�&�����	
��	�
��"�$$�,��
������,$��!�
��$$�)�0�
� ��	�$�!���-���$���)�,�	���	�$ 	���	���	$	��!��������������	���!���&����� � '&�&�� ��$��)�����	
��	��&��<�
�����	
��	����!���,�$��)-����	
��	�
��"�$$�����
��,�$��)���
 	�-�
)"	��!�#�����
 	�������$$��	"�
����$��,$����
 	��!
� �	"���	���!����	���$ �����"�!�
�	"����
�-�����/#��
��"�$$�,��
������,$��!�
��$$��	���!����	���$ �����"�����	
��	����$���������
 	�
�0�#�!���&�����	
��	�
������#$��)���	"�	�/#��
�"���������	
�$��0�
�	"���	���!����	���$ �����"�
�0�#��������������!�,�$��)���
 	����	��
�)�$�	�
�������	�-�����/#��
�����	�
������,$��!�
��$� ��
�$�	���	����$��������������!�,�$��)���
 	��!�
�	"����
�&��� '&�&�� =�
!��������=�,��
!������	�
&�����	
��	�
��"�$$��,	����$$���
 	��
���
���!
� ����"����$��,$��
�)�$�	�
���)�����#	"�
�����	�	��	"�����	
�$��!���
!����������,��
!����#�	�
�,�����	
��	�
���
�)�	"����
�-���$���)-�,�	���	�$ 	���	����#�	�
�)���
 	�-�#	"���������, 		���	��/#��
-���$�����	"�
#����
�0����!�
���=���$� ��	�$�����	���&����'&�&'� ������	���<���&�����	
��	�
��"�$$�,��
������,$��!�
��$$������	���!�����"�
)���,��
�)�$�	�
�*)�0�
� ��	�$��)�����&��'&�&>� ?)"	��!�������
 	&��<�
��	
��	������	$	������	
��	�����������	"�
#������$��,$�-����	
��	�
��"�$$��,	������	���!����	���$ �����"�
)"	��!�#�����
 	�!�
����"�
���
���
�����$���
�&�����	
��	�
��"�$$���, 	���	�$���@��	��������!��
�!!��A@/�B��$���-��)�����������$���,�����
�!������$���)���
-�!�
����"��"�����!�	"����
�&��%�
�)�	"��	 ������	
��	�
���#�
��)���	"���
����	��
��-����	
��	�
��"�$$��	$C��!$�) ��-�	
�!!�����	
�$���0��������0�
�,$�� ����)��,��
��������!�$$�	 ��,���-�#"�
������#"���������-�	��!��$	�	��	"�� �0� ��	��!�	
�!!���$��)������
�����	"���
����	���
�&��+$$�@/���$�����"�$$�,��
�0�#����������
�0���,��/#��
��
�
�	�� �$� ��	�	����!�#�
��,�����	
��	�
&�����	
��	�
��"�$$���	��$�����
��,�	
��	�����")"#��-�
�����
��	"�
��
���
	����	$�	"���������
����
 	��"�0��,�����,	����&��'&�&�� ���	
��	�
��"�$$�  ���	�$��
� ����������
 	�0�$�	���������"�$$�,��
������,$��!�
������� �)��-�
� ���	��-�!�����
�����$	������������,�����"��)������!�
���
 	�0�$�	���&���'&�� DE87F4�8E�35EF44GH�IFJ4GKL4�� '&�&�� .�	���	���
�����&�����	
��	�	 ���#$$���  �����	��
������	"����	������	�����	"��.�	���	���
������������,��/#��
-���$�����	"�
#����
�0������	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	�&����� '&�&�� ��  ���� ��	��!���
�&���!�����,$������	
��	���,�����
���
!�
 ����*��� ��	�,���A�B-���
���
���,��	"�����	
��	�%��� ��	�-����	
��	�
� �����	���  �����������
����	$����	
��	�
�"����
�0����/#��
�#	"�����
	!���������!�	"��,���A�B��0�����)�	"�	����"�,���A�B�"�0��,����
���
����#	"�	"���$�
���!�	"�����
	���	"����,$��?���
����!���$ �����"�����	�&��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ������ �
����	�������������	���	��� ��!��"����"
��"#��"$	�
�	����"	���$�%&��
'�����"�����$�"�(�	���	���
�����)����	
"�	�
���"���*
�*"
��"�����+,	�	��%&��
�"���	��-�.���
/0
��	��	)�$�
�
�1�&�"���"**
�1"�)�"�*
����	�����������	�2�.�	����
	�"���"	��3�	���� ��3!�.
"*��"��#���*�	�.�	���"�	1	������	�,*�"	���	������
�"��"�������"
#������	�	��*�
$�
,"�����$�	�����
4�
�5�
���	����,*��	��	�����
4)����&�.�	�����5��������&�������	
"�	�
�*
�*�����$�
��"��������"�	1	#�	������
�"�����
"	��� �"	����$���,,����,��	�"�����,*��	��)�
��*��	1��#!��$��"��������"�	1	#�����������	
��	��������������"���+����,*��	����"���
��*��	�)���1�
�.�"**
�1"��)�,�+�2"	���"�����,�+�2"	��)�����	
��	���"���%&��
�����*"��#)���"��	���	��"�	1	���"����	�
$"����&	���	��
����	
"�	�
��"	�	�����
4��	�)��$$�	��"�	1	��������"�����.�)�$"+
�"	��)�"���&"����$�
�&�"	��
����"#�� $�"**
�*
"	�!)���+,		"��)�*
���
�,��	�"�����+�	�����1�
#��$����	
"�	�
�$�
������,"	�
"��"����5�*,��	)�"�����"����"1��"���,*��	����"	��	�"	���

��*�����	��	������	
"�	�6���,��	�����#��7���	�.�	������	
"�	)����	
"�	�
����$
,��	�"	�	����"*"+����$�*
�*�
�#���,*��	�.�	�����
4�&	���	�����,*��	����"	����	�$�
	����	������	
"�	�6���,��	�������	,���,	�$�
�	�����,*��	����$�	�����
4�"������
+�����	������	
"�	�6���,��	�����$�	������������$�	������	
"�	���� ������ ���	
"�	�
���"���	"4��"���"�	����������"
#�	��
�,"�������������)�"	����	
"�	�
'����������	�"����7*����)�������.�+�	���	��,	���	�8�� � �������
�"���,"�*�&�
�"��������"
#�	����,�"	��&�
4�+"�4��.���������
�"���	�����,+�
��$�&�
4�.����
��*�
���$	)���$	��*�
�&�
4�.��"#)�&�
4�.��"#��*�
�&��4)�����	
��	����5�*,��	)��
�"�#���,+�"	����$�	���$�
�.��.�	��
���1�
�	�������	
��	�������������� � ����9����������	�����
4������$�
,"����&	���*��$�"	���
�5�
�,��	���������:� ���	�.�;����*��	���������	
"�	�
�,��	�*
�1���"�,�,�,��$�$1�� :!��"����"
��"#�'�*
�
���	���$�
��*��$���	��	�.��
���*��	����	�"	�"
��	��+��*�
$�
,���+#�%&��
��
���*"
"	�����	
"�	�
�����������	��)�	��	�.�"�����*��	������"���+���������������	
"�	�
'������	
��	���������������� ������ 3��	��#�����	
��	��������������<�
��
����	��&	�������������7�����.����	#� =�!��"����"
��"#�)��
�&��
��
�5�
���+#�	������	
"�	�6���,��	��$�
����
	�
���
"	���*
����	�)�&	���"���*"#�
�5���	)����	
"�	�
���"�����+,	�"���*�"	���"�����

��	�����	
��	�����������)�$�
,"		���	��$	���"�	�
���
�.�+���
)�	�����&�	���"�	�"��*
�.
�����$�	�����
4�*�
$�
,���"���	�������

������$�"����1��	��&�����"1��"$$��	���	���*
�.
�����$�*�
$�
,"�����$�	�����
4�"�
�"�#�*�
$�
,����
�&����&���"$$��	�	���*
�.
�����$�	���*�
$�
,"�����$�	�����
4�#�	�	��+��*�
$�
,��)�"���.�&	��	����*�"	�����3����������"���*�"�����*
�.
�����$�*�
$�
,"�����$��������
4)�������.�"�	�
��� �!�	��$1�� :!�&��4�>���4�"��"�?���������������������&	��	���*
�.
���������������"���+��"��"

"	1������
*	����$�	���*
�.
���������������-"�������������������"���+����+,		���	��%&��
�"���-�.���
/0
��	��	���<"��
���$����	
"�	�
�	��*
�*"
��"�����+,	�	����*�"	�������	
��	����������� �!���"���+����$$���	�.
������$�
�%&��
�	��$������	
"�	�
���,"	�
"����$"��	�"�����"���+����$$���	��"����	��	�
,�"	��	������	
"�	��
�	��&	������*"#,��	�	�����	
"�	�
���	��"���

��	�����	
��	����������������+,		������ ������ �����������"�.�������������	
��	������������,"#����#�+����"�.���+#�"���7���	�����"�.���
��
���$�%&��
�"**
�1���"���"�.��%
��
��7	����.�	������	
"�	�	,�)�������7	�������$����	
"�	�	,����"����7	����	�������	
��	������������"�����,*��	����"	��"�����+�	"�	"����,*��	����"	��$�
������
�"���"+���	,��"��%&��
���"�����	�
,�����	�����"�.��%
��
����� ������ ���	
"�	�
�".
����	����,*��	��	�����
4�"���*
����	���"���
�"����&	��	�������	
��	�����������)�"��",������+#�"�#�"**
�1���"������#��7���	�����"�.��%
��
������ ����=� �"1�
������	
"�	�
�".
����	�"	�$"��
��	��	,��#�
�5���	�"�	,���7	����������		�	���"�&"1�
�+#����	
"�	�
��$��������",�$�
�	,���7	����������� �������<��"	���(�	��
�%&��
���
����	
"�	�
���"���+��������
���	���&��	������������>$��"	?�	,������=� @ABCDEF�GHIDJK�LBMNDJ�GDCDOJ�MIN�PHQDIJHRIJ��� ��=��� ���
��"**��"+���	��	�����
4)�"�����������	��
&����*��$��)�-�.���
/0
��	��	���"���$�
����"����"�����
1�#����	
���*��	�)�+"��������"���+����,"
4��$�
�	������"	����$�	�����
4������	
"�	�
���"������"	��"����"#���	�"���&�
4�$
�,��"	�,�"����,������*��	��.1������	�������	
��	���6
"&�.�������	
"�	�
���"�����	"+����"���1�
$#������"���.
"���)���1���)����1"	����"����,������)�"��
�5�
��������	
"�	�
���"���	"4��,�"��
�,��	��"���1�
$#��,��������$��7�	�.�"�����&�&�
4������	
"�	�
���
��*���+���$�
�	���*
���
1"	����$�"�������)�*��	�)�"������1"	����$�
������"�����"���+�"
�	����7*������$�
���		�.��",��$����	
"�	�
��
�"�#��$�	����+���	
"�	�
��,�1���
����	
�#��
�
����
��"���
"	��"�#����������)�*��	��"������1"	���������	
"�	�
���"���*
�1���$1�� :!��"����"
��"#��&
		�����	���	��-�.���
/0
��	��	�"��	��	��������$�
�����)���1���)����1"	�����
��,���������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ������	
��	�
����	������
������	��� �
!���"����#�"��
�$���#�%�	 ����	�������	
��	���&
� �'����"�	���$�#���(����"	�������	���)�
!�*	����
���#��

�
���
��+��������	����$�����	�����
���	���(�#��	����',�������	
��	�
����((�++�"�	�(#����
+�-�'���
./
��	��	���"�0 ��
���� 
	�'����"�-�'���
./
��	��	� ((�
�,� �	�����+����"�$
�,"����

��	,����	
��	���������#��
���������
#���/�#����	���)�
!�"������	�
������"���,�
#����	(���	��
1�"�� ((�%��"�����	����	
��	�
2��
�!����� ������ *�
,�#������	
��	�
����((�%��
��$���%(����
���#��������
#���
,�#�'���
,�������(�"�'�����	
��	���(�#��	���"����(�$
����	�
���
"�"
� �'�����('�+��	� 	��	���(��"���
,�#����	
�(�$��	����/((���
,�#� �
!����((�%��$�
��
+�"�%#�����"�$��"��	��	�
"�$�
	#���
,�#�
�(�����"�	��$
��	�����	���*	�	�����3(�
"����
�"�%#����	
��	�
���"���
,�#�����((�%���'��"���"����(�"���/((��(�,�	�������((�%��%���"����*	�	���(�������
"��	���456&������� ������ 3�
��	
��	���	(	#���"��	��
���
1��	�(�����	
��	���� ��
�����	
��	�
���$$(�"�"
� �'���
��
�7�
�"���
�$(����'��
�$�
��
+��������	���)�
!�������"
� �'�����((���(�"���%�	���	�%��(+	�"�	���+�	��+�
!����
��	���"�'
�+����"��	��
�"�	�(������������("�������	������
���	�((�	�����*����"
� �'�����((�%����%+		�"�%#���"��	�	����8$�����������	
��	�
���/	�(���	�	 ��	#�����9��:���(��"�
�"�#�����((�%���((� �"���
�
�,� �%#�0 ��
������"
� �'����� �,�
�	�����
�+�	������	
��	�
�7�
�+��	������	
��	�
����((�"���
%�������,�
�	������ 
	�'��	�	���	+�������%+�������;�,� ���"�$�
+�����	��$
����"�%#�0 ��
�"������	�����		�	������$	������
��$$
�,�(����"��'��"�	�(�����(��(�	��������(#�����	��	�+�	��"���
�+�	�
�(��"�,�(�$�"��
���(��	�"�%#����	
��	�
���"�"������	�
�(�,�����	
��	�
��
�+���((���+$(����� 	��	������	
��	�&���+��	���������� <=>?@A�B?>CD=EFG�� �������;���
"�*�	�����	
��	�
����((�+��	����	�	��� �
!��	������9�:���$#�����((�$�
+		�"�����	
��	���&
� �'����"��$�����	�����+�
!�"���"�!�$	���

��	��	���"��	���((���("�����'������"���(��	����+�"��"�
�'�����	
��	���������
���
"���	����((���(�"�H���������	
��	���&
� �'��%��*$�����	�������/""��"��"������'���
"�
�������	
��	�������'��&
��	,����3�("�0
"�
����"��	��
�+�"���	����	��	������	
��	����/$$
�,�"����$�"
� �'���$
�"��	�"�	�����"���+$(���������
+	������
���
"���	�"���+��	���	�'�	��
� 	���((��$$
�,�"���+$(�����"�������	�
$�
	�����((��$$
�,�"�*��$�&
� �'������((�%���,�(�%(��	��0 ��
��-�'���
./
��	��	���"��((�	
�"���$�
��
+�'��	�	���$
����	���I$������(���+$(�	������	���)�
!���"�$
�
�	�����(�$�#+��	��	�����
���
"�"���+��	�����+$(�����"����$�"
� �'�����((�%��"�(,�
�"�	��0 ��
���� �����������;���
"���	���"�/����(	�����	
��	���&
� �'�����((����	(#����

��	(#���"�����
�	�(#���� ��((�����'���+�"��"�
�'�����	
��	����
�+�	������	
��	�&���+��	����"����((�
��(��	���
,�#�"����
+�	���������"��	�"�
�,��������((�%�����	���"�(�'%(�������� �������3��(�/����(	�&���+��	�����
�
�	�����(���$��	�������	
��	�
����((�$
�,"��0 ��
� 	��J;���
"K��
����(�J���%�(	K�����	
��	���&
� �'����"��$�����	�������(�"�'��((�"���+��	��(�	�"��%�,�����"� ������+$(#� 	��	�����((� �'�
�7�
�+��	�H�� ��0���9�:���+$(�	����	����+#(�
��
�$�$�
�+�
!�"��$����%�(	�����	
��	���"
� �'�� 	��J;-�0;&K��
�J/*��I�L�K��(��
(#�$
�	�"�������������	���"��'��"�%#����	
��	�
M���0���9�:���+$(�	��$�$�
���	����+�
!�"��$��$�����	���� 	��J;-�0;&K��
�J/*��I�L�K��(��
(#�$
�	�"����	�����,�
������0���9�:��(��	
������$#�����((�"���+��	����'��"���"����(�"�"
� �'����"��$�����	������J�$"�K���
+�	M���/��%�(	���
,�#�� ��
���$$(��%(���$
�$�
�"�%#���"����(�"�%#�����"�$��"��	�	�
"�$�
	#�(��"���
,�#�
�
�'�	�
�"� 	��	���*	�	�����3(�
"�����*	�	���(�������
"��	�����
	�#�'�	����(�,�	�����"�(���	������+$
�,�+��	�M���3�
��	
��	���	(	#���"��	��
���
1��	�(�����	
��	������
	��"�"
� �'����� �'����
1��	�(���"�,�
	��(�(���	�����(������"�'
�"�����%�
�"�$$��(��9�:����
�9�:��������
�(�
'�
���"�+�	�
���"��8	�
�
�	��%�("�'�����"��	��
�%�
�"����(	���9��'��,�(,����	��!���,��(	����	�
+��(�	���"��	����	��:���	�((�"��
�"���,�
�"������
���(	����	���)�
!���"� ������+$(#� 	��0 ��
N��3��(�;���
"�&
� �'�;�7�
�+��	������"��	��		$H.. $%��
'.&�$�
	+��	�.-�'���
�'���%(��)�
!�.3�
+�����
+	��/$$(��	������3�
��	
��	���	(	#���"��	��
���	"��
���
1��	�(�����	
��	������
	��"�"
� �'����� �'�%�("�'���
��
����"� �(!���$�,�"��
������"�	���(���	�������((��%�,��'
���"��	
��	�
��� 	���	���)�
!�*	�������/�(�	���������$��������7�$+��	����
$�
�	�"��	��	���)�
!���,�'�����","��(�,�(������OP����
�'
��	�
������(�	����((���(�"����	���+�+�+��+������	�
�
��+�!����"�+�"�(���+%�
����	�(�'���+%�
��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������
������		����	���� ���� �!������"�����#��	���� ����
�	����� �#��	�������#��������� �$�

��	���$%�
�����
��
�	��"�
����%�����#��	&��'&��&'�����
�����	���%����(����(#		� �$	%��������"�#�
)� �*�����	�+
�$�,�&���'&��&��-��������
�����	��� �������	����	�������.�	�,��	�	��#���$�����	�(�����
�!� ���	������"�������(��	� ���#��	���
��
�!�$� ��� ������	� �(��/�,���
0*
�%	��	&��'&��� 1234�5678��� '&��&��*�����&�����	
��	�
9���������	��	%��:�
)�;	���� ��	�
�,���
�����%����(������%�$�����	%������	
��	���+
�$�,���� ���� ��,��	� �(��<$��
&��*������
��	���#��������(����� �(��<$��
��� �	���#���������� ��	%�
����	
��	�
�&��=���	%�
�����������	���%����(������$� �����������
�!� �(��<$��
&��*������	
��	�
�	
�""����	%�
>� �	����	�
�	%��:�
)�;	���%����(���.��
���� ���	%��
��	���
�,� � �(�����	
��	�
���
������&�����	
��	�
���
������(���"�
�##� �	�����������"����� �(
�� ����	� �����,�	%���������
��	�������
����	��"�	������	
��	���	
�""�&�����	%���!��	�<$��
��
�! ������ 	�����
�
������(���
��	
�	�������	%�������
��������	��	%����� �������$%�%��
�� �����	�	��$%�%�	%��:�
)���	��(�� ��������	
��	�
��%������#����$	%��������%���� 	�����
�
��	
�	���&��*��� �������	%��"�
��%�,��"�	%������� ��(��<$��
��%����(�� ��#� ��
���
�������"�
�������	�(���� ���	#��	���(�	%����	
��	��
����� �	#���"���#���	��&����'&��&���<$��
�*�����&��<$��
���� �	�� ������	%�
>� ��#���������/�,���
0*
�%	��	���� �
��
����	�	!����"�����,�!�
�#��	����,������%�!�,���
� �	����!�
�:�
)��
�����
�������
	�	%�
��"���%������	�����
������(���	#����%�!���������	�����%��
������ �	%���
�#������� �(�����	
��	�
&�����	
��	�
��%����������

��,��"�
�<$��
��/�,���
0*
�%	��	�	��%�!����������	�����
������(���	#���	�������������$%�
������#��	��
�#�	�
�����
��(��,�#���"��	�
� ���
� ��� ��
�"�(
��	� �"�
������� �
�	%�����	
��	&���� '&��&�����	
��	�
�*
��?�;	�,�,�*
��?�;	�
�,�&�����	
��	�
9��$�
)��
������	%����(��	��$���(�����,�� �(��<$��
&�����	
��	�
��%�������"���	���""�����	�
�,�������#(��������#��	��� ���
)�,��������
��
�	���	��	%���
����������,�� &�����	
��	�
��%���� ��	"����	�	%���
������	
��	���#��	�,���
����� �����	����"�
�����
���	�
�,���
����"�
�#�	�
���������#��	���#��������� ���(���	
��	�
���
)�,���� ��$%�
��������(�����	�,�,��
���������	
��	���	
���
����	�&���%�������"��
!�	���
���
	���%����(���	�	%�����	��"����	
��	�
&�����	
��	�
��%�����
�! ���! ������"�	%���
���
	���$��
9���,
��#��	�	�������� ��
���
	��	��<$��
&��*������� 	����"�"�������#��	�����	
��	�
��%�����
�! ��<$��
�$	%�$
		���
�������"
�#�	%���
���
	���$��
�� !��,�	%�	�	%���
���
	���$��
�%���������#���,���	����	
��	�
��
��,���	��"����	
��	�
9�������"�	%���
!�	���
���
	�&�� '&��&'�+��!�
��@���� �,�A�;	�
�,�&�����	
��	�
��%������	�	���.�������
���!�������� ���� ��	�
����������
�������������#�	�
���������	��� �����#��	�
���
� �"�
�	%����
"�
#������"�	%�����	
��	&��*���#�	�
����� �����#��	�	��(���	�
� ���	� ��$%�%��
����(���	�	�� �,
� �	���(����	� ���.����
���%����(���	�
� �����$��	%�
�	,%	��	�
#�
���	��	��������
���
�! � �(�����	
��	�
��	�	���.�����&�:%�
���������
��� ��!�
���"�#�	�
���������	��
�����#��	�"
�#��""��	���	�
�,��	��	%��:�
)�;	���%����(���	����	
��	�
9���.�����&���� '&��&��@	�	��&��@�������	%�
$����
�! � ���	%�����	
��	�+���#��	������	
��	�
��%������	�	���.��������

��,��"�
�� �!������� �#��	��������	�	�����$�
)��
��������� �,��(�	���	��#	� �	�B�����	
��	�����$�
��$�	�
��$��	�$�	�
����
���
� �	%
��,%��	�����	
��	������ �	����%������
!����"���� � &���
�
�	��"���������	������"�	%��$�
)�����	
��	�
��%������	�	���.�������
�#�!������	�#��
�
���	�	��&���� '&��&��;��	�
��-���	��&�:%�
��
���
� �(��	%��$�
)��	������	
��	�
��%�����
�! ���� �#��	��� ����� ����	�����	�
��"���	���"�
�	%������(�����	
��	�
9����(�
�"�
��&��� '&��&��-
���
�	��	��&��*����������
���
����	����	���!� ��� ���#��	��"
��%�>�
 ���%����(��	%��
������(�	���"����	
��	�
&�����	
��	�
��%�����
�! ����
	�(���"
���.	�,��%�
����
���
�����(��� ������	� ��� ���#��	(���$	%�	%��%�>�
 ��"����%�$�
)��
����� ��%������	
��	���
���������	%�
����&��� '&��&������#��	��&��:%���
���
� �����	
��	�
��%������	�	���.��������
�! ���
	"�����,%	���""���	�	����
#	�	%��:�
)�	��(����

� ������	�"��	�
����� ���"���&��� '&��&C�+��	����	
��&�����	
��	�
��%������	�	���.�������	�)��#����
���	��#�#>��	%���#���	��"� ��	��� ��
�(�
�����
	����	����
��	� �(������	
��	�����	!	��&��-�
��	
��	���	�	���� ��	%�
�%�
>��	�������	
��	����	%��
���
�#��	��������	�������.��!�	�����
�� �������	��	����(�

�$��
������ ������	%�
�$�
)��
���&���� ��
���
� ��
�� ��	
�������	� �#�	%� ���"� ��	��� ��
�(�
�����
	����	������	
�����	�(���"�
�	%���
����!��!� ��� ����
�!� �(��<$��
�$���(����
#		� &����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�����������������	
��������	
��	�
��������� ���!�
"��##�
	�	�����$�������������%�&"����	
��	�
'���(�
�	������)*�(���	�������&���*�((�%�+	��������
���
���##��
��%��,��%�	���(�
�	��+	��	�������	�(���&�������������(������+	��-�%�
��.�/	�	����%���������+����%�
�,���	������%��	"��
%���������� ��������������	������	
��������	
��	�
������.��	�	���0(����.�(�
#�
��	��1�
 ���������	�	��%����
,��#
�����"����
����	��	����	���(��
�.��
���"�&�%"��#�+�	�
.��
�	���,
���%��
�,
���%+�	�
.���"����
��.���� �.�%��	.�(�
	����	����
��	��
����	�����	����!���	����#�	���#�%�
��.��	�	�.���%�������(����	�����+�.�
����.�
�,���	������%��
%�
��2������	!��".�	���3%����
,����+45������	
��	�
������.��	�	���0(����.�(
�!%����	�&���#���	���	��(
�!��	���"������%����
,��������	����!��	��#���%����
,��+����
����	�������	����	����#�	���1�
 �/	���
��%�����	�(
�(�
	��.����	
��	�
����������%�	��"���	#"�6+��
���%�	����((
�(
�	��,�!�
����	�����	��
	"���%�������	� ��+��	�!�
���	������������
".�
�*�
�%�&"�%����
,����+��
�%��
�&���	��
���%�	��	������	����	����	����	
��	�
'��������0(����������	
��	�
�������(�"�����#���.�(����	�����%�%���,���
����	�,�#
�����"������%����
,��������	
��	�
��������%���#"���%����%���
������6+��
�#
�����"��0(����.�#��.�(����	".��&�,�	��.���	����
���&�	"�
����	�,�#
��������%����
,����%�
���%�����	��������� ���������)0�	�,�7	�	�����%�/�&�	
��	�
�����-�
��	
��	.��	�	"���%��	��
���
$��	�������	
��	��.����	
��	�
�������&��
��(���&���#�
�����	�,��0�	�,��	�	�����%�#���	���(
�
�	�������������	��#�+�
 ������	
��	�
����������	��	������	�	"����(�������%������/7�/8��)��	�2���5�����������	�����	�#�
	"��,�	�2��5����
��(
�
�	�������������	��#�����	
��	���+�
 .�����	�	�����������	����%�(
�	��	�#���	��.�#�
�*�
�%�&"�	����	�	"����(��"����� ����������-��
%��9��&�
���1����!�
��!���&��.����	
��	�
��������������&�
.�	�&�
���%��	��
�#�
��	�(
�%��	��(
�%���%���%�����#��	�
�%���-��
%��(
�!%�%�	���(
��.�#	�������%�*���	"��#������(
�%��	���
���*����	����&�		�	��(
�%��	����2-�/���::���2�55��������������		�,���%���	���,������	
��	�
���
��(���&���#�
�������		�,.�%
���,.�(�	���,.�#��	���,��
������
�,��#�������+���%��0�	�,�����	
��	���
�*�
�%�	�����(��	��	���1�
 ������	
��	�
���������	�%���,����"�(�
	����#�	���1�
 �/	�.�	���1�
 ��
��0�	�,�����	
��	����
�+�
 ��#��	��
����	
��	�
���0��(	�+	��	���+
		���������	��#�6+��
���%���"���(�
�	�����	
��	�
������	
��	�
�������
��	�
�������
���	��	������%	�����0�	�,�(
�
�	��	�����		�,.�%
���,.�(�	���,.�#��	���,��
������
�,.���������	��
+���
�*�
�%�&"�	������	
��	�;������	������ ������:���������,�7(���7(������(��	����#���"�(�
	����#�	���1�
 .����	
��	�
�������
���!���	�	���+���0(�����#
���6+��
<��(
�(�
	"�����	��(�
�
"��	
��	�
��.��*�(���	���%���
(������	�
������	�
�*�
�%�#�
���	�
��	�,����#�+�
 .�
�&&��.���%�+��	����	�
����
����	�,�#
���	���(�
�	���������	
��	�
�������������	����	����%�������
���!���	���.��(������%��	��
�#�
�,��%�(��	�������	
��	�
���������	�&�
��+��	����	�
�����	�	����	�.���������	�&�
"�%�&
���
��0�������	�
������%���������	�%����
,��!���	����
��	��
���
�#����
�%��,�
������	�
�����	��	�����!
�����	������	
��	�
�������
���!��	��(�
�
"�(
�	��	���%�!������������	��
+���%
��	�%�&"�6+��
��-�
��	
��	.��	�	"��
��	��
���
$��	�������	
��	��.����	
��	�
��������+��(�(�!�%��
������%�
� �����������%���(�%��
������=�"����	�����

�%�&"�6+��
������
����	��#����	
��	�
'��#���
��	���������(�������&��%�%��	�%�#
���	������	
��	�(
������ ���������;�&
��;�(�������=���%�&
��������&����,���"�%�(���%��#��	�������%�%�(������	�2�5�����	
��	�
��������� ��	���+���

��,����	�.��	�	���+�����	.�#�
�	�����+#���%�(������#�
�&&�����%�+��	����	�
�������#�
�*���	�%�&"�6+��
.����	
��	�
�������(
�!%���!%������#�(
�(�
�%�(������� ����������/��!�,����6+��
�
���
!���	���
,�	�	��
�	�����"���
(�����
����!�,����	�
���������	
��	�
��������	�
���
�
������	����"���	�
����	��&��
�	���%�&"�6+��
����%
��	�%�&"�6+��
�������������1�	�
���	�����	�=
����������	"���	����+��
��#�	���1�	�
���	�����	�=
�������	�%������������������	".�-��
%��2	���>1�	�
���	�����	�=
��45�������1�	�
���	�����	�=
�����
!����������	�
�����
#����+�	�
���((�"����
���#�
�	����	"��#�1��	��������������%�����&����%��,��	�%��������������(�	�&���+�	�
���((�"�(�
����	�	��	���/(�����9�+���#�	���-��
%��9�,���	�
�.�����������?.��������%�%.���%���(
�	��	�%�&"�/	�	����%�-�%�
�����+����@
���"�1�	�
���
���
!����%�	���A��������
��(�
	��#�	����	"'��1�	�
���	�����	�=
������#�	���+�
 ��	����+	���	���1�	�
���	�����	�=
��.����	
��	�
'��+�
 ������	!	�����	���1�	�
���	�����	�=
��������������+�"�&��������	��	�+	��	���/(�����=�	��
�	�����+����%�
�,���	����,�!�
��,�+�	�
���((�"����
������������BCDEFGEHDI�DJ�EKF�LDCM�NIO�BCDPFCEQ����� ����������	
��	�
�������&�������"�
��(���&���#�
��	�	�,���%����	������"����	���,��%�*��	��(
�	��	����#�����1�
 ���%��	�
�%���	�
���.��*�(���	���%���((����#
���%���,�.�����.�	��#	��
�%���,��#
���+��	�!�
������.���%�������	� ������
������&���(
����	����	��(
�	��	�	���(
�(�
	"��#�6+��
���%�	�
%�(�
	���#
���%���,�.�	��#	.����
"��
�������
��,���������	���+	��	������	
��	������	
��	�
����������(�"�+	��	���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������


���
����	���������
�����	�����
�������

�
�������  ��!! ��" �� ���#�����������
�$� �	�����	%�
��!��	�	��!
�&��	����������$�'���� ('��'�����	
��	�
��%�  ������	� )���	�)�����
�����*�$���
+,
�%	��	�&�
"�  )���������	����� ���#�	%��	��
�&���� ��#��������	
��	�
��%�  �!
�!�
���������	�������
�	���
		���
�!�
	����������	����� ���#�	%��	��
�&���� ��������%�  ���
��%�	%����
�!�
	��	������
��	%��	%
���-�.��� ����
���)��������%������	'��� ('��'���/�
��	
��	#��	 	)������	%�
�%�
0��	� �����	
��	��#����	
��	�
��%�  �!
���
&������!
�	��	��  ��� 	&�	�������! ��	����
��������&�$�	�	������%����	
���#�! ��	�#��%
�"������$
��������
��������	�	��	%���	�#��%�%#������	�
�����")�����
#������	�
������" )��	�
��
���	%�	%��!�
��
���������	%��1�
2'�����	
��	�
��%�  �"��
��!���" ����
�����$��	����)����%��
��������&�$�	�	���������
�����	%�
0�����		�$����	
��������&�$�	�	��'�����	
��	�
��%�  � ��&���  ��������	�!
�!�
	)������$��������	������	�����!
�
�	��"�$���$����	%�����	
��	'��1%�
��!
��	�� #����	
��	�
��%�  ��
��	���	��!�
�
)��������
�����	%����
2��	�'����� ('��'(�/�
��	
��	#��	 	)������	%�
�%�
0��	� �����	
��	��#��3�	�$��	 	���������� 	����%�  �"�� ���	���!
�
�	�������������	����1�
2'�����	
��	�
��%�  �&����	�!��	%���3�	�$���
���������	�������	%��1�
2��	�������������	��
����"���
����������$�1�
2#���	�
����%����
�	��!�
	������	%��1�
2������%���!
����	������! �	�'����	
��	�
��%�  ���"�	�	���-�.���!������	%��&����	�!��	��*�$���
+,
�%	��	�!
�
�	����"�		� ���
���� �!�)���	'�� ('��'4'�5�2����6���'����������$����	%����	�����	%��7�	���	���
�������������	���$���	 ���� �����!	��������	%��1�
2�")�����
#����	
��	�
��%�  �%�&����  ��������! �	���%�
$�������%�  �"��
��  �
�2���� ������#��������
)��
�����$��	�#�	%��1�
2�!�
��
��������
�	%�����	
��	#��
���)�!�
	���	%�
���#��� ���$���	�
� ���������!���	#���������
���
��%�����!! ����������!���	#��
�����)��������%�	���&�
'�����	
��	�
��%�  �
�"� �#�
�!�
#�
��	�
��������2��$������)�����$��#����
)#��
� ����	��	%��1�
2�����	��	%��!
�!�
	)��������
��
�	%
��!�
	��#��3��!	����%������)�"���
��	 )�����	���

�
����	%�����	
��	�8������	���%�%����	
��	�
���� ����	�%�&������&�
���	%
��$%������ $����#��
��������")��$��	���
���! �)�����������
#��� �������%� �����
�����$����� ��"����&�
���")���)�!� �)�������
��������	�����")����	
��	�
'��,  ����	����������	����	%���)�
�!�
���
�
��	�
�	����������
)��
�
���
��������
��� 	��������$���%�  �"��"�
���")����	
��	�
'��('��� 9:;<=>?=@�:A�B;C;:D;�9:;@EFE:;G'����('��'��������	
��	�
�������	�
������	�����	�	%��1�
2�H	��	%�	��
��-�.���"��
������
��	%�
���������� ���!%)��� �����	����	%�	�����
���	�
�  )��
���	%��������	�����	%�����	
��	�8������	�#��
�-�.���2�����!%)��� �����	���������������� ���	�
��	%�	�����
���	�
�  )��
���	%�����
���
 )�������	���3�	�����$���
�  )�
���$�0�������%�
��	�������	
��	�����	&	������	%���%�
��	�
�!
�&������
���	%�����	
��	�8������	�#��
�-�.��
����	��"��
&�" ��!
�
�	��"���$��
����
�" ��")�	%��	)!���������	
��	������� ��� �����	�������	%���
����	��	�#����	
��	�
��%�  �!
��!	 )�!
�&����
		�����	���	������
�����*�$���
+,
�%	��	�"���
������	�����
����	�
"��#�����������&��	���
��	%����&��-4.��� ����
���)����	�
��
�	��"��
&��������	%������	���'��*�$���
+,
�%	��	��  �!
��!	 )��&��	$�	�����%�����	�������#���*�$���
+,
�%	��	���	�
�����	%�	�	%������	�����
������	�
� �����
������%�%��  ������������
������
����
����������	
��	�
I�����	���
�	���
���
�����
�!�
��
���������	%��1�
2#��  �
���������������	�" �������	���	���	%�����	
��	�!
����
����	
��	�	��#��
�"�	%'��,�)����%�
����������������	���	����	�"���!!
�&���")�����
�	%
��$%���������������%��$���
��
�	��"�������	&�'�����*�$���
+,
�%	��	���	�
�����	%�	�	%������	���������	���	�
�  )�����
��
���	%��������	�����	%�����	
��	�8������	�#��
�	%�	�������	�" �������	���	������	���#�*�$���
+,
�%	��	��%�  �!
��!	 )���	�)�����
��������	
��	�
����
	�$#��	�	�$�	%��
������'������	%�
�!�
	)���!�	���	%��*�$���
+,
�%	��	I����	�
���	����
�
���������	��#�	%�	�!�
	)���)���2����� ���������
�������	%�J����'����� ('��'�����	
��	�
��%�  ���	�"����		 ���	����)������	���	���	%�����	
��	�!
����
����	
��	�	��������	
��	�
�2�������	%���3�	�����������%�����	�����	�	%��	��������"�����������"���
�"�����$�"���������
�	%�����	
��	K��
�	%���3�	�����������%�����	������ ��
������" )�%�&��"��������&�
����
�
�&�� ��������
��� 	������)��3����	��#��&��	$�	����
�	��	����	%���	��")����	
��	�
#��������	�����	%�����	
��	�8������	�#�!
�
�	����2�$����%�����	���	K��
����	
��	�
��� ���	��$&���
		�����	������!
�&������J��('�'������J��('��'�'��� ('��'����#���	%�����
������	%��1�
2#����	
��	�
�������	�
��%�����
�������
�
���$�0���	%���3�	��������"�
� ���
2�
���
��
�%��� �$�� ��	�����	�����	�����	%�����	
��	�8������	�#����	
��	�
��%�  ������	� )����!������)�1�
2�	%�	���� �������	�	%��
�������
��	��������%�  ���	�)�����
�����*�$���
+,
�%	��	'������
��%�  �	�2����)���	����������
)�	���"	���	%����	%�
0�	���
���
���	��
������1�
2'�����	
��	�
��%�  ����	����	�����!�������%��!�
�	������	 ��	%�
������	
��	���")�����
#�"�	��%�  ����	�����	%��  ��	%�
��!�
�	����	%�	������	������	�	%����
�������
����	�
��'��5�����	����
������	���	����	%�����	
��	��
����
����	
��	������
��$��
���	%���3�	�����������%�
�������
����	�
�����)�"����������!
�&������J��������J��L'��('�(� M>N=FO�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ��������������������	�����	��� �	���!�	���	���
�������������	�������	"� ��"�����#	������ �	���$�
%�&'�()��
*����	
��	�
����""�	�%���""��������
'�#
����	���� �
�	���#
�	��	���� ��""�#�
������+�"+�����	���$�
%*�	���#�&"�*������""���#"�'�����
�
�#
����	�	+���� �()��
�����	
��	�
����""�&��
��#���&"�� �
��	�	��*����	�����������#�
+�����""��� �	'�#
����	��������#
��
������������	���)	��	���$�
%������	
��	�
�)""�#
�+���	�������)�
%�
����	���$�
%�,	��	���#
�#�
��� �	'��-�#���	� �
�	�����	���&����#�
 �
����&'�	���)�
%�
�����)""���	�#�
�	���'�)�
%�
����	���$�
%�,	��)��� �"���
�
� �����	������	����� �	'��-�#���	���.""�$�
%������""��-�#���	*�������
'*���	�
�"������	��"�����""�&�������#"�����)	��������� �
��	���""��##"��&"��"�)�*��
������*�
�"�������
���"�	��������������/�
�$�
%��#��	����	
��	������#�&"��
��	��� �)�'*����	
��	�
����""�#
�+����������	��� "�����*�	
�  �����	
�"���+���*�&�

�����*����������+�
�&"����������&��
�������� �""�	���&���*�)��
������)����������*�	�� ��"	�	��	�����+����	�� �	
�  ���"���������
�����	���#
����	�$�
%���.""�0(��#"�������""�&��
�+�)��������##
�+���&'�()��
������������ �()��
��
�1�����
2.
��	��	��&��
+��������� ���
���3�
���������	����	�	���$�
%�,	�*��������3�
���
��� �	'�����	������""�&��&
����	�	�����	
��	�
4���		��	��������	
��	�
����""��	�#�$�
%���	"��������3�
���
��� �	'�����	�����
�������&'����	
��	�
����������5�

������"������ ���'�$�
%���	��&��#�
 �
������
�����

�����������*����	
��	�
����""�#
�+���()��
�)	�����	
��	�
4����

�����#"���#
�
�	��	��������������	�� ���'�$�
%���������

�����#"������""�����
&��	�����	����	��&��	�%���	������
��	���$�
%�,	�6�7���	����+��	���������	
�#��"��	�
���
���

�������#
���	���	���  ��	�	���$�
%�,	�������	
��	�
����""��&���&'�()��
4��
�-�
����	�*�8�-�
���,	�
���
�#�
�	����
�����*� ������	��		#922)#&��
�2:�#�
	���	�21�����
�����&"��$�
%�2/�
��*���
�	��.##"��	����������;�1<#"��+�������5�3�
�����0�	�
�"������	
��	�
����""��&	����""�
�-�
��� ���
�"*��	�	������"���"�#�
�	������"��������������""�&��
��#���&"�� �
�	����� ������#
�#�
�����"��*�	
���#�
	�	��*��	�
������������� ���'��<#"��+���
���3�
�������	�
�"�&
����	���	���
�������	�
���)	���	����	�������	
��	�
�)""���	 '�()��
������	�"'� ��<#"��+���
���3�
�������	�
�"���
��������	�
������	����	�������	
��	�
����""����	�������#��	�����������
'*�0�	�
�"�5�3�
��:�	��,���	�� �
��""��##"��&"����3�
�������	�
�"���������	������
���� �	���$�
%������	����+��	�	��	���3�
�������	�
�"����#
�#�
"'�����"����
��	�
���&'����	
��	�
��
�	����&����	
��	�
�*�)����
���"	�������	����	���� �	���$�
%�,	�*����	
��	�
����""������	�"'���	 '�()��
�����	����##
�#
�	����+�
����	�"���	��
	'��������""�	�%��)��	�+�
���	������������
'*�
�-�
���&'�"�)*�
���"�	����
��
��
*��
����
�&"��	��
�����	��	������	����	����	����	
��	�
4����"�����	������<#����������	
��	�
����""������ '�������"����
�"����()��
� 
�����'��<#����*� ��*�#���"	'��
��&"��	��*���	����
�"�&"	'�
���"	��� 
�����������	����	�������
�����"���	����������;� =>?@>ABBC��DAE?>FGH@��� ���;���$��%"'�8�#�
	��9����#���� ��""���"'�
�#�
	��#
�#�
���&'����	
��	�
����������&���	
��	�
�����""�&����&�		���	��()��
������)��%"'�&���� �
�	���#
���������+���6�7���"����
���'����� ���;������$��%"'�8�#�
	��9�����	
��	�
����""�&��
�-�
���	����&�	�	��()��
*������&�)��%"'�&���*�	)��6�7���
����#���� ����2�I<���I���"�
�#��	��
�#��*��"����)	���"��	
���2��	�"�+�
������ ������#��	��
�#��*�����	���	���#
��
����� �	���$�
%��+�
�	���#
������� ��
	����6��7���'���������	 '���	�����	���	��	�	���$�
%����)��)���#�
 �
������� ���;�����
��
����0��	���������	
��	�
����""*��	�	���<#����*��		������'������""����	������""���&'�1�����
2.
��	��	��
�()��
�	���������	���$�
%�����
�	������	
��	���()��
*��
�	��1�����
2.
��	��	*�)""���	
&�	��	'#������	���� ���������	���	���""��		���������/�"�
��� ����	
��	�
�	��#
��#	"'��&���	�	��	���	'#������	������""�����		�	�����	
��	�
4����
�����	�)	��	������	��	�� �	���	'#������	������� ���;���� ��	���'�	������	
��	�
4����	��"�#
��
����������-��	��	�����	�	������#"�	���	���
�-�
����	��� �	������	
��	�����	���"��%�� �#
��
������	�����"�� ��"	�� ����	
��	�
*�()��
���'������	 '����	
��	�
�)������""�	��
��#��*��	�	���<#����*�#
�+���()��
�����1�����
2.
��	��	*���#"���)	��� +��6;7���"����
���'��� �)��	��	�#�����	
��	�
�)""�	�%��	���#
�+��	��#
��
����	�����	�	����##
�+���������"�*��������	
��	�
����""�#
��#	"'������"���	"'��#"����	�	��#"������ �)	�����
������&"��#�
��������	�
�����&'�()��
*�()��
���	�
�����	��	����	
��	�
�����	�#
�����	���	��#"���)	��������"���������)""�����
�����#"�	���)	��	���	����������"����������	
��	�
� �"��	��	�%��
������&"����	����	��	��"'���
�*�()��
���'����"�
������ ��"	�� �	������	
��	�������� JK?E�L>MNGH@BC�JMOEPAB�MHQ�JRSOGFFMPB�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ����������	
��	�
���������� 	�	��!�"���
#$
��	��	%���&&
�'��(����� &��	����	��)�	� ��)�
�*�������&�+
�*�"���
��	�������� 		�+(�����"�*	��	�������+����)�
��������� 		������+�������+��	),�	����
	����	� �����������+�����)���� 		����������������
+��	�+�*	�����	
��	�
%������	
��	�������+������+�����*�!�"���
#$
��	��	���
����������	 ��	��
�'�*��������� 		������$&&
�'����)�	�����	��,�!�"���
#$
��	��	������������*�,�
���'�����	
��	�
�)
� ���� 		�"��� &��	��-��&�.
�*�"����+�&
�'+�"� �	�
���(��/�& ��	(��	��(�)���,�������
+�����*	��	������	
��	�.��� ��	�������	
��	�
�������0��&�	�������+����)�
���� 		������

��	����� ����������	
��	�
�������	��
��"��,�
�'�*���+�����0�	���-��&�.
�*�"����+��������+��'�
,���&,����������*����	
��	�
%���&&
�'���	��
���������	
��	�
�
�&
����	���,��&&
�'�"���+���� 		�"�	������&�+
�*�"�(�&
�+��	�+�	�(��� &������+�� ��
���� 		����	��	����	
��	�
�����
�'�*�+�	�� �)�
����)�
 �����	��	������	
��	�.��� ��	�(���+�'�
)�+�	��� �	�
���(� ����
� ��	����+�)��+��
	�
��
���	�+�	��
�	�����)���	���"�����	���
�&
�	���)� ���)��	�
�
�1��	��+�
+�+
�*�"���
����� 		�+����-��&�.
�*�"�(���,��++	������)�
 �	����
�����"�����������+
�*�"�����������	,&�*
		����
���		�
�+����0����)�	���-��&�.
�*�"�����*��
��+��	��+�&�
	�
���)
� �	������	
��	�
�/�
� ��	�(����	
��	�
������� �0���&��)�� ��	���	��
��)���	����		�
��)�	
��� 		�����2���
��	��&��	���	������+�&�
	�
�����������	�
���'�����	
��	�
�)
� �	��
��&�����	,�	���� &�,�*	��	������	
��	�.��� ��	���� ����������	
��	�
���������� 	�	��!�"���
#$
��	��	�	��������&�+
�*�"�(�&
�+��	�+�	�(��� &������+�� ��
���� 		����
�/�
�+��,�	������	
��	�.��� ��	��*	��
����������&
� &	�������+����������/���������	�����������+���,���	���3�
0��
���	�����	'	����)���&�
�	�����	
��	�
������ ����������	
��	�
�������&�
)�
 ����&�
	����)�	���3�
0�)�
�*�������&�+
�*�"�(�&
�+��	�+�	�(��� &�����
��	��
���� 		�����
��
�/�
�+��,�	������	
��	�.��� ��	����	���������� 		������������
�'�*�+���+��&&
�'�+��,�!�"���
#$
��	��	����� �����4�����	
��	�
���������	����
���'�+��)�
��&�����	,�)�
����)�
 �����	��	������	
��	�.��� ��	���,�!�"���
#$
��	��	%���&&
�'����)����*�+
�*�"�(�&
�+��	�+�	�(��� &�����
�� ��
���� 		��(�����������	
��	�
������&��)����,��)�
 �+�!�"���
#$
��	��	��)������'�
������
�+�'�	����	�	���	 ���)���� 		�����+��	��
5�67�!�"���
#$
��	��	�����"'���*
		����&&
�'����)�	����&��)��+�'�	�������� ��
�����"����	���3�
0��,�)��+��
+�
8��
�67�������"��9
+�
��
�����"��.
��	'����	��
:�"�	���+�'�	����������������+���!�"���
#$
��	��	%���&&
�'���+������	�
���'�����	
��	�
��)�
��&�����	,�)�
��

�
���
�� �����������&�+
�*�"�(�&
�+��	�+�	�(��� &�����
�� ��
���� 		������� �������;���&&
�'���*������"'���	��&�
	������ 		�����)�-��&�.
�*�"��)�
�	� ��*�����	�
������	���+#�
��
���	�
+�&��+��	�*��
���������
,�	��&
�&�
�,��'����	��	���+��"�����	������	
��	�
1��
��&�����	,�	������ ����	���-��&�.
�*�"��)�
�����������	�
������	�"���+#�
��	�
+�&��+��	�	� �(�����0�	�� ���+�	���� �0��������� 		���	��!�"���
#$
��	��	�����"�*	��	����  ��	�����	���� &�����(������ &�����(��
�)��	�
���
�/�
�"��&������		��	������ �����������	
��	�
������� �0����,���

��	����	��	������ 		���
�/�
�+��,�!�"���
#$
��	��	���+�������
���� 	�
�'��+���� 		����)�
�
�'�*������	
��	�
�������+
��	��&��)���		��	��(���*
	�"(�	����,�
�'������	��
�	����	�����

��	���������+�)�
��,�!�"���
#$
��	��	����&
�'������� 		���������	������������)������*
		�����	��(�!�"���
#$
��	��	%���&&
�'���+������	��&&�,�	���������+��	)�+�
�'������� ����������	
��	�
�������0��&�������	��)�-��&�.
�*�"�� �
0�+�*	��!�"���
#$
��	��	1���&&
�'����	�	��������	���	�����	 �����<=�>�?@ABC=D?E@�F�DCAD?@<���4��� ?GHIJKLMNGO����� 4����� $������)�
����&��	�����9*��
(�!�"���
#$
��	��	���+�	��
�
�&
����	�	'����������	�����	 �����'���������	��	���3�
0�*����'�
�	�����&
�&�
�	����
�&
�"
���������	
��	�
�������"'��!�"���
#$
��	��	�	 ��,���	����)�	��
��+�����)�
���&��	���*����	������	
��	�.��� ��	���
��&&���������*�(��
+������(��
���,�&�����
�"���	�
,���		,�
�/�
����,�3�
0�	�������&��	�+��,�!�"���
#$
��	��	���4����� P�"���	�
,����&��	����,��	,���-����+����	
��	�
�
�/�
����&��	����,��	,��)�3��	���� ����������+�"��))����(���	��
�
�"���	�
,���&��	,(����+�,��	����	,��������+�)�
�
�"���
����������
��)	�
��5���& ����
�"���
�*�
0�+�,�(����	
��	�
����������
�/�
�+�	��
� ��
���	����	,�)�
��	�))��'�
	 ���
��++	��������	������4��� DJHLMGQO����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������ ���	������	
��	��������	���
��  !��"!��!�#�$��
%������$��
���&� �"!��
�'�!�	�
&���		&�
�(�
����&�)�
*�	��"��� ���!!&�	��	�%��
��  
�+�%$����	
��	�
����!!���*���

��'����	����
������	��	���
��� ��	����#	������%� ��%��	�	��	�'�!�"�
�	�
&��
���		&����� 	�"!��	��,#��
���%����!!�'+��-�'���
./
��	��	�	��!&���	������	���%�	���0�%���
������	��	�'������	
��	�
����!!�"��
�� ���"!����
��!!����	�����	��	�'$��� ��	������%��  
�+�!������	����%��� ��	�������!!�"����%�� 
�� 	!&�	���+�%�%�!�&����	���)�
*����� ������ 1�!�����	��
#��� 
�+%�%���	������	
��	��������	�$���� �	��	�'������	�
�!$��(� ���	��
�)�
*����!!�"�� �
��
��%�"&����	
��	�
��	�	���0 �������%�������
%�����#	��	���	������!�� �����	���������	
��	�
����!!���
������� !������
�(���	�%���%����!!� 
�+%��
������"!������	�������%���� �
�	����������
&�	�� �
�	�	��	��	��"�� �
��
��%������	�
�!���
�#�
*��� !���$���!�%�'�
������"!���	�  �'�����)�
*�%�
�'�	��	�'���� ����2� �����&�)�
*�����!%�"����+�
�%�� � 
�
�	����&�
�(�
�%��� ��	����
�	��	�"&�,#��
��
�-�'���
./
��	��	$�	����	�"������+�
�%���
��� ��	�����%� 
� �
!&�
��	�
�%��	����	
��	�
3���0 ������������&�)�
*���	�
�(�
�%�	��"���� ��	�%��
�	��	�%�����+�
�%�� ���%�-�'���
./
��	��	�� �����!!&�
�(���	��	���� ��	������)�
*$����	
��	�
����!!�����+�
������)�
*�����������)�
*���������
%�����#	��	������	
��	��������	�$�	������	���������+�
�'���%�
� !���'�	���)�
*����!!�"���	�,#��
4���0 ����$�"&��  
� 
�	������'��,
%�
�����������)�
*�����	�������
%�����#	��	������	
��	��������	�$�	������	���������+�
�'���%���

��	������!!�"���	����	
��	�
4���0 �������� ������ 5���!%�	��	�����%%	���	��	�����
�(�
�%�"&�	������	
��	��������	��"��%��
�%�"&�,#��
$����	
��	�
�#!!�"���%+��%���
������"!��	���	�� �
�	�������%%	���!�	��	�'��	�,#��
4���0 ����$���!�����%%	���!�	��	���
��
�(�
�%�%���	�����	
��	�
4��)�
*��
���	�
�!����+�'���!�%���&��	�!�	��	�������2�� 6789:;<=>?@������ ��	����
�	��	�'�
�+��!���!�
����� �
	�������	���)�
*�	����� !&�#	��	������	
��	��������	���
��  !��"!��!�#�$��!!����	�������
���!	�����������!�
�$���!�%�'�	��������
� ��	�%�	��	�'���%���� ����	�����
�-�'���
./
��	��	4����
+������%��0 ���������!!�"���	����	
��	�
4���0 ������������ 6?AB;C;><B?D���E�(�
�%���
	���	������	��	�'$��� ��	����
��  
�+�!����!!�"������
�%�"&����	
��	�
���%�%�!+�
�%� 
�� 	!&�	��-�'���
./
��	��	$���!�����	��
#��� 
�+%�%�"&�	������	
��	��������	�����F6�G�6HIIJ6KLHM�HN�OHIP������ Q?C?>B;R?�S<B?A;<:T�JUV;98?=B�7A�O7AW8<=DX;9��������&���	�
�!$��(� ���	��
�#�
*����� ���%�	�
���%�"&�,#��
��
�/
��	��	.-�'���
$��	��
�%�
�'� �
��
���������	���)�
*$�%�
�'����!��� ��	����
�%�
�'�	���#�

��	&� �
�%$�	��"��%����	+���
���	������ !�����#	��	������	
��	��������	�$�,#��
����!!���	�&����	
��	�
���#
	�'�	��	��������	�
�!$��(� ���	��
�)�
*���
����	�%���%�,#��
�
���
+���	���
'�	�	��#	���!%� �&���	������&������	��������	
��	�
����!!������������

��	������	���)�
*�#	����+��Y�Z���!��%�
�%�&�����#
		�����	���"&�,#��
�����	
��	�
����!!$��	�	���#���0 ����$����%�	�!&�
���+����%�
� !�����
���

��	������%����	+����	�
�!$��(� ���	��
�)�
*�"&���*�'�	���������	
�	!&���� !&�#	���!!�
�(�
����	�����	������	
��	��������	����/!!����	�������

��	�'������
����	�%�)�
*$���!�%�'��%%	���!�	��	�'���%��� ��	���$�����+�
�'���%�
� !���'$���%���� ����	�����
�-�'���
./
��	��	4����
+������%��0 �����$���	�
�!$��(� ���	$��!����� $�%�"
��
���+�!$���%�����	&� 
����	���$����!!�"���	����	
��	�
4���0 ������������

��	������	���)�
*�
�(�
���%���'�'�#�
*���� !�	�%�"&��	��
����	
��	�
�$����	
��	�
����!!�"��
�� ���"!����
�	������	��	��
� !���������#�
*�������� O<AA<=B[������	
��	�
���
	��
��'
����	����

��	���&� �
	����	���)�
*�����%�"&�,#��
�	��"��%����	+���
���	��������
������#	��	������	
��	��������	����
��� �
�%��������Y�Z�&��
��
���!�	�
����Y�Z�	������!���
	���	��������� ���&���
�	������ !�	��)�
*�Y��%���	��
�����&�	�� �
�
&���
	���	���������� ���&���
� �
	�������	���)�
*Z$�Y"Z��������
	���	��������� ���&���	��"������%���
�	������ !�	��)�
*$�#	�������Y�Z�&��
������"�	��	�!���� !�	������	������ !�	��)�
*�Y��%���	��
�����"�	��	�!���� !�	��������� ����	� �
	�����	���)�
*Z��
���
������!��'�
� �
�%�����	��������&�"����	���
	��#	��
�� ��	�	��� �����#�

��	������	���%���	���� �����	����Y	���\)�

��	&���
�%]Z��,#��
��
�-�'���
./
��	��	����!!� 
�+%�����	
��	�
�#	��#
		�����	���������������
��������������	
��	�
���!��	����

��	����������
��'�)�
*�#	�����
������"!��	�����	�
�
��� 	������	��$�,#��
���&���

��	�	���)�
*� �
����	�	��̂�����������	
��	�
���
	��
��'
����	����

��	���&���

��	����	�����������
��'�)�
*�����%�"&�,#��
�	��"��%����	+���
���	��������
������#	��	������	
��	��������	����
��� �
�%��������Y�Z�&��
��
������ !�	������	�����

��	��������2� _>>?9B<=>?�7C�M7=̀>7=C7A8;=a�O7AW������,#��
�%�����	���0 �%��	�	��
�(�
�����	
��	�
�	����

��	�)�
*� �
����	�	��̂�����$�,#��
���&����� 	������%����	+���
���������
��'�#�
*���%�����(�	�"!��%�%��	����
���	������	
��	� 
������!!�"����%����
������#�
*������	
��	�
����!!�#�

��	�	������� 	�%�"�	����������
��'�#�
*�������
%�����#	��̂��������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���� ������ �!"#$%�%&�'&���(%�&��'&)*+�%��,&�-.���/����	
0�	�
��1��23���42��	�	��5
�����	��	1��6�
7�324��	28���0���
30����9	1�	1�����	
0�	�:���;��	�<��
�/02�	����

��	�3�/��	=���
�������/�
;�4�6�
7���0���
30����9	1�>�����<��
�/02�	��5�
/�
;�0�8�5
�=������/�	1�����	
0�	�:���;��	�<�?9��
�;08<�0/	�
�	���@��A��02��30
�308��9
		�����	���	�����	
0�	�
�0�3��55�
	��	8�	����
�<�;07��4��3�	1����3�/�������0�3�;08�3�3��	�	1�����	�	1�
��/�/
�;�508;��	�3������	
0�	�
���B�3�3��	=���10�4��?
3�
��1022�C������3�/�
�?9��
D��
�0���0C2�����	���/���

��	�4��
���;52�	�4�	1��6�
7<���2�3�4�?9��
D���E5������0�3���;5���0	���/�
�F�4���
GB
�1	��	D����
=����0�3��E5���������1���10�4��?
3�
�0;���	��1022�C����C���	�	��
�=�9�0�3�055
�=02�C8�F�4���
GB
�1	��	����/�508;��	��3���	�����	
0�	�
�0
����	���//���	�	����=�
�	1���10�4��?
3�
<����	
0�	�
��1022�5
�;5	28�508�	1��3//�
�����	��?9��
���?9��
D����

��	����/�	1��6�
7�0�3�0���5	0�����/�0�3�3��	=���10�4��?
3�
��1022�C��9	1��	�5
���3���	��0�8��	1�
�
�;�3���0�3�90

0�	���?9��
�;08�10=���H'�I�,�!J�KL��MNO!P�QM�PRMO������ ������!"#$% ���?9��
�
���
=���	1��
41	�	��5�
/�
;�����	
��	����
��5�
0	����
�20	�3�	��	1���
����	�9	1�?9��
D���9��/�
���<�0�3�	��090
3���50
0	�����	
0�	����������	���9	1��	1�
�5�
	�����/�	1���
����	��
��	1�
�����	
��	����
��5�
0	�������	1��6�
7�S	���������� '&&�T"�U%"&����61�
��?9��
����	2V�4�	���9��/�
�����
�;�2	52�����	
0�	��/�
�	1���
����	<����	
0�	�
��1022�5
�=3��
�0���0C2��03=0������	���	��?9��
�0�3��	1�
����	
0�	�
��
�40
3�4�	1���
����	�S�1�3�2��0�3�	1��5�
	����/�
�9�
7�	��C��5�
/�
;�3�C8�	1�;������	
0�	�
��1022����
3�0	��	������	
��	���0�3��5�
0	����9	1�?9��
��0�3��	1�
����	
0�	�
��5�
/�
;�4�9�
7����	1���
����	������W� '&�X+"(%�!�*&�%"�#����/�50
	��/����	
0�	�
Y��6�
7�3�5��3��/�
�5
�5�
��E���	����
�
���2	���5�������	
��	����
��5�
0	����C8�?9��
��
�0���50
0	�����	
0�	�
<����	
0�	�
��1022<�5
�
�	��5
����3�4�9	1�	10	�5�
	����/�	1��6�
7<�5
�;5	28�
�5�
	�	��F�4���
GB
�1	��	�0550
��	�3��
�50������
�3�/��	�������1��	1�
�����	
��	���	10	�9��23�
��3�
�	�����	0C2��/�
����1�5
�5�
��E���	���0�3�
���2	����Z02�
���/����	
0�	�
����	��
�5�
	��1022�����		�	��0��0�7��92�34;��	�	10	�?9��
Y���
���50
0	�����	
0�	�
����;52�	�3��
�50
	0228���;52�	�3�����	
��	�����/	�0�3�5
�5�
�	��
���=�����	
0�	�
Y��6�
7<��E��5	�0��	��3�/��	����	�	1���
�0���0C28�3���=�
0C2�������� !�")[\� �)��%.�����	
0�	�
��1022�
�;C�
���?9��
�/�
����	�����

�3�C8�?9��
�5080C2��	����50
0	�����	
0�	�
�C��0�����/����	
0�	�
D��3�208�<�;5
�5�
28�	;�3�0�	=	��<�30;04��	��	1���	1�
����	
0�	�
D��9�
7��
�3�/��	=������	
��	�����?9��
��1022�C��
��5���C2��	�����	
0�	�
�/�
����	�����

�3�C8����	
0�	�
�C��0�����/�0���50
0	�����	
0�	�
D��3�208��;5
�5�
28�	;�3�0�	=	��<�30;04��	��6�
7��
�3�/��	=������	
��	��������]� "̂ *\%� �Q)&�#�'&�%�U(%&� ����/�0�3�5�	��0
����0;��4����	
0�	�
�0�3��	1�
����	
0�	�
������	��0��	��	1��
��5���C2	8�	��;0�	0��	1��5
�;���<���

��	�9�
7<��2�0���5��
�	07��0�8��	1�
�0�	��<�?9��
�;08�	07��	1��������0
8�0�	���0�3�F�4���
GB
�1	��	�922�0������	1�����	��	��	1����3��;�3�
��5���C2��C8�F�4���
GB
�1	��	������ Ô_QL̀�MRaO�ObOcPR�cP������ c&%"(��&X�̂ �+Ud������	
0�	�
�04
����	10	�91���=�
�	�C���;���0550
��	�/
�;�	1��5
�4
����
�=�9�;��	�4��
���e���1�3�2��	10	�	1�����	
0�	���;52�	���30	��922���	�C��;�	<����	
0�	�
��1022���	/8�?9��
�0�3�F�4���
GB
�1	��	��/�	1��3�208<���9
	�4<�9	1��/=��@]A��02��30
�308���/�0���;;����;��	��/�3�208��
�7��92�34���/�0�5�	��	02�3�208����1��;��	128�����	
��	�����1�3�2��3������	�����		�	����	����/�3�208���B�C
�0�1�0�3�3�/0�2	��/����	
0�	��1022�
���2	�/
�;����	
0�	�
D��/02�
��	��5
�=3��?9��
�0�3�F�4���
�9	1���	����/�	1��3�208�0�3�/02�
��	��	07��022�
�;�302�0�	����0=020C2��	��
���=�
�	1��5
����	���1�3�2��������� '&�%��%�&X�c&%"(��&X�̂ �+Ud���B�8���	����/�3�208�
�f�
�3�C8�>�������1022���2�3��	1��/�22�9�4��/�
;0	��g�� � ���� ���/
;0	���91�	1�
�022���1�3�2���530	��<���C;		02��0�3��	1�
����3	�����/�	1�����	
0�	�10=��C����;�	h����������������������������� i�5
����	0	���91�	1�
�	1��3�208���C�8��3�	1�����	
�2��/����	
0�	�
�0�3���C���	
0�	�
��0�3�3���	�����3
��	��
��3
��	�/0�2	��/����	
0�	�
�����	
0�	�
��1022���2�3��022�3���;��	0	���	�����	/8�	1��3�208��� � W�� j0	�
���/�	1��3�208��� � ��� :0	����/���;;����;��	�G�0�	�50	�3���3��/�3�208��� � ]�� F=3�����	10	�	1��3�208�3�6�
7�
���2	����0�3
��	�3�208�	��	1����1�3�2���
	�02�50	1��� � ��� k�	��/�	0�7�G9�
7�0//��	�3�C8�	1��3�208��� � ��� i�;�302�0�	����	07��G�	��C��	07���	��4�	�C0�7������1�3�2���� � ��� i���;;��3�3�0�	���	��;�;V��3�208��� �l�� B�028����/�/2�0	�	;��0=020C2��/�
�	1��9�
7��=�2=�3���	1��3�208�
�f���	��� ���� S��1��	1�
���55�
	�4��/�
;0	���0��
�f���	�3�C8�?9��
��
�F�4���
���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���� ����� �!"# "�$ %& '(������	
)�	�
��*)++���,-	�)�
�.���	�/�
��*)�0�����	*�����	
)�	��-��
���+	�0�/
�-�1�+)2���)���
1)����3	*�4���5�4����)�1�4��6���78�79�:;<$:99=>�?@A�9<:�7B7�?==>�?C$::A�8D?8�?@>�?@A�?==��=?7E9�B!$��D?@C:9�8!�8D:��!@8$?�8�87E:�AF:�8!�A:=?>�9D?==�G:�H?7I:A�7B�@!8�9FGE788:A�7@�98$7�8�?��!$A?@�:�H78D�8D:�$:JF7$:E:@89�!B�8D:9:�C:@:$?=��!@A787!@9K��L)+�
���/����	
)�	�
�	����-M+2�3	*�	*����M
�N�����)��	��)�2�M)
	��+)
��N��	��/�1�+)2��*)++�,��1��-�1�����+��N�+2�	������		�	��)�3)N�
5�),)�1��-��	��
�
�+�.��*-��	��/�)�2�)�1�)++��+)-��
���+	�0�/
�-�	*)	�M)
	��+)
��N��	��/�1�+)2������� :O( �'PQ��QR�8PS K���*������	
��	�����*�1�+��-)2���+2�,���*)�0�1�,2�)���T���	�1��*)�0���
1�
��
��*)�0��1
��	N������	
)�	�
�)�U��3+�10���	*)	�	*���N)+�)	����/�	-���T	�������3++�,��,)��1����	*���/�
-)	���+�	�1���4������)�1�	*��M
�N������/�4������V3��
�3++���	�����1�
�)��+)-�/�
�	-���T	������3*�*�1������	���-M+2�3	*�	*��
�.�
�-��	���/�	*����4���
)+����1	���������W� @Q�A�S�� '�RQ"�A X�YZ�:O[X&'P\ �$ S #Y����]���+)-�/�
�1)-)0����
�)�2��+)-5��	*�
�	*)��/�
�)���T	�������/�	-�5��*)++�,��-)1���
�)���
	�1�)0)��	�V3��
�,2�
�)�����/�)�2�1�+)2���T��M	�)��M
�N1�1�*�
��������	
)�	�
��*)++���	�,����		+�1�	��)����
�)�����	*�����	
)�	��
����
�M)2-��	��
���-M���)	����/�)�2�U�1�/
�-�V3��
�/�
�1
��	5��1
��	5������.���	)+5�-M)�	��
��	*�
����	�5��TM�������
�1)-)0��5���+�1�0�,�	���	�+-	�1�	�����	���/�)���+�
)	����
���//����25�)
��0�,��)�����/�1�+)25�1�
�M	��5��	�
/�
������
�*�1
)���5�3*�	*�
����*�1�+)25�1�
�M	��5��	�
/�
������
�*�1
)����,��
�)���),+���
���
�)���),+�5�/�
����),+���
���/�
����),+�5��
�)N�1),+���
���)N�1),+�������	
)�	�
�3)N����+)-��/�
�)�2�)�1�)++�1)-)0���3*�*�	�-)2���//�
�,2�
�)�����/����*��+)-�5���+�1�0�,�	���	�+-	�1�	�5�+��	�M
�/	�5�+�����
�-M)
-��	��/�,��1�0��)M)�	25�1��	
��	����/�,������5���
�)��1��N�
*�)15�
�-�,+̂)	����
�1�-�,+̂)	������	�5���,���	
)�	�
�1�+)2��+)-�5���M�
N���5��T	��1�1���),��
,�1�*�-���//����N�
*�)15���
�)������
)�������	�5�+��	�M
�/	�����)+	�
�)	���
���M�
/�
-�1����	
)�	�������	
)�	�
��TM
���+2�)0
����	*)	����	
)�	�
��*)++�,����		+�1���+2�	���T	��������/�	*�����	
)�	��-��)��	*����+��)�1��T�+��N��
�-�12�/�
����*�
���+	�0�1�+)2�)�1�)��*)�0��V
1�
�/�
�)���T	�������/�	*��M
����	���-M+�	���1)	��)�1���,�	)�	)+���-M+�	���1)	������		�	���	����+��)�1��T�+��N��
�-�1���/�
�	-���
�-M)�	�,)��1��+)-������	
)�	�
�*�
�,2�)//
-��	*)	�)���T	�������/�	-�������	
)�	�
_����+��)�1��T�+��N��
�-�12���̀M)
	�/
�-��T	�������/�	-�5����M)2-��	��/��+)-�/�
�1)-)0����*)++�,��-)1��	�����	
)�	�
�)����-M���)	���/�
�1)-)0���/�
�)�2�1�+)2����	*��a�
Ub�M
�N1�15�*�3�N�
5�	*)	�	*��M
�N�����*)++���	�M
��+�1��
���N�
2��/�1)-)0���,2����	
)�	�
�/�
�)�	�)+�1�+)2��1�����+�+2�	��/
)�15�,)1�/)	*��
�)�	N���	�
/�
��������	*��M)
	��/�V3��
��
�c�0���
��������� :O[&'�dX �A X�YK��e�+)2�3*�*��T	��1��	*����-M+�	����/�	*��a�
U�)�1�3*�*����)���1���+�+2�,2��
��-�	)�����,�2��1�	*�����	
�+��/����	
)�	�
��
�	����,���	
)�	�
�5���MM+�
���
�N��1�
�5�)�1�)
����	�
�)���),+2�/�
����),+�5�)
���T���),+��1�+)25���+�1�0�,�	���	�+-	�1�	�5�/
�5�/+��15��M1�-�5�	�

�
�	�)�	�5�),��
-)+�3�)	*�
����1	���5�1�+)2���/��	+	2��3��
�5�)�2�)�	��
���0+��	��/�V3��
5��
�,2�)�2���M)
)	�����	
)�	�
��-M+�2�1�,2�V3��
��
�,2�)�2��*)�0����
1�
�1���	*��a�
U��cT���),+��1�+)2���+-	�1�	��	*��1�
)	����/�	*���
��-�	)�����)���0�	*��1�+)2�)�1�
�)���),+��
���N�
2�	-����̀,��
-)+�3�)	*�
����1	����)
��)���,�	)�	)+�N)
)	���/
�-���)���)+�)N�
)0��3�)	*�
����1	��������

�0�/�
�)��0�/�)�	�M�
�1��/�	-��)�1��M�
)	����3�
��������)
+2�)//��	�1������	
)�	�
��*)++���MM�
	�)��+)-��/�),��
-)+�3�)	*�
����1	����3	*�+��)+�fg�a�)	*�
���
�)���+-)	�+�0�)+�
�M�
	�/�
�	*��M�
�1��N�+N�1�M+���)�
�M�
	��1�)	�0�	*��)N�
)0��3�)	*�
����1	����/�
�	*��M)�	�	���h��i�2�)
��/
�-�	*����)
��	�
�M�
	�0��	)	�����cT���),+��e�+)2�-)2�,����-M���),+���
�������-M���),+�������� �QSj �'�dX �:O[&'�dX �A X�Y����� )�� cT���),+��e�+)2�����-M���),+��3*���hi�	*��1�+)2��T	��1��	*�����	
)�	��-�5�hi����)���1�,2��
��-�	)�����,�2��1�	*�����	
�+��/�	*�����	
)�	�
��
�	����,���	
)�	�
�5���MM+�
���
�N��1�
�5�)�1�hi����)���1���+�+2�,2�/
)�15�,)1�/)	*��
�)�	N���	�
/�
��������	*��M)
	��/�V3��
��
�	��)0��	�����������N��	��*)++����	
)�	�
�,����-M���)	�1�/�
��	�
-�1�+)2��3*�*�1����	��T	��1�	*�����	
)�	��-�������	
)�	�
�����		+�1�	��)�	-���T	�������/�	*�����	
)�	��-��/�
��)�*�1)2�	*��a�
U���1�+)2�1�1���	��cT���),+��e�+)2����,�� ���	
)�	�
��*)++�,����		+�1�	��	*��/�++�3�0�)�	�)+�)11	��)+�1
��	����	��/�
���-M���),+��cT���),+��e�+)2k���)2
�++����	��/�
��-M+�2������	*��1
��	��-M+�2��/����	
)�	�
���	*��M�
/�
-)�����/�	*��3�
Ub����	��/�)++�-)	�
)+��)�1��.�M-��	�/�
��*�1�)�1����
M�
)	�1���	*��3�
U5���+�1�0����	���/�	
)��M�
	)	���)�1��	�
)0��	*�
��/b��)2-��	��-)1��,2����	
)�	�
�	����,���	
)�	�
��/�
�3�
U�M�
/�
-�1�,2���,���	
)�	�
�b����	��/��M��)+������+	)�	�5���+�1�05�,�	���	�+-	�1�	�5���0���
�5�)
�*	��	�5�	��	�0�+),�
)	�
��5�)�1���
N�2�
�b��
�M�
	����/�������)
2�	
)��M�
	)	��5�	
)N�+�)�1���,��	������TM�������/����	
)�	�
l���-M+�2�������

�1���1��*)
0���/�1�	���������	�1�3	*�	*��3�
Ub�V//���)�1�	�-M�
)
2�/)�+	���)	�	*���	�b��
�M�
	��)+����	��/�	��+����	��3��1�,2�	*��3�
U�
�����1���	*��M�
/�
-)�����/�	*��3�
Ub����	��/��	+	��5�/��+�)�1��)�	)
2�/)�+	���)	�	*���	�b�m���M	�1�-��
��TM���������*�)��	�+�0
)-�5�+��0�1�	)����	�+�M*�����)++�5�	�+�M*������
N���)	�	*���	��)�1��-+)
�M�		2��)�*�	�-����������	���3	*�	*��3�
U����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ��� ����
��������	
��	�
�
����� ��������
���	!�	�	!���"���	��#����	
��	�
$��%
�������	��&���
��	����	��#�
���"%����'&��()����'&��*�&�+���"%���'&��	����	�
"�������#�	!����	���#��)���	����#�	!�����	
��	�*���"��	�,�����	!�	�%
��#��#�	!��%
������"���	��&&�'���##��&	����!�
�#�
�,���
��	����	��
���-�
�'&��'+�	!�����	
��	�
��!�&&�'��&.���	����������&+�'����#�
����!���+�	!�����	
��	��"������&�+�������	������"%����'&��()����'&��*�&�+����!����&.���	�����
��	����	���!�&&�'��%���	����"%����	�����	
��	�
�#�
��&&���
��	����	���������'+�����"%����'&��()����'&��*�&�+������!�&&���&���,�'�	���	�'��&"	���	�,�&��	�%
�#	�,��&&�%
�#	������
��	����	�,�!�"���##����-�
!���,�����&�
�	��,�&�����#���
����,�&�����#�%
����	-	+,�&�����#�'��������%��	+,�&�����#��%%�
	��	+������&&��	!�
���
��	����	�����

���'+����	
��	�
���!���"���	��#�&.���	�����
��	����	��
���-�
�'&���!�&&�'��/-��0���
���*�&&�
��12������%�
���+�#�
����!���&����
���+�	!�����	
��	�����&�+�������	������"%����'&��()����'&��*�&�+������� 34567489:5;<=>:�?@AB;<=>:�C:><D���E!���()����'&��*�&�+���FG��������'+��
��"�	������'�+����	!�����	
�&��#����	
��	�
,�	����'���	
��	�
�,���%%&�
������-����
�,��������&����������'+��
��"�	������'�+����	!�����	
�&��#�	!������
�����(�����
,��
�FG�������������	&+��
������

��	&+�'+����	
��	�
��
�	����'���	
��	�
�,���%%&�
���
�-����
������'+�	!������
��
�(�����
,�	!������	
��	�
��!�&&�'����		&�����&+�	����	"���)	�������������#�
	!�
���"%����	���#�
�	!����&�+�����H� 34567489:5;<=>:�C:><D������	
��	�
��!�&&���	�'����		&���	����������	"��	������	
��	�	"���
����	
��	�%
���#�
���&�+���	!��	!�����	
�&��#,��
�
������'&+�#�
�����'&��'+,����	
��	�
���*�&�+���		
'�	�'&��	�������	!��	!�����	
�&��#�����'���	
��	�
��
���%%&�
��!�&&�'�����"���	��'����&�+���	!��	!�����	
�&��#����	
��	�
������	
��	�	"���&&���	�'�������	���#�
���&�+�����&-�
+��!�
��	!����&-�
+�������	�%
�%�
&+���!���&����
�����
��
�������	�%&������	�����%%
�%
�	��	"��	���&&�����&-�
+��
�����
��
�����"%
�%�
&+�%&������I��	"���)	�������&&�'���
��	���#�
���&�+��
���&	���#
�"�"%
�%�
���!���&����#����	
��	�
J��#�
�����
�	!�����#���%�
�	����'���	
��	�
����I��	"���)	�������&&�'���
��	���	����&�+��#
�"�#�&�
��	��!�-���!�%��
�������
���"%&�����'"		���	��(�����
����"%&��	"��#�
���
�-��,��
�#
�"�#�&�
��	����!���&����%��	�����
�	��	�������K7�L�7MN3K?O�P3�QM?�RSTUV�7S3QTN7Q�WTP7?�ST�7S3QTN7Q�QPX?��H��� NYZB;[8:5[;�������
,��	!��	��-�&��	���	!�����	
��	�*���"��	�,�"�+��
��
��
		������	����	���
������	����#
�"�	!��E�
\,�	!�����	
��	�%
���'���������	�������
���&+��]��!��!������
��
���
��!������
��	-���"�+�'����������&�	�
�&&+�'+�����
����H��� T:̂B:;[�_4̀�7a<5b:�S̀Y:̀����� H����� �#����	
��	�
�'�&�-���	!�	���-�
�	����
��!��������	#�����"��#��	�����	!�����	
��	�%
����
����	
��	�	"�,����	
��	�
�"�+���'"	���
�.���	�#�
��!������
��
��	�	���)%��������#���
�.���	�#�
��!������
��
���"���,����	
��	�
�����	���	!�
 ���	��-�
+�	!��E�
\���&�������
		����!������
��
����)���	���'+�����
��
��
		����!������
��	-����������'+�(�����
cd
�!	��	������)���	���'+�����
������ H����� 745[̀<A[�Qe8:���f�.���	�#�
��!������	��	!�����	
��	��"���!�&&���"%&+��	!�g������� H����� 745[̀<A[�ẀeA:�4̀�R4̀h������	
��	�
��!�&&���'"	�
�.���	��#�
��!������	��	!�����	
��	��
����
�	!����
\����
	����	!��#-��F2G���&����
���+���#���+�����

������!�!,���	!���%�����#����	
��	�
,���		&���	�	���&�"���������	"��	��#�	!�����	
��	��
����
�	!����
\,��'���	��!�!���	��,����	
��	�
��!�&&�!�-����-������!��&�"���(�����
cd
�!	��	��&&�%
�-�����
��%�����	�����	
��	�
���������
��	!�
��%��	�	����
�.���	�#�
��!������
��
��	!����
������'&���"���	��#�	"���#	�
�
���%	��#����	
��	�
J����	��������&&��������
+�'��\�%��#�
"�	���
�.�
���'+�(�����
cd
�!	��	�	��#�
"�&�	����
��%��������� H����� PQ�PO�?iWT?OOjk�N3C�OW?7PlP7Njjk�NKT??C�QMNQ�N3k�N3C�Njj�7jNPXO�lST�7MN3K?O�QS�QM?�7S3QTN7Q�QPX?�ST�7S3QTN7Q�WTP7?�OMNjj�m?�RNPn?C�Pl�3SQ�OomXPQQ?C�P3�OQTP7Q�N77STCN37?�RPQM�QM?�T?poPT?X?3QO�Sl�QM?O?�K?3?TNj�7S3CPQPS3Oq����H��� 7a<5b:�S̀Y:̀q���� H����� ()���	����#���+��!������
��
�'+�	!��%�
	����!�&&�����		�	����#��&���		&�"��	�����
�&�����'+����	
��	�
��#�F�G��&&�"�		�
��
�&�	���	��	!���&�"��
��!�������	!��E�
\��!�!���	!����'���	��#�	!���!������
��
,���&����,�'�	���	�&"	���	�,��&&��
��	�������
��	����	��������	����	!����!��!�����������+������&&������	"��	��	��	!�����	
��	�%
�������	!�����	
��	�	"�,�����F'G��&&�"�		�
��
�&�	���	����+��&�"��
��!�������	!��E�
\��!�!����&��!�-��'����
�����'+����	
��	�
�������!������
��
�
�.���	��	�	!��	"�,�'�	�������	����� H����� �!������
��
�������	���	!�����	
��	�	"���&&�'���-�&��	���������
�������	!�g�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ������ �������������
 �
�� ���	���	������	
��	�!
���"��	��	�	��#	���	���$� %��&�	����������'
 �
�#��	��
�	���$��� ��!�����	�!
��(�����	�	� �)�"!���"(��
�*���	��&�	���#�
+�*������,�)����&�	������	��&�	���#�
+����))�$�� �	�
"�� �!�
����	�	��-������� ������ .�%���������
 �
��!!
�,� � ���	��!
������������"�	�
�)�����))���	���)� ����!
�"�"(�!
�&	��
���%��	��
��  	���)����	��������/� .�$�� �
 �
�&
�"�	�����
�	%����))�$����$"		� �	��'#��
�#	���������������
 �
�	��	���
������	������	
��	�!
��(����	��	�	���$�� �
�&)��	��	���	�	�)����	
��	�!
��(��
�"�	�
�))%���������	������!���&�	���0�
+��������� �
�!�
�.�	��
1�	�����2����������
 �
����))�$��,�) ���)�����3���	� �$%�	�����	��
1� �����	�
%��&�'#��
���������
����))���	�$����	��
1� �	��$� �'#��
�	��������������	
��	�!
����
����	
��	�	"������������ ������"$�
��&���������
 �
��	��	������	
��	���$"		� �$%����	
��	�
�"�%�$������ �
� �$%�'#��
������� �
����	��
���$��4���	�$ ����$"		� �$%����	
��	�
����3����,����������
 �
��"�%��)���
���)	������!������&
�"�'#��
5��&�	�
��!
���
�"��	�������� �	�
"��	����&��3����,���������))�$��"� ����)�)%�$%�'#��
����� �
���	������!���&�#�
+(����� �)���&�$ �	�"�(����	
��	�!
��(���&�
�������
��"�	�����(��� �
�������&�
���%���������
 �
��������� 67889:6;:<�=7>?�=;@A7B@�C�=>;@@9:�6AC:<9�7>D9>�7>�6AC:<9�D;>96@;E9�9F96B@9D�GH�7=:9>�;:�CDEC:69�7I�67889:6989:@�7I�=7>?�=C;E9J�C:H�6KC;8�GH�67:@>C6@7>�@7�C:�CDLBJ@89:@�@7�@A9�67:@>C6@�M>;69�C:D�@A9�67:@>C6@�@;89�>9KC@9D�@7�JB6A�=7>?N������/� 8OPQR�6STPUVW�OP�=QRX���������
Y.
��	��	����))���,��	�����	��
	%�	���
 �
�"��
�����������	���0�
+(�#���� ����	��,�),��� ���	"��	�	��	������	
��	�!
����
����	
��	�	"���� �#�����
����	�������	��	�#	��	����	��	��&�	������	
��	�Z���"��	��$%���#
		���[�) �'
 �
���.���$��4���	��������'
 �
����))�$���3���	� �������� 6STPUV�DORV\]ÔV����&�����������
 �
�����	�%�	��!!
�,� ��
������	�$����
�� ��!��(����	
��	�
�����	��
1� (��!������������&���#
		���������� 
��	,��_�Z̀�!
�!�
� �$%�������
Y.
��	��	��� ��!!
�,� �$%�'#��
(�	��!
���� �#	�������������(��
������!�
	����&�	��������������!	�$)��	��'#��
��a!����!!
�,�)�$%�������
Y.
��	��	��� �'#��
����	����%�� ���	"��	��	��	������	
��	��
����� Y�
����	
��	��"��&�
���������!�
&�
"� ��� �
����Z(�������!!
�,�)����))�$��
���
 � �$%�	���!
�!�
�	����&�����������
 �
������	
��	�
����))���	����+�!�%"��	�&�
�#�
+�!�
&�
"� �!�
����	�	�����Z���	)�	�����$�������,�
	� �	������������
 �
��������Z����))���,������!�
�	����������
 �
�������� DOWbc]Vd�6STPUV�7RdVRN�����	����,��	���	�&��	�
%�� ���	"��	��� ��������'
 �
������	�$����
�� �&�
���%�	�"�
�4�
��������������	������	
��	�!
����
����	
��	�	"�(����	
��	�
����))���$"	����)�"�2�	���������
 �����#	��-����������� 7ePVRfW�>OUS]N��'#��
�
���
,���	���
��	(��	�	����)���!	��(�	���	��
�	�
"��	��	������	
��	����	��!!)���	��	���	�"����4���	����� �"�+��������

����"��	�����"�%�$�� ��"� ��������
%�	����"!)�	��	��� �!�	� �0�
+���'#��
�
���
,���	���
��	�	��!�
&�
"�	���
�4���	� �����������	���0�
+�#	��	���#��&�
���(��
�	�����	
��	�#	���	��
��	��!�
&�
"�	���������������6<�gh�ECKB9�7I�6AC:<9J�;:�=7>?���������� ����,�)����&���%�0�
+���,�
� �$%����������'
 �
��
��&���%��)�"�&�
������
������
� ��
�������	������	
��	�!
������))�$�� �	�
"�� ��������&�	���&�))�#���#�%�i�� �̀�a�	�!
��������	�	� ���	������	
��	�Z���"��	�(�$%��!!)��	����&���	�!
����	��	���4���		����&�	�"���,�),� ��0��
��	���4���		%��&���%�	�"��&�	���0�
+�	��	�����,�
� �$%�����	�!
�������
���� ��
� ��
���� �$%�"�
��	����	#��	%�!�
���	�_��j �̀&
�"�	���4���		%��&������0�
+�� ��	� ���	������	
��	�Z���"��	�(�����!!
�!
�	���������'
 �
����))�$������ �	��� ���	�	�����	�!
��(�&�#�

��	� ���$̀��%�"�	��)�����!	������&���)�"!���"�#�������	
��	�
��� �'#��
���+��#)� ������	��������"!����	�&�
��,�
��� ��� �!
�&	����̀�'��	���$�����&�	���*���	��&�#�
+(*� �	�
"�� ����!
�, � ���-��������� �����(�!)��������	
��	�
k��&���&�
��,�
��� ��� �!
�&	�#������ �	�
"�� ����!
�, � ���-���������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�� ��������������
��� ��� �!
�"	#���	��$��� �%�""	����!�
���	�&��'(����������"���� �
 �
#�!�
)	�#����
����#����
��� ��� �!
�"	#���!�
������� �%���
������ 	���*������*�� ����	�
)�+���	��"�,�
-+�)�����	�����)��"����� 
��	����	���������
�.����

� ��� �!� ��.����	
��	�
���	���!
�!�
�!�
"�
)������"�	���/�
-� ���
�� ���	�������%��0
 �
��
����)*��1$��!	�����	��
,���)�.�����%
�� �	����,
	�%��.�0,��
#���������	��������������)���	������%��
�	����	�����!
�����%���	��������	.��"�	����
����	#��� ����������� �����.�	���"����,�%�	�)�#��� ���������	����� ����.��"�	������	��	�)2� ���3����*4*�����*�*����.
�������	��"�
��)!��.������	��� 
��	��)!��.��"����	
��	�
���	���!�
"�
)������"�	���/�
-��	�	���!
�����%����
�.������
�	���!�����!!�������)��	!��
��"�
����
	)�#�,��-�� ��� ���� �.�#�!�����!!�������	�$��*��5�
-��!��������
�����	�!�
)		� *�6���
���������	����� ����!�
�����������	���!
����	�)���%�
*����.
�������	��"�
��)!��.������	��)!��.� �"����	)�����	���/�
-�����
� ��.�	�������%��0
 �
��
����)�����������!!�
	��� ����	���������"�	��
�	)���!��	����	���/�
-*����.
�������	������������ �#���	���	�����)	� �	�#�����
����� �,�%���!����	������	��"�"
�%������"	��,�������������� ������������
	.����	
��	���#����)!��.)��	#��$������ �!�.
����	�$��#�,�
-�
�7���)!����	��#�����	���� �
�	
�)��	�����"	�#��������#���-������#�����	����� ���� �.�!�.��!!���	���	��
�	�*��6���
����	����������	����� ����!�
�����������	���!
����	�)���%�
8���!�
�	�� ��	���
�"�
�)����	�	����	�*�������$!�������"�!�
"�
)�%�	���/�
-��"	�
�
�%���
�,�
-�%����
�#����9�� �.��
���%������ �.�#�������������� � ���	�������
����	�*������*�*�����	��"�����)�	�
������ ��:�!)��	�"�
���� ��� ����
!�
�	� ���	���/�
-#����� �%����	���"�	
���!�
	�	����� ��	�
�%��	��
��"#��� �)���"��	�
�
�7�"�� ���
�����
�:�
� ���������	���	��
�,	�*��;�������� �����	�����������
���	�����	
��	�
��������0,��
� �!��	��"�� ��,	�����	
��	�
�,	��,����	��)�-��!�.)��	�#���,���������	�������� �����	�����������
���	��0,��
*��;���	
� �� �����	�#�
���	����� �
�"�� �#��� �����
�	�
���"
�)�������"���
!����)�	�
������ ��:�!)��	����������
���	��0,��
��� ����	
��	�
�������)�-��!
����������	��	�	��.�)�.������	��� *�����	�����"���������	
��	����:�!)��	��� �)�����
.��� �	���!�
	��	��
��"�,��	��
�
��	� �"
�)����	
��	�
��
��	��
��������
 �����,	��
��	����%
��)��	���!!
��� ��.�0,��
�,	��	���� �����"�1�%���
��� �	������	���"�	
���!�
	�	��#���� �%#������ �%#���	����	��#� �)��	��%��� �
�)�����	��
��"#�����������
 �����,	��	���	�
)���"��� ��%
��)��	�*������
��	����"���.�������:�!)��	#�)�����
.��
�!�
	��������������,����	�������	��
��"���������%�
��������
.�"�
�	���/�
-*����*�*4���.)��	��)� ���.����	
��	�
�	��������	
��	�
��"�
�/�
-�!�
"�
)� ��.�������	
��	�
�*���"�
�:�
� ��.�0,��
#����	
��	�
���������	�����)!�		���� ��"
�)�������	
��	�
������!	�����	�����	
��	�
��� ������� ����
������� ��	��0,��
�,���,���	���� �	�
)��#�,	��	���� �����"�1�%���
#�,����� ��,����������!	� *���"�	���������	
��	�!
�� ���	��	�	���������	
��	�
���	�����!� ����	���������"����	��"�	���/�
-�!������"��#�	���������	
��	�
7�����	��"�	���/�
-���������� �	�
)�� ���	�����)��)����
�������	
��	�
7�����	��"�	���/�
-*��;���������	
��	�
�����������������	�	��	����	��
�!
��������"�	������	
��	�<���)��	�����"�
�����!!������*����*�*�����	��"��!�����������	��	�#����� �%#���	���	��)	� �	�#���%���
�#��
��	��	�#�	��	�%�����
�	�
��#��� ���
��.�
���)!��.� �"�
���
������!��"����.�
���	� �	��	���!�
"�
)������"�	���,�
-� ���
�� ���	�������%��0
 �
*����*�*��9�!!��)��	������	������ �%�	���"����,�%=�� ��*�*�*�� ����!
�!�
	����"��������
.�	
���!�
	�	��#�	
������� ������	������$!�������"����	
��	�
7���)!��.�������

� ��� ����
%���"� �	���������	� �,	��	���/�
-��$��!	�"�
�������	
�����	���� �"
�)�	���/�
-�9	�*����*�*�*�� ���	#����� �%�	
���!�
	�	����� �)��	������#��"�����)�	�
���#���!!���#��:�!)��	#�)�����
.#��!!������#��""����� �	�)!�
�
.�"���	����	�	����	���� ���� �	�������	��,�� ��.�	���,�
-�
�#�,�����
�������)� ���	���!�
"�
)������"�	���/�
-#��� ����	������)�
-�	��������"������	�)����� ���	���	������)� �,����
�)����	���!
�!�
	.��"����	
��	�
*������*�*�*4� 9����#����#��
��)��
�	�$���
���	� �	��	���/�
-#��� �"�
�,�������	
��	�
��������#�)!��� ��.���.�%���
�)��	�����	��
	.*����*�*�*�� <�!��	�����	�"�
���������	��
�	�������	
��	�
7����%�%����>�
�.��	.�!�.)��	���� �"����"�
�!�
)	���� ��������*��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� �������	�����	�	����������� ����	�
!�����	����	�	����	������������� "���#	� �$��
��%#��������������	���&
�$������&� �	�����	���#������������	���#�������
'����	�	����	����%#
����&���� ��$��
�#�		!������	�$����������	���(	��	���)�
*������������ ���	����#
�$�$����
��  	�����+�� ���� ����
�����
�,�
� �+��������������&�����	���)�
*������-� ����.���	����	���(�
*.���������	����� ����!����	��������(�&/�� ���-�����!
�������	���� ��	��
���$#����	���������	
��	�
0�������
����%���	'����#
��#����1���#�
	��
��#��� ������#
�#
�	�
��#�2��&���
���$���&�
�����&���
����
��	��	�����	$�	�
�����(!�
����� 	�
���������	��	���#�
�����&��� ����	
��	�&��&��	����%#� 	�
���	$�*��#�
������
*���� ��	��
�#�
��������$#��!� �+!����	
��	�
�(��	��
��	�	���)�
*�3	���
���	��#
��#����
���+
�������������
�&���
���� $��	
�	������	���)�
*���������(�����
��	��+������ �
� �� $��	
�	'�����	����'�
� �+!����	
��	�
0�����������-���4%#������������	
��	�
0��#
��#����� �+
�������������	��
�	�������	
��	�
0���������	�	���)�
*�3	�������-�-�5�!�#�
	�������	
��	�
0����#	����%#����������� �&��	�
��	�������	
��	�
0����#	����$#��!� ���
�	���)�
*��� ����
&����&���	����	
��	�
���
� ���,���	�#�!$��	�������-������	����#
�$�$����
�������� ���� ���
��������
�����(��	��
��
���	����	
��	�
���
�,�
� �+!�	������	
��	�6���$��	��	��#�
�������� �$��	���	�����$����%��#	���
��  	�����+�� ���� ����
�����
�,�
� �+��������������&�����	���)�
*������-������	�� ���	��	�����&�&������
���&���	�������	
��	�
����!���+���	
��	�
����
���!���� 
��	�!��
�� 
��	�!��$#��!� �+!���!����	��$��
���
�(�������	����!����	��$�$�!�+����+�������� �&�+�	���	��$	� �	���	�����

��	������ ����	'��)�
*�� �#��������$�	�
�����
��,�#$��	�(
��&�!���##�� ��� �$�*�&�&�� ���!� �$�&��	��#
�#�
	!������-���7	��
��'�
��� ��
�&���
����%#��������	�������!�*� ��� �	������	������!�	�$���	��#�������!��� ��%#
����!����� � ���8�������������� ���	
��	�
0����������(� �	�����	
��	�
���
��'�
��� ��� �#
��	�������+�� �	�
$�� ���������(�/���������9�
����	�����

� ��� �
�8�����������	
��	�
0��������������	��%��� ���	����#�
���	�1��:2������'�����+�� �
 �
��#�
$	������
�������'�
��� ��� �#
��	����#�
'������ �&���
������ 	���;��
��� 5�$�	����!�����#	�+����%� ������������ )����'�
�	������	����	���(�
*���	��+�� �	�
$�� �#�
����	�	��3��	����<����� �<�-�����	
��	�
�(�����+$	�������
$�����#	�+���	��4�&���
����	�$=� ����	�+
��* �(��	�&�	��
�(	��	�����##�
	�&� �	��������� �����$���	�����
� 	�	��+������(� �+!����	
��	�
�	��7(��
���
���!����������&��(����
����	��������	� ��
����������	��(���+��	����$���	����	�����	������	� ��
�������)����+�	���  	������ ��
� 	���
���'��'� �����!���������&���	�����$+�� ��'�
��� ��� �#
��	�������+���&�
� ����	���+�������	�����	���
����������!����(�'�
�����	
��	�
���������	�+����		�� �	�����$����	�#
��	����
���!�)�
*���	�#�
��
$� ���������� )����'�
�������&����	���)�
*���	��+��+��� ����$�	��������#	������������$#���$��(��	��
�	����$���	�������  	�����
� 	��
��������&�������	�����	
��	�
���������+$	�����	������	���	$�	������#	�+���	��4�&���
��� �7(��
��� ��������
��* �(����������	�	���,���		����� ���	�#
������
�$�	�
�������+�
���,�#$��	��� ��	��
�	�$��������	����������)����'�
�������&���'��'������	
��	�
��� ������
�$�
����+���	
��	�
���� �	�������&���������
�������	������	
��	�#
�����'�
��� ��� �#
��	�#�
���	�&����
����	
��	�
��� ��������+���	
��	�
�������+��	�$=� ���#�
�	��!��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����������� !"�#����$�� %&'()*&+&,-.��*)/*�-/�0(1.-2,-)23��/+43&-)/,$��56������	
7�	�
�����8�
��	6��5�
9�	��:����:�	7�	7;;<���=>;�	�?����	
7�	�
�@;;���:=	�	��A�B���
CD
�6	��	?�	6��E�;;�@�B�	�=��@6�6��67;;�:����=>;�	�8�7��7����8	���>
���8��	�	��F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	���7�8�>
�
�	����	���:<����	
7�	�
��E�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	��G��� � D$� D;;�B���
7;�����	
��	�����=>;�	�8�7�8�	6��>
����	���=>����	���67;;�:���;�7��7�8�7;;��<�	�=��E�;;<�E���	��7;$�� �$� D;;�=��67��7;�7�8��;��	
�7;�@�
9���:�	7�	7;;<���=>;�	�?�EH	�
�����>;7��?�������	�8?��;�7��8?�E�;;<�E���	��7;�7�8�
�78<�E�
����$�� �$� D;;��;��	
�7;��
��	���67;;�:����6�8�;�8���>7��;��7�8�7;;�>7��;��7�8�8�������	��@	�6���>
�>�
;<�;7:�;�8$���� I$� �
����	��	���67;;�:���;�7
�8��E����	
7�	�
J���H������K�>=��	�7�8C�
���>>;���7�8�=7	�
7;$�� A$� L���
8�8
7@�B��7�8��>��E�7	����=��	�B�M@��
J��
�K�
�=��	���67;;�:��8�;N�
�8�	��A�B���
$�� O$� D;;���	���E��>�
7	���7�8�=7�	��7����=7��7;��7�8���
N���7B
��=��	��E�
�7;;��K�>=��	��67;;�67N��:������:=		�8�	��M@��
?�7��
�E�
����8���	6��	��6��7;��>��E�7	���$�� P$� D;;�	
7��B��E�M@��
J���	7EE�����K�>=��	�7�8��<�	�=��67��:�����7	�E7�	�
;<�>
�N8�8$�� � Q$� ����7�����E�7;;�>�
=	��7�8���
	E�7	��?�	��	���
	E�7	��?���>��	���?���
	E�7	����E�����>7��<�7�8��	6�
�7>>
�N7;��7�8�
�;�7����:<�B�N�
��B�7�	6�
	���
�K�
�8�E�
�M@��
J������>7��<�7�8������E�	6��>
����	$���6��7:�N��7
��7;������8	����E�
�O�7;���=>;�	��$����$�� #/-)R&$�����	
7�	�
��67;;���	���M@��
�7�8�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�@6������	
7�	�
�����8�
��	6��5�
9?��
�7�>�
	���	6�
��E�@6�6�M@��
�7B
����	��7���>	���>7
7	�;<?�����:�	7�	7;;<���=>;�	��7�8��67;;�
�K���	�7����>��	��$����$S� 0(1.-2,-)23��/+43&-)/,T����� ��$S$����E�7E	�
���>��	��?�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�E�8��	67	�	6��5�
9�����:�	7�	7;;<���=>;�	�?�A�B���
��67;;������	��M@��
�7�8����	
7�	�
�7���
	E�7	���E�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	���	67	��67;;���	7:;�6�	6��87	���E�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	��$���� ��$S$����E�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	�������	��:	7��8�7	�	6����>��	����7;;�8�:<����	
7�	�
?�E�
�
�7�����@6�6�7
��	6��E7�;	��E����	
7�	�
?�7�<�788	��7;����	�	��M@��
�E�
�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�E�
�7�<���:��K���	���>��	����E�
�	6��>�
>�����E�8�	�
=��B�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	����67;;�:��	6��
��>���:;	<�7�8��H>������E����	
7�	�
�7�8��67;;�:��7������8�7B7��	�	6��E�7;�>7<=��	�7>>;�7	��$�����$�� ",.4&R-)/,�2,U��(,RV��).-$��5	6��	6
���WSX��7;��87
�87<���E�F�:�	7�	7;���=>;�	���7��8�	�
=��8�:<�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�7�8�M@��
?�7�@7;9	6
��B6�@	6����	
7�	�
��67;;�:����6�8�;�8$����$� �6��>�
>�����E�	6��@7;9	6
��B6���	��8�N�;�>�7����	�E�7;�>���6�;�	��E�	�=��������7
<�	����=>;�	��	6��5�
9$��$� F78�>���6�;�	��67;;�:��>
�>7
�8?��B��8�:<�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�7�8�M@��
�7�8�8�;N�
�8�	�����	
7�	�
���	�;7	�
�	67��	6
���WSX��7;��87
�87<��7E	�
�	6��@7;9	6
��B6$�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�7�8�M@��
��67;;���>7
7	�;<�;�	��7�6�	�=��E�	6��>���6�;�	�
�K�
�8�E�
�O�7;���=>;�	��$����$� D�<�8�>�	���N�
�>���6�;�	�	�=���67;;�:��=�87	�8�:�	@����M@��
�7�8����	
7�	�
�@	6�A�B���
CD
�6	��	�7�	�B�7��=�87	�
�	��8�N�;�>�7��7B
��8�>���6�;�	��B��8�:<�M@��
?����	
7�	�
�7�8�A�B���
CD
�6	��	����;7	�
�	67������WYX�87<��E
�=�	6��87	���E�	6��@7;9	6
��B6$���N$� DB
��8�>���6�;�	�	�=���67;;�:����

��	�8�7�8�7�E�7;���>��	���
�K���	�8�:<����	
7�	�
�@	6��	6
	<�WS�X�87<��E
�=�8�;N�
<��E�	6��7B
��8�>���6�;�	?���;����7�B
�7	�
�	=����>
�N8�8���	6�����	
7�	$��D;;�7B
��8�>���6�;�	�	�=���67;;�:����

��	�8�:<����	
7�	�
�>
�
�	��7�<�
�K���	�E�
�E�7;���>��	���7�8�7���>	7���$���E�	6�����	
7�	�>
�N8���E�
�7�=�;	�>67��8��
�=�;	��	
��	�
��>
����	?�7�>���6�;�	�=7<�:��8�N�;�>�8�E�
��7�6�>67����
��	
��	�
�$��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��� ����������	��������	
��	�
�
�����	�������	�� � ��!�
�	���"����#�
�$!�
#��%	�	�	���&�����'()�*)�*���	!����	
��	�
�����#�
��	+�� ��!�����+�!�	�	��,������+��#
�#���
���	�)���-*�����!�	����� ��� ���	
��	�
���.��/!�#"�����#��"
����	+�	����	������	���#����	+�� ��!�����+�!�	��+�!!�,������#�
�#���/�

��	��	�����	!����+�	������)�*�	+�� ��!�����+�!�	�������+��#
�#���
���	�)���-*�����!�	�0���#�),*�1/��
�+���,�����,!��	�����
�	���
��	!2��	+���  ��	�#�����+�!�	�	��� �
�����##	���!���
�#�� �  	����)�(*���!��#�
�#������� ��� ���	
��	�
���.��/!�#"�����#��"
����	+�	�3�"���
45
�+	��	����
��
����	�	���� �1/��
����0��	�	����	��0�#�
�"���
 �
������� �	+��6�
.���#��
�
�	��%�,�	��	�!�����!�	��0������!�	��� �#��	 �#�������� �
��"��
���

��	���6�
.� �
����	
��	�
�	���##
�������+���	��	�� ��������+�3�"���
45
�+	��	�"���
�	�#�!�	���
�
�	��%�,�	��	�!�����!�	�����	���		���	�	���	
���!���	+������+�!�	��
�������������+���"�%�,�	��	�!�����!�	��0���#�	���!!�/� �
����	
��	�
�	���##
�������#�#��
����� ���

��	���/�
.����	+�������,���,��
��#�,��3�"���
45
�+	��	�#�
�"���
 �
������� �	+��6�
.����� ��� ���	
��	�
���.��/!�#"�����#��"
����	+�	�����!��!�	�"�����+��#
�#�  	����
���	�)�(�-*�� �	+�������	�/+�+�����,��/	++�!#�,��1/��
����	������ ��!�����+�!�	�	��� �
�/+�+���"��#� �	+�,�����7�	�����	��	�,��"�����!�	�0�����
��#�#� �
�,��$!�
#��%	�	�	���&�����'()�*)�*0�1/��
�������!�#��/	+�����+���
���	�"����!��!�	���	��	�	�!����	�� �
�����!�	�"����+�	���� �/�
.0���!�#�"�	���#���	
�	������	�����/�!!�������	��	���##
�����	+�
���
��������#�#��
��
����� �/�
.�/+�+�����,���  ��	�#����
#�
�	����+���� �!!�����!�	���� �	+�� ��!�����+�!�	�	�����%��+���
���	�"���+�!!����������	�
�!�	��	��	+����+�#�!��� ���!���������	�#�/	+����+�6�
.���	�	�0�,�	�
�	+�
�	�	�!����	���
��,���#������	+����!���)�������	*�� �����!�	�"����+�6�
.���	�	��,���#��������
.�	����#	�����	�	+��	���� � ��!�����+�!�	�����!�	������7�� �+�� �!�
��	����!�#������6�
.��
����#�"�	������	���	�����!�	�#����	+������+�!�	�#������	��!	�
�	+��
������,!	��� ����	
��	�
�	������!�	���!!�	+������	
��	�����
�������#�6�
.���
�+���#���#�
�	+�����	
��	������(�� 89:;<�=>?@�AB@C>:CDB���$�!!�/�"�#�!��
��� �	+������+�!�	0����	
��	�
��+�!!�!�	�	+����	��	�#����	�� �����!�	�"����+�	������+�	���� �	+������+�!�	�
���
�#� �
� ��!�����!�	��0���#���,�	�	+��!�	�� ���	��	�#����	��	��1/��
� �
�1/��
E��
���/���#�#�	�
���	�����1/��
�����
�	�������������!�	������+��#
�#�  	����
���	�)�(�-*�� �	+����	��	�#����	�� ���

��	�"���#�����!�	�"�	+���� ��+�#�����+�!�	�	���0����#�	�
���#�,��1/��
���F��������!�	���� ��!!�	�������	+������+�!�	0����	
��	�
�������,�	���������	�
�����	� �
��!!�
�����"�
�	���"����� ���"��#� �	+�#���	�0����#�	�
���#�,��1/��
0��7�	�����	��/+�	+�
������
���
��	����#��	 �#����	+������+�!�	�+����,��������!�	�#���
����	�	��	+�����	
��	0�1/��
��������	����	��/	++�!#����	������+��#
�#�  	����
���	�)�(�-*�� �	+��	�	�!����	��	������!�	�����+�	���)�*0����#�	�
���#�,��1/��
�������� ABG9>HBIB:@?�8H>JH�@J�K>:CL�M:?NB;@>J:����+�� �!!�/�"�	�����+�!!�,������!�	�#���������#	����
���#��	�	����
�����	�,�����	
��	�
� �
� ��!������	���� �	+��6�
.O���� 5!!���
	����� �	+��6�
.�+����
���+�%�,�	��	�!�����!�	��0���#�����!�	���� ��!!�����+�!�	�	����
���
#�#� 
���	+��%�,�	��	�!�����!�	��������	��)�*��� ��� %�,�		�!�� �����	�������#	����
���#��	�	��%�,�	��	�!�����!�	���	+�	�+�#���	��
�����!��,������,�		�#��� '�� ���������� ��!!���
�	����#���
	 ��	��0�	��	���
	 ��	��0������	���0���
	 ��	���� �������������#��	+�
����
���!����#�
�!������,��"���
��"���	+�
	���
���
�#� �
�1/��
E��������������#������ �	+���
����	��� ��� 5!!���	��� ����
�	�����#����	������������!����#���
�����"
�����	�� �
��!!��������	��+�!!�+����,������,�		�#�	��1/��
0����
� �
����#���	+��	��+���!����� ��	������ (�� P��� ��	�
�
�E���
	 ��	������#�/�

��	�����#����������!�"��
��	�����
����	��������"
�����	���+�!!�,��#�!��
�#�	��1/��
��� ��� 5�����!�	����	�� �QR3�1RST��
�Q5%��F�U�T�#
�/�"�0����	�"�1/��
E��
���
����	�0���
����	�	��V������������	
��	�
��+�!!��"�����+� ��!�
���
#�#
�/�"���#���	��	+�
����	+�	�	+�� ��!����,�!	���
������!�	����#�����
�	����� ��� 5�����!�	����	�� ���
.�#�������� ��	����/	+�QR3�1RST��
�Q5%��F�U�T��!��
!���
�	�#����	+������
������	
��	�
��+�!!�����
�	�!����#����	!��	
��� �
��!!�#���	���� 
����
����	����� ��	����	�� ��!����,�!	���� ��� 5�����!�	����	�� � ��!��+���#
�/�"����#�����!������ W�� $�
��	
��	0��	!	����#��	+�
�+�
2��	�!�����	
��	��0�	/��������� �	+���#���	����� ���
 �������#	�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ���� ��������������	�
�����  ��!	�����	���	"�	������#��	������	�����$�	�
�%��&�
��������
���	�%%�����
���	"�����
���� �	"��'�
(��� ���� ��%�	�� ����"�)����� ��*�)$��	����
)�
�	����	��	"��'�
(�"�!��������!���%�!�%���� �+,����
��
��	�
���"��%�	��"�%%���%���-��	���$�$�$-�$��� ��	�
�
-�$�(������$���%���$#�
-���	�%�����$#�
-���))%�
-�*���		.���	�%%��-�����!�%���� ��*�)$��	���� ���� �%%�
�*�
����)�
��)�
	�-����&�%%������.��)���%���!��������	��%�������/	
���	��(�� �$�	�
�%���"�%%�#����%!�
���	��0&��
��� �1�� 2/	
���	��(�� �$�	�
�%���
��	"�
�	�$��)��� �
�#.�0&��
��� ���� �������	!���"������
��
� �
���.�����$$		������	�����.��
��%%�&����� �����"���#����)
�)�
���������#$		������
� 	��� �,�� �%%�(�.������#%��(���"�%%�"�!��#����)
�!����	��0&��
�������� 34567�859:;<=4>5������	
��	�
��"�%%���
	 .�	��0&��
�����2�����
?�
�"	��	���&
	���	"�	��%%�)���"�%�	�	�$��"�!��#������$)%�	��-��%%�
�*�
�$��	�� �
�@�#�	��	�%�����A��%���$)%�	���"�!��#����$�	-�����	"��'�
(���
���.� �
� ��%���)��	�����2�����
?�
�"	��	�&%%���"���%�����"���)��	���&	"�0&��
��������	
��	�
���'"���2�����
?�
�"	��	� ����	"��'�
(�����)	�#%������
�	"�����	
��	�B���$��	�-���$)%�	��������%%�
�*�
�$��	�� �%%.�)�
 �
$��-�2�����
?�
�"	��	��"�%%��������A��%���
	 ��	���	��0&��
���@"��%��2�����
?�
�"	��	�������
�	"�	�	"��'�
(������$)%�	�-�������� �
$���	��	"�����	
��	�B���$��	���
��� ��	!�-�2�����
?�
�"	��	�&%%�)
�$)	%.���	 .����	
��	�
���&
	��-�%�	���	"�����$)%�	���
��� ��	!��&�
(�����	
��	�
�&%%�	�(��$$���	���	�)��	��
�$��.�	"���	�	����� �������������������������&
		�����
	 ��	���	��2�����
?�
�"	��	�&"���	"��'�
(�����$)%�	����2�����
?�
�"	��	�&%%�
����)��	�	"��'�
(���@"��%��2�����
?�
�"	��	�#��
�*�
���	��)�
 �
$�
����)��	��������	��	"�� �%�
��� �	"��'�
(�	��$��	����	
��	�
�*�
�$��	�-�0&��
�$�.������	�	"�����	���%����	��	��0&��
� 
�$����	
��	�
C�� ��%�)�.$��	���� �)�.$��	������	�����	
��	�
��
����	���  ���	�	����!�
�	"�����	�-����	
��	�
��"�%%�)�.�	"���  �
�����	��0&��
�������� DE5;FG9�H4IJ=9������	"���!��	����$)%�	�-����

��	��
��� ��	!��&�
(�����	���$)%�	���	��0&��
C����	� ��	���&	"��	&��	.�K��L���%����
���.��� �2�����
?�
�"	��	C����	���	�����	
��	�
�	"�	�	"��'�
(�����	�����)	�#%�-�0&��
�$�.-�� 	�
�	���K��L���%����
���.��&
		�����	���	�����	
��	�
������))�
	��	.�	����
�-�$�(�������	"���� �����������$�.������	�	"�����	�	"�
�� � 
�$� ��%�)�.$��	��������	
��	�
���� �)�.$��	������	�����	
��	�
��
����	���  ���	�	����!�
�	"�����	�-����	
��	�
��"�%%�)�.�	"���  �
�����	��0&��
���0&��
C����

��	���� �	"��'�
(��"�%%�#��&	"��	�)
�������	����.��	"�
�
�$�����0&��
�$�.�"�!��������� 34567�M9�NO47=�P><OQ;5=9����
�
�	�� ��%���)��	��-����	
��	�
��"�%%�)
�!���0&��
�&	"�RS���
�T��
�R���#�%	T��
�&���-��)�� ��	������������$��	��&"�"���$)%.�����0&��
C��A��%�S���
��B
�&���S�*�
�$��	�� ������	�"		)U??&)#��
�?B�)�
	$��	�?2�����
�����#%��'�
(�?A�
$�-���
$	���))%��	������������V9;�>W�X>Q:7;=;Y�Z>F=4>59���0&��
��"�%%�"�!��	"��
�"	�	��	�(��)���������� �����������.���#�	��	�%%.���$)%�	���)�
	����� �	"��'�
(���@��"�����#.�0&��
��"�%%���	�#������	
�����������		�	��� ��%�����)	������ �	"��'�
(-������"�%%���	"�
�
�%�!�����	
��	�
�� ���.�� �	��
��)���#%	�������
�	"�����	
��	-���
���	������&�!�
�#.�0&��
�� ���.����	
��	�B���$��	��)
�!����[�)
�!����	"�	����	
��	�
��"�%%���	�#��%�#%�� �
���.�
�)�
��
�$��	�������
�*�
�������	���
���
.�&��
�����	��
�
���%	��� 
�$����"�������\�&�!�
-� -���	"���)����� �2�����
?�
�"	��	-����"�������
������	"�����	��
���%�.��	"����$)%�	���� �
�$�����)�
	����� �'�
(-����	
��	�
��"�%%�#����		%���	������*�	�#%�������	$��	�����
�	"�����	
��	��0&��
�$�.�������.�)�
	���� �	"��'�
(��	���.��	����&"������"�������������	���#.���)�
�	��&
		�����
��$��	��/���	���#.����	
��	�
�����0&��
�&"�"�������	���	"��
��)���#%	�����������	�����"�� �	"�$� �
�)�.$��	�-�)���"%�	�-�
�	������K ���.L-�����
	.-�$��	������-��	%	��-�
���
���
�&���-���$����	��	"��'�
(-�#������������
����-�	"��)�
��� �
���

��	���� �	"��'�
(�������$$����$��	�� �&�

��	������� �
	"�
-�)
�!����	"�	����"�������������	���	��#.�	"����
�	.����
�*�
�������
�]���1����$$���	�%.�)
�
�	�����"�)�
	�%����-�0&��
-����	
��	�
�����2�����
?�
�"	��	��"�%%����	%.���)��	�	"��)�
	���� ��
�	"��'�
(��
��
���� ����"�)�
	�%��������
��
�	����	�
$�������
���
��	"������	���� �	"��'�
(���̂�%�����	"�
&�����
������&
	��-�)�
	�%������ ���)�
	����
�)�
	����� �	"��'�
(��"�%%���	�����		�	������)	������ �	"��'�
(�&"�"��������	���$)%.�&	"�	"��
�*�
�$��	��� �	"�����	
��	�B���$��	�����_X�̀a�ZMbcdef������� g<J;YO7;�>W�N4Y�ZF4<;9���'	"��	���K��L���%����
���.��� 	�
�	"����	��� �0&��
C����������� ���h�	���	���
�����-����	
��	�
��"�%%���#$	� �
�
�!�&������))
�!�%�� �0&��
�����2�����
?�
�"	��	-�����"���%��� �)
��������!�%���-�#.�)"������ �&�
(-�	���"�&���#
��(��&��� �	"�����	
��	�)
��� �
�	"��!�
����)�
	����� �	"��'�
(�������

��)������	��	"��)�.$��	�
�*���	�#
��(��&������)
��
������"���%��%���	�$�����"����"���%��� �)
����$��	��%����"�&���%%�
�!�%��� �
����"���	�� �&�
(���"���%�������.��"�����0
��
���"�%%�#�������������)�
�	��%���	�$����"����"���%�-���%�����#���	���	��#.�2�����
?�
�"	��	-��"�%%�#��	"��#���� �
�
�!�&������	
��	�
C���))%��	���� �
�)�.$��	����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� �������� !"����#��$%���	�&$'�	�����	
$�	�
�(�
���	�&
��'�	�%���(�)�
*��#$++�,���$+��+$	�'�,-�	#����%,�
��(��$�#��(�	#����	���(�)�
*���%&+�	�'�$	�	#����	�&
�����	$	�'���	#����#�'�+���(�,'�&
�������#����%,�
��(���	�����	$��'���	#����#�'�+����$����	%$	����+-.�$�'�(�$+�&$-%��	��#$++�,��%$'��(�
�	#��$�	�$+���%,�
��(���	�����
&�
$	�'����
�%$'��������$
-�,-�	#��)�
*�������/� 012!"������	
$�	�
��#$++�&$-�$++�	$3��.�'�	���$�'�$�����%��	��%&���'�,-�+$4�$�'�$&&+�$,+��	��	#�����	
$�	������	
$�	�
�����	���		+�'�	��54��
6��	$3��3�%&	��	$	���$�'��#$++�&$-�$++��$+���	$3������#�����	
$�	�&
����#$++���+�'��$++�	$3��������7� �189!���:;!�!��<=>� �?@�"��< ��@��A@�B�C!D<��!BE���#�����	
$�	�
�F�
������	
$�	�
�	��&
�G'��$���,+������	
��	������'��(���
(�
%$����$�'��$-%��	����'�.�H��&$-%��	��#$++�,��%$'��,-�54��
�	�����	
$�	�
���	+����	
$�	�
�#$��&
�G'�'�54��
�4	#�$���
	(�'���&-��(�	#�����'I�J��G'����K�	#$	��$'�,��'I�J�#$G��,����
���
'�'�4	#�	#���+�
*��(�	#�����
	����	#����,+��L���
'���(��$+%���$�#�����	-.���$���
'$����4	#�M����������.�N+$��M	$	�������� �189!���C!D<!"�"����$-%��	�
�F���	���#$++�,����,%		�'����O�O�O&&+�$	���(�
��$-%��	�(�
%��$�'��#$++�,���K��'�$�'���	$
P�'�,-����	
$�	�
���Q$�#�&$-%��	�
�F���	��#$++���+�'��	#��(�++�4�K��(�
%$	��R�� � ��� �'�H�%,�
�� � ��� ���	
$�	�H�%,�
�� � /�� �
����	�H�%,�
�� � 7�� �
����	�H$%��� � ��� Q�K���
�$�'�54��
6��L�&
����	$	G��� ��� S�	$+�'���	%$	��$�'�&$-%��	�
�F���	����$��	$�'$
'�O�O�(�
%.���G�
�K�	#��&�
���	$K���(�	#��	�	$+�$%���	��(�	#��4�
*�4#�#�#$��,������%&+�	�'�(
�%�	#���	$
	��(�	#����,��&�	��$�'���+�'�K�	#��+$�	�'$-��(�	#��&
���'�K�%��	#.�	�K�	#�
�4	#�F�$�		-�$�'���	�&
�����(�%$	�
$+��$�'��F�&%��	��	+P�'��� ��� �#����	����	��(����#�%$	�
$+��$�'��F�&%��	�
�F�
�'���	#��&�
%$���	�4�
*�$��#$��,����'�+G�
�'�	��	#���	��$�'���	$,+-�&
�	��	�'�,�	���	�$��-�	����
&�
$	�'���	#��4�
*��� ��� �
����	���#�'�+�.��&'$	�'�$�'���

��	��� � T�� ������	��(�M�
�	-�� � ���� U�
(�$	���	#$	���
	(�'���&-I�J��(�
���
'�'�&�
(�
%$���V&$-%��	�,��'��&
�G'�'�	��54��
R�� � � �����J���$
	$+�L�+�$����(�W���(
�%����	
$�	�
�� � � �����J��$
	$+�L�+�$�����(�W���(
�%��$�#���,����	
$�	�
����	#��&$-%��	�
�F���	�� � ���� M�,���	
$�	�
�X	+P$	���L�&�
	��� ���� L�+�$���(
�%�&
G$	��&
�&�
	-��4��
�(����	
$�	�
��	+P�'�&
G$	��&
�&�
	-�(�
��	�
$K���
��	$K�K���� �/�� ��&����(�%$
*�'�Y$��,�+	Z�����	
��	���S
$4�K���� �7�� M��#��	#�
���&&�
	�K��G'�����$��%$-�,��
�F�
�'�,-�54��
�$�'V�
�Q�K���
�	����&&�
	����	
$�	�
6��&$-%��	�$&&+�$	��[�54��
�#$��	#��
K#	�	��
����	�$�-����%&+�	��&$-%��	�
�F���	I�J.�$�'�4++���+-�����'�
���%&+�	��&$-%��	�
�F���	I�J��������� \����1>��189!������
�
�	����,%		$+��(�	���	$+�&$-%��	�
�F���	.����	
$�	�
��#$++�#$G����,%		�'�	#��(�++�4�K�	�%��	��Q�K���
�$�'�54��
R��� � ��� ��
	(�'���&����(���,+������	
��	���,��'�I�
�&�
(�
%$���V&$-%��	�,��'�J�
���
'�'���	#��&�,+��
���
'���� � ��� W�	��(���,���	
$�	�
��$�'���&&+�
��� � /�� ����	
��	�����#�'�+��� � 7�� M�#�'�+���(�&
����� � ��� O++���

��	���
	(�$	����(����
$����� � ��� S��K�$	����(����	
$�	�
6���
����	�]$�$K�
���#���	$+�&$-%��	�
�F���	�4++���	�,��$���&	�'���+����$++��(�	#��$,�G��	�%��#$G��,����
���G�'�,-�Q�K���
VO
�#	��	�$�'�54��
���H��&$-%��	��#$++�,��%$'��,-�54��
�	�����	
$�	�
���	+����	
$�	�
�#$��&
�G'�'�54��
�4	#�$���
	(�'���&-��(�	#�����'I�J��G'����K�	#$	��$'�,��'I�J�#$G��,����
���
'�'�4	#�	#���+�
*��(�	#�����
	����	#����,+��L���
'���(��$+%���$�#�����	-.���$���
'$����4	#�M����������.�N+$��M	$	�������� ��@̂�!""��189!��"���O++�&$-%��	�
�F���	��$
��
�F�
�'�	��,����,%		�'���'
$(	�(�
%.�$	�+�$�	�	���I��J��$+��'$
�'$-����$'G$����$�'���	�%�
��	#$��������$�#�%��	#.�G$��%$+�	��54��
.�Q�K���
VO
�#	��	��
�,-��	#�
�4
		�����	�������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�
�������
	���
����������������
������	
��	�
��� �������!���	
��	�
������ � �����"���	�
�#���	��$������������"�	$����"���	�
�#���	%���
	���������	������
�	"���
���"���	��$������������"�	$����"���	�
�#���	%��&�	�
�
�'�(��� ����
�'������	$�� 
��	)����	
��	�
��$�����
���
���� ���!�	�����
�������"���	�
�#���	)��� �����	�*�������	�	��+�����
,&
�$	��	)�������	�	���	"-���
����	�������
�.�� ���
��	�	$���+�����
,&
�$	��	/��� �������	�	�*������ � � 0123�45�6782�9:;<�=7:>?�@�A>>4BC28�9:3:D;7�� � � 9E�=4F�GGHH�� � � 6782�9:;<�=7:>?I�JK�GGLMNOGGHHP������(��
�(�����	�!��
������!�����
���"� ���"�����"���	�!"�	$���	"������	
��	�
���!�	��$����	��	���� ��'����	����"��	$�
��  
���%����"���	�(���!���� ��������
 �����(	$�	$��Q�����R�'�
����	��
���	���"���	�&�	%��.S��%����%��)�T��%�S	�	%/%����%�� U7>1814C�24�612??4;V�07W2151>:214C�45�9:3<7C2�X7YB7828%���� ��%�%����+�����
,&
�$	��	���"�(	$$�� ���"���	�
�#���	�)���($�����
�����
	)�	��	$���Z	��	�
������!�"��������
"�	���
�	��	��(��
%�����+�����
,&
�$	��	������!���	����
	�"���"���	���	$�������	����	$��������	��)�+�����
,&
�$	��	��
��(��
��$����(	$��	(��	"�.��/������ �
� �"��	��� '������	
��	�
����	$��
���������
�(	$$�� �����
	���	��)���($�����
�����
	)��� �	$����	�����������
"�	����[��	$����"���	�
�#���	��
���
%�+�����
,&
�$	��	�(����
���	�"���
	�"���"���	����	$�������	�($�$�+�����
,&
�$	��	�������
	�"%����� ��%�%����������	
��	�
�	�[�����	���	����[��	$��
����	� ���"���	�
�#���	��
���
��� �
����!�	����
����
�'������	$��($�����
���
	����
�'����"�
����	� )�+�����
,&
�$	��	��� ��(��
��$����
����	��
������	�	$����"���	�(	$��	���.��/������ �
� �"�%��� ��%�%\��+�����
,&
�$	��	���"������")���($�����
�����
	)���"���"���	�������	����
�'����"���
	�� �	�����$��Z	��	������"�!���������
")���+�����
,&
�$	��	-�������)�	���
�	��	��(��
���
��������
�($�$����	
��	�
���
������!��)����� ��*���� ]����	'��(�
[���	�
��� � ̂��� T���
��������	
��	�
�	����[����"���	��	����!���	
��	�
�̂��� _������!����' �����	$�	�	$��̀ �
[������	�!��������	� ���
�	$������ �!����������	$�����	
��	��
��̂��� ]������	���(��
��
������	$�
����	
��	�
̂��� _������!����' �����	$�	��(��
�(���$�'�����������
��#� �	� � ������̂���� _����	� �����
���	����

"���	�	$��̀�
[�������
 �����(	$�	$�����	
��	�]������	�%��`$���	$��
���������
�(	$$�� �����
	���	����
��
���'� )���
	���	���(���!���� ����
������	���
�'����"�(	$$�� %�����%a� 612??7;V�9:3<7C28%���(��
���"�(	$$�� ��
)����������	������!��#���	�"� ���'�
� ��' ����)������"�	$��($�����
���
	������"���
	���	�������"���	�	�����$��Z	��	������"�!���������
"�	���
�	��	��(��
��*��� �%� ]����	'��(�
[��
���	�
�������	�
��� � %�� !%� T���
��������	
��	�
�	����[����"���	��	����!����	
��	�
���
���
���	�
����
���!�
%��%� _������!����' �����	$�	�	$��̀ �
[������	�!��������	� ���
�	$������ �!����������	$�����	
��	��
��%� %� T���
��������	
��	�
�	���
�' ���� �	� ��� ���

��	��
����	���$� �����
�
������!����' �����	$�	�	$��(�
[������	�!��������	� �(	$����$� ���%��%� ]������	���(��
��
����	$�
����	
��	�
%��%� �(��
�$�����
�$	�	��������#� �	� � ������%��%� _����	� �����
���	����

"���	�	$��̀�
[�������
 �����(	$�	$�����	
��	�]������	�%�� $%� ���	
��	�
����� �����	������"����	
��	���� 	��)����� �����$� ���%�� %� ���	
��	�
������	����!�	����
��	���
�#�
� �!"�	$�����	
��	%�� �%� ���	
��	�
�����
�������'�
��������� %�[%� ��������� ��
�
������!����' ������ ��	�����!�����������������!"��(��
��
�	$
 ���
	��������	����	
��	�
%��̀$���	$���!�'���
��� ���
��
���'� ��
����	
��	�
��
�' �����S�
�	"��
���
��
��������� ���	����	�
"�	���(��
)�($�$�(����
�	��	��(��
���	$�������	�(	$$�� )���"���	��$����!���� ����
������	��(	$$�� �!����������	$��%����%��� X72:1C:b7%���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�� �������� �������
�������	��	��������� �!�
�"��	��
�"#	���$"��	�%�	&���	��	���'�
(�����	�
"����	����!��
�������))	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	��&�-���
��������	������
�	���.���)�	���#�
���	�*��+,�)
�"������#
�.
����#�$"��	�#���	�����	
��	�
�/�����������	
��	�
0����	"�	�������!��������##
�!���/$�1�.���
2%
��	��	������ �������� � 3#���))	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	����)�	���'�
(�	���
�	���.���	������)
�"��������/��4���	�#
�.
����#�$"��	�����/��
�������	��)!��*�+,����#
�!����)�
�/$�5��
���6	�	�	��7�����8�*�,*/,���95)	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	��:��)�	���'�
(�����)�������	��	�#��	���	"�����
��))	$�#�
���	�*��+,��)�	����!�
����!������)�'�
(�	�"�����
#�
�	����������������
�"�����#�������/��4���	�	��)������"#��	����)�	���'�
(���!��/������"#��	��&�/������#���	�������������)�/��#
�������	�������	������	
��	���%������&�����/$���$��)��;�"#��&�	���!������)����	
��	�
��"�/�<�	��&�.���
�������	���&���#�
!�����
��(��	�"������������	��!��!��#�
"����	����
#�
�	����)�'�
(������	��##�$�	��	�����	�
"��	����)�))	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	����)�	���'�
(�)�
�#�
#������)���	�/����.���		��"��	�	����
����	����)�
�	���.����	����.
����	��	�1�.���
2%
��	��	���������!��	���
.�	�	��)����$���	�
"��������))	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	�������/��������!�����*5�6���������,���� ������8� %)	�
�	���'�
(�����	�
"����	����!��
�������))	$�#�
���	�*��+,���"#��	��&�������������	��
����#
��/	���/$�	���	�
"���)���$�)���
���.
��	�)����.�	���#
����	����������
���#�
	=�,�-���
��������	������
�	���.���)�)!��#�
���	�*�+,�)
�"������#
�.
����#�$"��	�#���	�����	
��	�
�/�����������	
��	�
0����	"�	�������!��������##
�!���/$�1�.���
2%
��	��	>������,����	
��	�
�"�$�#
����	�	��-���
���#�$"��	�
�4���	�)�
��#�	��))	$�#�
���	�*��+,��)�	���
�	���.��#
�!����$������/$�-���
�*))	$�#�
���	�*��+,��)�	���))	$�#�
���	�*��+,�
�	���.����
���$��	������?�@�	�))	$�#�
���	�*��+,��)�	�	���
�	���.�,����)�-���
�����.
����������
�5��
�������	�����	����	��
�	��������
���#�
	����)�	���
�4���	���
�	���.�&�-���
�"�$����	����	�����������
�	���.�����)�	���'�
(�����	������������������
�4���	�)�
�#�$"��	��)�
�	���.������/"		��&�-���
�"�$����	����	�����������
�	���.����������� ABCDEFG�GH�IJKLHFGMBLGHMN�����	
��	�
�������#�$�	����/���	
��	�
���	���	���*��,��������
���$���)�
���#	��)�#�$"��	�)
�"�-���
�������������	��	������#�$"��	��	����/����	
��	�
����6������	�������
�)�
���$�
�����&����	
��	�
�������""���	��$�
�	�
�������"�����	��-���
&������	�.�#�$�
�4���	������#
����	�/��((��#�.����
�4�
��������������� OPFBQ�ABCDEFG���3#�����"#��	����)�����
�4�
�"��	��)�
���/�	��	�����"#��	�������)������"#��	��&����������)���5������
	)��	���/$�1�.���
2%
��	��	&���"#�������	������#
����	��������	�
�4�
�"��	��������/"		����)������)�	���)������.�	�"�&����	
��	�
�"�$���/"	�	��)����#�$"��	�
�4���	������)����#�$"��	�
�4���	��������������	���)������.�	�"�=���� � ��� 5������
	)��	���/$�1�.���
2%
��	��	�� ��� ��
	)�����#$��)�#�������	��	�	�.������	�"�����/������"#��	����
��	��
����
����!�����������#	����� � 8�� 5����6	�	�"��	��)�%�����	�.�
�)���	�.=�� � �� ��� �
.�������	
��	�#
���� � /�� ������##
�!�������.��-
��
�*�	��4���		$�������	�#
�������
���##���/��,�� � �� ��� ����������&�)��##���/���� � �� ��� �����	����)�
�����

��	�����
(�� � �� ��� �����	����)�
��4���	�����"�.���� � �� )�� �����	����)�
�
����#��	������	��� � �� .�� �����	����)�
�
��	��	�.����	������	��)�����	��	��� � �� ��� �	��
������	"��	��� � �� �� �����	������	
��	�#
���� � �� ��� #�$"��	��"������ � �� (�� ��$�#����.�#�$"��	�
�4���	��� � �� ��� ��"�
�"���.�����	�����	
��	�
�� R�� 5��������.��-
��
&�)��##���/��&�
�)���	�.��##
�!��������	"��	��	��	������	
��	�#
�����	�#
�!����$�"����/$�����.��-
��
����� ������	��)���
�	$�)�
�)����#�$"��	��� ��� %))��!	�)
�"����	
��	�
�	��	�����#�$
����&�/����)�
�"�	�
��������4�#"��	������	��
����/	�������������	����	��	���'�
(���!��/����#����
���	�)��>�� � ��� �)����#�$"��	�/������
���
���&�-
.����
���������)�����)
�"����	
��	�
�����������/���	
��	�
����� ��
	)��	���)�����
������!�����.����	���	����)���$���/�	$���!�
�.��������"��"����/���&������������
�"����))��	!��)�
�)!��*�,�$��
���)	�
�)����#�$"��	����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��� �
		���
������������� ���
� ���!�"
#�	��"
�"�
	!��$��
���
��������"
#�	��"
�"�
	!���
��	�
�%���
��	�%�%������ &����'���(��	)�����	
��	���*
�$�%������ +���"
��
�,��	�����
�-�(�	��	����� "��	�����*�&������ "��	���.�#��(���� �	����.�� �/�%���*�����"	��������	.�������"�! ��	��.��������		�	����$�#�
���*�
����������������� ��(!����	
��	�
0��1��"	�	.����"
�#����!� �*����$
	�%���*��	�������		��*����������	
��	�
������	����( 	�����*��� ��	��
�,�
�*���
������"�! ��	�$	.������2�3�!��
���	�
�&������
	���	�����!�� ���	���$�*���������"�! ��	��.����(����
��	�*���4$��
��.����"
�#*��$
		�����	���	�����	
��	�
��	�����	��1	!�2��3�*�!��"
�
�	����
��	�
����&�
��	�
��$�����	��""�!�	��*��� ��	��	.�	��
��	.����(���	�����1�	�%���� ���
�"��*�%���%���"
����*�%����������� 56789�:8;<=7>�>?�@ABC?7>D8C>?DE��&����"�! ��	� �!�(�� �*��	����
	��������	���(����	
��	�
��$.����$�
/�����	����	�
�!��� "��	�*�"
�
�	��	.��	�	����� "��	������	.���
����	�(�	����!��"���
���"	�����*#�����$
		���������	����-�
�	!0��
��""���(���
�������������"�
��
 ����F"�! ��	�(��*����������G�H99?I87C=E�����	
��	�
��.��������*����	.�����	
��	�"
�����������$�������	�	�*���	.�����	
��	�J��� ��	�����	� ����#�
�*�(!�����$�������.����(����""��*���
����.�� ���	����*�(!����.�"�
������
���		������4$��
� �!�*
��	����������������K?7>67L=7C;�5A7ME���+NN��4O��OPQO�R�-ST-�+UQ�4�OQUV-��4O��OPQO�R�+OJ�UQT+�O��WQ��U4�QU�R�4&�4�OQU�SO��N�QX�QO-Q��-�+��U4YQJ����.�����	
��	�"
����.������	�����*����!����	�%���!�� ���	�������	.�����	
��	��
���.�*�������(*�"
��������*�������%
��*��� ���������	�%���!0����.�� ���	���*��	��*������!���
�(�*%�	�"�
"�������*�
� ����4$��
�V����*����4$��
� �!��""
�#������������	�%���!����*�����!���
�	.��"�
"�������*��
�!�%�	.���1"������*���	������
���������*	���0��1	
��$�
/0���*��
�� �	������
���	�%�	������	
��	��0���������	.�
$����%
��*���-��.����	�%���!����*���
����	���
�����	.��(!����	
��	�
�	����#�
��.�
	������������	
��	�
V��(*�� ���	0���*���	���
�����(!�4$��
�	����
�����	.�����"�����$�
/�����	
��	�
��.�����(	���"
�
�$
		����""
�#����
� �4$��
�"
�
�	��	.���1"��*	�
��������	�%���!����*����*����	
��	�
�$���(��
�,�
�*�	����
��.�*��� ��	�	����#*����%��1"��*	�
����.�
%�*�	�����	�%���!���*F�
�����$������"
�
�	��	.��
�������������.����*��(!�4$��
���+�������  		�*����	�%���!����*��
� ���	.�����*�����4$��
����������Z?C89�[?\=D7<=7>�:D?<]>�:8;<=7>�HC>����.��"
�#��������	.��N�����P�#�
� ��	��
� "	���! ��	�+�	0�&�-����������	���,�0��
�����
"�
�	�*�(!�
���
�����.�
������.��+�	�"
�#*���"�! ��	�*���*�	��0��	�
��	���*�"�! ��	�*�"�	��
�����	�����[K�̂_�̀ abc@������� :AB96C�K?7E>DAC>6?7�̀?7Md�:=De?D<87C=�f�:8;<=7>�̀?7ME��2��
�,�
�*3�� ���������
��
 ��������*����������
*�����$	.�	.��"
�#��������&�-��������0���*����
�,�
�*�(!�	.�����	
��	�J��� ��	�0����	
��	�
��.����"
�#*�0������
 ����
��.�*�(!�4$��
0�������.��*
�*�"�
���	�2���g3�"�
��
 �����(��*������� ���	���	������	.���	.��	�	������	
��	�"
���(!�����
�	!��� "��!�����"	�(���	��4$��
����.��(��*��.�������
"�
�	��(!�
���
�����	.��	�
 �����	.�����	
��	�J��� ��	����	����	
�	!���T�
��#�
0����	
��	�
��%
����	.�	�	.�������$�%����%��%���.����(���1"
����!�����*�*�$	.��	.�����%��%�����	��(��*h�� '�.��-�
�	!��1"
����!��%
����	��(��(���*�(!�����	�
 ����*����*	����
���	�*�	���,�*�	�*0�*���!���*�	 ���
� "��	�
���	�*�*� �%�����-�
�	!��.����(��(���*�(!�	.��$�

��	!��
�$�

��	������	���*���	.�����	
��	�*��� ��	����*��.����(��
��"���(�����
���!���*�����$�

��	!��(�%�	�����
�*� �%��������
����	������	��	�*����	���
�*�����������	.��$�
/�"�
��
 �*���*�
�	.�����	
��	�����.��-�
�	!�$�#�������
%.	���%���	�4$��
���*�	���%��	����*�� "��!������
�*� �%����
��	.�
����������������(!�	.��-�
�	!V��"�
��
 ��������	���(�%�	������*�
�	.�����*0�����*�%���� ��(!�-�
�	!��%���	�4$��
���
����	��	�����
	��$�
����	�$�

��	�*�(!�	.�����	
��	�*��� ��	�0��1���*�%����!����.�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������


��	�����	�����
�	���������� ��	��!
����"���#���������
��������"�$��%&��
����#"���
�'(�� �)'�'�����*��	����"'�����	
��	�
�������!
� "�+����#�
*��#�
����"�$��%&��
+����������"
�"�!�
���	�,���-.����*��	����"�������*���	���	������	����	���	�	������	
��	�!
����� �
���!��*��	��	���������*��	�+����"�#��"������	������'��,�.+�/��'��	�	'+���!!��������	
��	�
�&	����$�
+�*�	�
���+��
���!!���+����"�"
��	����
��"
��	�����	���0�
1�!
� "�"�#�
���	������	
��	+�$������
�	����*!��������!	�$���	��%&��
�� �)'�')���$�������	
��	������"'��%&��
�&�������!	���!�$�������	
��	���$��"+������#�
*�#�
����"�$��	���%&��
+��������#�	���!��*��	�$��"���"�!�
#�
*�����$��"'��� �)'�'��2���
"����#����"'��0	���	���"�����#�
���!	��#�	���#������3���	�"����	
��	+����	
��	�
�������
���
"�	��$��",�.���	���!�$���
���
"���#����*�����������	����"�!
� "������
	#�"���!���#�	���
���
"�"�$��"�	��%&��
�������
"�����&	�����'����'��+�/��'��	�	'����)'�� 456789'�����$������!	�$���	��%&��
+�����
�	����*!������������*!���&	��	���#����&���!
� ����:��� ,�.�������
�	����*!������������ ������

��	��� ��"���
	#��	���#�;�	��
	�+�����"�$��	����	�	���#�/��
"��<�!�
	*��	��#�����
����+���	��
=���	�	��&
	����
�	��$��"����	����	�	���#�/��
"�'�� ,�.�������
�	����*!������������ ������

��	��� ��"���
	#��	���#�;�	��
	������"�$��	���>�	�"��	�	���<�!�
	*��	��#��
����
����"�
����	����?)���	��?)����#��	���)���#�	���>�	�"��	�	�����"�'�� ,).�������
�	����*!����������$����#������*!������&	��	���!
� ������#�	���/��
"������
�������"�'�,�.�������
�	����*!������������ ���	�����	�	&���	���*�*�*���
!������"���!	���
�@�
�"�$��	���/��
"������
�������"���	�	���	*��	���� 	�	���	��$"A
�@���	�#�
�!
�!������������"'�� ,�.�������
�	����*!������������ ���	�����	�	���
�	�����#�;�A������B'�� ,�.�������
�	����*!������������	��3!����	���#�	����������������������
�1�������*���	��3���"���	���!�
���	�,��-.��#�	����
!����	��!�������"�
�'��CD�EF�GHIJ4�KJL�MIGIK4I4�NO�GHIJ4P��,#����
���
"�"�!��*��	�$��".����'�'� 0��
��$��"���� ����	�$����
���
"�"�$��	������	
��	�
+���	��
�	���#����!��*��	���
�����!�
	��#�	���
�	������������$���*��"�����	�����	
��	�
�������"�� �
�	��%&��
���*!��	��
���������#��������*���
�������
������	��#�	������	
��	�<���*��	�+��
�
���!	����#����������	��
��#���"+����	��
�����+�����##"� 	�	��	����#�
�����������1��&��"����
��#�
*�	���	���
���������"�
���!	������"������	�����$�
���"�*�	�
����#�
�&�����������
����*�����"�$��#��"'�����	
��	�
�����������%&��
Q��#�
*��#�
�����
���������#�����'��;���
���������
��
�@�
�"�	���� ���
���������	�
��'��;��� �������������
��������������$�������	��	�&	��	�����$���	
��	�'������'�'� ���	
��	�
�*��+�#�������$����	
��	�
�
�#�����	��#�
������
��������
�
���!	���#���+�#�
������$��"���	�#��	�
��	��%&��
+�	���"�*�#��%&��
������	��������*��
�����,��������&��
�������!��*��	�����	���
��"�����
��	��"�$����
�	���
���
#�
*��������".+�������&	����������	��#���
�	��	�������!��*��	'�����')� ���������#�"�!�	�"��"�$	�"������
�����+����	
��	�
�*�����$*	��������#�� "������#�!��*��	+�����
�	���
�!�$�������	
��	���$��"���	�#��	�
��	��%&��
����
��	�����!��*��	��#����������"�!�	�"��*���	��&�����"��"��	�"���������&��
�������!��*��	�������	���
��"��$�������
��	��"�$������
�	���
�$��"'������'�'� �#��������*��
�����
�*��������	�#�"��#	�
�����!��*��	���
��*�"�+����	
��	�
�������
�#��"�	��%&��
�����*������	��	�%&��
�*���$����*!����"�	��!�����"����
��������������+�����"����������	����"�
������$����		�
����Q�#��'��CD�ER�HJ4SMKJDIT�HJLIUJHOHDKVHNJ����'�� HWX56YWZ7'����� ��'�'��;�������
������������������$������"�$����*!�����	��	�,�.��
����	��
=�"�	��	
�����	�$���������	����	�	���#�/��
"�+�,$.��� ������	���!���&��*���
 ����#�!
������*���$��*�"�������*�����������	�+�/��
"�+���"�,�.��� �������	[��
�	����#�;��B���
�$�		�
'�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ���������������
�������������������������
����	�� 
�!���	��	"�������	
��	�
#������
������� 
$�
%�	����%��	��
�����
������!�������	��	������	��������
��&�'�(	��
�� ��	�	�����$����!�
�������
�	��� ���%����"������	
��	�
#�����
������  ������ �
�	��%�	����������
����)���	�(��$����$���
��$�����
���	����
��)�	�����	��	�	������������*�$�
��	�����������
�����������	�� �
�	��	����
�����	������
�
#���$	��*�����	%��+��*�����
�������������	�������� 	�������� �����,����	���������
��������
�-�
������
�����&�.�� 	�/�
0�
#����$ ����	��������
�*��������1���	%'��������������������	���������
�������
��$��	����	*%�)�	����	%��*�/��	����$������2�	����$$����2��**��
�2��$ ��%���������)��	��������	��������
��������	��������
�����
����*�������������$�*���*�
����$��	��	����.	��	���������%�	�����	�2���	���2��$�������
���)�)������*����	
��	�
2�	���$ ��%���2��)��	�2�������	
��	�
�2�����
� 
����	�	!��3���	�����	���*�������
����$�*���*�
�	������	��������
��#���(����	�2���	���2��$�����2���)�)������4�����	����������� ����%�5(��
�*�
�������	��������
�������
��$��	���� �����6�7�-�
�����!�
�)�"�����	
��	�
�������$��	���*����(�)�����	%���!�
�)�2���	����$	��� ��*��"�� �58897���1�:9497�1�1����1��;�����	
��	�
���������

%���$$�
����:���
���1���	%�����
�����*�
������ �
�	����������)���	���	��$	���	�����	
��	���2��
����	��������$ ��	���5 �
�	����������
����������
%�(	���$	���*���	������	������
���8�����<����
��&=,2���2���'�&�))
�)�	�'������(��8�����<����
��&=�2���2���'� �
�����

�������$�������)����$	�*�
�����%����
%����� 
� �
	%���$�)����������
����� ���%�$��	����������!�
�)��	��	������$�
��
��	
�	!��	����	�����	��	���	����*�	�����$$�
����)���
�������	%� ���%2�(	���	�
��	
�	!������
��$��	������	��� ���%�$��	����������!�
�)��*�
� 
�$�������>�
�� �
�	���2���� �����	����	
��	�
�2� 
����	�����>�
���$ ��	���� �
�	����*�
����	
��	�2����	
��	��������	%2��
����*�
$����	
��	������!�
�)�2��
����*�
$� 
� �
	%���$�)�2� 
����	�2���$ ��	���� �
�	���2����� �
���������
%����
���������
%���!�
�)�����������������!�
�)��	��	�����	����$ ��%����������	
��	�����.��������
�$�!������?+�49++��?�585��19�1����1��;��4+?7�4�9@����	
��	�
���������

%�����������	�$���������	%����
�����(	��$�$�$��$	���*��(��8�����<����
��&=�2���2���'� �
�����

����2���$�������)����$	������%����
%�����	%����� 
� �
	%���$�)������� ���%�$��	�������$�
��
��	
�	!��	����	�����	��	���	����*�	�������������	�$���������	%� ���%�(	���	�
��	
�	!������
��$��	������$��	���������(����!������������
������������(����!��������� /57A97+#��58�94+���54@�/�
0�
�#���$ ����	�������9$ ��%�
B��1���	%�����
�����(	���$	���*�9$ ��%�
B��1���	%�����
�������	������	����5���8�����<����
��&=�2���2���'�C�����������	2C�5���8�����<����
��&=�2���2���'�C������� ���%��$	2C�����5���8�����<����
��&=�2���2���'�C�������������$ ��%���C�� ?8�7911��57�9D�9++�1����1��;��4+?7�4�9@����	
��	�
�$�%���	�*%�	���$�$�$�����	%��$	��
�-�
������!������
����?$�
������
�9.�����1���	%� ���%������
�������$�$�$���
�5���

������$	��*�����	%�����
�	���?$�
������
�9.�����1���	%3���(�!�
�	�����������))
�)�	���$	���������	���������	����	����)���	�E9����5���

����F��$	�*�
���%��*�	��� ��������	������!�������	
��	�
��)
����	����$����������
���	����	%2��	%���$$���������	���**��
�2��$ ��%���������)��	��������	��������
��������	��������
�������*�������������$�*���*�
����$��	��	����.	��	���������%�	�����	�2���	���2��$�������
���)�)������*����	
��	�
2�	���$ ��%���2��)��	�2�������	
��	�
�2�����
� 
����	�	!��3���	�����	���*�������
����$�*���*�
�	������	��������
��#���(����	�2���	���2��$�����2���)�)�������� �?�1<97+�7�+A"�4�	������	����	���!������*�	���/�
0�����
�����	
��	�������*���	�������
�	���E���	��%��������	
��F��*����	
��	�
���� �511?��54"��4�	������	������
���8�����<����
��&=,2���2���'��G���H�
�����$�	�
���2�������)�����2������	��2�������
��	��
� ����	��	��$�%���� 
����	�&�*�
�-�
��'�� IJK�LMNOP�LP�QROSTUV�TJQWPUJSO�POXWTPOYOJMQ�ZTVV�[O�U\\POQQO\�TJ�MNO�]LJMPUSM�<���$��	������ ������� ��
	*��	���*�����
����������	
��	�
������� 
�!���	����	%�7�0�8���)�
��
�	����	%����	
��	�8���)�
�(	������ %��*�	�����
	*��	���*�����
�������������
��$��	���!�����)�	���	% ����*�����
�����������!�
�)��
�-�
����%�	����
	����(	���	�
���&,'��������
���%���*����	
��	�
#��
��� 	��*�4�	����*���	��	�	���(�
��	���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���	
��	�������	�����	���	��
���	�
��� ���
�!���	�"��	����	�#���	������	
��	�
$��
�� ���"%	��	������
��	��	�	���&�'�(���)�
�����	������	
��	�(���)�
�"�	����*������

��	�����
�������
	���	����������
�����	���	��%%�	���#��� ��#�#��+�	��#�����	
��	�
,�����
����� �%�������%%�"������
����	�� 
�*���	����	��-	���	�%���	�	�
	��./�0���%����
������ 
�
�-
		�����	�����������%%�	��������
���-�%��
��	
�	������
�
����	�������*�
�)���
�%�	�#��+�	������%%�"�����	�	�1�� �	�����2��	���%��������3		�1�&�'�(���)����	�4*����5����%���	��6	
��	�2��	���%���������7%�
���//5����� ��#�#����*�
�)����
��#���� �#�������	
��	�
,������
����� �%��������%��������� �%����	�������	
��	�
����%%����	������������
�������*�
�)����
��� �
�������*��.�0����
����	�
�	����8 
�	����
�	�
���	������	������	
��	��
������8	��������
�
���-�%�����	������	
��	#�3  %��"%����*�
�)������"����	�"��'�� �)�	��� �%��������
�����
�"���"	���)�����8	�����������*�
�)��������%��'��-�������
� �
	�)�����
�����	����	�%���*�
�)�#�� "#��������������	
��	�
,������
����� �%������%�������)���
�%��))
�)�	��%�	����� 
�*����	��	���%�����*��	)�	����
�%�)�%������������	���
����%�������	���)���
�%��))
�)�	��%�	��	���)���
�%��))
�)�	��%�	�	��	���
�!�
������%%�"�������
��	�����*��.�0�	����	�������

�����%�	��� �������"�*����	����
	�%�#�� ��#�#��&���-�%��������
����1�����	
��	�
����%%�"��
�� ���"%����
�����
�)�	��	�	������
�������
	���	�9�����
�����	��
�!�
������������	���-	��	������	���
����������
�����
�	�����
�	������	������	
��	��%� �
��#����	������
�������
	���	�9����
�����	���
��������%���	���8 
����
�)�	��� �
�������	
��	�
����%%�"��
�� ���"%����
���"�		�)�����-��
�
���-������
�������
	���	�9�����
�����	��	��	����	���	������������	�
	��./�0���%����
����������*��������������8 
�	��#����	����*��	�	��	��8 
�����
	���	�9����
�����	���
����	�
� %�����-	������-��
�
���-�����
	���	��-������*�
��	������	
��	��%� �
����:-��
�������� ����	���3)
�����	���	%������	������	�����-��
�
���-�����
	���	�9����
�����	���
��
���*���"���	�#�� ��#�#;�(�������*�
�)�<�����
�������*�
�)����	��������������	����	���
	����
������%%���	�"������	
����	��
�%�*�����	
��	�
����%�"%	�����8���������������*�
�)�����
����%%�	� 
��%�����	���
���	�'�)�������	��
���	����������*�%�"%��	���������
������	��
� 
�*��������	���3)
�����	��
��	��
-�����%�-��
��!�	�#�� ��#�#����6�"���	
��	�
�#�����	
��	�
����%%�"����	
�%��
�� ���"%����
�����
�)���
	���	����������
�������*�
�)�������	���
	���"�*���
����%%���"���	
��	�
��-����
����)�)�����	���2�
'#��� ��#�#���2�*�
����6�"
�)�	��#������	���������	
��	�
�-�*���%%�
)�	���)���	�.�0�������	��
������������	��
���"���	
��	�
�����"���"���	
��	�
����)��	�������� %���������������	����	��
����
�����)����������"���
���
��	��
�����������%����	��	����8	��	���*�
���"�� 
� �
	�����
������"	����� �
����	�	��	������	
��	��
��	��
� 
� �
	�����
������  %��"%��	��	���2�
'���8�� 	������
)�	�����	������*��	�� 
������������������
�������%��"��	����	�����	
��	��#������ �%�������%%� 
�*��������-�*�
�������"
�)�	���"������
�����	��
��	��
-��#�3�-�*�
������"
�)�	������%%�"�������	*�����	���� �
�����
���		���*���	���)��	��	� �
�����
���		��-��%���	��
-�����*������	�������������	�������	
��	��%��
��	��
-���������	� ���	������
����� 
������
��	%���
���
��	%�������-��	��
��
���	�	��� �
�����
���		������������
�"%���	�
��	���	��� 
� �
	������)��#�� ��#�#���6�
**�%#����� 
�*��������	���=���
�%�����	������%%���
**��	����8 
�	����
�	�
���	������	������	
��	#����#�� >?@AB?CDCEFGCH?#���� ���	
��	�
����%%���������������%����
�%����	����	���	�����������
��������
����� %�����������)��	��.I������������
	��J0���
��������)���	����������%%��%������"%)�	�����%�"%	����8 �������%����������������������	������%���)��		�
����$�������������	���	��	����8	��	�	���������
���������"�1�.0������	����)%)������
��'%���������
��	��	���%�-
��)��%���������	�������	
��	�
��
�	����"���	
��	�
����
�	��������
����� %�������
��)��	������	��
��-�%����)�)������
��"��	�	��� �
��
���������	���2�
'K��
�-�%�����
��"��	�	��� 
����	��	���
� 
�����K��
�.0��
��)��
���������	��
��������
��	�����	
��	�
��
�	����"���	
��	�
��-�%����)�)������
��"��	�	��� �
��
���������	���2�
'���
�-�%�����
��"��	�	��� 
����	��	���
� 
���������	��������"����	����	���������������
	����
��	��
����	
��	�
������	�K��
�.0��
��)���	����	���*�%�	����������
�%���	�	�������	���
�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������������
���������
�
� ���	����!"����	
��	�
��
�	����!���	
��	�
#��
�$%&��
�� �'
���������
�������'�
���
%����
����
���'�
���!�
��
���	�
����'�
��(������
�'�
�	(����
'�
�������'�	(��)�
*+���(���,	��	��'����	
��	�
-�������'��	����(����!����	���	��������������(��'�$���.�&�	����	(�����	
��	��
����
�/���0�����1����
��$2���������&���
�����

�������(�(�%�
��� 
��	�
���
�����
�%����!"�3��+��(����
� 
��(��(������	�!������	
����	��
�4�
�����	
��	�
�	�������'"�	(��������'�����
	���'�
����(�������'�����
	��-������� � �������
��	��	�������	�+��5�	(� ���	(����
� 
��(��(����!������	
������������	
��	������%�
�!"�	(���	"��'�	(���
�	��	����������	���'���%�
� ������	"�����
�6������+����7��
���6	�	�	������
�����%�
��'���"���'�����	(���	"���"�(�%�������(������	�!������	
�������������	�	��!�������!"�	(
����
	���!����������"��������
�� �����
�	(�����	
��	+���(����
� 
��(��(������
%%��	(���,�
�	����
�	�
���	����'�	(�����	
��	+�$���+���7+6+��������+���7+6+&+��89�:;�<=>9?@ABC9A?B<�C@D�<=EEFGHB<����+�� FIJK�LM�<NOPLQKRSPKLRJ�SQT�<NUUVIWRJ+�X�������	(�
����
�4�
���	��!������'��������	
��	�
-�������	(��	���$��&���"���'	�
�	(����	���'�/���
-�����������'���5�	���	���
����������	
��	�
��(����'�
��(�	��/���
����
	� �	(���������'�	(����
������
���		���$������ �	(�����(���
��	��'�
��(���	�
�����
��4�����	�'�!
��	���	�������������� �&��(������	
��	�
������� � �������!����	
��	�
���
�������
��'�
�	(���
����	+�����	
��	�
��(������	��(�� �����(���!����	
��	�
���
�������
���	(��	��
		�����	���	��/���
�������(������	����	
��	��	(����
���������
�����
���		"�	���(���/���
�(��������
������!�������	���"��!���	������
	� ���'	�
����(���	��+�����	
��	�
�����
�	���������� 
����	(�	����	
��	�
���������
������!���	��/���
�'�
������'�	(��)�
*�����
�	(�����	
��	�����	(�	���"�
�%����'���!���	
��	�
�����!���!���	
��	�
���
�������
��!"�/���
��
�Y� ���
.Z
�(	��	�������	�����"���"���*��/���
�
������!���	����"���!���	
��	�
��
���!���!���	
��	�
��
�������
�+����+�� [RIKKWQ�<NOPLQKRSPKJ+���"����
��
�	���
		���� 
�����	�����	
��	�
��(����
�4�
�����(���!���	
��	�
��	��	(���,	��	��'�	(��)�
*�	��!����
'�
����!"�	(����!���	
��	�
��	��!��!�����	�����	
��	�
�!"�	�
����'�	(�����	
��	��������	
��	�1������	��������� �!�	���	���	���	��	(�����
�����
�4�
����	��'�
���
*�
�-���������	������� ���
�����!�	"���%�
� �+��/���
��(����!���������������	�������(
����
	"�����'��
"���������!���	
��	�
�� 
�����	���
�%�������(����� ��(������	��
��	���
%	"��'����	
��	�!�	�����/���
�������!���	
��	�
+��Y��(���!���	
��	�� 
�����	��(�����
���
%�������
�	��	�	(��
 (	���'�/���
�����
�	(�����	
��	�1������	���	(�
�����	�	��	(��)�
*�	��!����
'�
����!"�	(����!���	
��	�
�������������'����"��
�%�����	(�
������	(����!���	
��	�� 
�����	��	(��!���'	��'�����
 (	���
�����������
��
����� ���	����	
��	�
�	(�	����	
��	�
��!"�	(�����	
��	�1������	���(���� ���	�/���
+�)(�
�����
��
�	������	
��	�
��(����
�4�
�����(�6�!���	
��	�
�	����	�
��	������
�� 
�����	���	(���!���!���	
��	�
�+�����	
��	�
��(������*���%���!���	�����(��
���������!���	
��	�
���
�
�	��	(���,���	����'�	(����!���	
��	�� 
�����	���������'�	(�����	
��	�1������	��	���(�(�	(����!���	
��	�
�����!��!�����������������
		���
�4���	��'�	(����!���	
��	�
�����	'"�	��	(����!���	
��	�
�	�
�����������	�����'�	(���
���������!���	
��	�� 
�����	��(�(���"�!���	�%�
������	(�	(�����	
��	�1������	�+��6�!���	
��	�
����������
�"���*���������'�������!�����
	�����'����(��������	���%���!���	��	(�
�
�����	%���
���������!���!���	
��	�
�+�����	
��	�
��(�������������������!���	
��	�����
�%����
�4�
� �	(����!���	
��	�
�	��������	�	�������� ����	��'�	(����!���	
��	�	��/���
+�����	
��	�
��(����������
�4���	���
�%����������'�������!���	
��	��	��/���
+�����+\� BW]NIRWT�[SÎWR+��Z�����!���	
��	���(�����
�%���	(��'������ ��,��	���� �� �_�� àbcdefghijehfi�̀klmiknnop�qjrskn�jgp�eojrtn�ufi�vjtjwkn�qxrex�rh�tjp�nbuuki�cp�ikjnfg�fu�vkojp�ejbnkv�cp�kskghn�ckpfgv�rhny�efghifoz�rgeobvrgw�vkojpn�eojrtkv�hf�ck�ejbnkv�cp�{qgki�fi�rhn�|gwrgkki}~iexrhkeh�jgv�jwikkn�hxjh�rhn�kleobnrsk�iktkvp�nxjoo�ck�jg�klhkgnrfg�fu�rhn�efghijeh�hrtk������+�� 9LQKIQ�WQK�CJJI�Q�WQK�LM�<NOPLQKRSPKJ+��Y��(���!���	
��	�� 
�����	������ ����!"����	
��	�
�	��/���
���
�%����	(�	�	(����� ����	����''��	%�����"��'	�
�	�
���	����'�	(�����	
��	�!"�/���
�'�
��������������"�'�
�	(������!���	
��	�� 
�����	��	(�	�/���
������	��!"� %� ���	���	��	(����!���	
��	�
��������	
��	�
����
	� #�������!���	�	��	(���
�
�
 (	��'�	(����
�	"��'���"+�����+�� DIJUNKWJ+��Z�"�����	����(�(���"��
���!�	��������	
��	�
�������"���!���	
��	�
����	�!��
����%���!�	�����	(����
	��������
���+��/���
�������	�����
	�*����
�!������"���"�
������!���'�
�	(��
�����	����'����(�����	���!�	��������	
��	�
�����	����!���	
��	�
�+���89�:��H@8G@HHB���CB9�GH9A�<�<ACA=<+��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� ����
�������	��
���� �!���
"#
��	��	��$$�	��%
�&����'��
&�	����(����	
��	�
)����	&	�������%
�!
�����(�	���*�
+������
��	����� �!���
"#
��	��	�	��,�+����%��	�����(��$$�����	
��	��-��
�(	�����!���
��
�-�����&�
(.�������
	(.�%�
	�$����"�
�(��$�%�.,��	������	�����	
��	�
-����%
�&������	������	
��	�/���,��	��������
���	��
���� �!���
"#
��	��	-���
�!�	���$(���(�	������	
��	�	����������	
��	�
����	���$���	
��	���-�'.�,������(��
���!�-�,��
�����!���
��
���
��	��
���-��������
.�	��$$��	
�	������!�����	���*�
+���������� ����
�������	��
���� �!���
"#
��	��	�	��
�&�������	�+���%%
�%
�	����	���
�!�
��!����	
��	�
0����',		�$�������������%��
���!��������,%$��-�'�	���$.�(�
�	���$,	���%�
%�����(�����+�!�(�
����(�
,������	��	������	
��	�/���,��	����1�&����(��������',		�$�����	�������	���(�
�	���%�
%�����(���	�
,��!�	�������
��.�������,%$�	�������(��	��
���	�$�-���������,�����������2���		����(�(�
���'�	��	�	�!���	
��	����(�
���	�$$�	����
�%�
(�
,������(��2�%,��	��
��.�	�,�-��$$��(������
�,���	���
��%���'$	.��(����	
��	�
�%�
����	�	��	������	
��	�/���,��	��� �!���
"#
��	��	0��
�&����������	�
�$�&�����	
��	�
��(�	���'$!�	��������
�	������	
��	�/���,��	���� �!���
"#
��	��	0��
�&����������	�����		�	���%%
�&�$��(-����� �!���
"#
��	��	����$$���	�!&���
��	����
�!�
��!-���.�����	
��	���,����-�,�	����-�	����2���-���2������-�%
�����
��-�����,'$.��
���(�	.�%
����	������� ���3� ����
�������	��
���� �!���
"#
��	��	�	���	�%�	���*�
+������&�
�������	�%%�!��,�.�'���������
.�	������
��	���%
�%�
��4���	����(�	������	
��	��
�	��%
�	��	�	���%�'$�����"�
�%
�%�
	.��� �!���
"#
��	��	����$$��$�����&����	��
	.�	��
����	��$$���
+-�,�	�
�$�������2�%,��	�����������	����(�
,�	��	������	
��	�/���,��	������	��������2���	����
�����'.����	
��	�
�������
�����	����4���	����(�	���*�
+���� ���5� ����
�
�	����	�����$����	��
	.�	��,��(.��
��4	����	�����	��
	.��(� �!���
"#
��	��	��� ����� ����
�������	��
���� �!���
"#
��	��	�	��,�+�������������
	�!�����$$��$�,���(����	
��	�
-���������$$��	��
�,�		�
��
�$�	�!�	��	����4���	�������%
�!
�����(�	���*�
+��
�	����	�
%
�	�	����(�	������	
��	�/���,��	����#$$���������������(� �!���
"#
��	��	����$$�'��(��$���67�89�:;<=>?@:>A?�A<�BCBD;?B>A?������� AEFGHIJ�<KLMN�NO�:GHPKFQNG�ROH�7QSJG����� �����������
�,�.�	�
,��	��	������	
��	�(�
�������(����	
��	�
T��� #����U�$��	����%%$.�����!��%
�%�
$.��+$$�����
+�
���
�%
�%�
�,�	�
�$�V�� ��� U�$��	����
����(��������(	�
���	������%
�&������	������	
��	�/���,��	�V�� ��� U�$�-��4��%	���������(�
�������4	�������(�	,����%
�&���-�	��,��	��������	�'$�����������$��	�
	.�W3�X���$����
���.��'��������
	��$�%�	����	&	.X-�� /�� U�$��	��,�+��%
�,%	�%�.,��	��	����'���	
��	�
���
�(�
�,�	�
�$-��2�%,��	��
�$�'�
V��  �� 1�%��	��$.���
�!�
����%%$��'$��$���-������-��
�������-�
�!�$�	�����
�%�
,	�
�2�
�,��	�V�� U�� U�$��	��%�
(�
,�	���*�
+������	��	��	��	���
�2�
�,��	���(�	������	
��	�/���,��	�V��� Y�� Z�	�
�$$.�(�$��	����,%$.��	����'�	��	�$�����(��$���,%$�	�����	������
�2�
�����	������	
��	�/���,��	�V�� [�� #'��������
�
�(�����	��%�
(�
,���.�%�
	����(�	���*�
+V�� ��� ����	��
��������'�	��	�$�'
������(�	������	
��	�/���,��	�V�� \�� U$�����'��+
�%	�.�%�		����
�������'��+
�%	�.���	�����,,�������!���	�	�	��	�����	������
!����	���	�
	.�W3�X���$����
���.�-��
�,�+��������!�,��	�(�
�	���'���(	��(�	���
��	�
�-��
�������
���&�
��%%��	���	��,���!�����	
��	�
0������	�-��
����	��
����'���,�!����$&��	����������*������.��(�	����'�&��
��������4�	-�����
�,�.-��	���	�%
�������	����.��	��
�
!�	��
�
�,��.-������(	�
�!&�!����	
��	�
�����	��]�
�	.�	���W��X���$����
���.���
		�����	��-�	�
,��	��	����,%$�.,��	��(����	
��	�
����-���'���	�	����.�%
�
�
!�	��(�	�����
�	.T�� WX�  4�$�������	
��	�
�(
�,�	����	������	�+��%����������(�	���%
�,���������(��$$�,�	�
�$�-��2�%,��	-�	��$�������%%$������	��
����������'.����	
��	�
V�� WX� #���%	����!�,��	��(���'���	
��	�%�
����	�	��Y�����5������� WX�� U����	���*�
+�'.����	�&�
�
������'$��,���������
����,���4%����	����������3�*��������
�	�
,��	���(�
������-����	
��	�
����$$���	�'��
�$�&���(
�,���.��(�	���'$!�	��������
�	������	
��	�/���,��	�-��������$$���	�'����		$���	��
���&����.�(�
	��
�%�.,��	���	$�����
0�����	��	����,%$�	��	���*�
+�����	�
,�������������&��	����$$����	
��	�
�
���&����.�%�.,��	�(�
�*�
+�(������'.�����
�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�����������
����  �!�	�
"���	�����	�����

�!�����"# �	�$�	���%�
&'��� �!�$�(������!����
$���	�����	
��	�
�'�(�����(�)�$���
*+
��	��	'��		�
��,���!��	��
�#
�(������ �(���'����
	����	����!��	��
�!�"�$������

�!�-,�����
�������
����  ���	�-��
�.�
�!�	���-	���	��� ����	�#
���(�
�	�����
&�	��-��#�
(�
"�!'�-�	�	������	��#�!�-,�����
�"��	�-��
������- ����(�	�����#�!�-� ������(�	������	
��	�#
������  ��/���!�����
0�����	��	��(����	���%�
&'�	����/��������  �-��#�!�	�����	
��	�
����(�����
0�����	���/���!�	�����#�!�-� ����'����	
��	�
����  �#�,�	���!((�
�����	������
��������- $�	���(�
�#�,"��	����  ���
11��	�
"��	����(�	������	
��	���!�(�� �#�,"��	�������������������	
��	�#
�1����������-,�	��
���	�
����
11��(�� �����#	��������  �
�"�����(�  �(�
�����!��((��	����������(����	
��	�
2����
�	,���!
��	�!��
��$
����	����"# �	��	���%�
&'�	�����  �#�,"��	��!����(	�
�	�
"��	������  �-��"�!��	��	�����
�	,���	 �	���%�
&�����"# �	����!*�
�	������	
��	�#
�������-�����/#��!�!���������
�	,����  �	����-��
��#���- ��(�
��  ��(�	����- $�	������!�!�	����(����	
��	�
���!�
�	������	
��	�3���"��	����!����  �-��-���!�-,�	������!	�����(�	������	
��	�3���"��	�'�	������	
��	���!�	������!�	��(� (  ��  ��- $�	�����(�	������	
��	�3���"��	��(�
�	������	
��	�#
������((��	�����(�	�
"��	�����������
�	,�"�,���	����$��	������- $�	�����	���	�	����
		���������	��(�����
���������
�	,����  �-��
��#���- ��(�
�	���#�,"��	��(��  ����	��
� �	�$�	��	���	�
"��	����(�	����"# �,"��	��(����	
��	�
������	
��	�
���!�	����
�	,����  �-�����	 ,���!���1�
�  ,� �- ��(�
��  ����	�����/������(�	������	
��	�#
���(�
���"# �	����(�	���%�
&���!�(�
� .�!�	�!�!�"�$��������������('��#���	�
"��	���(�
�������	���!�	�
"��!�	��	����	
��	�
�������	���!�(�� 	'�	���
$�	����!��- $�	�����(�	���#�
	������  �-�����(�	�����	����(�	�
"��	�������-��������!�(�
�����
0�����1���������� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� �������� �� !�"�!#��$%� ��&'�()��!�* !�+ �,�����-������ �������.��/������0�
�12��
3�����4���������12��
�5678�6	�6�7�	5�8�2	9��	��6���8��
:�
����	
6�	�
���2
	�;�	�����/��:8�:�<67��
��	�

�/	�	9��=�
>���29�<���
���/6
	�0�
����9�/�
�:��0�	5��6��12��
�567�:�	�
5��8�0�
�12��
?�����4����������0�12��
��
:�
��6����/������0�
����4������8�	9�����	
6�	�/
���6�:����	
6�	�	5���96<<�@��6:���	�:�0�
���
�6������	9�����	�6�:�	5���6���:�@7����/�����8�:�<67��
��	�

�/	�����A��6:���	5��	��96<<�@��56:��	��	9���B	��	�	96	�/�
0�
56�����8�26���
�2��<:�964��@����������/��:�:8�:�<67�:��
��	�

�/	�:�@7�6��	9�
��6����0�
�29�9����	
6�	�
���
��/���@<�C��
�	96	�6���D�	6@<��6:���	5��	���56:���
�:���:���:�
�6��	9�
�/
�4�����0�	9�����	
6�	���� �������.��/������0�
��6������12��
�5678�6	�6�7�	5���
:�
����	
6�	�
���2
	�;�	�����/��:8�:�<67��
��	�

�/	�	9��=�
>���29�<���
���/6
	�0�
����9�/�
�:��0�	5��6��12��
�567�:�	�
5��8�0�12��
��
�E�;���
FG
�9	��	�96��:�	�
5��:����9����/��������������6
7�	������
��	9��/
�/�
��B���	����0�	9�����	
6�	��
�	��/
�	��	�	9��/�@<��6�:F�
�/
�/�
	7��
�	����5/<7�2	9�<62��
��	9�
��6������:�
�	9�����	
6�	����0�12��
��
:�
��6����/������0�
��6���8�����<65�0�
�:656;����
�6�7��<658��	9�
�	96��0�
�6���B	�������0�	5�8��96<<�@��56:���
�6���
	�:�6;6��	�12��
�@7�
�6�����0�6�7�:�<67�������	
6�	�
��96<<���	�@����		<�:�	��6����
�6�����	9�����	
6�	��
����
�/675��	��
���5/���6	����0�6�7�>�:�0
�5�12��
�0�
�:
��	8��:
��	8������D���	6<8�5/6�	��
��	9�
����	�8��B/�������
�:656;��8���<�:�;�@�	���	�<5	�:�	�����	���0�6���<�
6	����
���00����78�6
��;�@��6�����0����9����/�������0�	9��=�
>���� �����H���
5�6	���@7�12��
�0�
����4���������12��
�5678�6	�6�7�	5�8�2	9��	��6���8��
:�
�	�
5�6	��6<<��
�6�/�
	����0�	9�����	
6�	�0�
�12��
?�����4���������I/������9�	�
5�6	��8�	9�����	
6�	�/
����6
��:�	��	9��:6	���0�	�
5�6	����96<<�@��/6:�	�����	
6�	�
8�@�	����	
6�	�
�264���6�7��<65�0�
�:656;��8���<�:�;�<�����0�/
�0	��6
��;���	��0��
�
�<6	�:�	��	9���6
<7�	�
5�6	��������	
6�	�
�567���	�
���4�
��4�
9�6:��
�/
�0	�0�
�2�
>���	�/�
0�
5�:����9�������	
6�	�/
�4�����29�9�@7�	9�
��6	�
����
44��0�6<�/675��	��96<<�
�56����0�<<�0�
���6�:��00��	��������H� + �%!$-% !�(&J�K$%� ���L� ��"�!#��$%� ����I/���
���/	��0�2
		�����	���0
�5�12��
��0�	�
5�6	��8����	
6�	�
��96<<M�NO���6����/�
6	����6��:
��	�:�@7�12��
���	9����	��C�NO�	6>��6�	����������6
78��
�	96	�12��
�567�:
��	�0�
�	9��/
�	��	���6�:�/
���
46	����0�	9��=�
>C�NO��B��/	�0�
�=�
>�:
��	�:�	��@��/�
0�
5�:�/
�
�	��	9���00��	4��:6	���0�	�
5�6	����	6	�:���	9����	��8�6�:�0�:
��	�:�@7�12��
8�	�
5�6	��6<<��B�	�;���@���	
6�	��6�:�/�
�96����
:�
��6�:���	�
��	�����0�
	9�
���@���	
6�	��6�:�/�
�96����
:�
�C�6�:��N4O�	�
���4�
�6<<�56
>�:��/�����	
��	���P
62�;��6�:�
���
:���	�:���5��	���9�2�;�/
�;
����	��:6	����12��
�567�6���5��6�:�@���5��<6@<��6	�����<��:��
�	���0�
��@<;6	���8���55	5��	��6�:�����		<�:����	
6�	�6<��<65��	96	����	
6�	�
�96��/
�4���<7���:�
	6>����
����

�:���;��:�06	9���������	���2	9��6:�/
����	���12��
��96<<�
�5@�
������	
6�	�
�0�
�6�7���/6:�6�:��6
��:����	��0�	9��/
����	�6���0�	9��:6	���0�	�
5�6	��8�<����:656;����
���	�00��6//<�6@<����:�
�	9�����	
6�	�P���5��	�������	
6�	�
��96<<8�6��6����:	����0�
���4�;�	9��/675��	��
�0�

�:�	��9�
��Q��B���	��6�:�:�<4�
�6<<����9�/6/�
��6�:�	6>��6<<����9��	�/����<�:�;�	9��<�;6<�6��;�5��	��0�9�����	
6�	�6<�
;9	�8�6��12��
�567�
�D�
��0�
�	9��/�
/�����0�0�<<7�4��	�;���95�	9��
;9	��6�:�@���0	���0����	
6�	�
���:�
����9��@<;6	�����
���55	5��	��������R� "�!#��$%� ��&'�+ �%!$-% !������	
6�	�
�567�	�
5�6	��	9�����	
6�	�0�	9��=�
>����	�//�:�0�
�6�/�
�:��B���:�;�	9
	7�NH�O��������	4��:67�8�	9
��;9����06�<	��0�6�	��0����	
6�	�
��
���@���	
6�	�
��
�	9�
���//<�
���
��	9�
�/�
�����
���		���/�
0�
5�;�=�
>���:�
�:
��	��
��:
��	����	
6�	�2	9����	
6�	�
8�0��
:�
��0�6����
	��
��	9�
�/�@��6�	9�
	7�964�;���
�:�	���
�D�
���6<<�=�
>�	��@���	�//�:C��
�6��6�	��0�;�4�
�5��	8����9�6��:��<6
6	����0��5�
;���78�
�D�
���6<<�=�
>�	��@���	�//�:����+S�TU�VWXLWYZ"[Y�YZ\ZS[����]��� V�̂��_$%�_�Y$#$K������0�	9��6�	�6<���5/<�	���:6	��0�
���@�	6�	6<���5/<�	����
�0�6<���5/<�	�������
��<6	�
�	96��	9��	5���:�6	�:���	9�����	
6�	�P���5��	���
�<6	�
�	96��	9����9�:�<�:���5/<�	���:6	��0�6�:�<7�6�	9�
̀�:��96�;���
:�
�0�
�	5��������:8�<D�:6	�:�:656;�����	9��65���	N�O���	�0�
	9���	9�����	
6�	�P���5��	���96<<�@��/6:�@7����	
6�	�
�0�
����B����:�:�<67���/�
0�
56�����0�	9��=�
>����9��
�6���6@<�������0�	9��65���	���6;
��:��A��<D�:6	�:�:656;����96<<�@���96
;�:�0�
�/�
�:���0�6�	9�
̀�:�:�<67��
����/�����������	
6�	�
�6;
����	96	�12��
3��6�	�6<�:�<67�:656;�����	9���4��	��0����B����:�:�<67�6
��:00��<	�	��6���
	6��6�:�	9�
�0�
��	9��/6
	���6;
���	96	�	9����5����	6@<�9�:���	9�����	
6�	�P���5��	��6
��
�6���6@<7�
�<6	�:�	��296	�:656;���12��
�567���00�
�@7�	9��:�<67�6�:�6
����0�
��6@<��<D�:6	�:�:656;���6�:���	�/��6<	��������	
6�	�
�0�
	9�
�6�>��2<�:;���	96	�12��
�����		<�:�	��:�:��	�6�7�<D�:6	�:�:656;���	��29�9�12��
�����		<�:�0
�5�	9��0�6<�/675��	�	�����	
6�	�
����0�	9��65���	��0�<D�:6	�:�:656;���:���	��12��
��B���:��	9��0�6<�/675��	�65���	8����	
6�	�
��96<<�/67�	9��:00�
�����	��12��
����9���@<;6	���0�
�/675��	��96<<���
44��	�
5�6	����0�	9�����	
6�	�6�:�0�6<�/675��	��12��
�:������	�264��6�7�
;9	���
��	9�
�
�5�:�����:�
�	9��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���	
��	����	���������	�����������	����� �!��"��#����	����� �!���$������	����	��������
!���	��	������	
��	���	����%��	�������	
��	�
&��������	��������	���	������	���'�
(����)$��
��
���
�	�"����*+�,-�+./012�/34�40256782����"�� 39:;<=�9>�+?@;AB�9C�4;BDE:="��F�	$	��	����!������	��
���	���G
�%�������	������	
��	�H��� ��	�I�������� �I�������	���������G�	���$���� ����
���
���	%��	��	���	���������	�
G
�	�	������	������	
��	�H��� ��	������������ ��	����	������	
��	����	��	������
��	�
I�����	�I�� ���	�����%������������'�
(���������� �	�
������
�����I��
�G
�G�����	�����������
���
�����J��
���� ���
���G�	���
�!�
��!���
�����	���
�������!���
��
�$������������������J��
�������� ���
���G�	������$��	�%�
���	�
����	$����)$��
��������	
��	�
�����������	�	������$
		�����	����
� ����	
��	�
�	��)$��
�$	������G�����	�	��K�!���
LM
��	��	�NO��� �F�	��PQ"��R�������	��
$����G���������G
�%���������$I���� �� ��	�����	�	���$	���	$��	������N��Q��������
��������	�
�����

��������	����%��	�!%�!�
���	���������� ��
�$	���	$��	������N��Q��������
��������	�
����	
��	�
��
�	�
���!�S���	�������	���!%�!�
���	��	������ I�$����%�
�����	�
"��������� �F�	�������������������	
��	�
T��$
		�����	�
S�����
	���	���	��	�	��������	 ��	���� �����	�����	
�������	 ��	�	��$����	������	
��	�
�����
������	������%��	�����		������
�	����G������%��	��
���� "����"�� +9U:;UE;UV�5=C>9CA@U<="�����	����%��	����������� ��
���G�	�I����	
��	�
����������	����	����!��	��� �(��G
�!
�����������'�
(I���������	��
$����
��	������)$��
I�����)$��
����������	����	�� �(��G�� ��	��������
������$	��	������	
��	�H��� ��	�"�������
	������������	����	��G�
��
 �����
�	������	
��	�H��� ��	��G����!�
�����	������������G�	��"����	�����G�	��
�!�
���G�� ��	��
� ����I����	
��	�
�������������!�	���	��G
������$	������'�
(�$	���	�$�%�!�	����� ������
���G�	�"�����	����%��	��������� ��
���G�	�I�)$��
� ������������	�
�������!���
��
��	��G������	
��	�
�$��	�)$��
LK�!���
�������
�����	�������
�	������ ��������	
��	�
��������������$���	����� 	������ ���
�	�����������������	
��	�
&��
�����	"�H�
�!�	���G�����������������G�	��������	�
�����	�
 ��	���	��
���I����	
��	�
I�)$��
�����K�!���
LM
��	��	���������	���!������	��	�� 	!�	������G�	��	����� �!���������!��	�S�	����������	
��	����������������!��"����"W� 4=<;B;9UB�9U�/=B:X=:;<B"��K�!���
LM
��	��	&������������ �		�
��
���	�!�	�����	��	�������	�$������������������	��	�$	��	����	��	����	������	
��	�H��� ��	�"�����"Y� 5@ZA=U:�4;BDE:=B"��'	��
��G��	�	����G�	���
�!�
��!�G�� ��	�
�����	�I�)$��
�������
�%�$�	���G�� ��	��GG���	���$	��K�!���
LM
��	��	�����G
�%�������GG�
	��	����
����	
��	�
�	���	�	��	����� �$	�����
	���%��NY[Q��������
��������	�
�	�����	��	���
����	���G�� ��	�
�����	�$������	�
���%������K�!���
LM
��	��	"���������������������)$��
���������� ����$	����\	��N��Q��������
��������	�
�	�����	��	���
����	���G�� ��	�
�����	�$������	�
���%������K�!���
LM
��	��	"����"[� 2E]<9U:C@<:9C�4;BDE:=B"��M�����G�	���$���� ����
�����	$�������	
��	�
���������������	
��	�
� ��	����
����%�����	$����	���G�
	��������
���"��)$��
�$�����	�����
	�(����
����������$���
��G���������
�	���
�����	�������������G�	�����	$�������	
��	�
�����	��������	
��	�
�"����"�� 4;BDE:=�5C9<=BB"����� ��"�"��̂ ��
���G�	��"��_����$�!���	���G
��������
���G�	����%��%�!������	����)���̂ �����H����
��Ǹ�I���I���Q������	
��	�G
����
��\	��N��Q�����������	
��	�	 �"��� �"�'	���	���N��Q����������������	�
�
���G	�������	
��	�
&����� ��
����
�I��
���������!�
�	 �����	�����
	��� ����!
��I�K�!���
LM
��	��	�������
��G������$
	�!�	�����	
��	�
&��
�����	"����"�������	
��	�
�G
�	��	��	���K�!���
LM
��	��	&��������I����	
��	�
� ���������$
		���G
�	��	�$	��K�!���
LM
��	��	�����)$��
�$	���	���N��Q�����������������	�����	�����K�!���
LM
��	��	&��
��G����"�����	
��	�
��������	�	������
�����������	���	����������
�	���G
�	��	"����"�a���G
�	��	����������
�%�$���������$
		�������������������)$��
�$	���	�
	��NW�Q��������
�����"����������������	���)$��
��������������"���� ��"�"��)	��
���G�	��"��_����$�!���	���G
��������
���G�	����%��%�!�)���̂�����H����
��Ǹ�I���I���Q��
� �
�������	
��	�G
����
��\	��N��Q�������
� �
�������	
��	�	 �"��� �"�'	���	���N��Q����������������	�
�
���G	�������	
��	�
&����� ��
����
�I��
���������!�
�	 �����	�����
	��� ����!
��I�K�!���
LM
��	��	�������
��G������$
	�!�	�����	
��	�
&��
�����	"����"�������	
��	�
�G
�	��	��	���K�!���
LM
��	��	&��������I����	
��	�
� ���������$
		���G
�	��	�$	��K�!���
�����)$��
�$	���	���N��Q�����������������	�����	�����K�!���
LM
��	��	&��
��G����"�����	
��	�
��������	�	������
�����������	���	����������
�	���G
�	��	"���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������
�	��	����������
� �!���������!
		�����������������"�#!��
�!	���	�
	"�$%�&��������
���"��������'	��
���
	"(����	
��	�
��
�#!��
�)�"(�!	��!
		�����	���	��	����	��
���
	"(�
�*�
�	���)�		�
�	�����	
��	�+
�	
�	���������
������!	��,�������%������ �����%����	
��	�+
�	
�	���������
� ��	�����	��������	-�	��(�	�����
	����� ���-
����	���� �������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
�
����
������������
�*�

�������	������������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
��������� ���.���� ����
���	���� �
�	���)�		�
�
�*�

���	��	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���/	���	���$��&�����������"���*���	����*�
�*�

��(��������
	"��������
� �����!
		����	�	�)��	�	��	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���	���-�	������	��	���)�		�
������������
	"0�������*�
�	�����	�������
���))�������
��
�
���� �-�	�������	��������!
		����	�	�)��	�)��	���������	������	�	�)��	�	��	���"����	
��	�	)���
����	
��	��
��������	)��	����)�����	�����	
�������	)��	�	��!����	��������	�-���
	"�����
������	������ ��	�����		����	�������
����	��*�	�����	�
)��	������������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
������������������)��	�-��*�	�����
	���!	���**	����$�1&�����������"���*	�
�
����	��*�	���!
		����	�	�)��	��*
�)�	�����
	��(��
���������	��
��*	�
������������	��
���� ��	������	��	���)�		�
����������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
�������������	������	��	���)�		�
�����
����
���!
		����������	��	�����
	������������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
0��������������������������-����	�����
	��(���	�*���"���
	"��������	��-
���!	��	���������(�	��	���
	"�)��	�*��������
	���	���	��
���� ��	�������	��!	���* ��$1&�����������"���*	�
���	����*�	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
0����������
�	�����
	"�������������)���	���� �������	���	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
0���������!�������	
��	�
�+
�	
�	�
0���������!���	�����������-����	�����
	�����������������������2�	��
���
	"���������))������	-�	����
�
�	�����������*�����������"�	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
0���������)�"������	�
����	��� �������"��	��
���
	"�����"��	-�	������ �����3����	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���/	����.	"�$��&���"��*����!�-��.���	����*�	������	
��	(�	�����
	���������)��	�	�������	������-
��(���!
	�-(���������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���������
	���)�"��-
��(��	���"�	)�(�	��	��������	)��	��*������	�
��	�����	
��	�+
�	
�	�
���	���� ��	�	����
)�
"����	
��	�+
�	
�	�
�����������
���!���-�	��
���� ����- �������	�(��
������	�)��	�����
� �!�	������)�!	�����
����������	)����������
	���!�����	�
��	����)�	����"��-
����������	
��	�+
�	
�	���+-
��)��	$�&�!	��	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
�	��)���)��	�,�������%(�!�����-
��)��	$�&�!����
� ���	��	�	������	
��	�+
�	
�	�
0�����	�������.������������������
����4����"��"�	�����
	������� �����1�5�65789�:6;<=>=<5??9�@5=A;:�5??�B>�=8:�7=CD8:E�=F<?GH=FCE�IG8�FB8�?=J=8;H�8BE�<?5=J:�>B7�<BF875<8�8=J;�5FH�<BF875<8�67=<;�5HKG:8J;F8:�67BA=H;H�=F�8D;�<BF875<8�HB<GJ;F8:E�=F<?GH=FC�=8:�7=CD8:�5FH�7;J;H=;:�GFH;7�:858;�?5@E�=>�:5=H�65789�>5=?:�8B�<BJ6?9�=F�:87=<8�5<<B7H5F<;�@=8D�8D;�7;LG=7;J;F8:�B>�8D=:�578=<?;M������� @NOPQR�ST�5RUOVRNVOSW��'X�'���+���Y#Z�['[��2�,����(�#/2'Y�+2[��#2�Y+��#Y�+,Y''�+2[�'X�Y'��\]�/+�Z'�+2]�+2[�+\\��Y#Z���#2��Y',+Y[�2,�+Y���Y+��#2(��2�\̂ [�2,�+2]�+2[�+\\��Y#Z���#2��Y',+Y[�2,�+Y���Y+��#2�+��+��#2[���#2��Y'�'['2���#�\���,+��#2��#2�+�2'[�'\�'/_'Y'��2�+2]��#2�Y+���[#�̂ '̀2�������C<�ab�67BK;<8�7;<B7H:�5FH�7=CD8�8B�5GH=8������� ���	
��	�
��������
���
 ������Y���
���$�����*������
��&���
	���	�	��	������	
��	�*�
�	���
�4�
���
�	��	�����
�������*����"�c��
�����!��
�*�
���)�)�)���
����*�	���$��&�"��
���*	�
�c������)���	��(��
�!���� �
������-�
���*���"����	�����������	�	����������	�*���-���� ����	������
���� ����	�	��������*�	���
�	��	�����
����
�* ��$1&�"��
�(�!���� �
������-�
(�	���
���
������������
�	�������	��
�����	����*�	������	�*���-��������� Y���
���*�
��������	
��	�(�����*����"�������-(���	���	��)	���	�(���)����)����	
��	��$���(�*.����
����
��	����	�����)����	
��	�&(���	��
��(����	�����(��
�	)������)�	�
�������	
��	�(�!	���
�!	���	�-��
��	����)�.)�)�$�
���	�	���.����&��)���	�������(������
������������	��(���������	�������	�������������	�	�����	(�������-(����d�
�
��
����	�����
�-���
)�����������!�
e�-����
�����������	��)�"������
*�
)����"���"��	"�
��
����	�	 ���
���"���	����
��
����	�	 ����-�-����"��	"�*�
�	�����
������*��.�)��-������
���
�����	"(��
�	�����-���(�)�"�������	���������	���
������	����	�
��-���	�	���	�
)��*�	������	
��	�����*�
�����
����*�	�
���"��
���*	�
�c������)���	��(��
����-�
�*�
�4�
����"���!���	"f��
��
����	�	 ���)�"�$!	���	��)	�	��&�������	� �
*��	����������������	�-��)���"�����	�	�������	
��	����	�(�!	�����-�	�����	
��	����*���"
���(� �
*"�-��*�
)�	��������)���	��	�
��-���	�
 �!������!
		������*
)�	����!	�����	
��	�
��)���"���(�*���������-���"�����
(�������	
��	�
�(����� ����
�������%� ���	
��	�
f��g
���
��g����
�*�

���	����
������������������"����������*�
)�	��(�)�	�
����������	���*�� �
"�e����������
��	�
�$��
�����"(����!���������)��	�
�
����������	��*�	��������)����� ������&(�������-�!	���	��)	�	��(�
���
��(����e�(�����
�(�����)��	�(������
�	���(�
���
��-�(��-
��)��	�(���
������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�
��
��������������	
��	�������	���	����

�������	�����	�����������
������ �
�	�����	�
� �
	����
�!�����
��� 	���"���#�
����������
�����������������������	#�
���
�����	������
�����$��$�
��	���������		�
��	#�	��������	�%���������	�#�"������&��
�������
� �
	���	��������		�
���
�#	�����	����
��&���	��������
��
���"�
���&���������	
��	�'������	(�)��#�
���
����#�����������!
		��� ���������� 
�����
��*�	����#��	�*� ��
����
���	�
�*� ��
����
���
��*����������� ��
�����#��+�*���&���	
��	�$����,�������� 
� �������$��������$����������������$���&���
���&��
��� �������	�	�����	�����	�(-*��
�����&����	��	��*���	��	���!�
+��#��	�*���

�� �������*��#������
��
�$����,���������������	�	�����"�
�������	�	�����		�����	�-*�&��+�#�
��������������  �
	����������	�	��*��"���������
���	��� �����	��������	�	��*�����
��������
���$�
��	�����	��������#�����	
����������	����
��������
�����
�&�	��������"�����*����������	#�
����	
��	�
�
���
���!#�#�����#�"����&��
��������		�
���$��	�
��	�	��	#������	����������	���!	#�	#�����	
��	�
%����������!	#�	#���	��	��	#���.	��	��������
��	�����/��	���� �
�	��"����	�������"�
$��	����$������
������$�	#��$����!��0�� 12���� ������!	#����	
��	�'������	��32���� ������!	#�����	�%���������$��	#���42���� ������!	#����	
��	� 
�"�����
���
����	#�� 
�����$��#������
��
��52�6���
�����$����	
��	�
�
� 
����	�	����
���
����	#�� 
�����$��"�����72�6���
�����$����	
��	�
�
� 
����	�	����
���	���	����������&�		���&��	#�����	
��	�
�����������&���	
��	�
����
������$�	���	#�
� �����(����(8� �������
������!	#�)��(���9(������:;<=>?@�AB@BCBDE�����	
��	�
����	�+�� ��������	���	#�����	
��	����������	#�
�
���
���������	���	#�
�!	#�����	#�	��
��������	���!	#�	#�� �
$�
�������$�	#��F�
+(�����	
��	�
��#��������
��	#�	������.�� 	��
����$���	���
���
���������	���!	#�	#�����	
��	�������������� ���������� ��$��	����$�
� �&���&��������$���	�����������
	�����	�����
����	�����������.�� 	������	#�
G���&����!(��H����������	
��	�
��#����
�	���	#��
���
�������
&�����	#�� �
��
� #�	#
���#��	�	#�� �
$�
�������$�	#��F�
+�������	�	#�������������$�	#���
����	��	
���$�
��������#�
���
���	��	#���	����	�������	�	��	#���	����������	
��������� ���	���	#�
��$(��I���
���	#�	��
���	�
�������	
�����������	�&��	
���$�

���	��	#���	������$�
��	�	#�	������ �	&���!	#�	#���	�J���$�
��	���	��#����������	���(�����	
��	�
��#�����
��	�����
�/���	��$�
� �&���
���
���
���
����	#�����	
��	�	��	#���	�����
+(����(K� �	�%����	#�
G���
� 
����	�	"�,�-��#����#�"��
������&����������	��	#�����	
��	�
%��$���	�����#����&������!���	���	�
"�!�������

��	��
�$�
��
��� �������	�����������		�
�� �
	���	�	��	#�� �
$�
�������$�	#��6�
�����	(��	����
�	�������������#����#�"��	#��
�#	�	�����	��
�"�!���.�������� ��	�������G���������+���� ����$�����!
		��������	
�����
��	#�
�$�
���$�
���
�����������
&���#�
������	���
������
�!
		���$�
����	�������	���!	#�����������#�����	����
���	#��	�
���$�	#�����	
��	��
�	��
�/�
���
�	��	��� �
��(����	
��	�
���
����	������!�	#���	����
�	�������������������	�������$�	��
���
����$���	���������

��	��
�$�
��
��� ���������������������
��&���	�(��	��
���
"���	#��
�#	�	��������	����#����	��
�
�"�!��	����	
��	�
J�� ������$�&��������$��������
���!	#����#��
����"�������	��(����	
��	�
���
����	�� 
�"������/��	�������  
� 
�	��!�
+�� ���(����(�� ������	���	��	#����
�����������	�	������	
��	�
�	� ������$�
��#���	��	#���	������
��
�	��$���	�	���$$���	������$��	��
����
����!#���
�"�!������L�
����	������	
��	�
%��&����������
���	���
��&�
��&������	�
���
�������	
��	�
���
����	��$�
��#�,� ���
�/���	-�	#��$����!���	� ����$��$�
��	�����	#��� ��$������ �	�
�
����&���$���$�
��	,�-0������� �� ���$�I���
�� H���$�
��	�M��	#���N�&����	�'�	��� ( �$�����O.����'�	�����N�&����	�P�	�
�����'�	�� ( �$�����O.����M��	#���Q�&�
�'�	
&�	�����	���,$���	���
������� �
�	������	�������	#��N�&����	�'�	��-� ( �$�����O.�������	���N�&�	����	��Q�&�
�'�	
&�	�����	���,$���	���
���������������	#����	�����N�&����	�P�	�
��	����	�-� ( �$�����O.����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����������������	���������	� �	���!�
"���#��$�����%��$���!�����$
 ��
��#�
�$#���	���	��	����
����	� &��'�($���)�
��$��*���
	����	� ��$����$������
��$���	$�"���'���
�������!���!�
"������	����
����	� &��'�($���+���
�	�����	�*���
	�� &��'�(�	$����+�#���	
$�	�+	$	���*���
	��,���!� ��
 �$����#���	
$�	�%$���-�$��
�%�����#���	
$�	���$� ���
��
�-���#���	
$�	�
��%����-��$����	�	��+�#���	
$�	�
�-��	�&� �&��'�$����.�����������'��.���	���+�#���	
$�	��!	��$���+�#���	
$�	�
�� &��'��������'�$����.���	�����$� ��/
��
��������	��+�#���	
$�	�
�� &��'��������'�$����������	$	��������
	� �$���
��#�
�$#�����#����	��,+�#���	
$�	�
��$����	�$����$	���-�%����
��%����-��	�
�$�����	���$
 ��-��	�&0� � &��'����&�� ���	
$�	�
���$���
�1�
��$����$�����,�.$�������'��$��������������#���	
$�	�
�-��$	�
$��������
�-����
$�����$

�
�-��	�&0�	���������!	��	����
�%������'�	���2
	����#�������� �	���
�1�
����	����
��'���$�!
		���$ 
�����	�#�	!�������	
$�	�
�$����$���&����	
$�	�
�!�������
��	�$	�$����$�����,������ �	�������	�
� ��	��������������	
$�	�0��$%��	����$���
 �	�	��$��	��
�%��������	$������	���2 
�����	&����&�� 2����������	���
����

��	���	
���������#��"�-�
���
��-�$���$�����	����$���#��$�#$���'�
�����	�3����$���!$����$���
���%�
���'�$����$����	�
��$�	�������������	
�&����&4� �'�$��$��	������	�����$���
�$����!	��	�������	�������������%�
�
�� ��
��%�
��$
 ���,�'�$����$	�
�0�#�����	
$�	�
�	��/!��
����.������'������$�'��'�������
���	�,&560��'�	���	�	$�����	
$�	�#��� �-�,�0�	���
�$���$#������	���'�	����	�7����	�
�$��2��	����$
	���	���$���#��
��#�
����	��	����	��#��	������	
$�	�
�$���,�0�$��56����$�	���'�	����%�
�
�� ��
��%�
��$
 �����$���#��$�������&�2���$����	���	��$��8�
��$����	��!�������	�#���$���$��$�
����	��'�	���$��	������	��-������� �$����	�
��	-�$��	����	��$������$�	�����$���#���$���#��	������	
$�	�
�!	����5��$���'
����
����	$	����'�/!��
7��'��� ��	�����	
$�	�
&���)$��
��#�����	
$�	�
�	����
�	������$��	���$���#���$����'�
�	�
��$	����'�	������	
$�	�#��/!��
&�����$��	���	��	���'�
� �� -����	
$�	�
�������	��	��/!��
�
�1���	� �'
���	������
$�����$

�
�����'
�$	����'�$���'�����$��	�����	
$�	�
�$
�� ���	��
�
��$	���	��/!��
7�����
$������%�
$ �����
� �	���	�
���'�	������	
$�	&��9:�;;�<=>>=?@A�B?CDE:@BF?G� ��	!����'�
	��'%��,�50��$���$���	�
	��,H�0��$����
�
�	���.�
$	����'�	���!$

$�	����
��,�0-����	
$�	�
���$���������	-�$	�	���.�����-�!	��/!��
�$����� ���
82
��	��	-�$�!$

$�	�������	����'�	���I�
"&��2��	��$���-������
����	��'���	���'
���/!��
��'�'$��
���'�$����$
	��'�	���!$

$�	���I�
"-��1�����	��
��$	�
$�����
� �	���!$

$�	����
��-�	�����'��	%��I�
"-��1�����	��$
	���
��$	�
$�����$���#��
���$�����
���	���!	����!��1�����	��$
	��,�
���!��1�����	0�$����$	�
$���#�����	
$�	�
-�$	�����.������	��/!��
&�������
�%������$�����
%%���.�
$	����
�	�
��$	����'�	������	
$�	&������'$��
���'����	
$�	�
�	��������	�	���I$

$�	�������	��,�0���$����.	����	���I$

$�	����
�����	��	�
	��,H�0��$���$'	�
�	���I$

$�	�������	��,�0�$
������
	$"�����$���
�$����!	��	���J���4&��9:�;K�>FA=L@BEC�=?M�D=@E?@C&�����	
$�	�
���$����$��'�
�$���
��$�	���$����������'���&�����	
$�	�
������'���$�����$�����'����$����������$
������'
���$���$ $��	�$�����$��-��#� $	���-�������-����	�-��$�$ ���$����.������-������� �$		�
����'������������	���!	��$�����$����
�$�	����#$����������'
� ����	��'�$����$	��	�$
�� ���	��'�	��������'�$����$	�
$����
��1�����	��
��
��������'�
�������
����������#�����	
$�	�
�����
�	������	
$�	-��������$��$
	���$
���� �-��
�������
��
����	��'�$��$
	���$
��$��'$�	�
�
���
�1�
���#��	������	
$�	�(������	���
�!��
������
 �	�%��$	����$
�����	$������	�������	
��	���(
$!� ���
�����'�$	�����
��$
���#���� ���
82
��	��	��
�/!��
&���'����	
$�	�
��$��
�$����	��#���%��$���
�1�
������ �-��
�������
��
����	���$���'
� ����	��'�$�����
 �	��
��$	��	-����	
$�	�
���$�������$	�����
�%�����	���	���� ���
82
��	��	&����� NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN�� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ��������� !��"#$%�& #�'��()*+,-�./0(123.14/0�./012).1��*)(1-2�./012).1�5/2�*4,,406�7�2-(325).4068��*40/2�./0.2-1-�9/2:�)0;�63)2;2)4,�40(1),,)14/0��� � � � �����������<�=���������������	
>�	�<�=���.?@ABCDA?B�5EBFG�� HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��.?@ABCDA?B�)IIBJKKG���HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��� HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��� HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��� LM>NO�HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��� ��N�PQ���O���R���������S�HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��� TL�UL�<�V�HHHH����W�X��Y<�Z[�����M>\��>�\���	�
�\��	��]̂�>�\�]�	_����	Q��./012).1/2�\��	̀�\�>]�a��>�\�	Q��.41b�/5�9-(1�+),*�c-).de�>�M���P>N���
P�
>	����̀�	Q��X	>	���̀�TN�
\>e�_Q����>\\
������f����N�M>	��X	
��	e�g��	��>NM���>�Qe�TN�
\>�hhf���R	Q��i�	̂j��
�iY_��
jS=��� gWLZL[Xe�	Q���	̂�����\�	����a	>	���	���\�<�=�����������R	Q��i���kS�P�
��>�	�	���	>	��>�\�N��>N�N>_�	����N�	����	
>�	�
��	��P�
̀�
M�>�PQ>N	�MNN�l�>�\�
���
̀>��l�_�
me�M��
�����
�	��_�
m�>�\�	��̀�
��Q�>�\���	>NN�l�>
\
>N����>�����\�\�]>��e�R	Q��ig�
mj��
�iX�
a���jSn�>�\�gWLZL[Xe�	Q�����	
>�	�
���]M		�\�	���\���
��P����n�>�\���gWLZL[Xe�	Q���	̂�\�	�
M��\�	Q>	�	Q�����	
>�	�
o���\�
�P
����	��	Q��]��	�a>N���	���	̂�>�\�_�Q���	�����	
>�	�_	Q����	
>�	�
���\�
�	Q��	�
M��>�\����\	�������	>��\���	Q����a	>	���	���\n���<Yg��WLZLTYZLe�������\�
>	����̀�	Q��P
�M����>�\�M�	�>N���a��>�	��>�\��]Nl>	����Q�
������	>��\e�>�\���]���	�	��	Q��	�
M��>�\����\	����Q�
����	>	�\e�	Q���	̂�>�\����	
>�	�
���\�
�	>�\�>�\�>l
���>��̀�NN�_�O���=��� (./+-�/5�9/2:=������	
>�	�
�Q�
�]̂�>l
����	��̀�
��Qe�>��
�p���	�\�]̂�	Q��Y_��
����>��>�����\�\�]>��e�>NN�	Q��N>]�
e�M>	�
>N�e��p�PM��	e�	��N�e���PPN��e����	��>�\���\��	>N��������>
̂�	��P�
̀�
M�>�PQ>N	�MNN�l�>�\�
���
̀>��l�_�
me�M��
�����
�	��_�
m�>�\�̀�
��Q�>�\���	>NN�l�>
\
>N�>���P��̀�\���	Q�����e���N�\�l�	Q��X��P���̀�g�
me�XP��>N���
M�e�	��Q��>N��P��̀�>	���e�q���
>N����\	����>�\�X�PPN�M��	>N����\	���e�_Q�Q�>
��>NN����
P�
>	�\��	��	Q�����	
>�	�>�\�>
��P>
	��̀�	Q�����	
>�	�r���M��	�=���[NN�g�
m��Q>NN�]��P�
̀�
M�\���>���
\>����_	Q�	Q��TN�
\>�r�P>
	M��	��̀��
>��P�
	>	���RTrY�S�X	>�\>
\�r�	>N��>�\�XP��̀�>	����̀�
�Z�>\�>�\��
\l������	
��	��e�N>	��	��\	��e�>��_�NN�>��>NN�>PPN�>]N��TrY��Z�>\_>̂�>�\��
>̀̀��r��l��X	>�\>
\�e�>�\�	Q���	̂��̀�g��	��>NM���>�Q�X	>�\>
\�e�>NN��̀�_Q�Q�>
�����
P�
>	�\�Q�
���]̂�	Q��
�̀�
����=����

WEST PALM BEACH 

SAM PL E 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�	���	�	������	�
�����	�
�������
����� �!���"��#
����	��	$����������#
����	��
���%����	
��	�
�	��&�
'������	����'�	$�����	�	���������������	$������	����'����������	���	�	����������
���	���	$�!#��	����	�	������
�%����	
��	�
�!��	�#
�&�����(��	��������'��
�''���()� �#����������	'��	���#����	��	$���	���'�*��	����!�����$����#�
	��'�	$��+�$	��'�*�����
!	�,##���	���#
��������$�����	
��	�
���
����	��#�
'�
!�	$��*�
-�����������'
!����"�	��	���������
-!���-��!����
�������
�������	$��##���"���#���������	��$������#��'��	���%���$�����	
��	�
��$�������
���	����������	
��	�����
-���
���	$��#�
'�
!������'���
&����$�
�����
��	$�	$��)���
������	$�
����	
��	�
����	$��'���%���%� ./01�23�425.064.%��7�"���	�	��	$��	�
!��	���
�$	���'�	$��)���
����#
�&������	$��8���
�������	�����		��$���$�
�	���	$�����	
��	��$����$�&����	�
!��'�	$
	���9��:� �!��	$�����!!����������'�	$����	���'��9���	���"��	$��)���
%��,	�	$��������#	����'�	$��)���
��	$�����	
��	�!���"��
�������'�
��#�	��	����� ����	�����	���&����� �!��	$�#�
���%��)#	����	��
��������������"���''��	&���#������
		������	
��	��!���!��	��9���	���"��"�	$�#�
	��%��+�������	�
!����������	��������"��	$����!�����	$��"�������	
��	%����:� 06./;%���$��
�	���'�
�	$����
&��������!�	�
�����$����"��	$������	�"��$��������	
��	�
<��7�$�������'����	�!����
��#�����	��	$���	�<��������������
#�
�	����	��	$�����	
��	�����!������#�
	��'�	$�����	
��	�=���!��	�%���$��'���'�
����$���&�������
-��
��
��$����"���#��'�����	$����
-��
��
������$����"��"��������	$��
�	���'
�!�	$����������
�	����
�#
����'�
�������>���	�!����
�����#���"��)���
�'
�!�	!��	��	!������������
�%����!��	���$����"��!����������
�������	$�	$��8���
�������	���?7�##��!��	�������	���%��@%� /;.A16./B�/CD/5BA.E0/;%��)���
��������	����
��	�������!�!�!��!���	��'���
-���������
���
-��
��
����������
�	$���9	��	��'���
&����	��"��
�>�
�������
�	$�����	
��	%���	�������
�	����������
����	$�	�	$��)���
<���"���	���	��#�������
�	$�����	
��	������	����	��#��������������##
�#
�	���'�
�	��#�
#����"��	$���	�%���F%� G20H�20B/0;%��*�
-�����"��
�>���	���"��)���
�&����
-��
��
�����������������"���%��I��$���
-��
��
���������	��'�
!�������$������	���	$���#��'�����#���'���
-����$������'�
���!#��	���������!#����	���"��������	$������
�	��%��J����
-�����	$�
K�����	������
-��
��
���'������9���	���"��	$��)���
%��,����!���!��	�	������
-��
��
�����	��''��	&��������	���	$�
K�����	�����$��!���!��	���'������9���	���"��	$��)���
%��,���	�
!����������	�����'�	$�����	
��	�����	$�����	
��	�=���!��	������"���##���"���	�����$�*�
-�)
��
%��J��!�!�!�>���		���'���
-��
��
����
�!�!�!��!���	��'���!#����	��������
��	��������
�	$�����	
��	%�J��*�
-�)
��
�!���"��������'�
�*�
-�	��"����!#��	����'	�
�	$���9#
�	����'�	$�����	
��	%�*�
-�)
��
���$����"����!#��	����	$��	$��	!������	���'�
����$�*�
-�)
��
%��!�����'�	$�����������'����$�*�
-�)
��
%���%� DE04L6;/�20B/0;%���$���	��!����	�K��#�
�$�����
��
��	����	$�
K��*�
-���	$���&��	�	$�	��� �	$���!���	��������	$���M�F����N������� �	$���	�<����"���*�
-��=
��	�
�$�����	�
!����	$����!#��	����'����$���
-�	��"������!�
�����%���%� OAPEAB6./B�B616Q/;%���$����	������!�����)���
�����	$��#�"���!�����''�
������
����	��'�	$��'���
��	����!#��	����
-�����
���*�
-�)
��
��	$��	$����$������	!���
����	�����
	���"����	�	$��	!���'�	$�����	
��	%���'�����*�
-�����
�����*�
-�)
��
�����	���"�	��	���������	$���'�������!#��	����	$��	$��	!����	�"��$���"��	$��*�
-�)
��
�����	$��8���
��?7�##��!��	�������	��������!���"�������	����	$�����	
��	�
��$����"����"�������$�
�"����
����	��#���	��	$��)���
�����>���	�����!������������	������#����	���	$����!��'�����R���
���=����
���M��� �#�
��������
�����'�
����$������&�
�������
�#�
	��'�������	$�
��'	�
�	$�	�������
-�
�!�������!#��	�%�����%� 425;.0E4.A25�S25B%����'�	$����	!�	����!���	��'�����*�
-�)
��
���M���������
�!�
���	$���#
�
�	��	$����!!����!��	��'�	$����
-�����
�*�
-�)
��
��������
�������	$��##���"���#
�&������'�	$��7�##��!��	�������	��������	
��	�
��$����#
�&���	��	$��)���
����'�
!��'�
��$���"��	$��)���
������T���"�������	
��	��������������!���	���	������	$���	$��	�	������	��'����$�*�
-�)
��
%���$��"�����$�������
#�
�	��"��
�'�
�����	$��	�
!���'�	$�����	
��	�=���!��	����	����	
�	�%��U%� ;16OO�SE;A5/;;�D60.A4AD6.A25%���$���	�<��7!�������������
��
�!�����	�'�
	$���7��%���������'�	$���	�����������������
#�
�	����	��	$�����	
��	�"��	$��
�'�
����%����
!����	$�����	����$����$�&��	$��!���������	�"��$�����	$������%���$���!����"�������#�
	�#�	��������'�
�	$�����	
��	������ 7��8����� VVVVVVVT��'�	$��	�	������	
��	��
��%������	
��	�
��$����!��	�������
���&��	�
���
��������'�
!�	����������
��	������!��	���!#�������	$�	$��7!������������)
������������$�����������	��	����#��	��������	����$�
���
������%� ;D/4A6O�./01;%��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����������������	�������
������ 	������	�!�
	"������	������!�	"����#	�	���	��� ��
��!���$����
��
�	� ��	��	"�����	
��	�%$�	"��
�!�
����������������������&��'���()*+),�-.�/001-)/21+3���
��	�4�5�
����	�����"�����	
��	���!�� � �%$���6
��	��� �	"��6
��	�
�5�
����	��������%���	��	"�����	
��	��
���� ����
	��!�	"�����	
��	�&������	��������� 789:;<7:8;=>�?9@A;>:<9@B9C�����	����� �
�	�� ��� ��6
�� �	"�	�	"�����	
��	�
�"��D�%$���
�!����E����	��D���	�!� �	���!����	��	"����	�
���� �����	����!�	"��F�
GD�	"�����!�
��	����!�	"��6
��� D�	"���"�
��	�
D�5���	$��� �5���		$��!�	"����	�
����	��%��������	�
� D�	"���"�
��	�
��!�	"���5�����	��� �!���	������ � ��
�����
$�	���� � �
�6�	"���
�����	����!�	"��F�
GD��� �	"��6���
����� ���������� 	������HE���	����!�	"�����	
��	�%$�	"�����	
��	�
�����
��
����	�	���	"�	�	"�����	
��	�
�"���#�	� �	"���	�D�
�#�I� ���$� ��6���
	�
��!�
��"� �%$��	$D�%������6���
���$�!����
�I	"���������� 	������ �
�I"�"�	"��F�
G���	��%����
!�
�� ��� ���

���	� ���
�������%��
#�	����I	"�
�5�
����	���!�	"�����	
��	�&������	�������	
��	�
� �����%�	"�"�������	����!�	"���	���� �
�#�I��!��!�
��	���!�
��"� �%$��	$�	��%������ �5��	���#��	6�	��������	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	"���������� �����!��	�����
�������	��	D��
��	���D�!���%����� �����	
��	%���I	"��	"����"� ��� �����	
��	���	��������	
��	�
��!!
��	#��$���#����	��	"�	����	
��	�
�"����%��
#� ���� �!��	���
� ��
����������	"�������D�����!��	�����
��	���� �	"�	�!� �
�6�����	
��	�����$� ��
�������D� �!��	�D��	��D��
�� ���#�
� �%$��
��� ��G��I��	�����	
��	�
D����	
��	�
��"������� �	��$���������	�������	��	"���	$������� JAC<J�<9@�A:KB7<J�L;8MB>B89>������� 9N�MOPQRS�<TPOOUOVWX���Y��#�
%����6
�����	��
����#�
��	���I	"���$��!!��
D��6��	��
������$����!��	$��	"�
�%�!�
���
��!	�
��E���	����!�	"�����	
��	��"�����!!��	��
��� !$���$��!�	"��	�
����
��%�6�	�������	��� �����$��!�	"�� ������	������
��6��� ����	
��	����������	
��	����� ���	���
��"��6��Z
 �
���"����%����I
	�6��� ��E���	� �%$�%�	"��	$��� ����	
��	�
�������� 7NU[S\RV]O�̂\W_�JR̂ X������	
��	�
��"���������$�I	"�����������%����	$D��	�	���� �̀� �
�����I��
���	�6�	��	"���������!�I�
G��� �
�	"�����	
��	D���I��
�"�
��!	�
����!!��	������	
��	�
��"���������$�I	"�����������%����	$D��	�	���� �̀� �
�����I��
���	�6�	��I�6��D�"��
�D��� ������	"�
�������%�����I��
���	�6�	��	"�������$���	��
��
�	��	����!������$���D���I��
�"�
��!	�
����!!��	����	��"������	�%��6
��� ��!�
����"��6���
 �
�	"�	����	
��	�
�!��� �	���#��	6�	��	"���� ����� �
�6���	�����!�����������%���6�#�
����	��6������I	"���
� �	����#�
�	"��F�
G������a� AW_\]Xb�7NVcS\]WX�Nc�BVWOPOXWd��� ��� ���	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	�"�����	�6#����
������	� ���G�G%��G���
���	���	��	"�����	
��	��� �"�����	�����	� �	"�����	
��	�%$���$���	��
������	������!���6
�	�	$��
��!!�
��!������$���	���� %�� ���	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	�"�����	�����	� �	"�����	
��	�%$���$���	��!���6!	��
�6
�	�	$��
��!!�
��!������$���	�	��	"����$�
��
����%�
���!�	"���	$��!�F��	����������"���������D���$��!!���D� ���
	���	� 
��	�
D�"�� ��!���$��	$��!�F��	����������"��6���$D������$����!�	"���	$��!�F��	����������"D���$��	$��!�F��	����������"��6���$��
������	�������		��D��
����%�
��!���$�%��
 D�����		��D��
��6���$��!�	"���	$��!�F��	����������"�(	"��e���!��	��
���f3��� ��� ���	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	� ������	������$D� 
��	�$��
�� 
��	�$���$����%�
��!�	"�����!��	��
��������  �� ���	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	�"�����	�G��I�6�$�6#��D� 
��	�$��
�� 
��	�$D���$�6!	�I	"���#�����6
��	�
�	"���g������	"���66
�6�	������$������ �
�$��
�	����$����%�
��!�	"�����!��	��
����	"�	��
�# ���
�6���	��D��#�
�6"	D�����6����	��
�����$���		�6�
������� �	����
�6�
 �6����	
��	�
��
�	��%���������� ��� ���	
��	�
�
��
����	��	"�	�	��
����	�$�"�������	�
��	��� ��"������5�
������	�
��	D��	"�
� 
��	��
�� 
��	D�I"�"�I��� ����!��	�����$������
�I	"�	����
!�
�������� �
�	"�����	
��	����� !� ���	"���#��	����	
��	�
�����
�		� �	���	�h����%���	
��	�
��	����
!�
����$�F�
G��� �
�	"�����	
��	D����	
��	�
��6
����	���
�"%	����"���%���	
��	�
�D�%$�I
		������	
��	D�!
���"�#�6���$����!��	�����I	"��	"�������6��!�	"����� 	��������i�� JNQQj\VT�7OPW\c\]RW\NV������	
��	�
���
	!���	��	"��%��	��!�	��G��I�� 6���� �%���!�	"�	����!�� ���
��	"�
�
����
����
���#� �!
���	"���	�	����������	���I	"�	"�����	
��	�I���%����� � 
��	�$��
�� 
��	�$�	���!���������6���	����
���$��	"�
��!!������	���%$�	"��̀��
 ��k�6���	�
���
���$��	�	���6���$������l� 9NVm7NSSnX\NV������	
��	�
���
	!���	"�	�	�"�����	���	�
� ��	����$��6
�����	�	������	���!
�� ����	D� ���	!��D�����I!����
�I
��6!�����	D��
���$���	�I"�"���$�
����	��������!�
�� #��	�6���#�
��	"�
�%  �
���
����	
��	�
����(̀�����a����3���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� �������� !�!"�#$�%&'������	
(�	�
���
	)���	*(	����	
(�	�
+�	��()),(	��+���--,�
�+���.���	
(�	�
��(�/������,	(�	��0*��0,,�-�
)�
1���/�
�	*�����	
(�	�*(2����	�.����-,(��/����	*�����2�	�/�3��/�
�,�	�1(�	(��/�.4�	*��5	(	���)�6,�
/(�7�-(
	1��	��)�8(�(9�1��	�5�
2����0	*��	*��:��1��	*��11�/(	�,4�-
���/�9�	*��/(	���)�	*����2	(	���	���/�(�/�	*(	��;���	����)�	*�����	
(�	�0,,���	�2�,(	��	*����.,��<�		����
1���=�	�>5���������::+�6,�
/(�5	(	�	��?�3�,(	����)�	*�����	���1(4�
���,	���	�
1�(	����)�	*�����	
(�	�(�/�
���2�
4��)�(,,�1�����-(/�*�
�	�+�(�/�1(4�
���,	���/�.(
1��	�)
�1��	4@����1-�		2��-
���
�1��	�(�	2	������������ A�$�!� �B&C�#D%EF �&'���6�
����	
(�	���2�
�G���8,,���7�,,(
��>H�+���+���I+���(���
/(����0	*�5������J�K�:�6,(��5	(	�+����	
(�	�
���
	)���	*(	�(	�	*��	1���)�./��
����	
(�	+����	
(�	�
�����	�(�5�
�	�L�/���1-(�4�������	
(�	�
��0	*�=�	2	�����5�/(��M�	��
�	*��=�	2	�����	*���
(����	
�,��1�<��
94�5��	�
�M�	+��
�	*����1-(����	*(	���4��		���
(�,�M�	�(�/�/������	���9(9����.��������-�
(	��������.(��
�54
(���3�,(	����)�	*�����	���1(4�
���,	���	�
1�(	����)�	*�����	
(�	�(�/�
���2�
4��)�(,,�1�����-(/�*�
�	�+�(�/�1(4�
���,	���/�.(
1��	�)
�1��	4@����1-�		2��-
���
�1��	�(�	2	������������ N F�!OD$�B&C�P��& '����*��Q��0�9��1-,�41��	�.4����	
(�	�
��
�	����.���	
(�	�
���)�(�4�(,�����	�(�	*�
L�/�	��0�
Q�.4�	*��119
(	���,(0���
�	*��=		�
��4�R���
(,��)�	*��S�	�/�5	(	�����-
�*.	�/�(�/��*(,,�.��(�/�)(�,	��)�	*�����	
(�	������	
(�	�
��*(,,�	(Q��(,,���11�
�(,,4�
�(���(.,��-
��(�	����	������
��	*(	�	�(�/�	����.����	
(�	�
��/����	��1-,�4�-�
�����0*��(
����	�(�	*�
L�/�	��0�
Q�.4�	*��119
(	���,(0���
�	*��=		�
��4�R���
(,��)�	*��S�	�/�5	(	����������T�� �$DO���!&C��&$'D '���U�	*�
����	
(�	�
���
�(�4��)�	��
��-��	2���))��
�+�/
��	�
�+��*(
�*�,/�
�+�-(
	��
�+�1�1.�
���
�()),(	���>��,�/�9�0	*��	�,1	(	����/
��	�*�,/�
���)��V�	4��	�
��	�������	
(�	�
I����
�0,,�.��(����		4��
�-�
����>I�	*(	���,�	�/���	*��=���;�	�+��
����	*�
0�����.���	�	��	*��-
�2������)�<;���	2��G
/�
��:��K�����/����5�-	�1.�
��K+������>W<G�:��KWI+�>I�0*�����(1��(--�(
�����	*��S�	�/�5	(	����
�(��
4�7�-(
	1��	@��G))����)�6�
�9��=���	�����	
�,�>WG6=�WI�1��	���

��	�,�	��)�W5-��)�(,,4�7��9�(	�/�U(	��(,�(�/��,��Q�/���
����W�>0*�*�,�	�1(4�.��-�.,�*�/�)
�1�	1��	��	1����2(
����1�/�1�����,�/�9+�.�	���	�,1	�/�	�+�	*��G6=��0�.�	�+�*		-XYY000�	
�(��9�2Y�))���Y��)�
��1��	Y�)(�Y�/�Y	���/��-/)I+�>I�0*����11	�+�	*
�(	����	����11	��
���--�
	��W	�

�
�1+W�(��	*(	�	�
1���/�)��/���<G�:��K+�>2I�����.���	�	���(��	�����)�	*��S�	�/�5	(	���9�2�
�1��	��
�����2�,(	����)�(�4�)�/�
(,+��	(	�+�1���-(,��
�,��(,�,(0�+��	(	�	��+���/��+��
/�(����+��
/�
�+�/��
���+�
�,����
�
�9�,(	����
�,(	�9�	��	�

�
�1��
�1���4�,(��/�
�9+���,�/�9+�0	*��	�,1	(	��+�<G�:��K�(�/�	*��S�	�9�(�/�5	
��9	*���9�=1�
�(�.4��
�2/�9�=--
�-
(	�����,��Z�V�
�/�	����	�
��-	�(�/�G.�	
��	���

�
�1�=�	��)�����+��
�>2I�0*�����	*�
0���()),(	�/�0	*�(�4���		4��
�-�
����,�	�/�(.�2��>(�4�(�/�(,,�-(
	���/���
.�/����,(�����>I�[�>2I�(.�2��(
��*�
���
�)�

�/�	��(��(�W�
�*.	�/���
���WI���������\D ]̂�'�$�%� F!�D ������-�
)�
1�9���/�
�	*�����	
(�	+����	
(�	�
��*(,,���	�/��
1�(	��(9(��	�(�4�-�
����.��(�����)�
(��+���,�
+�
�,9��+���;+�9��/�
�/��		4��
��;-
�����+�9���	���)�
1(	��+��(	��(,��
9�+�(9�+�/�(.,	4+�)(1,(,��	(	��+�1(
	(,��	(	����
���;�(,��
��	(	��������	
(�	�
��
�	����.���	
(�	�
��*(,,���	���,(0)�,,4�/��
1�(	��>(��-
���
.�/�.4�)�/�
(,+��	(	�+�����	4+��	4�(�/�(�4��	*�
�,��(,�,(0I�(9(��	�(�4��1-,�4��+��	4��1-,�4���0�
Q�9�0	*����	
(�	�
��
�	����.���	
(�	�
+��
�(--,�(�	�)�
��1-,�41��	�0	*����*����	
(�	�
��
���.���	
(�	�
����	*��.(����)�	*(	�-�
���@��
(��+���,�
+�
�,9��+���;+�9��/�
�/��		4��
��;-
�����+�9���	���)�
1(	��+��(	��(,��
9�+�(9�+�/�(.,	4+�)(1,(,��	(	��+�1(
	(,��	(	��+��
���;�(,��
��	(	��+��
�(����(	���0	*�1�1.�
���)����*�-
�	��	�/��,(����������	
(�	�
�(�/�	����.���	
(�	�
>�I��*(,,�	(Q��(�	���	������
��	*(	�(--,�(�	��(
����	�/��
1�(	�/�(9(��	�(�/�	*(	��1-,�4����(
��	
�(	�/��V�(,,4�/�
�9��1-,�41��	���������PEE$& !��&'_���)����	
(�	�
��1-,�4��(--
��	�������	*���
����	+����	
(�	�
��*(,,���	)4�	*���	4+���0
	�9+��)�	*�������)�(--
��	���+�(�/�	*��.�*(2�
��)����	
(�	�
�(�/��	4��*(,,�.��9�2�
��/�.4�	*��-
�2������)��*(-	�
�KK�+�6,�
/(�5	(	�	��+�(�/�.4�(--,�(.,���	(�/(
/��(�/�-�,����9�2�
��9�(--
��	���-
�9
(1��(�/�(9
��1��	����	(.,�*�/�.4�	*��72�����)�M(.�
��)�	*��5	(	���)�6,�
/(�7�-(
	1��	��)�M(.�
�(�/�<1-,�41��	�5���
	4������	
(�	�
�0,,���,�/��(�-
�2�����1,(
�	��	*��)�
�9��9����	��������(�*���.���	
(�	����������������̀&�D$C'���� �����������	
(�	�
��*(,,���1-,4�0	*��*(-	�
���T+�6,�
/(�5	(	�	��+�
�9(
/�9�-�.,��
���
/�������	
(�	�
��*(,,�Q��-�(�/�1(�	(��(,,�-,(��+�/
(0�9�+��(,��,(	��+�����	
��	���/���1��	�+�	��*��(,��-��)�(	���+��Q�	�*��+�-*�	�9
(-*�+�2/���+�,,��	
(	���+�	
(��9�+��-��)�(	���+�1(-�+���

��-��/����+���1-�	�
�),��+��1(,�+�(�/Y�
�
�-�
	��-
�-(
�/����
/�
�	��-�
)�
1�	*��a�
Q���/�
�	*�����	
(�	������ ��������=�
�V���	�	����-��	��
���-4�-�.,��
���
/��
�,(	�9�	��	*�����	
(�	�1��	�.��1(/��/
��	,4�	��	*���	4���)�	*���	4�/������	�-�������	*��
�V���	�/�
���
/�+�	*���	4��*(,,�11�/(	�,4���	)4�	*�����	
(�	�
��)�	*��
�V���	+�(�/�	*�����	
(�	�
��*(,,�-
�2/��	*��
���
/��	��	*���	4��
�(,,�0�	*��
���
/��	��.����-��	�/��
���-�/�0	*��(�
�(���(.,��	1��(	�	*�����	�	*(	�0��,/���	��;���/�	*�����	�(,,�0�/�.4�,(0���=,,�
���
/���	�
�/�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����	
�����������	�����
�� � �	��	!���	�"������
�#���	"�����$�
��	�	!�	��������	����%	!�	!���$�
��	���	��!����&�����	�����$�	!���	�'��� ��'��'(�)����������	����$�	!�����	
��	"����	
��	�
��!����	
���$�
"��	�������	"�	��	!���	������������
���
 ���������������$����	
��	�
��
����	
��	�
��!����*������ ����	�������������
���
 �'���$����	
��	�
�*������� ����	����������
���
 �������������	����$�	!�����	
��	"�	!�����	
��	�
��!�������	���������������
�#�
����	��$�
�
�	���&�������
���
 �'���$����	
��	�
�	
���$�
������������
���
 ��	��	!���	�������������	����$�	!�����	
��	"�	!�����	
��	�
��!���� ��	
������� �����	��������
���
 ��	!�	��
���+���	��
����$ ��	����� ��+���	�$
���������
���
 �� ������
��
�#�
����	�'���� ��'��',����	
��	�
��!��������
��	!�	�������
���
 ��	!�	��
���+���	��
����$ ��	����� ��+���	�$
���������
���
 �� ������
���
����	� ������ '��-���
 ��	!�	��
���+���	��
����$ ��	����� ��+���	�$
���������
���
 �� ������
��
�#�
����	���������� �������"� 
�%�&���� �
���
 ��
���	� �	��	!���!����������
	���$��	����� �&���
�����
	�����	������ ��!������	���� ������ �������	
��	�
"��+���	������	!�
.� ������%��� �����$��������	!�
.� �����	�'����$����	
��	�
� ������	�	
���$�
�	!��
���
 ��	��	!���	�������������	����$�	!�����	
��	"����	
��	�
��!��������
��	!�	��+���	��� ����$ ��	���
���
 ���
����	� ������ '���$����	
��	�
�	
���$�
������������
���
 ��	��	!���	�������������	����$�	!�����	
��	"�	!�����	
��	�
��!���� ��	
������� �����	��������
���
 ��	!�	��
���+���	��
����$ ��	����� ��+���	�$
���������
���
 �� ������
��
�#�
����	�'����� ��'��'/�0���
���$�	!�����	
��	�
�	���
�� ��������
���
 ��	��	!���	��%	!����
����������	����
�����%��������	��������������	�	�������	����� �
�1��'����'��"�0��'�1	�	'"��� ��������������$�
�	�
���	����$�	!�����	
��	����	!���	�"����  	���	�������	!�
�
��� �������������� �
�	!�����	
��	��
������%'���� ��'��'���0��23��45�-6��4-�261�7)31��451�-386-9�58��23�6��:��6��45�40��26��3-����"�0:4-�96�1�6�)�31"��4��23��45�-6��4-;1�9)�<��4��-4=�93��)�:���-3�4-91�-3:6��58��4��2�1��45�-6��"��45�6����23����<��:3->"�?24��1��23����<@1��)1�49�65�40��)�:���-3�4-91"��6�A��� � 4$$����$�	!���	�����
*�� � �	���$�?��	����������!�� � ,��������	��1	
��	�� � ?��	����������!"�0:��((,���� � /������������� � �	����
*B%��'�
&����'�(�CDEFGDHIHJKLHMD'�����	
��	�
��!����� ���$���� �!�� �!�
������	!���	�"�	�����������
�"��$$��
�"������������� ��&��	��NO�� ���$� ���
	��PQ"�$
����� ��&���	������� ����������"����&�	���"�����	�"��+������"���������� ���������$���	��"����� �&��		�
����@�$������ ����	�"�	��	!���+	��	�	!��������
������� ���A�NQ������	"���&�&����"�
��*����������
��	��	�����%
��&$�������� ��	��$����	
��	�
��
�	��������	
��	�
�"��
�	!���$$��
�"������������
��&��	���$��	!�
"�%!�����&�&� ����
�����	�	!����
$�
�������$�	!��?�
*R��
�%!������
�����	�	!���
����	��	���
��
�����R��
�NQ��
��&�$
������ ��	��
��������
��	�����	
��	�
��
�	��������	
��	�
��%!�����&�&� ����
�����	�	!����
$�
�������$�	!��?�
*"��
�%!������
�����	�	!���
����	��	���
��
�����"���	������ ������	��$�	!���� ���$� ���
	����
��	!�
����	
��	�
���$��	�R��
�NQ��
��&���	��$�	!������	����$�$� �
��"��	�	�"�����	���
�����������%�"��
 ��������
�
�&���	����������	
��	�
��
�	��������	
��	�
R��
�N�Q��
��&�$
���������
�������$�
���
�����
�� �
� �$�
�����
��
���	�
����$�
��!� ����
�$�
�	!����
$�
�������$�	!��?�
*'���!���+	��	��$����	
��	�
@��� ���$��	����!���������	� �	�������� �����!��$�N���S�Q�	����	!�����	
��	��
����
�4���T�����9����
��NU�"���"���Q���
�����

����"�%!�!���
���&
��	�
'��!����
�&
��!��!������	��������	
�� �	��
�#�
�����	
��	�
�	��� ���$��	!���� ���$� ���
	���$�
����!��� ���$� ���
	��@��%����&�&����"��
��	��	�������	�'��5�	!�&���	!����
�&
��!��!�����������	
�� ���������	
��	����%���
����	!���	���$�	!���
�	��	������ ���	���$�����
�&������	���� �
�1������'��"�0��
 ��1	�	�	��"���
���%���
��$����� �$�����	!���	������!������ ��!������	��������	
�� ����������	�	�������� ����	!
 ���
	������� ���������������
��&��� �
�	!�����	
��	'���!����
�&
��!��!������
����	!���+�
�	����
�	�
���	����$�	!�����	
��	'�N��/'���0'1'��� ����'���0'1'Q'����'�,�VWKHXKYHXHLZ�MI�[\DE]'���!�����	
��	����+�
��������� 	��� ������	!���������	���$�$�� ����%$��������
��
�	� ��� ����������$�
�	!����
��������	���	�!�
������ �	�
��� ���	!������� ��
�	����$��	�'��$�$�� �&�$�
�	!�����	
��	��������	����$��������
�"�$�� �����	�������
��
�	� ����!����
��
�
�	�����	�����&����

� '�5�	!�&���	!����
�&
��!��!�����
����	�	!����*�&��$����	
��	��%	!���	�
���$���
��	!����������
"���	��������	
��	������ ���!��������+���	�
�������$�
�	!���������$�	!��%�
*��
���
�����	�����
�� �
� ��
��� �$�
��������� �&�$��������
�'����	!������	�$�� ��	��$������	!�����	
��	������������������"��	������	�
���	��	!��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���	
��	��	���	������	�����	������	��������	�����������
�����
��������������
���� ������!���"��#���	��������"��	�������������������	��
	�����	��	����!���"�	����������#����#�$�%&'()*+,-�.)&)-/0#�����	
��	�
������
��	��	�	���������	�
�1���
���������2�����������	������	�����	��
	��	���!��	 �	���������	�2�		�
��
���	� �	��	����� �	�	���������
��
2��������	������	
��	3�����2�����2���������"	���
���
�������	��	2�����
�2����	
��	�
�����	����"���	
��	�
����������
�	�
���"���	
��	�
�#�����	
��	�
�����
�	���������� 
����	��	������	���	�������	��
�
�2��������������4��������
�!����"�����3�	�������
��������	
��	�
��
�	����"���	
��	�
��
�����
�	�
���"���	
��	�
��	�������������
�	���	��	���������	�
�1���
��������
�4���	���2���"�����2���"���	��	��"����2�	�
���"
��������	������	
��	����	��� �	��	�
2��	��#�����#���%&5)()&5)&+�6,&+-/*+,-#�����	
��	�
�
��
����	��	��	�	����
���
����7��
�����3��������3��4������������������	����
��
2�	���8�
9#�����	
��	�
���9������ �������� 
����	��	�	���������������	����	
��	�
�����	����������	�����2�����������	������������2��	������	
����!�
�	���2�������3���"���	
��	�
��������
9�2�	����#�����	
��	�
�2�
���������������9������ ���	��	�	:�������	�"���� "���	����
	���	���������2�������"����	�2��	�����"���	�;�������	�"����!�
���"���	�<����
9�
�<���2�����	������
����;���������"��������������7����!����
������"�����
����2��	������������
��������	�	�����2�3�����������
	�3����2����2��	��������"�	��	�7���������
�����	����������2�����	������=�
��	��
�������
�	�������"���	��	�����	
��	�
�����
�	������	
��	#����#���>?)&'#����	
��	�
���9������ ���	��	���������2����		����	��	�����"���	�2�
�!�2��	�������
���
	���������"����
����	#�@�!�
	������3����	
��	�
�� 
����	��9����	����
����	3�	���"���� ��	��
��������	����
���
	���
�������������
��
����������	����������
9�������
�2�	�
������
����������
�	������	
��	#�����	����!��	��������������������3����	
��	�
������3��	����!��A$B��������	�
��
		�����	���"���	�3������
 ��	������A�B��
�����������	����	��������������A�B�	��"��
���
������	�����"���C���
���������2�����������	�3�D��
��3��
����	���"�����������	�	��
�������	������A�B�����������	������
9����	����
��	����
	�������2�����������	��	�������
 ����������3����2���"�����
��
�	�#�����	����!��	����	
��	�
������	����������
 ���
�"����	������A�B3��	����������!��	���
 �	3�"�	���	�	����"� �	��3�	�������
 ���
�"����	������A�B�������������!��	���
 �	�	��
�	�����	�����������2��	�	���������
�	��
���	�
�	��"���2������	��	������	
��	�
3�2������������	�	�������
 ��	����2���	������������A�B������	�<�����	������
������"����		�
����<���������

��#����#���EF-G?G/0H���������	
��	�I���2��	������	����"� �	���������	
��	�
�	����
��
2���

��	!��8�
9���
!!���������2���	������	���8�
9�������������2��	#�����#�J�>)K/0�L)M)5?)'#���	���������	
��	�
�2����7�
����	������� ���
�2��������2���"���!���"���	��	��2��	��
�����	�	����������	���
�� ���	����	������	
��	�I���2��	����
������N� ���
<�������������	����������������	��
�����	����
����������	��	��
��������
"�����	������	
��	�I���2��	������������	���������	
��	�
��
�����"���	��
����!��	�
�� ������ ���
��
��
�2���	��#������#���.,G)-&?&K�>/OP�QF-?'5?*+?,&P�R)&F)P�>?+?K/+?,&#����� ��#��#���������	
��	�I���2��	��������"������	
���������	�
�
�	��3�����	���
 �	�����	�����
	�����
�	����	�
2���3�������
�������	��D��
��������	���	�
� �
��	��������	����������
�!����#����� ��#��#�����	
��	�
������	����"2	�	��	�����
���	������D��
������
	����������
������
	������	�����D��
��#��������
	���� 
���	��	��
���
�!�������
�������	������
�� �	���S 
��2��	�����������7����!���������2�����������	�3�D��
��3��
�	���D���
���T��	��
��I�	
�	����D��
��#�����	
��	�
�� 
����	����!���������������	��������	��������D��
���"����������2�
���
�!������
�UVWXY�ZVZ[VZ\]Ẑ]Z_#��̀a�bc6adLe.b�fLagf̀ �ech�bid%̀ej>b�LbEa>d̀ %ac�ak�ecl�>%̀%.è %acm�be6n�feL̀ l�nbLbjl�oe%RbE�%̀E�L%.ǹ E�̀a�e�̀L%e>�jl�QdLl�%c�ecl�>%̀%.è %ac�Lb>è bh�̀a�aL�eL%E%c.�ad̀ �ak�̀nb�6ac̀ Le6̀ �ha6dgbc̀ EH��� ��#��#p����	����!��	���	��������	������	
����
�����
���	���S 
��2��	3��������
	�����������	�������"��
�	���������	�������7����������

�����������	���	��
��	�3������� 3�"�	���	��2	���	�3��		�
����<�������������	��	�
�� ��	
�������������#��qrH� g%E6b>>ecbadE���p#�� c,+?*)'#��S����
		�����	���������	��
���22����	����
�4�
����
��
�!������
�����
�	������	
��	�������"�����	�"����
	����2��3�
�	�
��
����	�
�4���	��3����	� ���
����3���	�����������2��� 3��
�"���!�
� �	��
���2���������
�
3��
���������!�
���	��	���������� ����
����������
����"��
� �	���������� �		�����
��������
	����
�	���
�������	��
����
�������
���
�������������"����� ��	���"������
	�������
		�����	��� !�����	���2����
�
�4�
�����
�"�:��� � 	���	�:�� � � �	�����8��	����2�������



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� � � � � � �		�����
��	�
����������
������� !��"�
#��� � � � � � ��$����%�&&����� � � � � � '(����!�)*	��+	
��	�'&&(��,,�� � � � � � "��	��*!)���*�-.�/0��&&(���&&����� � 1	-�*���234�567�76�86597:7;7<�567:8<4�76���� � � � � � �	3����"��	��*!)���*�-�� � � � � � �		�����	3��		�
��3�� � � � � � ��$����%�&&���� � � � � � "��	��*!)���*�-.�/0��&&(���&&����� � 	�����	
*�	�
��� � =	�����	
*�	�
�*	�	-��*>>
����!�	�>����	-���
�	�2*�������� � � � � � 	-�����	
*�	�	��	-��*		��	������	-���
����	�?*�*��
@���&��� ABCDEFED�GHEICJ�����3�1*K�
�����>� 3��	3����*�3�2
�K�������	-�����	
*�	�����)��	���-*!!���!3� �������	K��������>���1
	��� 3��	3�*�>��-*!!� ���2����.��-*!!�*22!3���!3�	��	-��2*
	��!*
�)*		�
������
��>.�*�>��-*!!���	�*22!3�	���	-�
��)!*
��
�>��)!*
�)*		�
�����	-�
�2*
	3L���*!�
��	������
����	
�	�2�
��
)*�������*�3���K��*�	.�	�
).����>	��.�2
�)��.�*�
��)��	��
���>�
	*#�����	���
	-���	-�����	
*�	��-*!!���	� ������	
��>�*��*�1*K�
��
�
�!�M��-)��	����*�3��	-�
���K��*�	.�	�
).����>	��.�2
�)��.�*�
��)��	��
���>�
	*#�����	���
	-�-�
��.��
�1*K�
��
�
�!�M��-)��	����	-���*)����K��*�	.�	�
).����>	��.�2
�)��.�*�
��)��	��
���>�
	*#���*	�*�3�	)����	-����	�
�����&�&� NCHOEPQRS�TPOCU����-��-�*>����*�>�	-��	* !��������	��	���
��>�%����	*��>���	-�����	
*�	�*
��2
�K>�>���
����K���������!3����&�(� ACICJHVEWEXY����-���K*!>	3.�!!��*!	3��
�������
��* !	3����*�3�2
�K�������	-�����	
*�	�����)��	���-*!!���	�*����	�	-��K*!>	3.�!��*!	3��
�����
��* !	3��
�*�3��	-�
�2
�K�������	-�����	
*�	�����)��	��*�>�	-�����	
*�	�����)��	���-*!!� ������	
��>�*�>�����
��>���*!!�
��2��	��*����	-���K*!>.�!!��*!��
�������
��* !��2
�K��������	����	*��>�-�
������&�Z� [RREQP\CPX]�����	
*�	�
��-*!!���	�*�����	-�����	
*�	�*��*�1-�!���
���2*
	�1	-��	�	-��1
		���������	�����	3.�1-�-�)*3� ��1	--�!>.����>	���>��
�>�!*3�>.����	3L����!��>��
�	�������	
*�	�
��-*!!���	�*�����*�3�)�����>����
�	�� ���)��>���	��	�-�
���>�
�1	-��	�	-��2
�K����1
		���������	�����	3�*�>�	����
�	3.�1	-����	
*�	�
�*�#��1!�>����	-*	���	!�	-����*!�2*3)��	�
�M���	���*22
�K�>.�	-��*)���	����)�����>����
�	�� ���)��>���	�����	
*�	�
��
�	-*	�)*3� ��>����
�)����	
*�	�
�	���	3�-*����	� �����%�>��
���*!!3�>�	�
)��>�����������	-�����	
*�	��-*!!���	�
�!�K�����	
*�	�
��
�	����
�	3��
�)�*�3����	
*�	�� !�*	�������&��� _̂�̀aEJO�bHJXY�cCPCFEDEHJECR���d�	-�����	-�����	
*�	����	��>�>�	���
�*	�.��
�1!!��
�*	�.�*�3� ����	�.�
�-	���
�
��2��� !	�����*�3�	-
>�2*
	��������ef]��gĥ ì[g̀ �jhgklm̂ À�����(��� TPXCQJHXE_P����-�����	
*�	�����)��	������		�	��	-����	
��*�
��)��	� �	1�������	
*�	�
�*�>��	3�*�>���2�
��>���*!!�2
�
�K�
 *!�*�>�1
		���*�
��)��	�.���>�
�	*�>���.�����	*	����*�>�>��������� �	1����	-��2*
	���-�
�	�����-����K	*	���	���>�*�>�	��	�
)��*�>����>	����*
�����
2�
*	�>�-�
���*�>�)*>��*�2*
	����	-�����	
*�	���d��K�
 *!�*�
��)��	��
����K�
�*	���1	-�*�3������
.�*���	��
��)2!�3�������	3��	-�
� ���
���
�*�	�
��%���	������	-�����	
*�	��-*!!�*����	��
�)�>�3�*�3����	-��	�
)���
�� !�*	�������	*��>���*�3����	-��>���)��	����)2
�����*>����	
*�	�����)��	�����(��� ���	
*�	�
�*�
����	����)2!�	��*!!�1�
#���*���
>*����1	-�	-�����	
*�	�����)��	�����-��	�
)�n���	
*�	o�*�>��
�n���	
*�	�����)��	�o��-*!!���!�>��*!!�	-��	�
)��*�>����>	����*�>��
����	�
�M�
�)��	�����	*��>���	-�����	
*�	.�	-����K	*	���	���>.����	-���	3�1� �	�'�,.�*�>�	-����!!�1���>���)��	�.�*!!����1-�-�	*#���	���	-�
�*
�����
2�
*	�>�-�
���*�>���
)�	-�����	
*�	�����)��	�����-�����	
*�	�����)��	������		�	��	-����	
��*�
��)��	� �	1�������	
*�	�
�*�>��	3�*�>���2�
��>���*!!�2
�
�K�
 *!�*�>�1
		���*�
��)��	�.���>�
�	*�>���.�����	*	����*�>�>��������� �	1����	-��2*
	���-�
�	����-��	�
)��*�>����>	�������*�3���K	*	���	���>�����>�
��*
>���	-���
����	�*�>�1�
#������
2�
*	�>�-�
���*�>�)*>��*�2*
	����	-�����	
*�	���d��K�
 *!�*�
��)��	��
����K�
�*	���1	-�*�3������
.�*���	��
��)2!�3�������	3��	-�
� ���
���
�*�	�
��%���	������	-�����	
*�	��-*!!�*����	��
�)�>�3�*�3����	-��	�
)���
�� !�*	�������	*��>���*�3����	-��>���)��	����)2
����	-�����	
*�	�����



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������������������	���� ���!�	������	
��	�"������	�#��$�
����%��������� �&��������	������	
��	�"������	����'���	�(���		������	��	������	
��	&�(�	��� ���!�	������	
��	�"������	�&�
���
������������	��
�	��'��
���		�����#���� )���� ��%	�	���	������ )���� ���������*!�����	������������	
��	���"
�����������!�����	�������	�����(�%�#�)����+���
�������	����)����*�!!�����	���+���
�������	����� )���� *��!�����,�
 ��)����*!�������
���� )����+
��	�-�.�
����	��� )���� ���	
��	�
/���������*�����������0������)���� ���������
�!���������	
��	���*��������� )���� *�(�		�	���*���	�)�������	
��	�
/��1�	�
���*�!!��
��2�	�� )���� *�����������*�(���	
��	�
��3�����������!!��
��� )���#�"
���$
�����
	���	���� )���� �
�����*���	'����!������$�
��� )���� *�������������3�*	�	����	����*���������������
	�!�	���)��������������������	
��	�"������	����'�(���������	��		!455�!(#�
�5"�!�
	���	�56�����
�����(���,�
 �5$�
��&���
�	��7!!���	����#� �	'/��7!!
�%���1�	�
����2�	��	'/��6�����
���*	����
��"�	��������������������	
��	�"������	���
�����!�����	�
'&��������
�%�
�!���(���	���!
�%��������	����������	��������(������	
����������������
����	���%���������	��(�	�����!
�%��������	���%�
�����������	�#�����	����%��	����������	&�	�����
���!������
���
��
����	��������	����������	
��#��8�,��86**�,96-6:$&�	���!�
	����;���	��	�������	
��	������	
��	�	�
�����	��
����'���	��
<���
�!
����	�	%��#���7��6*�4� � � � � � =>?@�AB�CDE?�FGHI�JDG=K����'4�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL�� � �'4�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL��� �	'����
 � � � � � � �������������1�'�
����� � � � � � � "�	�4�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL&���LLLL�����M�7��:-86MN*�:$$��6�7!!
�%������	����
�����������	'��'4�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL����,��86**4� � � � � � ���	
��	�
4���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�� � � � � � � �������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������
�	������������������������������������� �
�	����������������������������������������	 ���������������������������������������� �	 ������������������������������������������������� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� !��"#$%�& #'(���)*+�)*,-*�.)/�0000000������1�2#'��34��0000000000����1�2#'��24�555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555����26�)27 2�8#!6�8��$ 4�000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000����9�� 8#!6�:�"2�; '�4��� <�=�	>?�=�@��A���B�C�
D���>		>�E�=�>��-F(�G���H9���9�� I'( 7J$ ��� �E�����	
>�	�
��E>??���KK�������
L������=�
�	E��C�
D�M
=�
����	E��=>	���=�>	�=���	E��N�	���	���
����=�>�=�B�??O���KA?�	���>=�C�
D���>���
=>����P	E�-F(�G���00009������Q9�� ��%R 1!#���1��� �E��	�	>?�>K���	�	��S��A>=�	��	E�����	
>�	�
�SO�	E���	O���=�
�	E��C�
D�M
=�
T�S>��=��A���	E����	�A
���U
>	��� ��	� B�
	E� �� 	E�� ���	
>�	T� �E>??� ��	� �V���=� 	E�� ��K� �B�55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555�WX5555555555555555555Y9��<�=�	>?�=���E�=�?���B�L>?������>		>�E�=�>��-F(�G���000/����9�� I%#$$�&J!�1 !!��� �E���K>??�S���������KK	K��	�B�
�	E��C�
D�M
=�
���555555Z9����[9�� \1!J2#1' /��� ���	
>�	�
�E�
�SO����B
K��	E>	�	�K>�	>���	E�����
>������L�
>]���
�̂�
�=���=�
�	E�����	
>�	�>�=�	E>	���
	B�>	����B����
>�����L=����]���

��	�A�?����>
�����B?��P	E�	E���	O�>���B�	E��=>	���B�	E��C�
D�M
=�
9���9�� ��1�2#'��* � 2 1' ��� �E��C�
D�M
=�
��E>??�S��A�
B�
K�=���=�
�	E��	�
K��>�=����=	����=���
S�=�P	E��	E��K>�	�
����	
>�	�		?�=� 5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555T� =>	�=�5555555555555555555555555555555�SO�>�=�S�	P����	E���	O��B�C��	��>?K���>�E�>�=�	E�����	
>�	�
��>K�=�>S�L�9���������	
>�	�
� _� � � � � �\8̀ �)a��-I8�"Hbc�&-H�d�00000000000000000000000000000000000000����O_55555555555555555555555555555555555�� 55555555555555555555555555555555555555��� � � � � � � �������e�
>?=���f���T�f>O�
��
�	�N>K�_�555555555555555555555555555�� ��� � � � � � � g>	�_�555555555555555555555555555555555��	?�_�5555555555555555555555555555555� �<��h@�_�555555555555555555555555555555�� � �	O��?�
D�����i�<��MjNhik@�Mll��h�<AA
�L>?�>��	��B�
K�>�=�?�]>?	O��O_55555555555555555555555555555�� �

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� !��"#$%�& #�'����(���
)�*�(�	�
��	�+����,�-.�/01���234��02�5�067�600(�67�10(8��01�9����3042��1�1�(00��/01���234��02�5:�.3�;;9����<=>>�?@>>�ABC�DEF�� "G&$�����H!�IG����H�&�HJ��I�H��"#K �� �LMN�MN�OLP�QRSTU�VWXY�Z[�OLP�"\]̂M_��Z̀NOa\_OMZ̀�&Z̀b�MNN\Pb�M̀�_Zcd̂Mè_P�fMOL��̂ZaMbe�!OeO\OP�!P_g�hiigji��klmn�opqrstu�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv��wxmst�oyqsu�� z{|}�l~��s�|��y�q�ksy������lt{ny�� � � ��w��kl�������� � � �s�|��y�q�ksy���������������������tl�s�|��{|�su��� ��k{n�ol����zlm|ty�|lt�oyqsu�� � � � vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv��zlm|ty�|lt����t{m�{�y��kp�{ms����nnts��u�� vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv��� � � � � � vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv��� � � � � � vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv��zlm|ty�|lt����s�s��lms�opqrstu�� � vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv���pts|}�oyqsu�� � � � vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�� �LMN�MN�OLP�QRSTU�VWXY�Z[�OLP�&Z̀bg��#̂�̂ZOLPa�de�PN�eaP�N\]NP�\P̀O�aP�eab̂PNN�Z[�OLP�daP�daM̀OPb�̀\c]PaNg�

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������� ��!"#$�%�"�&���!'%#�����( �)'����(�%�(*���%+,-�(+.�/////////////////////////////////���0��1�2��3456�7�88888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888�9���
��:9;6�9�<�888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888886�9���
:�
9	��6�9��2�
�	=6�9
��>���<�	��	?��@ABC�DE�FGHB�IJKL�MGJNOP�QKDRASJ6�?�
����9;;�<�37��
6���	?����T��U�V88888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888�U�
�:9=T��	��U�7?�?�7��>�<���
��;W��6���
�?�
�6�:�
���9;�
�:
����	9	W��6���������
��9�<�9��X��6����	;=�9�<���W�
9;;=Y���1Z��345���34�3[��1�2��345���	?9	�U��
��:9;\���Y� ��
U�
T��	?�����	
9�	�<9	�<�888888888888888888888888888�>�	7�����
��:9;�9�<�37��
6�	?�����	
9�	�9�<�9;;����	
9�	�<���T��	��>��X�T9<��9�:9
	��U�	?�����<�>=�
�U�
�����9	�	?��	T���9�<���	?��T9���
�:
���
>�<���	?�����	
9�	]�9�<���Y� �
�T:	;=�T9̂���:9=T��	��	��9;;��;9T9�	�6�9��<�U��<���2��	����__Y�_̀�a6�[;�
<9�2	9	�	��6���::;=�X��
��:9;�7	?�;9>�
6�T9	�
9;�6��
���::;��6����<�<
��	;=��
��<
��	;=�>=��
��:9;���	?��:
�����	����U�	?��7�
̂�:
�W<�<�U�
���	?�����	
9�	]�9�<������bY� �9=��37��
�9;;�;�����6�<9T9X��6��c:�����6����	�6�9�<�9		�
��=d��U���6���;�<�X�9::�;;9	��:
����<�X�6�	?9	�37��
����	9���>��9�����U�9�<�U9�;	�>=��
��:9;���<�
�	?�����	
9�	]�9�<����eY� ��
U�
T��	?��X�9
9�	����U�9;;�7�
̂�9�<�T9	�
9;��U�
��?�<���<�
�	?�����	
9�	�U�
�	?��	T���:��U�<���	?�����	
9�	6�	?���	?�����<���W�<6��	?�
7���	�
�T9�����U�;;�U�
��Y��f?���W�
�	?���
��:9;���<��;9
�<�>=�37��
�	��>����<�U9�;	���<�
�	?�����	
9�	6��
�7?���W�
�	?�����	
9�	�?9��>����	�
T�9	�<�>=�<�U9�;	��U�	?���
��:9;6�	?��2�
�	=��?9;;\��� 9Y� ��T:;�	��	?�����	
9�	���9���
<9����7	?�	��	�
T��9�<����<	���6��
��� >Y� 3>	9��9�><��
�><��U�
���>T�����	��	?��37��
�U�
���T:;�	�X�	?�����	
9�	���9���
<9����7	?�	��	�
T��9�<����<	���6�9�<��:���<�	�
T�9	���>=�	?��37��
�9�<�2�
�	=��U�	?��>��	�W9;���><<�
6�9

9�X��U�
�9����	
9�	�>�	7�������?�><<�
�9�<�	?��37��
�9�<�T9̂��9W9;9>;����UU���	�U��<��	��:9=�	?�����	���U���T:;�	���;����	?��>9;9�����U�	?�����	
9�	�:
���9�<��	?�
����	��9�<�<9T9X���U�
�7?�?�	?��2�
�	=�T9=�>��;9>;��?�
���<�
]�>�	���	��c���<�X�	?��9T���	���	�U�
	?�9>�W�Y���?��	�
T�g>9;9�����U�	?�����	
9�	�:
��h��?9;;�T�9��	?��	�	9;�9T���	�:9=9>;��>=�	?��37��
�	��	?���
��:9;���<�
�	?�����	
9�	�9�<�9�=�9T��<T��	���
��?9�X���
<�
��	?�
�	�6�;����	?��9T���	�:
�:�
;=�:9<�>=�37��
�	���
��:9;Y���?��2�
�	=��c:
���;=�9X
����	��>��>���<�>=�9;;�	�
T��9�<����<	����
�;9	�<�	��;i�<9	�<6�<�;9=�9�<�	T���
�T:9�	�
�;9	�<�<9T9X��Y��2�
�	=��?9;;�>��>���<�>=�	?��79

9�	=��
�79

9�	������	9��<���	?�����	
9�	�<���T��	��9�<��?9;;�>��
��:���>;��U�
�9�=�9�<�9;;�79

9�	=��>;X9	�����
�<9T9X���9��9�
���;	��U�;9	��	�<�U��	���
�<�U���������	?��7�
̂�:�
U�
T�<���<�
�	?�����	
9�	Y����?��2�
�	=��?9;;�9�<�?�
�>=�9X
����	���<�T�U=�	?��37��
�9�<�?�;<�	�?9
T;�����U6�U
�T�9�<�9X9��	�9�=�9�<�9;;�;9>;	=6�;���6����	6�<9T9X���
��c:�������;�<�X�
�9���9>;��9		�
��=�j�U���6���X���
�X�9�<�9
�?	��	�
9;�U�����
��	?�
�:
�U�����9;���
W���7?�?�	?��37��
�T9=����
��
�7?�?�T9=�9��
����
�>��T:���<��:���37��
�>=�
�9�����U�9�=���X;X����6�<�U9�;	6�9�	�9�<k�
��T������U�	?���
��:9;��
�9�=��U�	����>���	
9�	�
�6�9X��	�6���
W9�	��9�<k�
��T:;�=���6��6�9>��	��
����9�����	��U�	?��7�
̂�9�<�:�
U�
T9�����U�	?�����	
9�	�>=�	?���
��:9;Y����?��2�
�	=�79W���9;;�
X?	��9X9��	�	?��37��
�9�<�	��9X��	��9�<��T:;�=����U�
�<9T9X����
��	?�
��9������U�;����>=�	?��2�
�	=j��:�
U�
T9�����U�	���>;X9	������<�
�	?�����<6���;�<�X��;9T��>=�2�
�	=�9X9��	�37��
�U�
����	��	�9���
	��7�
����	�79

9�	�<�>=�	?�����	
9�	�<���T��	�6��c�;�<�X���;=����?�
X?	��9��	?��2�
�	=��?9;;�?9W��	��:
����<���U����?����
9����?�;<�>=�	?��37��
�9��U<��9
=Y��l�=�9�	���U�
�:9=T��	���		�	�<�>=�9��;9T9�	���<�
�	?�����<�T��	�>����9���
<9����7	?�	?����	���9�<�	T��;T	9	���:
�W�������2��	����__Y�_̀�a6�[;�
<9�2	9	�	��Y��

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������������
�����
�	������	
��	��������	���������� ������
�������� �����!	������"�
�� 	���������	���!	��	������	
��	��
������������������	��""��	�#�
�	�$���% ��	�������
�	�������&��������������  �
�������"�  �"�
��������""��	�	�
�����	���!�

��	����
����
�'������	������	
��	��������	�&���(�	�����)�****************************���+,-�./01�23415.678�/5�9:5;415.678<�;3/�+=>�?7;41..1.�51@A751B>C�+,-�D/58/5:;7/4<�E1F51;:5G�/40G�3700�:;;1.;�:4B�:--7H�.1:0>C��I��JK##)������������������������������������� � LMNOPNLQR)��� � � � � � �************************************************�� � � � � � S
�T��
��
�	��J������*****************************� � ************************************************���
��
�	��#��
�	�
���
�I	������ ���������������#���	�
���"���	��
U���V""��
���������������������*****************************� � �	 �)�********************************************��+:--7H�F/58/5:;1�.1:0W� � � � ************************************************������������
�������������������������������������������� � � ************************************************����������������������������������������� � � �	�� � � � � #	�	������������X�������������������������������������������������������������������������������YZM[\])����������������������������������������� � �� *********************************************����������������������������������������� � � ��
��
�	��#�
�	��������������������������������������� � � � ��)*******************************************�������������������������������������� � ������������������������������		�
������S��	�������������������������������� � � � **********************************************����������������������������������������� � � �����������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������***************************�********************�� ��������������������������������������������������������������	�� � � � � #	�	����X���� � � � � � +:--7H�F/58/5:;1�.1:0>��� � � � � � +9/315�/-�̂;;/541G�_A.;�̀1�:;;:F61B>�� � �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������� ��!"#$�%�"�&��� '()*+(,�)-,-(.-�/0�,+-1��234�567489:;647�<:46=8>95?@=6A8B@A=8C�:6�@=69:748BA:=6�=D�A34�EB8A:B<�EBFG46A�:6�A34�BG=56A�=D�HIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�3484?F�JB:K49�B67�84<4B949�:A9�<:46�B67�8:;3A�A=�@<B:G�B�<:46�D=8�948K:@49C�<B?=8C�=8�GBA48:B<9�D586:9347�D8=G�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC�LMIIII�A38=5;3�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC�LMIII�A=N��� O=6A8B@A=8�O=GEB6F�PBG4��Q6�A34�R=?�=D�A34�OS2T�QU�VWX2�YZ[\�]WZÔ�D=8�A34�@=69A85@A:=6�=DN��Y8=R4@A�PBG4IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�IIIIIIIII��X4B<47�]:7>Y8=R4@A�P=_IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII���23:9�̀4<4B94�7=49�6=A�@=K48�B6F�84A46A:=6�D=8�<B?=8C�948K:@49C�=8�GBA48:B<9�D586:9347�BDA48�A34�7BA4�9E4@:D:47_��aBA47�=6�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC�LMIIII������������������������������������������������������������� � � � � � � � � �� � [:46=8b9�PBG4N�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIcXWZ[d����������������������������������������������������������� � efghijklmniljm�onpqr������������������������������������������������ X:;647�]FNIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��� � � � Y8:6A47�PBG4NIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��� � � � 2:A<4NIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII���X2Z2W�QU�U[Q̀SaZ� � � s�OQtP2T�QU�YZ[\�]WZÔ� � s�XXN��Q6�A3:9�IIIII�7BF�=D�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC�LMIIIIIC�cknpqrIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIC�A34�clulvqdIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�=D�cwghijklmniljmdIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�E489=6B<<F�BEE4B847�?4D=84�G4�B67�B@x6=J<47;47�A3BA�34>934�4y4@5A47�A34�D=84;=:6;�YB8A:B<�̀4<4B94�=D�[:46�:6�3:9>348�B5A3=8:z47�@BEB@:AF�=6�?43B<D�=D�A34�@=8E=8BA:=6>D:8G_�S�84<:47�5E=6�A34�D=<<=J:6;�D=8G�=D�:746A:D:@BA:=6N��IIIII��E489=6B<<F�x6=J6�A=�G4{�IIIII��E8=75@47�78:K489�<:@4694�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�IIIII��=A348�c749@8:?4d�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��|X4B<}�� � � � P=AB8F�Y5?<:@N�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�� � � � � � � �� � � � � Y8:6A�PBG4N�� IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��� � � � � O=GG:99:=6�P=_�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��� ����������� ��!"#$�%�"�&�

WEST PALM BEACH 

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ����������� ��!������"� #$%&'()*%(&)��+,-.�/00�12,�34�56272�89272,57:�;<=;��>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�������������������������������������������������������?@ABCDEFGHCFDG�CDIJHEK�EHILM�NOP�=QR�SQ�TOQUSRVP=;SOQ�ON��>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>WOXX=PU�YZ�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>[����������������������?FDFH\�HIDAEF�D]�CDEFGHCFM��̂=SR�;O�_V̀aU�bc�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>:�;<V�TOQ;P=T;OP�NOP�;<V�dS;c�ON�.VU;�8=X_�3V=T<:�eXOPSR=:�OQ�;<V�̂POfVT;�XSU;VR�bVXOg:�PVTVŜ;�ON�g<ST<�SU�<VPVbc�=ThQOgXVRiVR:�RO�<VPVbc�PVXV=UV�=QR�g=SjV�=XX�XSVQU:�XSVQ�PSi<;U:�TX=S_U�OP�RV_=QRU�NOP�X=bOP:�UVPjSTVU�OP�_=;VPS=XU�ON�=Qc�hSQR�g<=;UOVjVP�g<ST<�k̀gV�QOg�<=jV�OP�_Si<;�<=jV�=i=SQU;�;<V�̂PÔVP;c:�baSXRSQi:�=QR̀OP�NOP�=Qc�SQTSRVQ;=X�Vl̂VQUV�NOP�;<V�TOQU;PaT;SOQ�ON���>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�����������������������������������?JGDmLCF�EHILM��������������������������������������������������������������������?JGDmLCF�EAIBLGM�����>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�?JGDJLGFK�HnnGL@@M��OP�SQ�O;<VPgSUV�S_̂ POjSQi�U=SR�̂PÔVP;co��5<V�aQRVPUSiQVR�=ThQOgXVRiVU�;<=;:�aQRVP�eXOPSR=�X=g:�;<V�TOQ;P=T;OP:�OgQVP�=QR�O;<VP�̂=P;SVU�<=jV�=�PSi<;�;O�PVXc�âOQ�;<SU�g=SjVP�=QR�PVXV=UV�=QR�;<=;�_=hSQi�=Qc�N=XUV�U;=;V_VQ;U�U<=XX�TOQU;S;a;V�̂VPfaPc�=QR�̂aQSU<_VQ;�T=Q�bV�_=RV�SQ�=TTOPR=QTV�gS;<�;<V�̂POjSUSOQU�ON�;<V�X=go��k,�.k5,277�.6292-e�k�<=jV�<VPVaQ;O�UV;�_c�<=QR�=QR�UV=X�;<SU�>>>>>>>>>�R=c��ON�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>:�pq>>>>>o��� � � � ����� ������ �>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>������������������������������������������������������������ � ?@ABCDEFGHCFDG�CDIJHEK�EHILM������������������������������������������������� � � 3c�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�.k5,277r���������������������������������������������� � �8PSQ;�,=_Vr�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>���>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>� 5S;XV>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�� �stDFHGK�HFFL@FHFuDE�DE�ELvF�JHwLxy���� �



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������������� !�� � � "�#�$%�&����'��(�)��#*� � "���+���,�-./0�11111�234�56�1111111111111111111117�89111117�:;<=>?111111111111111111111111117�-.@�:ABAC>D11111111111111111111111111111111�56�:EFGHI;AJ<HAIJD111111111111111111111111111111111111111�K@L05,3MM4�3KK@3L@2�N@65L@�O@�3,2�3PQ,5RM@2S@2�-.3-�.@T0.@�@U@PV-@2�-.@�65L@S5/,S��/,3M��@M@30@�56��/@,�/,�./0T.@L�3V-.5L/W@2�P3K3P/-4�5,�N@.3M6�56�-.@�P5LK5L3-/5,T6/LOX� �L@M/@2�VK5,�-.@�65MM5R/,S�65LO�56�/2@,-/6/P3-/5,+��11111��K@L05,3MM4�Q,5R,�-5�O@Y�11111��KL52VP@2�2L/Z@L0�M/P@,0@�1111111111111111111�11111��5-.@L�:2@0PL/N@D�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111��[�@3M\�� � � � %5-3L4�'VNM/P+�1111111111111111111111111111111�� � � � � � � �� � � � � 'L/,-�%3O@+�� 1111111111111111111111111111111��� � � � � #5OO/00/5,�%5X�111111111111111111111111111111���



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

���������� ��!"#$�%�"�&�� � ��'"#�(�#�" �����#��'��)*+,�-..�/0*�12�34050�67050*358�9:;9��<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�������������������������������������������������������=>?@ABC>A?B�>?DEC@F�@CDGH�IJK�;LM�NL�OJLPNMQK;9NJL�JI�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<RJSS;KP�TU�<<<<<<<<<<<<<V����������������������=A?ACW�CD?X@A�?Y�>?@ABC>AH��Z;NM�9J�[Q\]P�̂_�9:Q�̀N9_�JI�,QP9�6;S[�1Q;O:8�aSJKNM;8�KQOQNZ9�JI�b:NO:�NP�:QKQ̂_�;OcLJbSQMdQM8�MJ�:QKQ̂_�KQSQ;PQ�;LM�e]N9�OS;N[�9J�9:Q�̀N9_�JI�,QP9�6;S[�1Q;O:8�aSJKNM;8�9:Q�+bLQK8�N9P�P]OOQPPJKP�JK�;PPNdLP8�;SS�SNQLP8�SNQL�KNd:9P8�OS;N[P�JK�MQ[;LMP�JI�;L_�cNLM�b:;9PJQfQK�b:NO:�g\bQ�LJb�:;fQ�JK�[Nd:9�:;fQ�;d;NLP9�9:Q�ZKJZQK9_8�]̂NSMNLd8�;LM\JK�IJK�;L_�NLONMQL9;S�QhZQLPQ�IJK�9:Q�OJLP9K]O9NJL�JI���<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��������������������������=EB?iG>A�@CDGH����������������������������������������������������������������������������=EB?iG>A�@XDjGBH��<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�=EB?EGBAF�CkkBGllH��9:QKQJL�JK�NL�J9:QKbNPQ�N[ZKJfNLd�P;NM�ZKJZQK9_m��g*�,g3*055�,4070+a�g�:;fQ�:QKQ]L9J�PQ9�[_�:;LM�;LM�PQ;S�9:NP�<<<<<<�M;_��JI�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<8�no<<<<<m������������������������������������������������������������� � � � � � � � � �� � ����� ����� �� <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<T50-.V������������������������������������������������������������ � T>?@ABC>A?B�>?DEC@F�@CDGH������������������������������������������������� � � 1_p�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<������������������������������������������������ � � =@CDGHqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq��� � � � � � 3N9SQp<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�53-30�+a�a.+7gR-� � � r�+̀s*32�+a�6-./�10-̀4� � r�55p��+L�9:NP�<<<<<�M;_�JI�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<8�no<<<<<8�T@CDGH<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<8�9:Q�TAtAWGV<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�JI�TO?@ABC>A?BV<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�ZQKPJL;SS_�;ZZQ;KQM�̂QIJKQ�[Q�;LM�;OcLJbSQMdQM�9:;9�:Q\P:Q�QhQO]9QM�9:Q�IJKQdJNLd�aNL;S�7QSQ;PQ�JI�.NQL�NL�:NP\:QK�;]9:JKNuQM�O;Z;ON9_�JL�̂Q:;SI�JI�9:Q�OJKZJK;9NJL\INK[m�g�KQSNQM�]ZJL�9:Q�IJSSJbNLd�IJK[�JI�NMQL9NINO;9NJLp��<<<<<��ZQKPJL;SS_�cLJbL�9J�[Qv�<<<<<��ZKJM]OQM�MKNfQKP�SNOQLPQ�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<��J9:QK�TMQPOKN̂QV�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��w5Q;Sx�� � � � *J9;K_�6]̂SNOp�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��� � � � � 6KNL9�*;[Qp�� <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�� � � � � J̀[[NPPNJL�*Jm�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&������������������������'()*�� +,-.,�/012,-2342����55�
���678�9�:86�;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��55�
��=8>>�7
�?5��8�5�	8>�5���668
9��@�7
�
��A7�
������?5����B��������@�>���67>�	���8�6�6�6��@�	=
���CDE�6>>�B�8�5�
���
@8��B�7
����	��	=8	���>�5���8�=��@�	=��@�>>�F�B�7
����	��>�6��	�;�6>>�B�8�5�
���
@8��B��@�8�
�85F89�8	�>�8�	������@��	���>��B	=G�6��
�����
�	��F�
H�8�5��	
7�BI��=���55�
��=8>>�7
�?5����

��	��86���8�5�	�>�7=������6J�
���@�8B���9�
�@�
������@�
��8�=�7
����	�7
�?5�5I��+KLM/NO�P(Q/;<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��
����	�R��8	��;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��
����	�S���
7	��;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��UF��
V���	8�	;���� � � � � � � � � � � TTTTT���������������������������������������:86��������������������������������������������������������������������������	>�������>�7=���;�W�����X�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���Y8A;��W����X�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT���Z�[8>;�� TTTTTTTT� TTTTT�����������������PLO/\�������>�5��855	��8>�78B���F	=�	=���86��@�
68	�@��55�
�F8�	��	��>�	��	=�
�7
����	��8��7
��@��@�7
�
��A7�
����I�R�	�8�6�6�6��@�	=
���CDE��6>8
�7
����	�I�]̂-_̀,2�a.�b̀__c�̂3d�̂44̀,̂a2_c�1,.e-d2�af2�-3b.,g â-.3�,2h̀-,2d�-3�].,g�()�g ĉ�,2ì_a�-3�d-ih̀ _̂-b-4̂a-.3�.b�af2�j-dk�(__�d24-i-.3i�.b�af2�N-ac�̂,2�b-3̂_k���������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&������������������������C��E�

l'!'j • 
WEST PALM BEACH 

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

� ��������� !��"#!$�%&!!'������������������
����	��	(�)���*���+(����	
+�	�,�
�-((�.�+�/��+0�.��������//�
���12+�3�4+1�)�555555555555555555555555555555555555555����6��,�((�7�.�/���1��	��1��	�8����(�/�/���	6���/�2+�9+.�)��:::::��;�� �
�
�<=2�
����;�>*�?�:::::��;�� �/��+�9+.����0�
�@6��	;�>��?�:::::��;�� �/�>��?�����ABCD�EF�CGHIFJ�:::::��;�� @�6�/�(���,��/��	�1��>��?��ABCD�EF�CGHIFJ�:::::�K;�� @�8�		�	���@6��	�>�K?;���,�����L�1+
9�M4���N;�:::::�O;�� @�6�/�(���,�@�8���	
+�	�
��>�O?;���,�����L�1+
9�M4���N;�:::::��;�� ���	
+�	�
�P�
,�+	���>��?;���6��9�	6��(������+�/����
+����
�Q�
�1��	��	������
��	6+	�3���7((���12(3�+�/�+		+�6���2����,���

��	�(������;���:::::��;�� R�,�
�����S�	���>��?�:::::��;�� *,,/+0	��,��
1���//�
�
��4�����((�����>��?;�������
��	���.��+�/���	+
T��	6���.�+	�
�;��:::::�U;�� V
�.�W
�����
	,�+	���>�U?�:::::���;�� �
���6�@+,�	3���12(+����W�
1�>���?�:::::���;�� @	+	�1��	��,�@1+((����������+
	�2+	���>@���?�*		+�6��1+((�8���������
	,�+	���;>���?�:::::���;�� @1+((�����������S�		�
��,���	��	�����>@���?>���?�:::::���;�� ���	
+�	�
X��-+	�
+(�@�22(�
�����>��O?�:::::��K;�� ���	
+�	�
X��<=�	�.�+�/��
�2���/�Y�
9(�+/�>���?�::::::��O;�� <Q�+(�����,	����
	,�+	���>���?�::::::���;� @�
�	�T�/���
2�
+	�����
	,�+	���>,�+22(�+8(�L��0�
�Z��1((���8/?�>���?�::::::���;�� ��8(��[	(	���<�0
��1��	+(���(�3�R���2	�>,�+22(�+8(�L�,�
��	(	3�2
����	?�>��U?�:::::���;� @+12(���,�V+(3�R�2�
	�:::::��U;� �
�(1�+
3�@+,�	3��(+��:::::���;� �
����	�-+�+.�
���,�
1+	���::::::���;�� �/�8��/��
�/�2��	���>,�
�Q�
�/?�::::::���;�� ��2����,�(������L���
	,�+	����+�/�
�.�	
+	�������(�+
(3�1+
9�	6����	�/��(�7�
�(�,	���
��
��,�	6��<�0�(�2��7	6�	6��,
1��+1�L���0	+	���	���/���18�
�+�/�		(�L�+�/�	6��/+	��+�/�	1��,�
�	6��8/��(���.�/�+/(��;��� �%BE\GD�]IF�̂_̀�]aGHGIbcd�]IF�̂_̀�FcFeDa]IGe�fFaCG]I�bIJ�DgaFF�̂h̀�ig]D]e]iGFC�]j�k]Ba��GJ�ibelbHF;���#"�������$!m!�'�"no��cc�EGJC�\BCD�EF�CBE\GDDFJ�]I�DgF�ia]fGJFJ��GJ�j]a\C�̂�_�p��_q̀;�r]a\C��s�bIJ��h�\BCD�EF�CGHIFJ�GI�GIl�Ek�bI�]jjGeFa�bBDg]aGtFJ�D]�EGIJ�DgF��GJJFau���cc�r]a\C�\BCD�EF�jBcck�e]\icFDFJu�

I I 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������������������������������������������������������������������������ !��"#$%�& #�'��������������������()*+�� ),-��� � � � � � � �,.)�/01/21/*/��������34565789�5:;�<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<�� � � =>?@@AB�CDEFGHI�JGEAK���L�MN���	O�����������P<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<��� QR
	��S�TTU
�VW�
��X�
�Y���LL�
�UW
����	��Z�
��[\���T�����	[�
]���̂
�_L�L\�UTT�N T̂�N��	�\�NU�[��
̀\��a�̂N��	\�	
U��̂�
	U	��\�	��T�\�NU	�
UT�\���̂ T̂��\�TUb�
�U�L��	[�
�	[�W��������U
̀�Z�
�	[��̂�
Z�
NU����U�L���N T̂�	����Z�	[��]�
c�Z�
�	[��UN���	��L�U	�L�Ub�_�d���[����L�
�W��L��LL�
�[�
�b̀�L��TU
���	[U	O���d� e��f�bb̀�Wd���LL�
�U�c��]T�LW���	[U	����	U�	�b̀��LL�
\��
�U�̀����
�̂
����	�W�U��
�̂���
\�
�WU
L�W�	[������]	[�	[��gÙ�
\�U�̀��	̀���NN�����
\��ZZ��
\��	̀��N T̂�̀��\��	[�
�	[U��U���N T̂�̀����Z�	[��R��	��UTN���U�[��
���
�N��	�S_���\���W
���L��Z�
�L�a�UTZ�U	��d���d� �[��bL���NUL����W��L�ZU	[\�]	[��	���TT������
�Z
U�L�U�L���ZU
�U�L���N �̂		_����UTT�
��̂��	�d��hd� �[���LL�
�[U���U
�Z�TT̀�U�L�	��[��Z�TT��U	�ZU�	����iUN��L�	[��U		U�[�L�j��̂���Z�R�
c\�ĵ��UT���
N�\�k���
UT����L	���\�	��[��UT��̂��Z�U	���\�U�L�Z�
N��Z�b��L�\�Z�Û T̂�UbT�\�	�W�	[�
�]	[�	[��U���N Û�̀�W�T̂U��\�U�L��LL�
�[U��
�UL�UTT�����L�ULL��LU�����Ld���d� �LL�
�[U��NUL��U�Z�TT��iUN�U	����Z�	[���	��U�L���ZUNTU
�]	[�	[���	�����L	����	[U	�NÙ�N Û�	�	���̂
Z�
NU���d��ld� �[�
�������T���L�U�bL�W�U
U�	��������	�W��Z�Z_��̂�
���	�QlmY��Z�bL�̂
�����	[��UN���	��Z�P<<<<nop<<<<<<<d���d� q̂ ���
���̂	��Z�U�e�	����Z���	��	�	��M]U
L�	[�����	
U�	�	[���LL�
��[UTTO���Y���NN������b	U��W�U���
Z�
NU�������L\�fUb�
�U�L�gU	�
UT����L\�U�L���
	Z�U	�Q�Y��Z�����
U����NN�LU	�T̀�UZ	�
�
���_�W�U�e�	����Z���	��	�	��M]U
L\�U�L��Y�NN�LU	�T̀��b	U��U���
	Z�U	���Z�r�W�	
U	���Z�
���WUW�W���b�������Z
�N�	[���	̀\�U�����[�L���N��	��]TT�b��
�a�
�L�̂
�
�	���i���	����Z�U����	
U�	d���d� �LL�
���L�
�	U�L��	[U	�	[�����	
U�	�	N���	U
	�����	[��LU	���Z�e�	���	���
����Ld���d� �LL�
�Z�
	[�
N�
��UW
����	[U	\����U����Z�ZUT�
�����[��̂U
	�	���i���	��U����	
U�	�U�L�̂
�_L��UTT�
�a�
�L�L���N��	��]	[��	���Q��Y��UT��LU
�LÙ���Z�
���̂	��Z�	[�����	
U�	�Z�
��i���	��\�	[���	̀�NÙ�]	[L
U]�	[���ZZ�
�U�L����	
U�	�]	[�U��	[�
�bLL�
�U�L�	[���[��c\�b��L\��
��	[�
�����
	̀�U���N Û�̀�W�[��bL�U�L�	[��N���̀�̂ÙUbT��	[�
���\��[UTT�b���N��	[��̂
�̂�
	̀��Z�	[���	̀\�b̀�Z�
Z�	�U��UW
��L�U�L�Ta�LU	�L�LUNUW��d���sd� �[���LL�
��	U	���	[U	�	[��bL���	[����T̀�bL�Z�
�	[��̂
����	���][�[��LL�
����	�
��	�Lt�U�L��LL�
��[UTT���	�b��U���b���	
U�	�
��
���b���	
U�	�
����	[��̂
����	d������d� j�b�	U�	UT���N T̂�	����[UTT�b��]	[����S��UT��LU
�LÙ�d��V�UT���N T̂�	����[UTT�b������S��UT��LU
�LÙ�d����d� fa�LU	�L�LUNUW���Z�
�L�TÙ�U
��UW
��L�	��b��.u5�vwxy4zy�({*||}||+�̂�
��UT��LU
�LÙd����d� jNUTT���������̂U
	�̂U	���Z�
�	[��̂
����	����md��hd� �LL�
��[UTT�b��
��̂���bT��Z�
�UTT�̂�
N		�W�Z����U�L��	T	̀���
_���������	���Z���d��V�
�����	
��	����Z�U�b�TL�W\�	[���	̀��[UTT�b��
��̂���bT��Z�
�̂TU��U�L�̂�
N	�
�_�]�Z����	[
��W[�	������	
��	���j�
_����S�̂U
	N��	d�

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

����� �������
����	�������� ��!���"������#� 	� �����������"�� ���	���� ���
� ����$	%��	!&��	 	�&� ���#���
 ���	 �� 
��������� �%���	!�
���
'���	%��
�%	�	�������	� ���������������
�(�
�� �	�
� 	�����	%���
����	� ���$�
)������� �%��#����$����##��
&��
��	�
��
� ���	��#�	%������
��� ���� ���("��!����#�	%���	!��#�*��	�� �(��� �%+��� ,-./�� � 0112/33�444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444������ �%��#����$����("��!��5�6��#�	%���	!��#�*��	�� �(��� �%�%���&��	%�
��
��	�!��
���
��	�!&� ���	�
��	��#���7��
�(�
���#�����
��
�	�� ##� 	����
������ 
��+��� ,-./�� � 0112/33�444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444��89:� ;<==>?�@A=�@BB�@CC<B<@D>EF�EGHHB<>?EF�EGIJKAD?@JDK?�K?�JKAEGBD@ADE�LMK�L<BB�H>?CK?N�DM>�OK?P�M@Q>�AKD�I>>A�HB@J>=�KA�DM>�RGIB<J�SAD<DT�U?<N>E�JKAQ<JD>=�Q>A=K?�B<ED�N@<AD@<A>=�IT�DM>�VD@D>�KC�WBK?<=@�L<DM<A�DM>�XY�NKADME�<NN>=<@D>BT�H?>J>=<AZ�DM>�=@D>�KC�DM<E�;<=:���8[:� ;<==>?�@JPAKLB>=Z>E�DM@D�\]]Ŝ ]\�̂ _̀Va:�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb�M@Q>�I>>A�cSUSdeS]�@A=�@?>�\ff\UgS]�gScSf_�@A=�@?>�E<ZA>=�IT�@�=GBT�@GDMK?<h>=�KCC<J>?�KC�;<==>?:��ij:� ;T�E<ZA<AZ�@A=�EGIN<DD<AZ�DM<E�;<=F�;<==>?�?>H?>E>ADE�DM@D�@BB�;<=�WK?NE�@?>�CGBBT�JKNHB>D>�@A=�@JJG?@D>:����i8:� ;<==>?�@JPAKLB>=Z>E�DM@D�DM>�;<=�N@T�I>�?>k>JD>=�<C�@BB�;<=�WK?NE�@?>�AKD�CGBBT�JKNHB>D>F�AKD�@JJG?@D>�K?�<C�CK?NE�@?>�AKD�E<ZA>=�IT�H?KH>?BT�@GDMK?<h>=�E<ZA@DG?>E�LM>?>�?>lG<?>=:������
���(" �!�m (�+�44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444������������
���+�5n	
��	&��	!&�n	 	�&�o"�����6��4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�n	 	���#�����
"�
 	��+�4444444444����"%���+4444444444444444444�p q+4444444444444444444�;d]]Sc+����444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444��rstuvwxyz�{|�}||s~sv��vxw�{ys�z��w{��su���s��zy����������
�	�m (�+�444444444444444444444444444444444444��	��+�444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�� 	�+�44444444444444444444444444444444444444444�� W@<BG?>�DK�CGBBT�JKNHB>D>�@A=�E<ZA�DM<E�;<=�WK?N�N@T�?>EGBD�<A�?>k>JD<KA�KC�DM>�;<=:�



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$��������������������������������������%&'(�)*+,-./,�01�&2-�23,4)��23&��567587595��:;0<,*3�323/,=�����������:/,>),�),,�,?*,/�@0;A)+,,3�>33>*+,-B
''"'' . 

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&������ '()*��� +,(�-./-0/-1-�� 23(2,+,3,+45�2677,���������������������������������������������8��9�
:�:��	�;����:<=�	�>�9��>>�
�<
�<�����	��>�?@	��9
�:�@�A����	
@�	�
�B�
�:��	����=�>�CD�;�	���	�=:	�>�	�D�<
�<���>�:@	�
@=��<��9�@	���D�<
�<���>�:�	8�>D�����	
��	�����8�>�=�D��
�<8@��C�<=@�E��F����@	�>�GF>>H��
�GI�>��	H�:��	�;��<
�?>�>E��IJK�L����MN�����ML�� � ����OFPJ� � � �LM�MKJI� � �FII�� �IJIQ�����I���JO�NME�� K�J��R�JI� � � KQ�K���Q��MN�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSS� TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��TSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS��SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSS�TSSSSSSSSSSS����� �

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

�������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&� '()*�� +,(�-./-0/-1-������������������������23456785�9:�27(39;,<=3,9<2��:>?@ABC�DE�FA@@G�HEIJ@CDC�FEBI�I>G�BCKA@D�?L�M?N�BCOCHD?ELP��Q��R�SS�T�U���V���WXS�	��S�	��R�VSS���Y���	
V�	�
���	SZ�[�R�
�	Q��X
����	\�� � � � ]�SSV
�VW���	��R���Y���	
V�	�T�
̂�-P� � � � _��� �̀�WXV�a��VW�b� � 	̀aX���R�T�
̂b� ��� � � � ��� V̀[[
���b� � 	̀�Sc�db� ��� � � � �� Z̀X���[�b� � R̀�[�
VS��c]c�db� ��� eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeee�1P� � � � _��� �̀�WXV�a��VW�b� � 	̀aX���R�T�
̂b� ��� � � � ��� V̀[[
���b� � 	̀�Sc�db� ��� � � � �� Z̀X���[�b� � R̀�[�
VS��c]c�db� ��� eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeee�fP� � � � _��� �̀�WXV�a��VW�b� � 	̀aX���R�T�
̂b� ��� � � � ��� V̀[[
���b� � 	̀�Sc�db� ��� � � � �� Z̀X���[�b� � R̀�[�
VS��c]c�db� ��� eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeee�gP� � � � _��� �̀�WXV�a��VW�b� � 	̀aX���R�T�
̂b� ��� � � � ��� V̀[[
���b� � 	̀�Sc�db� ��� � � � �� Z̀X���[�b� � R̀�[�
VS��c]c�db� ��� eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee� � eeeeeeeeeeeeeee�)P� � � � _��� �̀�WXV�a��VW�b� � 	̀aX���R�T�
̂b� ��� � � � ��� V̀[[
���b� � 	̀�Sc�db� ��� � � � �� Z̀X���[�b� � R̀�[�
VS��c]c�db� ��� � � � ������������������������������������������,ED>@�NE@@>B�>IEALD�DE�MC�>h>BNCN�DE�KAMHELDB>HDEBK�'Di?K�J>jC*� k���23456785�9:�27(39;,<=3,9<2�'HELD?LACN�?F�LCHCKK>BG*��

''!" • 
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��� � � � ���� ������� �����!� � �	 ����"�#�
$!� ��� � � � ��� ��%%
���!� � �	�&'�(!� ��� � � � �� �)����%�!� � �"�%�
�&��'*'�(!� ��� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++� � ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�� +++++++++++++++�,�� � � � ���� ������� �����!� � �	 ����"�#�
$!� ��� � � � ��� ��%%
���!� � �	�&'�(!� ��� � � � �� �)����%�!� � �"�%�
�&��'*'�(!� ��� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++� � ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�� +++++++++++++++�-�� � � � ���� ������� �����!� � �	 ����"�#�
$!� ��� � � � ��� ��%%
���!� � �	�&'�(!� ��� � � � �� �)����%�!� � �"�%�
�&��'*'�(!� ��� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++� � ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�� +++++++++++++++�.�� � � � ���� ������� �����!� � �	 ����"�#�
$!� ��� � � � ��� ��%%
���!� � �	�&'�(!� ��� � � � �� �)����%�!� � �"�%�
�&��'*'�(!� ��� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++� � ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�� +++++++++++++++�� ����������������������������������������������/0123�403325�260781�10�9:�2;254:4�10�<79=08152=105>�� ?����@�	A�
)�%�BC��	�
�D��EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE�� F�	�D� �A���G�H����A�%�&���"���G���	
��	�
��#&&�G����������
	��"�	A�����	
��	�%������	�'���A��C�����%��	��	A���G�H����A�%�&���"���G���	
��	�
���"	�
�	A�����	
��	�A���G�����I���	�%����	�G����G�		�%���#
	�C�	��	A��J�C���
�C���%���G&��K�
$��*���
	���	�"�
����
�H�&��
�
�	��	A�	���G���	
��	�
���
"�
��C��� �#�
$'��



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

������������������������������������������������������������������� !��"#$%�& #�' ()*+�� ,-)�./0.10.2.�� � � � � � � � � � � � �345-673-46�896,:,37-,45�:46;��<�=>���??><@��ABC���D�E
C@FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��GHH
���@�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�� ���FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF����I�JK���@� � � L����������M�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��EBN@� � � � L����������M�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��O>A><GP��QA�<G��Q<�QE�<>�Q<?@��ABC�@��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��GHH
���@�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�� ���FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��>CBI@�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��R	B	��P������S�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�L7--73T�34UV+������	W�P������S� FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�L7--73T�34UVM���WJ���D�P�����@�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��X�IC	�H�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�LW��Y��M���D�ZAQZ[�PC	�H�	��\KB	�	
BH�]�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�����	K��O���
BI����	
B�	�
�B�D�II�	C���CJI�W����D��
C���HH�
]����� � � FFFF�̂��� � FFFFF�A���_II�	K��O���
BI����	
B�	�
�̀����
��J���̀I���KB
a���D�	K��\�
b�J�
D�
C�H�B�H���	BII�H���H�
�	K�����	
B�	]���� � � FFFF�̂��� � FFFFF�A����	W�P�����@� L34UV�4:�3,-V�69c,d-67-,45�46�)ed,59dd�-7f�6939,U-�g;ed-�)9�4)-7,59h�U6,46�-4�345-673-�9f93e-,45�g�ijklm�nlojpqmr�stnu�vpok�vnqwotxyopnq�zmt{pymw�+�� �|}~�����������������}����}����������������~��������}������}��������������~�����������~�������

WEST PALM BEACH 



��������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

��������� !��"#$%�& #�' ()*+�� ,-)�.*/.0/.1.�� � � � � � � � � � � �2,3-�45�6757678973��� ��:� ;<��
=��>?@��A�BCC
���D�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE��� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ���
����	D��� � � � � � � � � � � � �����	?�	���
������EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE� ����F�GH���D�I�����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���K?LD��I����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���M�N?FD�� � � �����:� ;<��
=��>?@��A�BCC
���D�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE��� � � � � � � � � � � � � ���
����	D��� � � � � � � � � � � � �����	?�	���
������EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE����F�GH���D�I�����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���K?LD��I����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���M�N?FD�� � � � ���O:� ;<��
=��>?@��A�BCC
���D�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE��� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ��
����	D��� � � � � � � � � � � � �����	?�	���
������EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE�����F�GH���D�I�����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���K?LD��I����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���M�N?FD�� � � ����P:� ;<��
=��>?@��A�BCC
���D�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE��� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ��
����	D��� � � � � � � � � � � � �����	?�	���
������EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE����F�GH���D�I�����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���K?LD��I����J�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���M�N?FD�� � � � ��� ��

WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������� �!�"�#��$%�&'���  '%�%(�)*+,-*../01*+�2+3�$/4.1-�'+5156�7819(�� � � � � � � � � � � � �:	;	���<�==============================>������	?��<�============================>��=========================================@�A��B�<
�	�C�D?��E�
�@�C�F�����;�C��;?��	G;	H�� � �IJ;K�L����M� ��;K�	G��========================�<�===================================�	G��� �����I�	D�L�� � � IJ;K���<���KF;�?L��CC�
�	G;	�G;����AK		�C�	G��;		;�G�C�ACN���M� ��;K�<�DD?��<�
K�C�
��F��	�B�	G��F
�F;
;	���;�C����	��	���<�	G��;		;�G�C�AC�;�C��<�;DD�F�
	���	��
��K�	;�����
��F��	�B����G��CN��OM� :��G��C���B������;�C�����	�;���DD��P���
��G;K��CN��QM� J�	G�
�	G���CC�
���
�;�?��<�	���<<��
�@�F;
	��
�@��E��
�@�;B��	�@�
�F
����	;	P��@��KFD�?�����
�F;
	������	�
��	@���D�C�B�	G��;<<;�	@�G;����;�?�E;?���DD�C�C@�����F
�C@�����P�C��
�;B
��C@�C
��	D?��
��C
��	D?�E	G�;�?��	G�
�ACC�
@�<
K��
�F�
����	����AK	�;���DD��P���
��G;K��C���������	���E	G�	G�����	
;�	�<�
�EG�G�	G��;		;�G�C�AC�G;��A������AK		�C��
�	��
�<
;��<
�K�ACC�B���������	���E	G����G����	
;�	��
�G;����;�?�K;���
@�C
��	D?��
��C
��	D?@����BG	�A?�;B
��K��	��
���DD������
���KK���;	����
����<�
�����E	G�;�?��	G�
��CC�
@�<
K��
�F�
����	��<R�	G��F
����
�F
������	G��;		;�G�C��C��
��<�;�?��	G�
��CC�
@��
�	������
��	G
��BG�;�?���DD����@�����F
;�?@�����P;�����
���D;E<�D�;B
��K��	�;�?�;CP;�	;B��;B;��	�	G���	?��<�S��	��;DK���;�G��
�;�?�F�
�����	�
��	�C���	G��F
�F���C����	
;�	N�;�C��TM� �G��<�DD�E�B�U<<��
@�C
��	�
��
�;B��	��<��CC�
���;D���;���KFD�?����<�	G���	?��<�S��	��;DK���;�GH�=================================�I<�����@�E
	��VJ���WLM���M� �G��<�DD�E�B��KFD�?�����<�	G���	?��<�S��	��;DK���;�G��E�@�C
��	D?��
��C
��	D?@�;���	�
��	��<���X��
�K�
�����CC�
�<
K��
�;�?��<�	��;<<D;	����
���A�C;
��H�==================================================�I<�����@�E
	��VJ���WLM���M� �G��F
����
�F
����Y��	�C���	G��;		;�G�C��C�;
��<;
�;�C�F
�F�
�;�C�;
����	�	;�	�C�A?�;�?���DD����@�����F
;�?@�����P;�����
���D;E<�D�;B
��K��	����	G��F;
	��<�	G���CC�
��
�;�?��<�	��;B��	�@�
�F
����	;	P��@��E��
�@��KFD�?���@��
�F;
	������	�
��	@���D�C�B�	G��;<<;�	M���M� J�	G�
�	G���CC�
���
�;�?��<<��
@�C
��	�
@�F;
	��
@��G;
�G�DC�
@��KFD�?��@�K�KA�
��
�;B��	@�EG����;�	P����	G��K;�;B�K��	��<��CC�
@��
�;�?�;<<D;	���
���A�C;
?��<���CC�
�G;��A�������P�	�C��<�;�F�AD����		?��
K���
�;�	���
�B;
C�B�;�		
��	@�<
;�C@�	G�<	@�A
A�
?@���DD����@�
;�Z�	��
�B@�����F
;�?��
�K;	�
;D�K�
�F
����	;	���E	G�
��F��	�	��;�?�AC��
����	
;�	�<�
�B��C���
���
P����	��A��F
�PC�C�	��;�?�F�AD����		?@��
�G;��A����D�	�C����	G���	;	�����P�	�C�[��C�
�\�	@�E	G��	G
	?��R�K��	G��F
�
�	��	G��C;	���<��CC�
]���CM��� I:B��CL�========================================��� � � � � I�
�	�J;K�L=====================================��� I�	D�L�========================================�

aa 
WEST PALM BEACH 



���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ���������

��������
����������� 	��������
�
���
����!�����""�����������#"��$�		%��
&��'�����(��'"������#���
��&��	����))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))*+,-./��#%0��)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�����������������������))))))�'�����1�
����""%�(��'��	��&���
�����������������������))))))'�������1
�������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�������	���	��������'������23�����	4��	�(�������	�5���� ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�!�	�
%���#"�������
�	�!�&�0�))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))��� ��&&�����!�5�)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

� ������������������������������������������������� !"��#$%&�'!$�( )*+,�-./0�1.22�34.567892�92.:;1;98:;4<���=����>�
�?��>��>>�
@���A���
>A����B	=�CD�
>A�E	A	�	�����F����=�
�GH���
	I���	=A	���JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�>���K�LMAN���I��������O���F� ��GD�=�A��	A	�N��	���	IH�?��NPD�H����	=A	�	=����DABI�D�NA��IA�	�
�@�>�	
G�	��@�>�P����?@�P��������@��
������I�A����	
�DD�>���G�	A������P
�=G	�>���	=��B�
QPDA���A�>��P��IH�?�	=��A�	����	=A	�BDD�G��	AQ���A?A��	��NPD�H����I�
�R�DA	����I����=�P
�=G	��F���F� ��I�
N��NPD�H����AG��	�	=��>A�?�
���I�>
�?�AG������	=��B�
QPDA��@�	=��G������S�P�D�H��I�NA�	A��?�A�>
�?�I
���B�
QPDA��@�A�H�ARADAGD��>
�?�������D�?@�
�=AGD	A	��@�A�>��NPD�H���A���	A����P
�?
AN�@�A�>�	=��P��AD	���	=A	�NAH�G��NP���>��P����NPD�H����I�
�>
�?�AG����R�DA	���F��TF� UR���A�=��NPD�H�����?A?�>���P
�R>�?�	=����NN�>	����
����	
A�	�AD���
R����	=A	�A
����>�
�	=��G>�A���PH��I�	=���	A	�N��	��P��I�>�����G���	���L�OF���F� ���	=���	A	�N��	��P��I�>�����G���	���L�O@���	IH�	=���NPD�H����	=A	@�A��A����>	����I�B�
Q�?����	=����NN�>	��@��
����	
A�	�AD���
R����	=A	�A
����>�
�G>@�	=���NPD�H���BDD�AG>��GH�	=��	�
N���I�	=���	A	�N��	@�A�>�BDD���	IH�	=���NPD�H�
��I�A�H����R�	����I@��
�PD�A��I�?�D	H@��
�VWXW�YWVZ[V\][�	��A�H�R�DA	����I��=AP	�
����T@��
��I�A�H����	
�DD�>���G�	A����DAB��I�	=��̂ �	�>�E	A	��@��
�A�H�E	A	�@�I�
�A�R�DA	�������

�?���	=��B�
QPDA������DA	�
�	=A��IR��L_O�>AH��AI	�
����=����R�	��F��_F� �NP����A��A��	�����@��
�
�̀�
��	=���A	�IA�	�
H�PA
	�PA	�����A�>
�?�AG����A���	A���@��
�
�=AGD	A	���P
�?
AN@�I����=���ARADAGD����	=���NPD�H��S����NN��	H@�GH�A�H��NPD�H���B=����������R�	�>F���F� aAQ��A�?��>�IA	=��II�
	�	�����	����	��NA�	A��A�>
�?�I
���B�
QPDA���	=
��?=�NPD�N��	A	����I�	=�����	��F��b��	=��P�
����A�	=�
c�>�	���?��	=���	A	�N��	@�����
	IH�	=A	�	=��I
N���NPD���I�DDH�B	=�	=��AG�R��
�̀�
�N��	�F�� JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�b�	=�
c�>�E?�A	�
���� � � � � � � JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�� � � � � � � �
�	�MAN���JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�����JJ�dA	��� � � � �

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

�������� !"��#$%&�'!$�( )*+,-�� ./01234�516789�:4.65;�80<=/24786��>?@A�BCDE�@A�DFGH@DFI�J?FDF�KCLMDNOMCD�J@PP�QFDBCDE�MDFLO?�FRONSNM@CL�J?@O?�FROFFIA�N�IFQM?�CB�T�BFFMU��� V� WX�YZ[�\]]̂_̀ab̂c�d�efc̀g�[f_h�iZj�akl�h_mk�bĉZnU�����o���
po����q	r�	r��st�
po��
���r�uov�	w�x�	y�szuz���{z�{y��pp�
�o�|��qt�p}��~���z� �r��	
���r��ov�	w��	o�po
p��o��t�o�t��	��	r���p�o�p����	
o�	�o
���	r�
~�� V� ���t�p�p���	r������v�o	����v�
�	r���p��
��V� x
��p��	v�p�o�~������������������������������������������������������������z��� �pp�
�qtt�����tw�q	r�ott�o��t�o�t��	
���r��ov�	w��	o�po
p��o�p�o�w�����ot��r�
�}�
���
����	��o��t�o�t��	��	r���
����	z��{z� ���t�p�p���	r���o
����	�����v�	r���p�o�p���	r����	ot��p��
���o
�����	��v�
�����tw�}�q	r�	r��st�
po��
���r�uov�	w�x�	y�qr�r����	��o
������o
��p���t�qz���CMF������t�p�p���	r���o
�����p�	�������s�
���{�o
�����	��v�
�����to����q	r�	
���r��ov�	w��	o�po
p�y���t�p�}��r��	�}�o�p��r�
�}z�����	�����	r��s�
�������rott���������	��	�q	r�s�
���{z���r���p�	����v�
�	
���r��ov�	w�����to�������s�
���{����	����ot�	r��	�	ot�o����	�v�
�	
���r��ov�	w�����to�����p�o	�p���t�qz�� �
���r�uov�	w�� ���	���
� ���o
��� ��	��p�p���o��
�� � ���o
�s��	� s��	� � ���	������
�	���� � � ��xz� ����������������������������� ����������� ���������������z� ����������������������������� ����������� ���������������z� ����������������������������� ����������� �������������� ur�
�}�uov�	w�� ���	���
� u��o
��� ��	��p�p���o��
�� � u��o
��s��	� s��	� � ���	������
�	���� � � ���z� ����������������������������� ����������� ���������������z� ����������������������������� ����������� ��������������sz� ����������������������������� ����������� ����������������������>��K�����>��>������������������>����>��������������� �K>��U��� � � � � �pp�
�s
�~�������������������������������������������� � � � � x�	r�
��p�u}�o	�
�~������������������������������������ � � � � �o	�~��� ���������������������������������������

aa 
WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

��������� !�"#$#%#� &'�())�*�%# �%%����+�(��,-.�/)��(!#%�'!���!0�1�2�3)����4�%!��()��*�(�50�36�11,-.7,8-9�:�);�<=>.?�@9979.--�3(A�<=>.?�@997.=>,�4�B%#!�C��DEEFGHHIFJKLMNHOPFQMERPSETHUMLVWMPRPSEHXRQYYZ[WT\SPTTH]PME\̂\VQE\LS��_̀abc�defg�h̀ ia�hjkjlglmj�en�hgkoo�̀pqrmlqq�skfjrtrukjrem��v %!���!#� %C�w\TE�QYY�XRQYY�[WT\SPTTPT�EDQE�I\YY�FQME\V\FQEP�LS�ED\T�FMLxPVEHVLSEMQVEK��y )z�/#!z����!#{#�2�%�())�B�%# �%%�%�( 2��()��*�(�5�/�� !z�y{{#����{�'�())�*�%# �%%�|%%#%!( ���<�*/7y'*|?����!#{#�2�'�())�*�%# �%%�%��( �B���%�2�!�����!�!5��+�()�PTEQJY\TDP}�̂LM�ED\T�FMLxPVEHVLSEMQVEK�'�B�#!�!5#%�{����~#!5�z����B#2&�����%();����'�/:vy��v;���� ��()�v {���(!#� �[\}}PM�LM�UMLFLTPM�T��QRPG��UMPFQMPM�T��QRPG�� �\EYP� ���[�LM���U��\EYPG��SSWQY�]LSEMQVE�̂LM��\YY\SN�QS}�UQ�\SN� UMLxPVE��WRJPMG����[�LM���U��WRJPMG�� ��[���Z��Z���� X[��LQY��\̂�PTEQJY\TDP}�G� -���LEQY�[QTP�UMLxPVEH]LSEMQVE��RLWSEG��� ��'�/:vy��vv;��'�())�*�%# �%%��(�!#�#�(!#� �������
�������	��������������� 
����	��¡�
	�¡�	����	���¡
����	��
����	
��	¢�'�B�� !�(�!����(��� ��� v!���"�%��#�!#� ����4��£&'��$#���!��B�����{����2� �� "�))(��¤()��� ������� !��{�"�))(��¤()��&*(%��*#2� ��� ����� !��{�"�))(��¤()���:�!()�*#2��¢�� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦��¢�� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦�§¢�� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦�¢̈�� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦�©¢� � �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦��¢�� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦�ª«ª¬� �� �¥� � ¦�� ¦���
�¡�
�
®��̄ ��	�
�°� � ±�	�°�� � � �� �

.. 

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

��������� !�"#$#%#� &'�())�*�%# �%%����+�(��,-.�/)��(!#%�'!���!0�1�2�3)����4�%!��()��*�(�50�36�11,-.7,8-9�:�);�<=>.?�@9979.--�3(A�<=>.?�@997.=>,�4�B%#!�C��DEEFGHHIFJKLMNHOPFQMERPSETHUMLVWMPRPSEHXRQYYZ[WT\SPTTH]PME\̂\VQE\LS����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������_̀abc�defg�h̀ ib�jkllkf�em�nolkol��pSTEMWVE\LSTG�qDP�[\rrPMHUMLFLTPM�I\YY�VLRFYPEP�XPVE\LS�pK�qDP�XRQYY�[WT\SPTT�TWJVLSEMQVELM�I\YY�VLRFYPEP�XPVE\LST�pp�QSr�pppK�pE�\T�EDP�MPTFLST\J\Y\Es�L̂�EDP�[\rrPMHUMLFLTPM�EL�tPM\̂s�EDQE�EDP�WSrPMT\NSPr�\T�Q�]\Es�]PME\̂\Pr�XRQYY�[WT\SPTTK�u )v�/#!v��w�4�%!��()��*�(�5�����()��*�(�5�/�� !v�uww#����w�'�())�*�%# �%%�x%%#%!( ���<�*/7u'*x?�VPME\̂\Pr�XRQYY�[WT\SPTTPT�VQS�JP�WTPr�!�����!�!5��+�()�PTEQJY\TDPr�L̂M�ED\T�FMLyPVEHVLSEMQVEK�qD\T�VLRFYPEPr�̂LMR�I\YY�JP�MPzW\MPr�JP̂LMP�VLSEMQVE�QIQMrK���)�(%�� �!�C�:5#%�w����#%���{�#��2�w����(�5����!#w#�2�'�())�*�%# �%%�%�)��!�2;��'|/:}u~�};� �� ��()�} w���(!#� �UMLFLTPM�T��QRPG� �pq[�LM���U�q\EYPG� �SSWQY�]LSEMQVE�̂LM��\YY\SN�QSr�UQt\SN�pq[�LM���U��WRJPMG� pq[���Z��Z�����'|/:}u~�}};� '�())�*�%# �%%��(�!#�#�(!#� �����qDP�WSrPMT\NSPr�\SEPSrT�EL�FPM̂LMR�EDP�̂LYYLI\SN�ILM��FPMEQ\S\SN�EL�EDP�QJLtP�FMLyPVEG�}!���~�K� � }!���"�%��#�!#� ����4����!��B�����w����2� � /� !�(�!�x��� !�� � � � ��� � � � ��� � � � ��� � � � ����'|/:}u~�}}};��} w���(!#� �� �!5��'�())�*�%# �%%���XRQYY�[WT\SPTT��QRPG� �UMPFQMPM�T��QRPG�� � q\EYPG� �X\NSQEWMPG�� OQEPG��

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

��������������������������������������������������������������� !��"#$%�& #�' ()*+,�-.)�*/0*10*2*��345.673.4689�:7.;6-7<�9=>><-;69��?�	�@AA�B@	�
@A���CCA�
��	D@	��EE�
��	��E��	���������	D��C
����	F�����A�E��@EE	��@A�C@G���@��
�H�
�EF��IJKLMNO�PQ�RMLLS�JTU�JVVMNJPOLS�VQWXLOPO�PYKZ�RQNW�WJS�NOZMLP�KT�PYO�UKZ[MJLKRKVJPKQT�QR�PYO�)KU\�� ]̂_̀�ab�cdeefg̀hi� .SXOZ�QR�:JPONKJL�PQ�jO�>NQkKUOU� .QPJL�3QTPNJVP�7WQMTP�KTVLMUKTl�9JLOZ�.Jm� .QPJL�9JLOZ�.Jm������ � � ������ � � ������ � � ������ � � ������ � � ������ � � �������������������������������������������������������������

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � ����������

���������������������������������������������������������� !��"#$%�& #�'����� ()*+,�-.)�*/0*10*2*��3456789647:;�<=>;6>5?�85@�A74BC96C@�D47EF48@�G47H��I�	�JKK�LJ��
�����	
��	���M
����	��N��
�O
L�PJ����M
�����Q�RS�R�	P���JL���O�M
����	Q��T��
Q���R���
Q����	
J�	�JL���	Q�M�
���	���LMK�	�Q�J�U���P�U�K�U���LMK�	���UJ	�V����K�U��JUU	��JK�MJR���J��
�W�
�UV��G8>FX7C�64�YXFFZ�85@�899X786C�94H[FC6C�6\>;�Y47H�H8Z�7C;XF6�>5�@>;]X8F>Y>986>45�4Y�6\C�)>@̂�� _̀abcde�fghc� ijkc̀� lkmnkcc̀� oakègde�phaqke� _c̀dcke�oahrscec� tducvqscv�oahrscenak�wgec����� � � � � ����� � � � � ����� � � � � ����� � � � � ����� � � � � ����� � � � � ��� � �

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � �����������

�������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&������������'()*+�,-./0�(1213456�71854349/54:2��,-./0�(1213456�;8<42/291=��>��	������?��@�	A���	BC����D���@�E
D�F�����G
�HD���	AF	I�J	A�KL	�D��M��G	���I�JA������	
F�	�N�@�
�N��D�I���
H�����
�����	
��	�����F��FL���	��@�OP�I�����
�L�
�I�J	A�G�
������
�Q���������J	A�@H���
�L�
���LGK�B����	AF	�FK���G
�HD��Q���@	��	���LGK�B���C��G������F�D�D�G��D��	�I�	A���	B��AFKK����	
F�	���KB�J	A�	A����G�
������
�Q���������	AF	�G
�HD���R�FK�Q���@	��	���LGK�B���C�D�L��	��GF
	��
�=��7S19T�:20U�:21�V:W�V10:XY��Z�)[��A��@
L���
	@���F�D�
�G
����	��	AF	�	�JKK���LGKB�D�
�N�	A����	
��	�
L��@�	A�����	
F�	�J	A�>��=����?��@�	A���	BC����D���@�E
D�F�����QB�G
�HD�N�Q���@	��	���LGK�B���C�D�L��	��GF
	��
���R�FK�	��	A����Q���@	��G
�HD�D�	���LGK�B���C��G������F�D�D�G��D��	�\��
��Z�][��A��@
L�D������	����D�	����LGKB�J	A�>��=����?��@�	A���	BC����D���@�E
D�F�����Q��F�����@�F��FKK�JFQK���M�LG	��̂�_�A��̀��M�LG	����	AF	�FGGKBâ�bbbb���A��@
LC��G
���@�
�	A�����	
F�	�	�
L�FJF
D�D���OP�I�����
�K���=�bbbb���A��@
L��LGK�B��K����	AF��@H��_Pa��LGK�B���=�bbbb���A��@
L�D������	�G
�HD��Q���@	��	���LGK�B���C��G��������
��LGK�B���C�D�G��D��	�=�bbbb���A��@
L���F�N�H�
�L��	���		B=�bbbb���A�����	
F�	���@�
�	A���FK���
�K�F����@�G
�G�
	B=�bbbb� ��LGKF����J��KD�H�KF	��N
F�	�
�R�
�L��	���
�
�N�KF	�����@�@�D�
FK�c��	F	��KFJ=�� bbbb���A�����	
F�	���F���L�
N���B�G
���
�L��	��
�������F
B�	��
��G��D�	��F���L�
N���B��	�F	��=�Z�d[���A��@
L�D������	���LGKB�J	A�>��=����?��@�	A���	BC����D���@�E
D�F�����F�D�D������	�AFH��F��FKK�JFQK���M�LG	��=���I�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbI��bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb��������_�
�	�eFL���@�f�	A�
g�D�E@@��
a�� � � _�	K�a���@�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb���������_eFL���@�h
La��A�
�QB�F		��	�	AF	���AFH��	A��F�	A�
	B�	���N��	A����
	@�F	������Q�AFK@��@�	A��@
L�F�D���
	@B�	AF	�	A��FQ�H���@�
LF	�����	
��I���LGK�	��F�D���

��	=��� >N�F	�
�̂�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb��>�f�i�Eh�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbj��Eke�l�Eh�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbj��>J�
��	��F�D���Q��
Q�D�Q�@�
��L��	A��bbbbbb�DFB��@�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbI���bbbbbI�QB���bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbI�F��F��F�	��@�bbb�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb�_mnopaI�JA������G�
���FKKB�̀��J��	��L���
�G
�D���D�	A��@�KK�J�N�D��	@�F	��̂�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb=��� � � � � e�	F
B�>N�F	�
�̂�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb��� � � � � �
�	�e�	F
B�eFL�̂�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb�� � � � � ��LL�����e�=�bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb�

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � �����������

��������� !�"#�$#�%��#��" ���&��%��#���������������'()*+��,-./�0123.4.563.78�9:/3�;1�.85<:=1=�.8�68>�?.=�7@12�A81�B.<<.78�C7<<62/�DEFGHHHGHHHIJ�����K�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLK��LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL��������M�
�	�NOP���Q�R�	S�
T�U�VQQ��
W�� � � M�	X�W���Q�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL���������MNOP���Q�Y
PW��S�
�Z[�O		��	�	SO	\�� �]��S����P Ô�[�O�U�	��̂
��̂OX��O
����	����	S��_�
�	�T�U���P Ô����̀	S�R�	a	�����_�UO��b�	]���]��S����P Ô�[�O�U�	��̂
��̂OX��O
����	����	S��_�
�	�T�U���P Ô����̀	S�R�	a	�����	S���
O����	
�X��P�c��
d[�_��	�
�b�	]��e]��S����P Ô�[�O�U�	��̂
��̂OX��O
����	����	S��_�
�	�T�U���P Ô����	SO	���[��		���
O�X�b�	]��f]��S����P Ô�[�O�U�	��̂
��̂OX��U����	���dOd����Z���������_[
O��
���ZO]�� g]���SOa��	S��O�	S�
	[�	���d��	S����
	Q�O	������Z�SOXQ��Q�	S����P Ô�[�O�U���
	Q[�	SO	�	S��OZ�a���Q�
PO	�����	
��K���P X̂�	��O�U���

��	]����� _d�O	�
�\�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL��_�R�c�VY�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLh���ViN�j�VY�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLh��_̀ �
��	��O�U���Z��
Z�U�Z�Q�
��P��	S��LLLLLL�UO[��Q�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLK���LLLLLK�Z[��LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLK�O��O��O�	��Q�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL�M4.29WK�̀S�����̂
���OXX[�k��̀ ��	��P���
�̂
�U���U�	S��Q�XX�̀ �d�U��	Q�O	��\�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL]��� � � � � N�	O
[�_d�O	�
�\�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL��� � � � � �
�	�N�	O
[�NOP�\�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL��� � � � � ��PP�����N�]�LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL�� �

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � �����������

���������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%�"�&����� '()*+�,-(./0�-1/./1/23�42,5617281�289/6:872815.�,:./0;��<=>?�@ABC�CD?E�FG�>HIJDKGK�L>E=�MHN�O>K�@AB�LABP�>HQAJQ>HR�E=G�S>ENT?�LMEGBU�LM?EG�LMEGB�AB�?EABC�LMEGB�?N?EGC?V��� �W����XY��Z	Y	���[�\]
	̂��	�_Z	Y	̀ab�]��]�\�XY����
c���\
�cd�
�e�
����
���f]	�
����c�̀]���b�\
������g�]�d�d�	
X�	����e�f]	�
b�	W�����c�̀]����]�d�	
�]	̂��	��e��]�	]
̀�f]�	�b�	W���\�
]	����e�	W���	�
̂�f]	�
��̀�	�̂ �]�d�eY��d�\
�	��	��b�]�d����	�̂ �
�XYY�g�]�d���
c����W]c��]�
��\���XY	̀�	��	]h��]�Y�]d�
�W\�
�Y�������d��	�g�]YY��\�
]	��]Y�]�	c	�����]�̂]���
�	W]	�\
�	��	��	W����c
��̂ ��	b�]��f��\
�cd��e�
�	W��W�]Y	W�]�d��]e�	̀��e���
��̂ \Y�̀���b����	�̂ �
�b�]�d�	W��g���
]Y�\�XY�i�j��W]c��]�d�	̀�	��X]Y]�������]Yb���c
��̂ ��	]Y�]�d������̂ ��e]�	�
��	������
��	W�����	���d���������]�d����	]�]XY��]̂�]g�̂ ��	��e�	W��Z	Y	̀i�������h��\�g�f	W�	W��c����]�d���
�
��\���XY	̀�	��\
�	��	�]�d������
c��	W����c
��̂ ��	b�f��]
����̂ ̂		�d�	���k���d�lmnopqmrlmstu�vqrwuotmvl�]�dx�y�
h�	�g�	W�
�e�
�vqmsomztu�orwpqnlrlms�5c�d���g]	c����c
��̂ ��	]Y�̂\]�	��1
]��e�
̂���
�Z	Y	̀��	��]��lmnopqmrlmstu�{�|t}ls~�ult�lp�2�W]����vqrrzmovtsoqm��e���
�c����6���c]Y�]	��]�d�]d���	���
��c�
̀d]̀�	]�h��	��wplnlms�wquuzsoqm��� 0:816501:6�0:83-.1581�0:77-8/051/:8���/��� ��������������������������������_�B>HE�@>B?E�MHK�JM?E�HMCGa�}pqr�� �������������������_�B>HE�HMCG�A@�IAC�MHNa��tv�mq�ul��l�s�ts�s�l�0os~�q}�yl|s�,tur�(ltv��,z�uov�-souosol|�4lwtpsrlms��t|�vqrrzmovtsl��s�lop��/3:�)���)�2mnopqmrlmstu�,quov~��os��rl�qm����� ���������������������������_�B>HE�KMEGai�_SAHEMIE��BA�GIE��MHMRGB�@AB�KGEM>J?V������ � �'�������������������������������������������������� �+��¡�c����¢�	�
̀��i��i���£�¤�i�� � ¥dd�d�_SAHEMIE��BA�GIE��MHMRGB�@AB�KGEM>J?V���i��i���¤�i�� �W]�g�d�]\\
�c�d�X̀�¦i�§i���¤�i�� Z\d]	�d���Y�̀�\�
�̈©ª��Z����� �

WEST PALM BEACH 



�

� � ���������	
��	����
����	�������������������� � �����������

��������� !��"#$%�& #�'�()**+,-.�(/0*��1234�566�782��9��:8;8��<8;82�;=�	>?	�@�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�C	>��D�
��E?FDG=���?�H� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� C	>��I;�
�	JDG=�?���
E�
?	���?�	>�
K�H�	��H��L�������?��?���
�	J���	>��;	?	���M�NF�
H?=�L�H���
��FO��=���
�>�
�=��P���	�
�=�?HQ��	
?	�
�=���������
��?�H�?��R��=����	FJ�?�H���O�
?FFJ�?�H�M
QFJ�LJ�	>����E
����	����	>��M�FF�?�H����	���Q��M�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB���S�FF?
��CT�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBG�R��H�?�H�F?@M�F�Q���J��M�	>��U�	�H�;	?	����M�5Q�
�?=�	��L��E?H��E���H�Q?�H��M�	>��VWXY�Z[�\]̂X�_̀ab�(]̀cde�faZgWh̀i��4:8<85;=�	>���
��E?F���?L��	�	����LQ	=��
�>?����LQ		�H�	��	>���	J��M�4��	��?FQ���?�>=�NF�
H?=�?�LH���
��E�����	��?����O	?	���	���H�����H�LJ�	>���	Jj�?�H��4:8<85;=�	>���
��E?F�H��
���	��MF��	>�����H���?���
H?����@	>�F?@=���F����M�?���
	M�H�LHH�
k���>��l��	>�
@���
�m�
�H�	��?���QE?�J�	���Hi���234��:8<8N3<8=�	>�����H	�����M�	>���LFR?	���?
�����>�	>?	�M�	>���H���?���E	�H�LJ�	>���	J=�	>���
��E?F��>?FF�@	>��	���C��G��?F��H?
�H?J��?M	�
�
���E	��M�?����	
?�	=��P���	���?H����	
?�	�?�H��E���	>��	�
Q�=����H	����?�H�E
�����	�M�
	>���	>����O	?	���	���H�?�H��H=���	>��M�
Q�?�H�Q?���
�
�m�
�H�LJ�	>���	J��M�4��	��?FQ���?�>=�NF�
H?=�?�H��P���	��?���MM���	�?�H��?	�M?�	�
J���LF������	
��	������H�E?J?LF��	��	>���	J��M�4��	��?FQ���?�>=�NF�
H?=���?��?Q���	��M�����>��H
�H�E�
���	�C���nG��M�	>��	�	?F����	
?�	�E
��=�?���H�?	�H���	>���H=���M�
Q�?�H�@	>�����
	J��?	�M?�	�
J�	��	>���?H��	J=�	>���	>���LFR?	�����	��L��O�H=��	>�
@���	��L��?�H�
�Q?����M�FF�M�
���?�H�O
	�����F?@j�?�H�	>��;�
�	J��>?FF=��E���M?F�
���M�	>���
��E?F�	����QEFJ�@	>�?�J��
�?FF��M�	>��M�
�R��R�
�m�
�Q��	��@	>��	>��	Q���E��M�H�?L�O�=�QQ�H?	�FJ�E?J�	��	>���	J��E���H�Q?�H�	>��?Q���	�>�
��M=���	�?��?�E��?F	J�L�	�?��Fm�H?	�H�H?Q?R��i���2��8;��7329��:8<83N=�	>���
��E?F�?�H�;�
�	J�>?O���?���H�	>����E
����	�	��L��H�FJ��R��H�?�H�����?F�H�	>��BBBBBBBBBBB�H?J��M�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB=���BBBi���HH�
�?���<�2���56A�� � � � ;U<8�9A����QE?�JA�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� ��QE?�JA�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��;R�?	�
�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� ;R�?	�
�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��
�	�2?Q�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� �
�	�2?Q�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��	F�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� �	F�A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� � � � � � � 5HH
���A�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� � � � � � ��

WEST PALM BEACH 



WEST PALM BFACH CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH (82) 

1TB 17-18-121 

Proposal of: ()J,AJVJ -5,,,,,s ;:,._u,,..,_ ,.,,,,...,,,,._ a. .S ]7'1.t"~ a .---4-c- . 
(Bidder Company Name) 

Bid Amount: $ /I/~ / 1,f « 2.L 
re.&> /VI~ e,N!'-#,c,.J~ 

(Write Dollar 

Bidder agrees to furnish, unless otherwise provided, all implements, machinery, equipment, transportation, tools, 
materials, supplies, labor and other things necessary for the performance and completion of the work for the 
amount indicated above. 

The undersigned Bidder hereby declares that: 

1. No Lobbying. Bidder acknowledges that contact by Bidder, or anyone representing a Proposer, 
regarding this 1TB with the Mayor, any City Commissioner, officer, City employee, other than an employee of the 
West Palm Beach Procurement Division, is grounds for disqualification. 

2. This bid is made in good faith, without collusion or fraud and is fair and competitive in all respects. 

3. The Bidder has carefully and to his full satisfaction examined the attached Scope of Work, Special Terms, 
General Conditions, technical specifications, and form of bonds, if applicable, together with the accompanying 
plans, and Bidder has read all issued addenda issued. 

4. Bidder has made a full examination of the site and is familiar with the site conditions that may impact its 
performance. 

5. There is enclosed a bid guarantee consisting of five percent (5%) of bid price in the amount of 
$ __ NIA. __ _ 

6. Upon receipt of a Notice of Intent to Award the contract the Bidder shall: 1) commence obtaining a 
Performance Bond, Labor and Material Bond, and Certificate(s) of Insurance immediately after receiving a Notice 
of Intent to Award, and 2) immediately obtain a Certificate of Registration for engaging in business from the City, 
as such documents will be required prior to execution of a Contract. 

7. Bidder understands that the contract time starts on the date of Notice to Proceed. 

8. Bidder furthermore agrees that, in case of failure on his part to execute a Contract and provide all 
required documents within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the Contract for execution, the City may withdraw 
the offer and contract with another bidder and the check, bond, or other security accompanying his bid and the 
money payable thereon, shall become the property of the City, by forfeit as agreed and liquidated damages. 

9. The Bidder states that this bid is the only bid for this project in which Bidder is interested; and Bidder shall 
not be a subcontractor or subcontractor on this project. 

10. Substantial completion shall be within TBD calendar days. Final completion shall be in TBD calendar 
days. 

11. Liquidated damages for delay are agreed to be Two Hundred ($200.00) per calendar day. 

12. Small Business participation for this project is 0%. 

1TB Construction Project 201617-18-121 88 



13. Bidder shall be responsible for all permitting fees and utility service connection fees. For construction of a 
building, the City shall be responsible for plan and permit review fees through its Construction Services 
Department. 

14. All debris is to be legally disposed of at a licensed disposal site in accordance with city, state, and federal 
standards. 

15. The City reserves the right to select and include one or more alternates in the Project and work. 

16. The following officer, director or agent of the Bidder is also an employee of the City of West Palm Beach: 

Name ~ Address 

17. The following employee(s) of the City of West Palm Beach hold, either directly or indirectly, an interest of 
10% or more of Bidder or its affiliates or subsidiaries: 

Name / Address 

18. Bidder and all affiliates, suppliers, subcontractor or consultants who will perfonn the Work have 
not been placed on the Public Entity Crimes convicted vendor list maintained by the State of Florida 
within the 36 months immediately preceding the date of this Bid. 

19. Bidder acknowledges that ADDENDA NO{S) . .. /-f-7, have been RECEIVED 
and are ATTACHED HERETO and are signed by a duly abthorized officer of Bidder. 

20. By signing and submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that all Bid Fonns are fully complete and 
accurate. 

21. Bidder acknowledges that the Bid may be rejected if all Bid Forms are not fully complete, not 
accurate or if fonns are not signed by properly authorized signatures where required. 

Bidder Company Name: Wy""IV., ~ F~,,, 1r•1V /he(nffl.. ~PJt.S[1'~ {t,:z:;< . 
Business Address: (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 7;}1:8 &, ~l't!. el) • 

Lv~s-T eMN\ ~ .i.. , a ?'3 v, 1 
State of Incorporated: Pt. Telephone: <St.t/-ut' Tt{J J} Fax: ~,t-~H-l.f!;i 

::::~Mi111:;;&.dder. 
P•••::;J}b.uf~? ~w.J 
Title: --¥t [A'J)C ,._-r 
Date: ~/16 

Failure to fully complete and sign this Bid Form may result in rejection of the Bid. 

1TB Construction Project 201617-18-121 89 



WEST PALM BEACH 

::, 

Addendum 1 
1TB 17-18-121 
April 25, 2018 

Annual Contract for Milling and Resurfacing, Minor Concrete 
Work and Guardrail 

Each recipient of this Addendum acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the Invitation to 
Bid (1TB) and agrees to be bound by the tenns thereof. 

This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and become part of the above 
referenced 1TB. 

This Addendum shall provide the following information: 

• New bid opening date- May 17, 2018 at 3:00 PM 

The following documents are included with this addendum: 

• Addendum 1 1TB 17-18-121 

1 CLEMATIS STREET 
·.O. BOX 3366 

'EST PALM BEACH. Fl 3340 
561.822.2100 

All of the other information remains the same. 



Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 1 in the space provided below. This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the 1TB documents and therefore must be executed. 
Failure to return this addendum with vour proposal submittal mav be cause for disqualification"" 

Issued By: City of West Palm Beach 
Procurement Division 
April 25, 2018 

Wynn & So.'ls Envir. Const., Inc. 
7268 Belvedere Rd. 

PROPosEWest Palm Beach, FL 33411 

Addendum 1 1TB 17-18-121 

Signed By: 

Title: - ~ ~p,:::=;.:_:;_---=-~ ~ ...:.-· - --

Date: ----=~~i-'~-/,.___s _ _ _ _ 

End of Addendum 1 

2 



WEST PALM BEACH 

Addendum2 
1TB 17-18-121 
May 11, 2018 

Annual Contract for Milling and Resurfacing, Minor Concrete 
Work and Guardrail 

Each recipient of this Addendum acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the Invitation to 
Bid (1TB) and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof. 

This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and become part of the above 
referenced 1TB. 

This Addendum shall provide the following information: 

• Questions and Answers 

The following documents are included with this addendum: 

• Addendum 2 1TB 17-18-121 
• Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 
• Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 1TB 12-13-115 Bid Tab 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: Is a bid bond required to be submitted with the bid response? 

Answer 
No. However; Work Orders for projects assigned under this contract with a value of greater 
than $200,000 will require a performance bond. 

Question 2: Can the City provide the bid tab from the previous milling and resurfacing 
solicitation? 

Answer 
Yes, the bid tab is Included with this solicitation. 

Question 3: Are there any estimated rough quantities for piling and fencing items? 

Answer 
No quantities for piling but assume 600LF for fencing. 

401 CLEMATIS STREET 
P .0. BOX 3366 

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401 
561.822.2100 



Question 4: Regarding Schedule of Bid Items the unit of measure for Bid Items 1 and 2 is 
ea~h. Is this referring to hours or a lump sum payment per work order? 

Answer 
Bid Items 1 and 2 should be EACH DAY including mobilization and demobilization. 

Question 5: How are bidders to provide a unit price for General Items 1 - 10 when 
locations, job site and quantities are to be determined? 

Answer 
For Bid Items 1 and 2 refer to Question 4 of this addendum. Form Bid Items 3 - 10 the 
quantities are to be determined for each project. 

Question 6: Can the City provide estimated quantities for the bid items? 

Answer 
As this contract will be used on an as-needed basis there are no estimated quantities available 
for the bid items. 

All of the other Information remains the same. 

Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 2 



Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 2 in the space provided below. This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the 1TB documents and therefore must be executed. 
Failure to return this addendum with your proposal submittal may be cause for disqualification. 

Issued By: City of West Palm Beach 
Procurement Division 
May 11, 2018 

Signed By: ,?447~ 
Patricia D. Armstrong 
Sr. Purchasing Age~ ----

PROPOSER: Wynn & Sons Envir. Const .• Inc. Signed By: --4-,t..1-.._L.-¥'-------

7268 Belvedere Rd. 
West Palm Beach, Fl 33411 Print Name: --Ju.....~--~~:....!oo~ --

Title: - ~~=-_J...:..,,..;;c.Y'-_c.._.' ___ _ 

Date: ~ ~..s-=}tSjrc.....,../..-..1!3 ___ _ 

End of Addendum 2 

Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 3 



aa -WEST PALM BEACH City of 'W'est <Palm <Beacli 
SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS 

Item 
No. 

1TB 17-18-121 
PROJECT NUMBER: 

PROJECT TITLE: Annual Contract for Milling and Resurfacing 

Item Description 

GENERAL ITEMS 

Road Finishing Crew conslsting of a minimum of three experience operators, motor grader, 
roller and water wagon when necessary requested to prepare a shell, limerock, or crushed 

1 
concrete road base, stabilized subgrade and asphalt roadway with striping in compliance 
with the latest City of WPB standard specifications. Payment shall be made by the hour for 
road finishing crew and shall include: equipment, labor, water, all required testing, and all 
misc associated costs. Material not included. 

Crew - Concrete, Ductile Iron, PVC, HOPE, or Metal Pipe Laying: consist of a foreman 

2 (with 30 hours of OSHA training), a minimum of three experience men, including layout, 
excavating, installing, back filling equipment, and roadway repair necessary for laying pipe 
lareater than 36' uo to 84" diameter. Materials are not included. 

3 Mobilization 
4 Maintenance of Traffic 
5 Construction Permit Fee (Allowance) 
6 Vehicle Towina (Allowance) 
7 Bond and Insurance 
8 Survey Layout and Record Drawinas 
9 Geotechnical Testina 
10 Video Tapina 

ROADWAY ITEMS 
11 Clearina & Grubbina 
12 Sawcut Existina Concrete or Pavement up to 12' 
13 Remove Existina Asphalt and Base (Full Depth - up to 24") 
14 Regular Excavation 
15 Embankment (compacted in Place) 
16 Finish Existina Rock Base (Incl. Prime Cost) 
17 Finish Gradina 
18 Optinal Base Grouo 4 

19 Optinal Base Group 6 
20 Optinal Base Group 10 
21 Optinal Base Group 13 
22 Asphalt Driveway (11/2"1 Incl. 6" Base) 
23 Mill ExistinQ Asphalt up to 2' 
24 Mill Existing Asphalt 2" - 4" 
25 Misc. Asphalt /0 - 50 Ton Orders) (Incl. Tack Coat) 
26 Misc. Asphalt(> 50 Ton Orders) {Incl. Tack Coat) 
27 Suoeroave Asohaltic Concrete (SP - 9.5 Traffic Level Cl (0 - 200 Ton Orders) 
28 Superpave Asphaltic Concrete (SP - 9.5 Traffic Level C) (> 200 Ton Orders) 
29 Superpave Asphaltic Concrete (SP - 12.5 Traffic Level C) (0 - 200 Ton Orders) 
30 Superpave Asphaltic Concrete (SP-12.5 Traffic Level Cl(> 200 Ton Orders) 
31 Pavement Texturina: Colored Coatina - Standard Formula 
32 Pavement Texturina: Color~d Coating - Traffic Formula 
~'l v v Pavement Texturino: Heat & Imprint Existino Pavement 
34 Pavement Texturina: imprint New Installation 

Addendum 2 1TB 17-18-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 

Unit 

EA 

EA 

LS 
LS 
AL 
AL 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 

AC 
LF 
SY 
CY 
CY 
SY 
SY 
SY 
SY 
SY 
SY 
SY 
EA 
SY 
TN 
TN 
TN 
TN 
TN 
TN 
SY 
SY 
SY 
SY 

(83) 

Quantity Unit Price Total Price 

$1000 PER 
HOUR 

$1000. PER 
HOUR 

$2,500.00 
$2,000.00 
$300.00 
$250.00 

$5,000.00 
$5,000.00 
$3,500.00 
$1,500.00 

$4,500.00 
$5.00 
$49.00 
$8.00 
$7.50 
$5.00 
$4.00 
$10.00 
$25.00 
$28.00 
$28.00 
$18.50 

$5,500.00 

$6,500.00 
$175.00 
$175.00 
$175.00 
$165.00 
$175.00 
$165.00 
$20.00 
$22.00 
$35.00 
$75.00 



Item 
Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price No. 

35 Pavement Texturina: Sealer Concrete SY $20.00 
36 Paver Brick SY $100.00 
37 Remove Paver Brick SY $75.00 
38 Reset Paver Brick SY $125.00 
39 Sneed Hu mos - ITE Standards with /2) W17-1 assembly EA $60.00 

DRAINAGE ITEMS 
40 Inlets (Curb) (Tvoe P- 1) < 10' EA $3,500.00 
41 Inlets (Curb) (Type P - 1) (Partial - Top Only) EA $3,500.00 
42 Inlets /Curb) (Tyoe P - 2) < 10' EA $3,800.00 
43 Inlets (Curb) (Type P - 2) (Partial -Top Only) EA $3,500.00 
44 Inlets (Curb) (Type P - 5) < 10' EA $4,200.00 
45 Inlets (Curb) (Type P - 5) (Partial - Top Only) EA $4,000.00 
46 Inlets (Curb) {Type P - 6) < 10' EA $4,900.00 
47 Inlets (Curb) )Type P - 6) (Partial - Top Only) EA $4,500.00 
48 Inlets !Ditch Bottom) (Tvoe Cl EA $4,000.00 
49 Inlets (Ditch Bottom) (Tvoe D) EA $4,500.00 
50 Inlet !Closed - Flume) Tvoe I EA $3,000.00 
51 Inlet (Closed - Flume) Double Berra! EA $4,000.00 
52 Inlet (Remove and Dispose) EA $2,000.00 
53 Manhole (Type P - 8) < 10' EA $4,000.00 
54 Manhole !Tvoe 8)(Partial - Top Only) EA $3,500.00 
55 Steel Reticuline Frame & Grate !Installed) !Index 232) EA $1 ,500.00 
56 Adiust Existina Manhole or Inlet EA $1,000.00 
57 Manhole Cover /Replace) EA $1,200.00 
58 Manhole Cover (Adiust) EA $900.00 
59 Manhole Riser /1' to 2') EA $450.00 
60 Manhole Ring and Cover (24') (Traffic Rated) EA $1,500.00 
61 Modify Inlet & Install Reticuline Frame & Grate EA $1,500.00 
62 Moditv , Repair and/or Rebuild ExistinQ Curb Inlet EA $2,500.00 
63 Adjust Valve Box EA $100.00 
64 Valve Box Cover (Reolace) EA $150.00 
65 Valve Box Cover (Adjust) EA $150.00 
66 Relocate Fire Hydrant EA $3,900.00 
67 Yard Drain (Index 282) EA $2,200.00 
68 Concrete Pipe Culvert (15' RCP) LF $95.00 
69 Concrete Pipe Culvert (18' RCP) LF $95.00 
70 Concrete Pipe Culvert (24' RCP) LF $95.00 
71 Concrete Pioe Culvert (36' RCP) LF $145.00 
72 HOPE Pipe Culvert (18") LF $55.00 
73 HOPE Pioe Culvert (24') LF $69.00 
74 HOPE Pipe Culvert (36') LF $100.00 
75 HOPE Pioe Culvert (48') LF $150.00 
76 A - 2000 Pipe Culvert (15' PVC) LF $65.00 
77 A - 2000 Pipe Culvert (18' PVC) LF $69.00 
78 A - 2000 Pipe Culvert {24' PVC) LF $75.00 
79 Correaated Steel Pioe Culvert (42' Dial LF $115.00 

80 BCCMP Pipe Culvert (15') LF $69.00 
81 BCCMP Pipe Culvert (18') LF $75.00 
82 BCCMP Pioe Culvert (24') LF $69.00 
83 Mitered End Section (Round)(15') EA $1,500.00 
84 Mitered End Section (Round)!18') EA $1,800.00 
85 Mitered End Section (Round)/24') EA $2,000.00 
86 Mitered End Section (Round)(36') EA $2,500.00 
87 Mitered End Section (Round)(42') EA $2,800.00 
88 Mitered End Section (Round) (15' BCCMP) EA $1,500.00 
89 Mitered End Section !Round) (18' BCCMP) EA $1,800.00 
90 Mitered End Section (Round) (24' BCCMP) EA $2,000.00 

Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 2 



Item 
Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price 

No. 

91 ADS Flared End (18" HOPE) EA $1,500.00 
92 ADS Flared End (24" HOPE) EA $1 ,800.00 
93 ADS Flared End (36' HOPE) EA $2,000.00 
94 ADS Flared End (48' HOPE) EA $3,500.00 
95 French Drains (18' CMP) (Incl. Ballast Rock & Filter Fabric) LF $200.00 
96 French Drains (24' CMP) (Incl. Ballast Rock & Filter Fabric) LF $250.00 
97 French Drains (18' RCP) (Incl. Ballast Rock & Filter Fabric) LF $200.00 
98 French Drains (24' RCP) {Incl. Ballast Rock & Filter Fabric) LF $250.00 
99 Rubble Rip-Rap TN $200.00 
100 #57 Coaese Aggreates (FOOT) TN $200,00 
101 Sand Cement Endwall CY $750.00 
102 Dewatering (6' Pump/Wellpoints) ED $2,500.00 

CONCRETE ITEMS 
112 Misc. Concrete (Incl. Reinforcing Steel) CY $750.00 
113 Class I Concrete (Gravity Wall) CY $750.00 
114 Concrete Curb Removal LF $15.00 
115 Concrete Curb (Type B) LF $18.00 
116 Concrete Curb (Type D) LF $25.00 
117 Concrete Curb (Type E) LF $25.00 
118 Concrete Curb & Gutter (Type F) LF $25.00 
119 Cpncrete Curb & Gutter (Type RA) LF $25.00 
120 Concrete Valley Gutter LF $25.00 
121 Concrete Curb & Gutter (9') LF $30.00 
122 Concrete Flush Header Curb LF $30.00 
123 Concrete Mountable Gutter LF $25.00 
124 Traffic Separator Variable Width SY $150.00 
125 Traffic Separator Cone (Type IV) SY $100.00 
126 Traffic Separator Concrete, Removal SY $65.00 
127 Concrete Sidewalk (4' Thick)- Less than 10 SY SY $200.00 
128 Concrete Sidewalk (4" Thick)-10 SY to Less than 50 SY SY $150.00 
129 Concrete Sidewalk (4' Thick) - 50 SY or Greater SY $45.00 
130 Concrete Sidewalk (6' Thlck)(Driveway) - Less than 8 SY SY $200.00 
131 Concrete Sidewalk (6' Thick)(Oriveway) - 8 SY to Less than 35 SY SY $150.00 
132 Concrete Sidewalk (6' Thick) (Driveway) - 35 SY or Greater SY $65.00 
133 Remove and Replace 6' Concrete ADA Ramp (FOOT Standards) EA $4,200.00 
134 New 6' Concrete ADA Ramp (FOOT Standards) EA $3,500.00 
135 Cast- In - Place or Surface Applied Tactile Surface SY $180.00 
136 Pump Mix for Concrete Pumping CY $35.00 
137 Concrete Removal SY $15.00 
138 New Type 'A' Modified Concrete Curb LF $30.00 
139 New Type 'B' Modified Concrete Curb LF $30.00 
140 Remove & Replace Modified D - Curb 6' x 24' (up to 100 LF) LF $42.00 
141 Remove & Replace Modified D - Curb 6' x 24' (100 LF or Greater) LF $38.00 

FENCE AND RAIL ITEMs 
142 FDOT Standards Type B Fence (4' High) wfrop Rail) Green Vinyl Clad LF $65.00 
143 FOOT Standards Type B Fence (6' High) wfrop Rail) Green Vinyl Clad LF $75.00 
144 Chain Link Fence - Removal & Disposal LF $15.00 
145 Double Rail Wood Fence - Furnish & Install LF $75.00 
146 Double Rail Wood Fence - Relocation LF $25.00 
147 Double Rail Wood Fence - Removal LF $10.00 
148 Aluminum Pipe Handrail LF $135.00 
149 Steel Pipe Handrail LF $100.00 
150 Safety Pipe Rail (2') LF $110.00 
151 Decorative Powdered Coated Fence (up to 2' High) LF $75.00 
152 Decorative PowrJPred C.::<a'.e,::J Alumim;:n Fence (up to 6' High) LF $115.00 
153 Remove Existing Gaurdrail LF $25.00 
154 Reset Guardrail LF $75.00 

Addendum 21TB 17-18-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 3 



Item Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price 
No. 

155 New Gaurdrail LF $150.00 
156 Gaurdrail End Treatment EA $3,500.00 

LANDSCAPING ITEMS 
157 Seed and Mulch SY $3.50 
158 Sodding (To Mulch Existing) SY $6.50 
159 Synthetic Turf (Forever Lawn or Equal) with 2.5' Foam Underlay (F&I) SY $135.00 
160 Top Soil (6' Thick) SY $15.00 
161 Poured in Place Rubber Mulch (Rainbow Turf Products or Equal) (F&I) SY $135.00 
162 Slump Removal EA $500.00 
163 Tree Relocation EA $500.00 
164 Tree Removal (Less than 12' Caliper) EA $750.00 
165 Tree Removal (12" - 24' Caliper) EA $500.00 
166 Tree Removal (Palms -All Sizes) EA $500.00 
167 Root Pruning (O' - 36' deep) LF $25.00 
168 18' Root Barrier LF $65.00 
169 24' Root Barrier LF $65.00 
170 36' Root Barrier LF $65.00 
171 48' Root Barrier LF $75.00 
172 Vegetation Relocation (Including Watering) HR $150.00 
173 2' PVC Pipe (Schedule 40) LF $35.00 
174 4' PVC Pipe (Schedule 40) LF $35.00 
175 6' PVC Pipe (Schedule 40) LF $65.00 
176 Irrigation Repairs LF $40.00 

EQUIPMENT ITEMS 
179 3 CY Loader - Day EA $1,500.00 
180 1 - 1 /2 Backhoe - Day EA $150.00 
181 40 Ton Crane or Wheel Mount - Day EA $2,500.00 
182 Dump Truck 15 - 28 CY - Day EA $800.00 

SIGNING AND MAKK.ING ITEMS 
183 Furnish and Install Single Post Sign - FOOT Assembly EA $750.00 
184 I Sign Assembly (Relocate) EA $275.00 
185 Sign Assembly (Remove) EA $175.00 
186 Zicla Separator - Furnish & Install EA $275.00 
187 Retro-Reflective Pavement Markers (RPMs) All Colors EA $7.50 
188 6' Solid White Thermoplastic Striping LF $2.25 
189 6' Skip White Thermoplastic Striping LF $2.25 
190 6' Solid Yellow Thermoplastic Striping LF $2.25 
191 6' Skip Yellow Thermoplastic Striping LF $2.25 
192 6' Double Yellow Thermoplastic Striping LF $3.50 
193 8' Solid White Thermoplastic Striping LF $2.65 
194 12' Solid Whtte Thermoplastic Striping LF $3.75 
195 18' Solid White Thermoplastic Striping LF $6.30 
196 24" Solid Whtte Thermoplastic Striping LF $8.25 
197 Special Pavement Message: Arrow (single and double) Thermoplastic LF $135.00 ea 
198 Special Pavement Message: MERGE, ONLY, R/R, SCHOOL SHARROW Thermoplastic LF $350.ea 
199 6' White Temporary Striping Paint LF $1.00 
200 6' White Temporary Striping Plastic Tape LF $7.50 
201 6' Yellow Temporary Striping Paint LF $1.00 
202 6' Yellow Temporary Striping Plastic Tape LF $7.50 
203 FOOT Approved Green Bike Lane SY $275.00 

Addendum 2 1TB 17-18-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 4 



Item 
Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price 

No. 

I MJSCELLENOUS ITEMS 

i 
L 

i 

204 Premium for Conflict Condition EA $2,500.00 
205 Premium to Increase Box Depth to > 10' EA $1,500.00 
206 Premium to Increase Box from P to J EA $1,800.00 
'207 IPE Boardwalk Decking & Top Rail (5/4" X 6') - Furnish & Install LF $24.50 
208 Mail Boxes (Reset) EA $100.00 
209 Pull Boxes EA $950.00 
210 Traffic Rated Pull Boxes EA $450.00 
211 Pull Boxes Relocation EA $350.00 
212 Sandblasting - 1/2 Day EA $2,500.00 
213 Sandblasting - Full Day EA $3,500.00 

214 Pressure Cleaning ED $2,500.00 
215 Southern Yellow Pine Lumber- Fumish & Install BF $+;500:00 l:l ,00 
216 Southern Yellow Pine Lumber - Removal & Disposal BF $7.50 
217 Steel Bollard EA $800.00 
218 Removable Bollard EA $1,450.00 

.:J ;. :7 'i.. ~ - -
' ,- ,, -

WYNN & SONS ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION CO. INC_ 

Signature of Official authorized to bind Bidder: 

Print Name: DANIEL P. WYNN 

PRESIDENT 

Date:05/15/2018 

Failure to fully complete and sign this Bid Form may result in rejection of the Bid. 

END SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS 

BIDDERS: THE CITY HAS PROVIDED AN ELECTRONIC SPREADSHEET FOR BID ITEM TABULATION. IT IS MANDATORY THAT 
ALL BIDDERS PROVIDE BOTH A SIGNED PAPER BID TABULATION AND ELECTRONIC BID TABULATION. THE ELECTRONIC 
BIO TABULATION SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PAPER BID TABULATION BY MEANS OF COMPACT DISK, FLASH ORNE, 
OR OTHER DIGINAL DATA STORAGE DEVICE. PAPER BID TABULATION AND ELECTRONIC BIO TABULATION SHALL BE 
MATERIALLY CONSISTENT AND CONTAIN THE SAME INFORMATION. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCY, THE SIGNED PAPER BID 
TABULATION SHALL PREVAIL FAILURE TO SUBMIT AND ELECTRONIC COPYNERSION OF THE PROVIDED BID 
TABULATION SHALL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BID. 

Aildoodum 2 rrs 17-16-121 Revised Schedule of Bid Items 5 



Item No. 

24 

CONTRACTOR: 

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR MILLING AND RESURFACING 

SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS- ITB 17-18-121 (REVISION TO LINE ITEM#24) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price 
Milling Existing Asphalt 2" - 4" EACH 

DAY 1 $6500.00 
(EA) 



WEST PALM B ACH CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH (84) 

1TB 17-18-121 

SUBSTITUTION SHEET 

This form must be completed if Bidder proposes to deviate from any contract requirements including, but not 
limited to, proposed material specifications, proposed method, construction schedule, or phasing plan. 
Associated "Add" or "Deduct" must be provided. 

DESCRIPTION 
OR 

BID ITEM NO. 
MAKE 

SPECIFIED 
PROPOSED 
SUBSTITUTION 

ADD 

__________________________ $ ___ _ 

DEDUCT 

$ ___ _ 

-------------------------- $. _____ $ ___ _ 

__________________________ $. _____ $ ___ _ 

-------------------------- $. ___ _ 
$ ___ _ 

-------------------------- $. _____ $ ___ _ 

-------------------------- $. ___ _ 
$ ___ _ 

1TB Construction Project 2016 17-18-121 91 



WEST PALM BEACH 
CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 

1TB 17-18-121 

CONTRACTOR'S MATERIAL SUPPLIERS 

(B15) 

List all material suppliers that Bidder intends to use on this project. lndude additional pages as 
required. 
Failure to fully and accurately complete this form may result in the disqualification of the 
Bid. 

Name of Suppliers Types of Material to be Provided Total Contract Total Sales Tax 
Amount 
including 
Sales Tax 

e~ lhf';tr..r 
esr.°'""'7' 
/() 7,5;;1. ~ J 7s:;i. ·" ' 
Lsr---.o/ 

/JJ,t~r (]~ I IJ Jr.J. ') 1 s-;;.. . "'i 

f;{J(, ,/J ,tre ~AZ .J 
£%~ 

Fer;v~ /~ 7Q£,j 70. ~, 

iTB Construction Project 2016 17--18-121 102 



WEST PALM BEACH 

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 

1TB 17-18-121 

SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS 

Failure to fully complete form may result in bid rejection. 
The following is a complete list of all subcontractors utilized for this project: 

. 
A~ Lke 6Jr✓ri~~ 1. &"77> ~ ., ;1a 

(company name) ' t}q) o f work) 

1/f/J ~,:::O ~ l'l ~ 61/-tSIZ· J=-/1S-
(addr ) (tel.#) 

33',bJ 
(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

2. 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

3. 
(company name) (type of work} 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

4. 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal 1.0. #) 

5. 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

Total dollar amount to be awarded to subcontractors (this page) 

1TB Construction Project 2016 17-18-121 

(85) 

Dollar amount of 
subcontract work 

$ ~- ,f s,-oOO -

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

92 



SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS (continued If necessary) 

6. $ 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal 1.0. #) 

7. $ 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel. #) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

8. $ 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

9. $ 
(company name) (type of work) 

(address) (tel.#) 

(zip code) (federal I.D. #) 

s -ez:.?f@ -To~??5;;~ =,T Subcontra<:tors 
Authorized Signature: -----~'----'--V~y------~-~.._.---'--"'-----

Note: The above schedule of subcontractors will become a part of the Contract documents. 
Changes made to the above schedule of subcontractors after the contract has been executed must 
be submitted in writing to the Engineering and Public Works Department for approval prior to that 
subcontractor performing any work. 

1TB Construction Project 2016 17-18-121 93 



WEST PALM BEACH 
CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH (89) 

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned Bidder, in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087 hereby certifies that 

lJwµ-1--So .... l £Nvt f'OAll"Je~ ~ ~d,jO:;;:,c . does: 
(Name rlf Business) 

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace 
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such 
prohibition. 

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business' 
policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, 
and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon 
employees for drug abuse violations. 

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that 
are under this bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1). 

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of 
working on the commodities, or contractual services that are under bid, the employee 
will abide by the terms of the statement, and will notify the employer of any conviction of, 
or plea of guilty, or nofo contendre to any violation of Chapter 1893, or of any controlled 
substance law of the United States, or any State, for a violation occurring in the 
workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction. 

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse 
assistance, or rehabilitation program, if such is available in the employee's community, 
by any employee who is so convicted. 

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through 
implementation of this section. 

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this fi 
above requirements. 

Authorized Signature 

JA,rue, ]? tA./'1!!!:!_ ~ 
Pnnt Name ' 

Date 

1TB Construction Project 2016 17-16-121 98 



WEST PALM BEACH 

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 

FLORIDA TRENCH SAFETY COMPLIANCE 

(810) 

This form is required where Contractor will perform trench excavation which exceeds a depth of 5 feet. 

• If Not Applicable - Check this Box and sign below. 

In accordance with the Florida Trench Safety Act, F .S. 553.63, Bidder acknowledges: 

1. The trench safety standards applicable to this bid and contract are either: 

o Included in the specifications for this bid or 

• / Are identified as: _ __._l}:5.........,c:..-_~____;;;-~--'----6'-6r'-J15"--'--"-,l __ '5..__ ______ _ 

2. Bidder will comply with all applicable trench safety standards and any special shoring 
requirements applicable to the Project. 

3. Included in the various items of the Bid and in the Total Bid Price are costs for complying with the 
Florida Trench Safety Act, which costs are summarized below. 

Note: Included in the various bid items on Form 83 are costs for compliance with trench safety 
standards, including sheeting and shoring. Costs on this Form 810 shall be consistent with Form 83. 
The bid items for trench safety compliance on Form 83 must equal the total amount for trench safety 
compliance indicated below. 

A 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Trench Safety 
Measure 
(Description) 

,-01:;k; 

Shoring Safety 
Measure 
(Description) 

Cost per Linear 
Linear Foot Feet 

~/PD -- d-0 ---:---
> 

Cost per Square 
Square Foot Feet 

d:Q_ 

Extended 
Cost 

(zQX) 

Extended 
Cost 

-

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN THE BID BEING REJECTED. ___, 
Bidder Firm: W 1 A/.,(..,, 7'"' - _L~C. 

Authorized Signature: fu 
Date: sj1s)s , 

!TB Construction Project 2016 17-1 8-121 99 



WEST PALM BEACH 
Procurement Division/Small Business Program 

401 Clematis Street, 3rd Floor 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401-4702 

Tel. (561) 822-2100 
Fax (561) 822-1564 

Website: http://wpb.org/Departments/Procurement/Small-Business/Certification 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

(812) 
Form S801 

Statement of Small Business Participation 
Instructions: List all Small Businesses that will participate on this project/contract. Only City certified 
small businesses and Palm Beach County Office of Small Business Assistance (PBC-OSBA) 
certified Small Businesses can be used to meet the goal established for this project/contract. Submit 
this form with your bid/proposal. 

SECTION I. General Information 

Bidder or Proposer's Name: (JJ'-tw~~ El,Jvlr----'"'1-e~ le,,,,1S7'f't.JC.11~a-::r;:.· 
Preparer's Name: ~ . lc.t£.. lh-(~ Title ..::G,:..._'_. _,\.--==--. ____ _ 

1TB or RFP Title: Annual Contract for Milling and Paving Project Number: 

1TB or RFP Number: 1TB 17-18-121 SB Goal (if established): 

Total Base Project/Contr-ac-t-Am_o_u-nt-: $_/_C,_/-,A-~--tJ- -
SECTION II. Small Business Participation 

The firm(s) listed below have agreed to participate in this project or contract. 

Subcontractor Name 
Item Description or 
Work/Service to be 

performed 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Dollar 
Value 

Percent of Dollar 
Value/Base Bid 

/(Jl) % 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

0% 

Percent of 
Dollar Value 

Total Bid 

/ e;,t) % 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 
TOTAL /P2J % /o~ % 

Preparer's Signature: ---,<-/:_,_✓ __ (---4------_:L=--------- Date: S--/S--/1 /t J -
1TB Construction Project 2016 17-18-121 100 



•• 
WEST PALM BEACH 

Procurement Division/Small Business Program 
401 Clematis Street, 3rd Floor 

West Palm Beach, FL 33401•4702 
Tel. (561) 822-2100 
Fax (561) 822-1564 

Website: http://wpb.org/Departments/Procurement/Small-Business/Certiffcation 

Letter of Intent 

(813) 
Form S803 

Instructions: The Bidder/Proposer will complete Section I. The Small Business subcontractor will complete 
Sections II and Ill. It is the responsibility of the Bidder/Proposer to verify that the undersigned is a City 
Certified Small Business. Only City of West Palm Beach or Palm Beach County Office of Small 
Business Assistance (PBC-OSBA) certified Small Businesses can be used to meet the goal established 
for this projecVcontract. This completed form will be required before contract award. Please note: This 
form is required for each certified Small Business selected. 

SECTION I. General lnformpt:? 1 / 

Proposer's Name: ,°£)_CK Vaf ~ 
1TB or RFP Title: Annual Contract for Milling and Paving 

1TB or RFP Number: 1TB 17-18-121 ---------
SECTION II. Small Business Participation 

The undersigned intends to perform the following work pertaining to the above project: 

Item No. Item Description or Work to be Performed Contract 
Amount 

SECTION Ill. Information on the Small Business 

$ /9t lu-✓ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

Small Business Name: w '{IW-'°"'~ E,-,v ,,..-,..,,~ (_~71'1,cp,,, G_./;:<_ 
/ ' 

PreparersName /k'j ~ ,t__ 

Signature: ~ 
J u 

rrs C(lnstruction Project 2016 17-18-1 21 

Title: (i~, - u------
Date: S--JS--1'1 - ---- - - - -

101 



WEST PALM BEACH 

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH (B17) 

Equal Benefits Certification 

Equal Benefits Ordinance. Section 66-9 of the City's Code of Ordinances provides that, with limited 
exceptions, when contracting for goods, services or construction in an amount of $50,000 or more, with 
persons or businesses with five or more employees that also provide benefits to employees' spouses and 
dependents, the City shall contract only with those persons or businesses that provide equal benefits to 
employees' domestic partners. 

Check only one box below: 

(;3"'1. The firm certifies and represents that it will comply during the entire term of the contract with Sec. 
66-9 of the City's Code of Ordinances by providing benefits to employees' domestic partners equal to 
those benefits provided to employees' spouses and dependents; or 

D 2. The firm does not need to comply with Sec. 66-9 of the City's Code of Ordinances because of an 
allowable exemption: (Check exemptions that apply}: 

The firm's price for the contract term awarded is $50,000 or less. 
The firm employs less than five (5) employees. 
The firm does not provide benefits to employees' spouses nor employees' dependents. 
The firm is a government entity. 
The contract is for the sale or lease of property. 
Compliance would violate grant requirements or regulations of federal/ state law. 
The contract is an emergency procurement or necessary to respond to an emergency 
situation. 

D 3. The firm does not comply with Sec. 66-9 of the City's Code of Ordinances and does not have an 
allowable ~ mption. () 

I, Vcruel p, I/'\ n.0 ' ue4> I 
(Print Name of Authorized 0~ (Title) 

of tJvn,a sl,WX>?J &t11,3l,1fazn£IC/4s/4.x:.-bw.7inc. 
(Name of Firmf 

hereby attest that I have the authority to sign this certification on beh 
above information is true, complete and correct. 

Signature: __ __,.,_~'---F-----.~ -----

~~:TN~~F ~ &,J__ : 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this -1:S'!!day of /11 (11-«< , 20-1.k by 

,_, 0; /~~ I -J.~L~ , tv'~ .asanactof_t,.Jfl~~ (firm),whois ..- I T 

L personally known to e or produced the following identification: ______________ . 

1TB Construction Project 201617--18-121 

Notary Signature: --~ '-e,;~;z~ ~~~ ~~~:;s;;a-f 
Print Notary Name: _ _,...,,._~l!!/oti~;---,==-i=77"":T':!'nrTrttit!1'ffl!rl 

Commission No. ---¥-~-~~-===:~"--::-:-:-,..,,-=IT-I'-



WEST PALM BEACH 

Scrutinized Corporation Certification (B18) 

This Certification must be included in any Bid over One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) . 

. ll,&L>!. 7?wt__, . 2re.s,<J~ .. 
(Print Name of Authorizecl Officer) (Title) , 

I, 

f 1.1./VIJ"- ~5 ~Vlr'Of'J/9e~ c~rrvc:n"""' G-:E;i:..c_ ~ 
0 --~--+---------------------------------

(Nam~ of Firm) 

hereby attest that: 

1. The company and its principals are not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan 
List. 

2. The company and its principals are not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the 
Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List. 

3. The company and its principals are not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List. 

4. The company and its principals do not engage in business in Syria or Cuba. 

5. I have the authority to sign this certification on behalf of the company and certify that the 

above information is true, oo:::~:u~~d oorrei/? fr:lk 
STATE OF _ _._F(-,-+=---..,..,_-------'} 

COUNTY OF //Ag.,( ~ } 
Sworn to an,d.s~bscribed before me this ~ ay of ,f'. ij /\'-1 . 20...!d:_, by 

~ 1(7J/Sc.. ? UJ1µ-, . as an act of W ~J--:;t;:;z_ • (llrm). who is 
I I 

personally known t me or produced the following identification: ______________ , 

Print Notary N 

ITS Construction Project 2016 17-18-121 105 



WEST PALM BEACH 

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH 

AMENDMENT NO. 4 
[Limited Extension] 

Agreement Name: MASTER CONTRACT FOR ANNUAL MILLING & RESURFACING, 
MINOR CONCRETE WORK AND GUARDRAIL CONTRACT 

Agreement Date: September 4, 2018 

Contract No. 21779.092 

THIS AMENDMENT No.4 ("Amendment') is entered into by and between the CITY OF WEST PALM 
BEACH ("City'') and WYNN & SONS ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION CO., INC., ("Contractor). 

WHEREAS. all renewal options for the Agreement between City and Contractor have been exercised: 
and 

WHEREAS, pending issuance of a new solicitation for selection of a new contractor, the City has 
determined that the public interest requires that the Contractor continue to provide services; and 

WHEREAS. the parties agree to extend the Agreement on a limited basis to allow the continued provision 
of Services. and in consideration of good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the City and Contractor hereby agree as folloWs: 

1. Term. The term of the Agreement is hereby extended for the earlier of a period of one (1) year), expiring
September 1, 2024. or upon selection of a new contractor pursuant to new solicitation.

2. Insurance. Contractor maintains insurance coverages in accordance with the Agreement and hereby
confirms that the Certificate{s) of Insurance evidencing current policies meeting the requirements of the
Agreement are on file with the City as of the date of this Amendment

3. Effect of Amendment Except to the extent the Agreement expiration date is modified by this
Amendment the terms and provisions of the Agreement, as may be previously amended. shall remain unmodified
and in full force and effect. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Agreement. as may be previously
amended. and the terms of this Amendment, the terms of this Amendment shall govern and prevail.

WYNN & SONS ENVIRONMENT 
CONSTRUCTION ., INC. 

Print 

Contract No. 21n9.092 

FORM KX.TNDTERM LTD 032423 

Dated: �ty:t= /7

CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 

By:(ha:nuoQ 4, � 

Exhibit B





Exhibit C





































CASH &
INVESTMENTS BUDGET CURRENT YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET

9/30/2022 4,439,076$         6,138,456$         194,707$            6,349,812$        103%

10/31/2022 3,851,354$          5,929,708$          48,123$               48,123$               1%
11/30/2022 5,670,127$          6,033,030$          2,292,667$          2,340,790$         39%
12/31/2022 6,492,638$          6,033,030$          1,321,829$          3,662,619$         61%
1/31/2023 6,322,690$          6,033,030$          290,229$             3,952,849$         66%
2/28/2023 6,900,682$          6,033,030$          901,350$             4,854,199$         80%
3/31/2023 6,472,673$          6,033,030$          218,856$             5,073,054$         84%
4/30/2023 6,088,815$          6,254,028$          425,930$             5,498,984$         88%
5/31/2023 5,899,956$          6,254,028$          172,195$             5,671,179$         91%
6/30/2023 5,325,627$          6,254,028$          182,212$             5,853,392$         94%
7/31/2023 5,072,351$          6,254,028$          222,428$             6,075,819$         97%
8/31/2023 4,653,520$          6,254,028$          160,366$             6,236,165$         100%
8/31/2022 4,656,211$         6,128,237$         501,392$            6,155,105$        100%
9/30/2023

BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS ACCRUALS CURRENT EXP YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET
9/30/2022 6,138,456$         327,456$             111,343$            438,799$            5,788,214$        94%

10/31/2022 5,929,708$          717,313$              34,653$               751,966$             751,966$             13%
11/30/2022 6,033,030$          471,841$              (9,659)$                462,182$             1,214,148$         20%
12/31/2022 6,033,030$          504,555$              (18,472)$              486,083$             1,700,231$         28%
1/31/2023 6,033,030$          460,814$              19,977$               480,791$             2,181,022$         36%
2/28/2023 6,033,030$          330,125$              41,272$               371,397$             2,552,419$         42%
3/31/2023 6,033,030$          647,223$              (148,090)$            499,133$             3,051,551$         51%
4/30/2023 6,254,028$          761,660$              (51,189)$              710,471$             3,762,022$         60%
5/31/2023 6,254,028$          431,833$              (67,704)$              364,129$             4,126,151$         66%
6/30/2023 6,254,028$          601,544$              (2,614)$                598,930$             4,725,081$         76%
7/31/2023 6,254,028$          601,544$              (163,805)$            437,739$             5,162,820$         83%
8/31/2023 6,128,237$          601,544$              (64,181)$              537,363$             5,700,183$         93%
8/31/2022 6,128,237$         280,909$             83,858$              364,797$            5,349,415$        87%
9/30/2023

Budget Amendment #1 was approved at the November Commission meeting.
Budget Amendment #2 was approved at the April Commission meeting.

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

R E V E N U E

E X P E N D I T U R E S

Note:  Budget Amount for FY2023 is presented WITHOUT the Roads Project ($1.66M).  This allows
for a better comparison year to year.  A separate report is presented for the Roads Project.



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements -August 2023 

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
         4753 C 8/10/2023 823 AT&T Mobility 34.99$                 
         4754 C 8/10/2023 1013 ATT 327.56$               
         4755 C 8/10/2023 13 City Maintenance Supply 156.04$               
         4756 C 8/10/2023 32 City of Riviera Beach 2,242.04$            
         4757 C 8/10/2023 52 Comcast 44.95$                 
         4758 C 8/10/2023 107 Davis & Associates, P.A. 8,305.00$            
         4759 C 8/10/2023 491 Dilo Fire Sprinkler, Inc. 1,215.00$            
         4760 C 8/10/2023 863 Diversified Building Department Management 7,623.75$            
         4761 C 8/10/2023 746 Essential Net Solutions 1,572.20$            
         4762 C 8/10/2023 74 Flagcraft Inc. 2,300.76$            
         4763 C 8/10/2023 80 FL Public Utilities 310.28$               
         4764 C 8/10/2023 1043 Grainger 1,015.34$            
         4765 C 8/10/2023 1026 Gunster 1,720.00$            
         4766 C 8/10/2023 89 Home Depot Credit Svcs 598.43$               
         4767 C 8/10/2023 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. 2,050.00$            
         4768 C 8/10/2023 1042 Medallion Sporting Goods 282.50$               
         4769 C 8/10/2023 196 Performance NAPA 379.82$               
         4770 C 8/10/2023 1041 Picture Perfect Tree Services 13,420.00$         
         4771 C 8/10/2023 896 Primestar Digital Network 200.00$               
         4772 C 8/10/2023 129 Rhys Hollyman 2,000.00$            
         4773 C 8/10/2023 115 Shoreline Pest Control 93.50$                 
         4774 C 8/10/2023 484 Shred-It, c/o Stericycle, Inc. 128.44$               
         4775 C 8/10/2023 494 Signs by Tomorrow 165.00$               
         4776 C 8/10/2023 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission 260.42$               
         4777 C 8/10/2023 99 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A. 234.87$               
         4778 C 8/10/2023 104 Waste Management 15,143.08$         
         4779 C 8/10/2023 856 Wendy Wells 175.00$               
         4780 C 8/17/2023 556 Armchem International 1,219.68$            
         4781 C 8/17/2023 47 Board of County Commissioners 1,886.67$            
         4782 C 8/17/2023 928 End of the Line, Inc. 127.25$               
         4783 C 8/17/2023 880 Gray /Robinson Attorney 2,500.00$            
         4784 C 8/17/2023 886 Henry Schein, Inc. 83.65$                 
         4785 C 8/17/2023 90 Hulett Environmental Services 297.00$               
         4786 C 8/17/2023 679 Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc 1,500.00$            
         4787 C 8/17/2023 917 Lancier Castro 244.46$               
         4788 C 8/17/2023 987 LocaliQ 451.14$               
         4789 C 8/17/2023 405 Nelson Lopez 48.14$                 
         4790 C 8/17/2023 858 Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office 141,485.75$       
         4791 C 8/17/2023 1003 Safe Air Corporation 29,127.00$         
         4792 C 8/17/2023 494 Signs by Tomorrow 6,213.58$            
         4793 C 8/17/2023 375 Simmons & White, Inc. 825.00$               
         4794 C 8/17/2023 979 TAW 540.00$               
         4795 C 8/17/2023 100 Toshiba Business Solutions 216.04$               
         4796 C 8/17/2023 101 Verizon Wireless 51.20$                 
         4797 C 8/17/2023 856 Wendy Wells 1,137.50$            
         4798 C 8/17/2023 131 WEX BANK 619.74$               
         4799 C 8/17/2023 110 Xpert elevator Services, Inc. 7,320.00$            
         4800 C 8/17/2023 142 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 23,273.79$         
         4801 C 8/28/2023 324 AC Enforcement, Inc. 3,500.00$            
         4802 C 8/28/2023 1044 AmeriForms 270.00$               
         4803 C 8/28/2023 53 Concentra Occupation Health Centers of South FL 161.00$               
         4804 C 8/28/2023 129 Floor Coverings International 151.27$               
         4805 C 8/28/2023 772 Florida Stormwater Association 500.00$               
         4806 C 8/28/2023 71 FL Power & Light 3,924.42$            
         4807 C 8/28/2023 1026 Gunster 3,684.25$            
         4808 C 8/28/2023 911 AT&T 872.02$               
         4809 C 8/28/2023 30 Poly Systems Company 1,250.00$            
         4810 C 8/28/2023 982 Quadient Finance USA , Inc 100.00$               
         4811 C 8/28/2023 169 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. 211.68$               
         4812 C 8/28/2023 821 Robert Villagomez 120.00$               
         4813 C 8/28/2023 516 Schmidt Nichols 201.25$               
         4814 C 8/28/2023 115 Shoreline Pest Control 160.00$               
         4815 C 8/28/2023 129 Suzanne Surgalski 40.00$                 
         4816 C 8/28/2023 978 Truist Bank 5,254.24$            



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements -August 2023 

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
         4817 C 8/28/2023 640 Ward-Damon Attorney 350.00$               
         4818 C 8/28/2023 104 Waste Management 3,309.15$            
         4819 C 8/28/2023 112 Zimmerman Tree Service 833.00$               
         4820 C 8/31/2023 1013 ATT 181.19$               
         4821 C 8/31/2023 1013 ATT 146.37$               
         4822 C 8/31/2023 32 City of Riviera Beach 187,500.00$       
         4823 C 8/31/2023 1009 Foliage Concepts of Florida Inc. 8,621.00$            
         4824 C 8/31/2023 16 Palmdale Oil Company, Inc. 1,300.46$            
         4825 C 8/31/2023 137 Professional ID Cards 23.00$                 
         4826 C 8/31/2023 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission 260.42$               
         4827 C 8/31/2023 592 Trevor Steedman 244.38$               
Blue Cross Blue 
Shield of Florida, 
Inc.

E 8/30/2023 127 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. 2,918.80$            

Blue Cross Blue 
Shield of Florida, 
Inc.

E 8/30/2023 127 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. 13,898.16$         

FRS E 8/1/2023 172 FRS 14,751.54$         
Guardian E 8/30/2023 676 Guardian 622.53$               
Humana 
Insurance

E 8/30/2023 535 Humana Insurance 99.14$                 

Lowes E 8/30/2023 95 Lowes 51.39$                 
Standard 
Insurance Co

E 8/31/2023 887 Standard Insurance Co 353.56$               

ADP Taxes E 8/10/2023 ADP Taxes 7,439.30$            
ADP Taxes E 8/24/2023 ADP Taxes 7,396.95$            
ADP Wages E 8/10/2023 ADP Wages 24,916.61$         
ADP Wages E 8/24/2023 ADP Wages 24,759.86$         

601,543.50$       

General Fund 601,543.50$       
Underground Utilities Fund -$  
     Total 601,543.50$       



August Benchmark 91.7%
BUDGET YTD Favorable(Unfav) %

REVENUE
Revenue (without appr'd F/B) 5,964,539.00$   6,236,165.42$    271,626.42$        104.6%
Appropriated Fund Balance 1,949,489.00     - (1,949,489.00) 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE 7,914,028.00$  6,236,165.42$   (1,677,862.58)$   78.8%

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT % of total % of total
Administration 432,208.00$      5% 383,226.64$       7% 48,981.36$          88.7%
Legal 206,000.00        3% 200,225.48         4% 5,774.52 97.2%
Public Works 368,918.00        5% 346,932.82         6% 21,985.18            94.0%
Police 1,730,779.00     22% 1,726,277.75      30% 4,501.25 99.7%
Fire 736,608.00        9% 651,459.42         11% 85,148.58            88.4%
Building 294,337.00        4% 285,983.36         5% 8,353.64 97.2%
Emergency Disaster 120,498.00        2% 120,497.37         2% 0.63 0.0%
Solid Waste 241,525.00        3% 204,545.60         4% 36,979.40            84.7%
Legislative 30,213.00 0% 24,008.61           0% 6,204.39 79.5%
Streets/Storm Sewers 63,160.00 1% 62,582.23           1% 577.77 99.1%
Parks 180,029.00        2% 162,266.58         3% 17,762.42            90.1%
Beach 107,002.00        1% 96,457.57           2% 10,544.43            90.1%
Lift Stations/Sewer Service 42,525.00 1% 38,529.89           1% 3,995.11 90.6%
Contingencies - 0% - 0% - 0.0%
Debt Service 495,855.00        6% 495,854.58         9% 0.42 100.0%
Emergency Medical Services 429,944.00        5% 397,154.36         7% 32,789.64            92.4%
Community Center 70,105.00 1% 78,785.33           1% (8,680.33)             112.4%
Risk Management 116,000.00        1% 109,848.32         2% 6,151.68 94.7%
Capital 588,322.00        7% 228,795.82         4% 359,526.18          38.9%
Captial - Roads Project 1,660,000.00     21% 86,751.50           2% 1,573,248.50       5.2%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,914,028.00$  5,700,183.23$   2,213,844.77$    72.0%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - 535,982.19 535,982.19          

Explanation of Variances:
Legal - legal fees regarding Dish & Inlet lawsuit
Pubic Works - unexpected building maintence - sewer lines, AC repair
Police - timing, PBSO is paid in advance and 2 of 2 debt service payments was made on the LPR cameras.
Building Dept - timing of land development costs
Emergency Disaster - These are costs associated with Hurricane Nicole.  We are working with FEMA to 
get reimbursed for these costs.
Solid Waste - timing of a payment 
Streets & Storms - PBSO required signs & poles, CC parking lot lights repaired
Lift Stations - repairs & maintenance to generator and equipment at the lift stations.
Debt Service - two of two payments made.
EMS - contract renewal cost with Riveria Beach exceeded budget
Community Center -elevator repair, 20 ton AC repair, sound system, acoustic pannel
Risk Management - fourth of four payments made on the main policy.

Town of Palm Beach Shores
Budget Summary Report

August 2023



August Benchmark 91.7%
REVENUE ORIGINAL BUDGET YTD Favorable(Unfav) %
Revenue Per Budget Line % of total % of total
Property Taxes (Ad Valorem) 4,501,700.00$      77% 4,566,313.40$     73% 64,613.40          101.4%
Total Local Option Gas Taxes 41,226.00              1% 35,876.05            1% (5,349.95)           87.0%
Discretionary Sales Tax (PBC) 104,768.00            2% 109,015.98          2% 4,247.98            104.1%
Utility Taxes (FPL - Electric, Water, Gas) 353,000.00            6% 329,576.30          5% (23,423.70)         93.4%
Communications Taxes - State 78,593.00              1% 61,241.83            1% (17,351.17)         77.9%
Licenses & Permits 198,500.00            3% 313,533.46          5% 115,033.46        158.0%
Franchise Fees (FPL, WM) 220,600.00            4% 228,743.30          4% 8,143.30            103.7%
Other Permit Fees (Inspec, Reinspec, S. Permits) 13,000.00              0% 32,596.37            1% 19,596.37          250.7%
Grants - Resillient FL Grant (Vulnerability Stdy) 28,500.00              0% -                        0% (28,500.00)         0.0%
Shared Revenue - Local (1/2 Cent Sales Tax) 157,626.00            3% 162,702.53          3% 5,076.53            103.2%
Shared Revenue Local (PBC Business Tax) 6,000.00                0% 3,834.41              0% (2,165.59)           63.9%
Services (Sewer Maint, Beach Permits, Land Dev) 135,526.00            2% 140,251.86          2% 4,725.86            103.5%
Fines 4,000.00                0% 1,975.12              0% (2,024.88)           49.4%
Interest 11,000.00              0% 216,299.80          3% 205,299.80        1966.4%
Sale of Surplus Equipment -                          0% 14,700.00            0% 14,700.00          0.0%
Donations -                          0% 16,855.39            0% 16,855.39          0.0%
Miscellaneous 10,000.00              0% 2,649.62              0% (7,350.38)           26.5%
TOTAL REVENUE 5,864,039.00$      6,236,165.42$    372,126.42$      106.3%

Explanation of Variances:
Licenses & Permits - higher activity volume
Services - utility bills are issued annualy in April
Interest - rates are higher than budgeted for
Sale of Surplus Equipment - The Gator, PW Truck
Donations - St Patrick's Day, Volunteer Fire Dept fundraiser
Shared Revenue Local (Business Tax) - Renewals open August, timing

Town of Palm Beach Shores
Revenue Detail

August 2023



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Capital Roads Project
FY2023

Description Budget As of 8/31/23
Streets Assessment Report 10,000$                37,815.50
Streets Engineering Survey 50,000$                48,936.00
Milling/Repaving/Restriping/Curbs 1,600,000$          0.00
Total 1,660,000$          86,751.50

Note:  current costs on the project are for the engineer's plans for grading and paving.



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Utility Tax
10% Effective 4/1/17

Electric Water Gas Total
FPL Riviera Beach FPU

Oct-22 20,596.15       7,984.92         2,922.70         31,503.77       
Nov-22 19,150.30       8,855.06         3,309.70         31,315.06       
Dec-22 20,670.10       7,541.59         3,363.58         31,575.27       
Jan-23 16,627.96       8,611.41         4,206.95         29,446.32       
Feb-23 20,086.85       7,938.88         6,384.53         34,410.26       
Mar-23 20,475.78       7,946.01         3,989.86         32,411.65       
Apr-23 18,918.71       10,928.95       2,896.46         32,744.12       
May-23 27,118.78       8,434.66         2,413.43         37,966.87       
Jun-23 24,019.32       8,322.41         1,167.24         33,508.97       
Jul-23 24,388.90       7,961.66         2,343.45         34,694.01       
Aug-23
Sep-23

YTD Total 212,052.85     84,525.55       32,997.90       329,576.30     

Budget FY2023 220,000.00    105,000.00    28,000.00      353,000.00    
% budget 96% 81% 118% 93%



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Discretionary Sales Tax PBC

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/17 49,955.01$         
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/18 119,434.60$       
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/19 207,613.87$       
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/20 291,486.47$       
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/21 387,432.10$       
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/22 507,824.92$       

Current Year Receipts:

Date of Receipt Period
11/28/2022 October 2022 8,317.76$           
12/23/2022 November 2022 8,669.80$           
1/27/2023 December 2022 9,001.22$           
2/3/2023 Quarterly adjustment 12/22 5,128.10$           
2/27/2023 January 2023 11,356.25$         
3/31/2023 February 2023 9,367.57$           
4/30/2023 March 2023 9,490.81$           
5/31/2023 April 2023 16,272.18$         
6/30/2023 May 2023 9,201.99$           
7/31/2023 June 2023 8,772.70$           
8/31/2023 July 2023 13,437.60$         

Total current year receipts 109,015.98$       

Current Year Expenditures:
-$                     

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 7/31/23 616,840.90$      



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Building Department

Building Building Net Cumulative
Permits Department Building Net Bldg

10/31/2022 5,815$        14,289$      (8,474)$       (8,474)$       
11/30/2022 24,749$      35,108$      (10,360)$     (18,833)$     
12/31/2022 7,780$        22,755$      (14,975)$     (33,808)$     
1/31/2023 57,999$      29,304$      28,695$      (5,113)$       
2/28/2023 20,804$      20,502$      302$           (4,811)$       
3/31/2023 19,180$      25,207$      (6,026)$       (10,837)$     
4/30/2023 35,497$      23,134$      12,363$      1,526$        
5/31/2023 27,800$      19,975$      7,825$        9,351$        
6/30/2023 33,862$      34,967$      (1,105)$       8,246$        
7/31/2023 27,324$      37,067$      (9,743)$       (1,497)$       
8/31/2023 28,094$      19,060$      9,034$        7,537$        
9/30/2023

288,904$    281,367$    7,537$        

Other related revenues:
Bldg Permit State Surcharge 708$           
Fire Inspection Fees 5,000$        
Reinspection Fees -$            
Code Enf Admin Cost Reimb -$            
Site Plan / Variance Fees 1,400$        
Land Development Costs 1,449$        
Town Code & Ordinance Fines -$            
 Other  Permit Admin Fee 981$           
Net Building 17,076$      



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Underground Utilities
as of 8/31/23

Also, the projection for Project Mmgt/Admin includes the
approved supplemental wages for the Public Works Director.

COST TOTAL Remaining 
ESTIMATE as of 8/31/23 Costs Cost Variance

Other Financing Sources:
Loan Proceeds 6,000,000$             6,000,000.00$    -$                       6,000,000.00$      -$                        

Expenditures:
Survey 38,000$                  65,762.50$          -$                       65,762.50$            (27,762.50)$          
Legal 4,000$                    3,150.00$            -$                       3,150.00$              850.00$                 
Project Mgmt/Admin 80,000$                  95,572.09$          -$                       95,572.09$            (15,572.09)$          
Construction - Viking 4,336,460$             4,343,654.00$    -$                       4,343,654.00$      (7,194.00)$             
Construction - Comcast 250,000$                528,340.73$       -$                       528,340.73$          (278,340.73)$        
Construction - AT&T      450,000$                456,410.36$       166,415.95$        622,826.31$          (172,826.31)$        
Construction - FPL 254,386$                254,386.00$       -$                       254,386.00$          -$                        
Landscape Restoration 16,300$                  9,584.51$            6,715.49$             16,300.00$            -$                        
Loan Acquisition 23,000$                  22,508.00$          -$                       22,508.00$            492.00$                 
Contingency 547,854$                8,785.76$            -$                       8,785.76$              539,068.24$          
Total expenditures 6,000,000$             5,788,153.95$    173,131.44$        5,961,285.39$      38,714.61$            

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        211,846.05$       (173,131.44)$       38,714.61$            38,714.61$            

P R O J E C T E D



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Dredging Project
as of 8/31/2023

FY2022 FY2023 PROJECT TOTAL
as of 8/31/23 as of 8/31/23

Assets:
Cash -$                   -$                   -$                    
Due from General Fund -$                   -$                   -$                    

Liabilities -$                    
Deferred Revenue - sale of dredged sand -$                   35,000$            35,000$              
Due To General Fund -$                   45$                    45$                     

Fund Balance -$                   (35,045)$           (35,045)$            

Revenue:
Donations 15,000$            -$                   15,000$              

Expenditures:
Professional Services 15,000$            35,045$            50,045$              

Revenue over expenditures -$                   (35,045)$           (35,045)$            

note:
May 1/23 pymt to A. B. Dudley & Assoc 15,000$            
Feb 9/23 pymt to A.B. Dudley & Assoc 20,045$            

FIND funding

funding vetoed by govener
Lake Park proposing project take over
Town Mger John D'Agostino



 
3228 Gun Club Road        West Palm Beach, Florida 33406-3001        (561) 688-3000        http://www.pbso.org 

 
                                                        

 
 
 
 
 

September 2023 Commission report with stats from August 2023 
Sergeant Steven Langevin 

Commander-District 20/Town of Palm Beach Shores 
 

Arrests 
 

Probable cause paperwork has been prepared for an arrest of a male on 
Domestic battery charges occurring in the 100 Block of Linda Lane. 
 
Deputies observed a suspicious vehicle and person in the parking lot of the 
Buccaneer, the subject hads an outstanding warrant for his arrest, he was 
transported to the detention center. 
 

Mental health assist 
None 

 
Miscellaneous 

 
If all holds, work on the Blue Heron bridge will have been completed by the 
time of this meeting.  I have spoken with the representative for the project 
many times since it has started and she has been very helpful.  She has 
requested the county engineer to set the traffic light at Blue Heron and Lake 
drive be returned to its original timing. 
 
2 persons have been trespassed from the towns community center and 3 
homeless intervention referrals have been made.  
 
We have worked 3 traffic crashes during this period and to date from the years 
start increased traffic stops by 93 percent. 
 
Overtime will be used to fill Deputy Fernandez midnight shift as he has retired.  
A permanent replacement will be made after interviews are complete. 
 

 
PBSO analyst’s statistics report follows 



 

 Page 1 
 

August - 2023 - Monthly Strategic Report 
 

CAD Calls Monthly Totals 

Business / Residence Checks (Self-Initiated) 3528 

Traffic Stops (Self-Initiated) 164 

Calls for Service (Excluding 1050’s & 1061’s) 253 

All CAD Calls - Total 3945 
Data Source: CADS/Premier 1 

*Omit Miscellaneous Calls 

Note: P1 is a dynamic system. Meaning that #’s can change from what was previously reported in the 

event there is a location or call type re-classification/modification.  

 

Summary: During the month, there were 3945 generated calls within the district.  

89% of these calls were self-initiated.  

 
Data below represents Traffic Activity conducted by D20 Deputies  

Data Source: D20 Office Staff and P1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total 

Citations

Total 

Warnings

Parking 

Citations
7 145 18



 

 Page 2 
 

Arrest and NTA Statistics  
 

Arrest Data                                                                                      

Arrests & Notice to Appear (NTA) within District 20 

Total Count - 2 
Data Source: CrimeView Desktop 

 

 
 

 

 

DATA ANALYSIS
 

The data included in this report is charted and graphed to illustrate and compare changes over a 

specific time period. These charts and graphs are utilized to assist in determining crime trends and 

to measure enforcement efforts. This data is utilized in conjunction with other analysis to develop 

directed patrol and various enforcement activities. The analysis included on these pages is 

presented as a brief highlight to explain the salient points of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RPT # DATE/TIME SIGNAL NEIGHBORHOOD COMMONPLACE LOCATION

23097979 2023-08-09 21:05:40 1049 BUCCANEER BUCCANEER 142 LAKE DR

2023-08-19 10:32:29 1050 LAKE DR / EDWARDS LN



 

 Page 3 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0
0

1

2

3

Homicide Robbery Sexual Assault Shooting Stabbing

D20 Monthly Stats

Homicide, Robbery, Sexual Assault, Shooting, Stabbing
Data Source: CADS/P1

June

July

August

0 0 0 0

1

0

1

0 0

2

4

00 0 0

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Burglary

Business

Burglary

Construction

Burglary

Residence

Burglary

Vehicle

Theft/Larceny Vandalism

D20 Monthly Stats

Burglaries, Theft & Vandalism
Data Source: CADS/P1

June

July

August



 

 Page 4 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

0 0

1

00 0
0

1

2

3

Stolen Vehicle Stolen Vehicle Recovery

D20 Monthly Stats

Stolen Vehicles & Stolen Vehicle Recoveries
Data Source: CADS/P1

June

July

August

0

11 1

0

3

0

1

2

3

4

Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Crash

D20 Monthly Stats

Hit and Run & Motor Vehicle Crash
Data Source: CADS/P1

June

July

August



 

 Page 5 
 

District 20 Map of Activity 
 Data: Source: CrimeView Dashboard 

   

 

 

 

 



 

 Page 6 
 

FIR MAP  

15 Records Plotted in CrimeView Dashboard.     
 

(15) Conducted per the FIR Track system.   
Note: This # could change due to FIR’s being input into the system after search 

was conducted. 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

  
 

TO:  Mayor Alan Fiers 

  Town Commissioners 

FROM:     Trevor L. Steedman, Fire Chief / Director of Emergency Services 

DATE:      21 September 2023 

 

OPERATIONS 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION (CRR) INITIATIVES 

o Fire / Life Safety Inspections and Fire Protection Systems Plans Review 

▪ Ongoing Plans Reviews and Inspection Services 

• Annual Fire Inspections continuing 

o Hydrant Inspection Program (Monthly) – Performed by PBSFD 

▪ Hydrant at 71 Lake Drive is out of service 

▪ New hydrants being tested by PBSFD as they come on line. 

o Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity (COPCN) 

▪ County attorneys are researching modifications to enable our municipal 

eligibility for primary and secondary COPCN’s.  Current COPCN revision 

process is estimated to conclude by end of CY2024 second quarter.   

o Community CPR & AED – Coordinating with POA to present the opportunity in 

conjunction with POA meetings. 

o Courtesy Home Fire Safety Surveys – (Implemented: November 2017) 

o Pulse Point mobile application site – Pulse Point is a pre-arrival solution designed 

to support public safety agencies working to improve cardiac arrest survival rates 

through improved bystander performance. 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

o Pre-Incident Planning – On-going initiative to familiarize first responders with 

high-risk occupancies, unique hazards and special properties in Palm Beach 

Shores and plan accordingly for potential emergencies. 

o File of Life Program – (Program initiated on 15 March 2017).  Program materials 

funded through budgeted line item:  Community Risk Reduction - Prevention.  

Kits are available during business hours at the Town Hall front office. 

o Fire Extinguisher Selection, Use and Maintenance 

▪ Hands-on training and education opportunity presented to community 

members and our partners in the business community by PBSFD 

Firefighters. Coordinating with POA to present the opportunity in 

conjunction with POA meetings. 

o Code X-Ray Placard Program – Identifies Unsafe/Unstable/Vacant buildings. 

▪ 123 Ocean Avenue – Sea Spray  

STAFFING 

o Career Staff. – No full-time vacancies.  One of three part-time positions are filled. 

Part-Time process projected for completion by end of October 2023 

o Volunteer Staff 

▪ Recruitment and Retention efforts remain a priority.  The entry versus 

attrition rate (predominantly due to full-time employment opportunities 

with other area departments) remains constant.  Entry into local Fire 

Academies and Paramedic Programs is down.  There are  41 volunteer 

members certified to State Minimum Standards on the “Active” rolls at the 

time of this report.   

WORKFORCE & OFFICER LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT 

o  Training & Continuing Education programs 

▪ Flood Water Rescue Techniques – Tequesta FD – October 3,4,5, 2023 

• All four shift Officers-in-Charge (OIC’s) are attending 

• Funded through existing training / education budget line-item   



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

 

FLEET DEPLOYMENT & MAINTENANCE 

▪ All apparatus in in service at the time of this report 

INDUSTRY & PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMPLIANCE INITIATIVES 

o Adopted National Fire Service Professional Qualifications Board standards or 

equivalent for Line, Staff and Command level Officers, Fire Apparatus Driver 

Operator (FADO) and Firefighters to include: 

▪ NFPA 1001 Standard for Fire Fighter Professional Qualifications 

▪ NFPA 1002 – P Standard for Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator (FADO) 

Professional Qualifications.  

o PBSFD FADO program (implemented in September 2017).  

▪ NFPA 1021: Standard for Fire Officer Professional Qualifications 

• Validate rank structure for integration into County NIMS/ICS 

model.  

▪ NFPA 1720 Standard for the Organization and Deployment of Fire 

Suppression Operations, Emergency Medical Operations and Special 

Operations to the Public by Volunteer Fire Departments 

OCEAN RESCUE 

GEAR & EQUIPMENT 

▪ Replacement Lifeguard ATV placed in service 19 September 2023 

BEACH & WATER CONDITIONS 

o Water quality for Phil Foster Park listed as “Moderate / Satisfactory”. 

o Adjacent ocean waters (Riviera Beach & Palm Beach listed as “Good” at the time 

of this report. 

 

 

 

 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Florida Recovery Obligation Calculator (F-ROC) 

o F-ROC is a new initiative, sponsored by the Florida Division of Emergency 

Management (FDEM), that standardizes, streamlines, and simplifies the Public 

Assistance process. This will result in a quicker recovery and reduced risk for Applicants. 

o The Town has opted-in to the program and Chief Steedman has satisfied the initial State 

training requirements. Opt-In guarantees a minimum of 20% disaster expense recovery. 

o The Disaster Readiness Assessment (DRA) is in progress. 

Comprehensive Emergency Operations Plan (CEOP): - Ongoing 

o Purpose and Scope:  Update/Create CEOP for the Town of Palm Beach Shores 

o Four areas of focus:  Preparation, Response, Mitigation and Recovery 

o Complies and aligns with 27P-6.0023, Florida Administrative Code, County 

Comprehensive Emergency Management Plans (CEMP) and County Emergency 

Management Programs  

o Facilitate grant opportunities and streamline FEMA reimbursement efforts. 

o Community Emergency Supply Program – Operational. 

Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP): - Ongoing 

o Purpose and Scope:  The COOP enables organizations to continue their Essential 

Functions (EF’s) across a wide spectrum of emergencies.  This Plan applies to the 

functions, operations, and resources necessary to ensure the continuation of the 

Town’s Essential Functions, in the event its normal operations at Town Hall or 

Town facilities are disrupted or threatened with disruption. This Plan applies to all 

Town personnel and contractors vital to daily operations. Palm Beach Shores staff 

must be familiar with Continuity policies and procedures and their respective 

Continuity roles and responsibilities. This Continuity Plan ensures the Town of 

Palm Beach Shores is capable of conducting its essential missions and functions 

under all threats and conditions, with or without warning, including natural and 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

manmade disasters, technological emergencies, and military or terrorist attack-

related incidents. 

o Based on a vulnerability assessment which identifies capabilities, limitations, and 

potential threats. 

o Identify and address any potential critical points of failure. 

 

Continuity of Government (COG) Initiative:  Suggested template(s) to be submitted from PBS 

Office of Emergency Management for review and consideration at a future Commission 

workshop as a subsection of the COOP. 

Incident Action Plans (IAP’s): – As-Needed 

o Purpose and Scope:  Provides a recognized template to establish control 

objectives and communicate critical information during planned and unforeseen 

events and emergencies. 

o Response strategies and operational goals for operational periods are regularly 

updated. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES  

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

23 August 2023 – 21 September 2023 

Calls for Service Activity 

 

 

FIRE / EMS 

(August 2023) 

 

 

 

 

 

*Source: PBCFR Dispatch 

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 41 

Fire-Related: 12    EMS-Related:  29 

LAST REPORTING PERIOD 53 

Fire-Related: 17    EMS-Related:  36 

PRECENTAGE OF 

INCREASE / DECREASE 

Total: ↓ 22.6% 

Fire - Related:  ↓29.4%    EMS - ↓ 19.4 % 

TO-DATE- TOTALS: 

Fire-Related Calls 

EMS Calls 

 Transports 

Calendar Year (Jan-Dec) 

100 

338 

158 

Contract Year (Jul-Jun) 

00 

82 

48 

 

 

OCEAN RESCUE 

(August 2023) 

 

Rescue Report Rescues: 00        Assists: 00     Vessel Assists: 00 

Prevention & Education Contacts:  382 

Beach Usage Guarded Area: 7,730     Total:  31,280     Inlet:  29,635 

First Aid Provided Occurrences (Minor): 50 

 

Formal Training & Continuing Education Summary 

 

F
O

R
M

A
L

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

R
IL

L
S

 

DATE TIME LOCATION 

 

TYPE NATURE STAFFING NOTES 

F
IR

E
  

R
E

S
C

U
E

 

E
M

S
 

29 Aug 

2023 

18:15 Station 80 X X X P/T Testing 11 Classroom 

12 Sep 

2023 

18:30 PBS Beach  X X Sand Tunnel Collapse 17 Hands-On 

19 Sep 

2023 

18:30 90 Edwards  X X Man Vs. Machine 17 Classroom 

Formal Training Drills – 03 

Personnel Participation – 45 

Personnel Training Hours – 135 



 

 

1 

 

   

Public Works Department   Item #: 5 b 3. 

     Monthly Status Report 

                September 2023  

 

Community Center: 

        

1. The Project concerning the Kitchen Remodel on the 2nd floor is in the planning stages for the bid 

process. As built drawings are underway and will be provided for the bid packet. The Architecture 

Plans have been submitted to the Building Department for review. The demo phase began on 

Thursday, June 15, 2023, it was performed by Public Works Staff. The Demo was placed on hold by 

the Building Official stating a Licensed Contractor must perform all phases of the Kitchen Remodel. 

Waiting on Electrical and Plumbing Architecture Plans to be submitted to the Building Department 

for the Building Official to review. It has been challenging with locating Contractors to take on the 

project. With Lack of Contractors Interests, and Architecture Interests, and no Public Works 

assistance the Kitchen Project is facing delays. Building Official agreed to allow Public Works to 

complete the Demo Phase the Start Date was Tuesday, August 1, 2023, the completion date for 

all Demolition was Friday, September 8, 2023. The Town Contracted with an Architect Engineer 

Firm. When the Plans are completed, stamped, and sealed. The Town will list the Project for a Formal 

Bid Process.             

2. Receiving quotes for new roll down shades on the 2nd floor. 

3. Receiving quotes for new roll down shades on the 1st floor. 

4. Receiving quotes for new sound panels and acoustics suggestions on the 2nd floor. 

5. The projects listed is funded through the approved Donations and the general budget.  

  

Grounds & Parks: 

 

1. Scheduling to install concrete slabs under the Parkway benches due to safety concerns. The concrete 

slabs will replace the existing individual square pavers creating an uneven surface and trip hazards. 

There is a total of 37 concrete slabs to be installed. This project will be performed by the Public 

Works Staff. 

2. The pressure washing project along the Parkway sidewalk, bricks, and park benches is in progress. 

The start date Wednesday, September 13, 2023. Beginning at Inlet Way going North to Bamboo 

Road. The project will be performed by Public Works Staff.  

3. Scheduling to convert all the Irrigation mechanical time clock controllers and zone valves to digital 

located along the Parkway. There is a total of 5 stations to be converted. This will improve water 



 

 

2 

 

consumption and maintenance costs. The work will be completed by the Public Works Department 

staff. The delay for the project is due to new Public Works Staff training.  

4. The projects listed are funded through the approved general budget.  

 

Streets: 
1. Scheduling to repair the Sewer Manhole spacer ring to secure the Manhole Lid located on Linda Lane 

in the 300 block. The repairs are required due to Heavy Traffic and Road surface change. Waiting for 

contractors’ availability. Scheduling for another contractor to perform the work. The Project delays 

are due to the Water Main Project by Riviera Beach. 

2. The Street Light Located in the 200 block of Tacoma Lane was struct by a vehicle causing damage 

beyond repairs. The Street Light will require replacement. I am in contact With Electrical Contractor 

CR Dunn to locate a similar Street Light Pole for Installation. This is the second Street Light Pole 

requiring replacement in the 200 block of Tacoma Lane on the South side of the street due to vehicle 

damage. The proceedings to locate an electrical contractor to assist with locating the new street light 

poles and to install the poles has been a challenge. An Electrical contractor (CR DUNN) was 

approved, and the purchase of the new Street Light Poles have been approved under a West 

Palm Beach Piggyback Contract. The work is scheduled for Mid-October 2023. Schedule 

pushed back due to delivery delays. The Town Received a letter from the manufacture 

confirming the delays.        

3. The projects listed is funded through the approved general budget.  

 

Lift Stations: 

 
1. Scheduling to reline the streets sewer manholes in various locations. Rescheduling upon the 

completion date of the Watermain Project by Riviera Beach. 
2. Receiving quotes for new Flow Meters required update due to technology and equipment changes. 
3. Scheduling to perform the maintenance on 4 each check valves located in the Lift Stations Valve Pits. 
4. Scheduling to perform the high-pressure cleaning inside the Lift Stations Wet Wells and Pumps. 
5. The projects listed are funded through the approved general budget.  

 

Public Works Building, Police Building, Fire Department Annex Building, Beach Building: 

 

1. Scheduling to clean the Town Hall roof tiles and Gazebo roof tiles as per code. The project was 

completed by Public Works Staff on Tuesday, September 12, 2023. 

2. Scheduling to recoat the Town Hall Second-Floor modified roof for maintenance and increase 

extended material wear and protection. Project delayed due to excessive rain. This project will be 

performed by Public Works Staff. 

3. Scheduling to repair the Beach Building exterior concrete, stucco, roof repairs, door repairs, and 

painting. Interior repairs to exhaust fans, tile on walls, plumbing, electrical, and painting. This project 

will be performed by Public Works Staff. 

4. Scheduling to repair the Fire Annex Building replace the kitchen exhaust fan over stove to a 

commercial exhaust fan, replace ceiling lighting with LED Lights, and paint interior walls & doors. 

This project will be performed by Public Works Staff.   

5. The projects listed are funded through the approved general budget.   



 

 

3 

 

 

Capital Projects For 2021-2022:  

 

1. Community Center Replace 1st floor fireproof metal doors: Completed / Public Works 

Repaired. 

2. Community Center Replace 2nd floor east balcony awning: Completed / Contractor. 

3. Paint Exterior of Town Hall, Police, and Fire Bay: Completed / Public Works performed the 

work. Town Hall is completed. Police and Fire Bay is completed. 

4. Town Hall new Fire Alarm monitoring system: Receiving Estimates / Contractor.  

5. Inlet Park, Parkway, Beach, and town streets replace concrete trash cans: Completed / Has been 

Delivered. 

6. Inlet Park and Beach replace concrete benches: Completed / Benches Installed. 

7. Streets New Storm grates and concrete aprons: Completed / Public Works to perform the work. 

Storm Grates are installed.  

8. Lift station #01 Lake Drive replace wet well riser pipes and pump base plates: Completed / 

Contractor.   

                      

Training / Certificates: 

 

1. Continuing Education in Florida Stormwater Erosion and Sedimentation Control. No cost to the 

Town.  

2. OSHA’S Model Training Program for multiple certifications & continuing education credits. No 

cost to the Town. 

3. Safety Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, September 12, 2023, Public Works Safety Officer (Public 

Works Director).  

4. Continuing Training on Lift Stations Pumps, Valves, and control panels training performed by PSI 

Technologies and tabletop and PCS. No cost to the Town. 

5. Continuing Training on Irrigation Design, spray patterns, and pump controllers. Tabletop and 

Landscaper Contract and Melrose Irrigation. No cost to the Town. 

6. Continuing Training on Street Light repairs and safety protocols. No cost to the Town. 

7. Continuing Training on DOT road work protocols. No cost to the Town.  

 

Updates:  

 

1. AT&T Project. 

2. Watermain Project.  

3. Road and Drainage Project. 

 

Notes:  

 

New Public Works Department Staff Members. 

 

1. Mr. Oscar Almaguer – Title: Technician II. 

2. Mr. Douglas Gonzalez - Title: Technician I.  



 

 

1 

 

   Town Clerk’s Monthly Status Report  
 August 2023  
BUILDING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS: 

August 2023:     Total Permits issued: 24  Total Permit Fees Paid: $28,094.22  

REMINDER:  Working without a permit will result in a stop work order and a charge of 4 times the permit fee.  

Unsure if you need a permit, call the Building Department, and we’ll be glad to help you. 
 
CODE ENFORCEMENT STATISTICS: 

The following is a count of properties that had Code Enforcement violations 
from August 23, 2023 - September 20,2023 

  
Code Violation: Sec. 18-329. – Property Maintenance. 
4 Closed.  2 Open.   176 Lake Dr., 124 Cascade Ln 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 38-5.Trash Collection and Yard Debris Pickup 
1 Closed 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 14-131 Times for Construction 
1 Closed 1 Open   327 Bravado Ln 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 14-106. Florida Building Code (Work without a permit) 
1 Open        308 Inlet Way, 331 Bravado Lane 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 78-79 Landscaping Maintenance 
6 Closed 
 
Code Violation: Sec 70-75. Prohibited vehicle 
1 Closed  1 Open.       100 Cascade Lane 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 78-75. Sight Triangle 

1 Closed 
 

Code Violation: Sec. 14-63. - Site Plan review 
1  Open      Claremont Lane (Marriott Parking Lot) 
 
Code Violation: Sec. 58-53. - Temporary Signs 
 
1 Closed 
Total Amount of Cases created that are closed from 8/23/23 - 9/19/23: 
15 
Total Amount of Cases created that are still open from 8/23/23 - 9/19/23: 
6 
Total count of Cases 8/23/23 - 9/19/23: 
21 
Notice of Violation: 
331 Bravado Lane - Installation of shed without a permit. 
Special Magistrate: 
327 Bravado Lane (Construction work not in the allowed time frame.) 



 

 

2 

 

 

The Town of Palm Beach Shores will conduct its Municipal Election on March 19, 2024.  
Per the Town Charter the Qualifying Period Starting the First Tuesday of November 2023 (Nov 7, 
2023) no earlier than noon and will be open until the 4th Tuesday (Nov. 28th) no later than 
noon.  
 
Contact the Town Clerk, Jude M. Goudreau, for further information about Qualifying.   
 
Election information for the 2024 Elections:  

Election Day:  7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
2024 Presidential Preference Primary (PPP) & Uniform Municipal Elections 
Deadline to register to vote; and, in the PPP to register with one of the two major political parties: 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024    Early Voting:  TBD 
Deadline to request that a Vote-by-Mail ballot be mailed to you:  5:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 7, 
2024.  Deadline to return your Vote-by-Mail ballot to our Main Office:  7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 
19, 2024   
What is the Presidential Preference Primary? 
The Presidential Preference Primary Election is part of the presidential nominating process for 
Florida’s two major political parties. Voters registered with those parties, (DEM) or (REP), express 
their preference for the presidential candidate they would like to see representing their party on the 
General Election ballot in November. 
After the PPP, designated political party delegates from Florida formally nominate the preferred 
presidential candidate at the respective party’s national convention. These national conventions are 
typically held in July or August. Based on the party rules governing delegate voting procedures, the 
party decides at the convention which presidential candidate will represent the party on the General 
Election ballot. 
What is a Municipal Election? 
Municipalities have governing bodies whereby the members are elected by the voters living within 
the municipality. Each of the 39 municipalities in Palm Beach County has a charter that stipulates 
the term of the office and the frequency of the elections. The Municipal Election is run by the 
municipality; therefore, each has its own qualifying dates and rules, pursuant to its charter and 
ordinances. A municipality may have a provision in its charter that necessitates a Run-Off election. 
All voters eligible to vote within the municipality may vote in the Municipal Run-Off Election. 
Voters living within the boundaries of the municipality are eligible to participate in the election for 
that municipality. Voters living in unincorporated Palm Beach County are not eligible to participate 
in municipal elections. Voters can find their municipality on their voter registration information card 
or by calling our office at (561) 656-6200.  

• Information provided by the Supervisor of Elections Website.    

 
 
Openings:  
Town Administrator: See our website under the “How do I “tab, and click “ Apply” for details and instructions 
on how to apply. Qualified applicants may send their resumes to the Town Clerk at 
jgoudreau@pbstownhall.org  
 

 
Jude M. Goudreau, CMC 

Town Clerk 

mailto:jgoudreau@pbstownhall.org


1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-4-23  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM 
BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. 
ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING 
FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM 
BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING THAT 
EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 
22. ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS 
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 

WHEREAS, Article III, Section 3.4 of the Town Charter provides that the Town 

Commission shall by ordinance prescribe the qualifications of electors and regulate the 

conduct of elections; and sets the date for Town elections; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 22, Section 22-4 of the Town Code sets the qualifying period 

for Town elections as noon on the first Tuesday in November until noon on the third 

Tuesday in November of the calendar year preceding the calendar year in which the 

election is to be held; and 

WHEREAS, Due to recent changes to state law that will directly impact financial 

reporting for elected officials as of January 1, 2024, it is possible that some elected 

officials may resign their seats after regular qualifying has closed  in November 2023 but 

prior to January 1, 2024; and  

WHEREAS, the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections has offered to 

accommodate a second limited qualifying period in January 2024 in order to allow the 

vacant seat to be filled by election during the March 2024 municipal election; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to adjust the general qualifying period 

dates for the Town’s municipal election to allow for additional time given the Thanksgiving 

Holiday, extending the close of the qualifying period from noon on the third Tuesday 

(November 21, 2023) to noon on the fourth Tuesday (November 28, 2023) of November 

and to also provide a second limited qualifying period from noon on January 2, 2024 

through noon on January 12, 2024 for the sole purpose of allowing candidates to qualify 

for any Town Commission (including Mayor) vacancies that occur after the close of 



2 

general qualifying and before January 1, 2024 due to the new financial reporting 

legislation that is effective January 1, 2024; and  

WHEREAS, these changes to the Town’s qualifying period require an amendment 

to Chapter 22. Elections. of the Town Code of Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has determined that these amendments to 

the code of ordinances are in the best interests of the citizens of the Town of Palm Beach 

Shores.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, THAT: 

Section 1. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this ordinance 

are adopted and incorporated by reference as if set forth in this section. 

Section 2. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida, 

is hereby amended at Chapter 22. Elections, Section 22-4 to adjust the dates for 

qualifying for municipal elected office; providing that Section 22-4 shall hereafter read as 

follows: 

Sec. 22-4. - Filing for candidacy. 

Any qualified elector within the town may become a candidate for any office to be 

filled at any election by filing with the town clerk, a written notice that he or she intends to 

be a candidate for such office. This notice must be filed with the town clerk no earlier than 

noon on the first Tuesday in November of the calendar year preceding the calendar year 

in which the election is to be held, nor later than noon on the fourth third Tuesday in 

November of the calendar year preceding the calendar year in which the election is to be 

held (the general qualifying period). In the event that special circumstances require an 

adjustment to this qualifying period, the town commission may adjust same by ordinance, 

so long as any such adjustment allows the town to still meet all deadlines from the Palm 

Beach County Supervisor of Elections for conducting the election.  Such special 

circumstances exist in advance of the March 2024 municipal election due to newly 

adopted state law regarding financial disclosures for municipal elected officials, which are 

effective January 1, 2024.  It is possible that sitting elected officials may resign their seats 

after the close of the general qualifying period but before January 1, 2024.  As a result, 

the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections is permitting the opening of a secondary 

qualifying period for the sole purpose of allowing candidates to qualify for any such vacant 



3 

seat caused the new financial disclosure requirements.  This secondary limited purpose 

qualifying period shall open at Noon on January 2, 2024 and shall close at noon on 

January 12, 2024 (the special 2024 qualifying period).    

The names of all candidates and the offices for which they have filed during the 

general qualifying period shall be received by the Palm Beach County Supervisor of 

Elections from the town clerk by 5:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday after the close of qualifying.  

The names of all candidates and the offices for which they have filed during the special 

2024 qualifying period shall be received by the Palm Beach County Supervisor of 

Elections from the town clerk by 3:00 pm on January 12, 2024. Such written notice shall 

be stated on the following prescribed form:  

Name of Candidate:  

Filed for Office:  

Age of Candidate:  

Length of Residence:  

a. In the State of Florida:  

b. In the County of Palm Beach:  

c. In the Town of Palm Beach Shores:  

Signature of Candidate:  

This written notice, together with a written statement subscribed to by at least 15 persons 

registered to vote in town elections, certifying that such subscriber knows the candidate 

and believes such person to be a qualified candidate for the office of town commission, 

shall be filed within the dates and times referenced above.  

Section 3. The town clerk is directed to transmit a certified copy of this 

ordinance to the Office of the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections. 

Section 4. Each and every other section and subsection of Chapter 22. 

Elections, shall remain in full force and effect as previously adopted. 

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance 

are repealed. 



4 

Section 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance, any paragraph, sentence 

or word is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the decision shall not affect 

the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. 

Section 7. Specific authority is hereby given to codify this ordinance into the 

Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores. 

Section 8. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

 FIRST READING this ____ day of August, 2023. 

 SECOND AND FINAL READING this ____ day of September, 2023.       

 TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

            ______________________________ 
 Alan Fiers, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:     

              

_________________________ 

Jude Goudreau, Town Clerk   (Seal) 

 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency. 

 

_________________________ 

Keith Davis, Town Attorney 



 

 

P R O C L A M A T I O N 
 

ELECTION NOTICE 
 

I, ALAN FIERS, MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, 

FLORIDA, PROCLAIM THAT ON MARCH 19, 2024, THE ELECTION OF 

MAYOR AND TWO COMMISSIONERS FOR OUR TOWN WILL BE 

HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS OF THE PALM BEACH 

SHORES TOWN HALL AT 247 EDWARDS LANE, PALM BEACH 

SHORES, FLORIDA.  POLLS WILL BE OPEN FROM 7:00 A.M. UNTIL 

7:00 P.M. CANDIDATES FOR THE MAYOR AND TWO 

COMMMISSION SEATS MAY QUALIFY NO EARLIER THAN 12:00 

NOON ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2023, AND NOT LATER THAN 

12:00 NOON ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2023, WITH THE TOWN 

CLERK AT TOWN HALL.   

 

 

 

                                                    Alan Fiers, Mayor 

 

_____________________ 

 

 

Jude M. Goudreau, Town Clerk 

 

__________________________ 

Attest:  

 

Seal:   


	Agenda Commissioner Meeting September 2023 
	Minutes- Commission Meeting August 28 2023.edited
	Minutes First Budget Hearing Sept. 11 2023 
	Steve Smith
	Kathleen McGahran
	R-8-23 Appointment of Commissioner to Fulfill Unexpired Term of Scott McCranels
	R-9-23 Appointing Vice Mayor to fill vacancy
	PB Shores Maintenance CAO approved 6.2
	Agreement and Exhibit A-C Winn and Son
	Piggyback Agreement Wynn & Sons Road and Drainage 2023 REVISED
	Wynn & Sons Exhibit A
	Wynn & Sons Exhibit B
	Wynn & Sons Exhibit C

	Commission Financial Report Aug 2023
	Summary
	Aug Disbursements
	Aug 2023 
	Aug 23 Revenue
	Rd Aug 23
	UtilTx
	SalesTx
	Bldg
	 UU Aug 2023 
	Dredge

	PD September commission report combined
	September 2023 Commission meeting
	District 20 Monthly - August 2023

	FD 23 Aug 2023 - 21 Sept 2023
	PW Monthly Status Report Revised 9-28-23
	Clerk's report September 2023
	Ord. O-4-23 Qualifying Date Extension
	Election Proclamation 2023-24



